
AGENDA 

Please silence all electronic devices as a courtesy to those in attendance.  Thank you. 

5:30 pm STUDY SESSION

PUBLIC COMMENT 
This time is reserved for members of the audience to address the City Council/Agency Board on items of interest that are not on 
the Agenda and are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Council/Agency Board.  It is recommended that speakers limit their 
comments to between 3 to 5 minutes each and it is requested that no comments be made during this period on items on the 
Agenda.  Members of the public wishing to address the Council/Agency Board on items on the Agenda should notify the 
Mayor/Chairman when that Agenda item is called.  The Council/Agency Board is prohibited by law from taking any action on 
matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the Council/Agency Board does not 
respond to public comment at this time.   Speakers are asked to please use the microphone, and provide their name and address. 
Prior to addressing the Council/Agency Board, any handouts to be provided to City Clerk/Board Clerk who will distribute to 
Council/Agency Board and appropriate staff. 

SS-1 Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1 (LLMD) Zones 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 
8A, 9, 10, 11, 12, 12A and 13 of the City of Lemoore (Joyner) 

SS-2 Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1 (PFMD) Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6 of the 
City of Lemoore (Joyner) 

CLOSED SESSION
This time has been set aside for the City Council to meet in a closed session to discuss matters pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.9(d) (4).  Based on the advice of the City Attorney, discussion in open session 
concerning these matters would prejudice the position of the City in this litigation.  The Mayor will give an additional 
oral report regarding the Closed Session at the beginning of the next regular City Council meeting. 

1. Government Code Section 54956.9
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision
(d) of Section 54956.9
One Case

In the event that not all the items on the closed session agenda have been deliberated in the time provided, the City 
Council may continue the closed session at the end of the regularly scheduled Council Meeting.

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

JOINT LEMOORE CITY COUNCIL 
LEMOORE REDEVELOPMENT 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY MEETING 
COUNCIL CHAMBER 

429 “C” STREET 
July 21, 2015 



Please silence all electronic devices as a courtesy to those in attendance.  Thank you. 

 
7:30 pm REGULAR SESSION 

 
a. CALL TO ORDER 
b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
c. INVOCATION 
d. CLOSED SESSION REPORT(S) 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT

This time is reserved for members of the audience to address the City Council/Agency Board on items of interest that are not on 
the Agenda and are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Council/Agency Board.  It is recommended that speakers limit their 
comments to between 3 to 5 minutes each and it is requested that no comments be made during this period on items on the 
Agenda.  Members of the public wishing to address the Council/Agency Board on items on the Agenda should notify the 
Mayor/Chairman when that Agenda item is called.  The Council/Agency Board is prohibited by law from taking any action on 
matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the Council/Agency Board does not 
respond to public comment at this time.   Speakers are asked to please use the microphone, and provide their name.  Prior to 
addressing the Council/Agency Board, any handouts to be provided to City Clerk/Board Clerk who will distribute to Council/Agency 
Board and appropriate staff. 
 

 

 
CEREMONIAL / PRESENTATIONS – Section 1 

No Ceremonial / Presentations 
 

Items denoted with a     are Redevelopment Successor Agency items and will be acted upon by the Redevelopment 
Successor Agency Board.  Agendas for all City Council/Redevelopment Successor Agency meetings are posted at least 
72 hours prior to the meeting at the City Hall, 119 Fox St., Written communications from the public for the agenda must 
be received by Administrative Services no less than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.  The City of Lemoore 
complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA of 1990).  The Council Chamber is accessible to the physically 
disabled.   If you need special assistance, please call (559) 924-6705, at least 4 days prior to the meeting. 
 
All items listed under Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion.  For discussion 
of any Consent Item, it will be made a part of the Regular Agenda at the request of any member of the City Council or any 
person in the audience. 

 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR – Section 2 

 
2-1 Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – July 7, 2015 
2-2 Approval – Warrant Register FY 14-15 – July 17, 2015 
2-3 Approval – Warrant Register FY 15-16 – July 17, 2015 
2-4 Approval – Warrant Register FY 14-15 – Successor Agency Pursuant to 

Enforceable Obligation Payment Schedule – July 17, 2015 
2-5 Approval – Warrant Register FY 15-16 – Successor Agency Pursuant to 

Enforceable Obligation Payment Schedule – July 17, 2015 
2-6 Approval – Notice of Rejection – Claim for Gonzales 
2-7 Approval – Notice of Rejection – Claim for Myrick 
2-8 Approval – Date Correction to Amendment No. 3 to the General Association of 

Service Employees Memorandum of Understanding 
2-9 Approval – Adoption of Date Corrections to Resolution 2015-12 Changing the 

Wages and Benefits for the Non-Represented Public Safety Employees of the City 
2-10 Approval – Second Reading - General Plan Amendment and Zone Change 

(Ordinance 2015-05) for 660, 708 and 898 West Iona Avenue 
2-11 Approval – Budget Adjustment – Emergency Improvement to Golf Course Water 

Well Pump – Resolution 2015-16 (Resolution to be provided at Council meeting) 
 
 



 
PUBLIC HEARINGS – Section 3 

No Public Hearings 
 

 
NEW BUSINESS – Section 4 

 
4-1 Report and Recommendation – Intent to Levy and Collect the Annual Assessments 

within Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1 (LLMD) Zones 1, 2, 3, 5, 
6, 7, 8, 8A, 9, 10, 11, 12, 12A and 13 of the City of Lemoore – Resolution 2015-14 
(Joyner) 

4-2 Report and Recommendation – Intent to Levy and Collect the Annual Assessments 
within the Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1 (PFMD) Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and  
6 of the City of Lemoore – Resolution 2015-15 (Joyner) 

  

 
DEPARTMENT AND CITY MANAGER REPORTS – Section 5 

 
5-1 Department Reports 
5-2 City Manager Reports 
 

 
CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND REQUESTS – Section 6 

 
6-1 City Council Reports / Requests 

 

 
ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE: Pursuant to Government Code §54954.3(a), public comments may be directed to the legislative body concerning any 
item contained on the agenda for this meeting before or during consideration of the item.  Those wishing to address Council on an 
item shall be limited to between 3-5 minutes and if a large group, the Mayor may request that individuals provide only new 
information not presented by another person. 
 
Any writing or documents provided to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection at the City Clerk’s Counter at City Hall located at 119 Fox Street, Lemoore, CA during normal business hours.  In 
addition, most documents will be posted on the City’s website at www.lemoore.com.  

 
Tentative Future Agenda Items 

Aug 4th 
CC – Notice of Completion for Misc. Overlay Project (Brandt) 
NB – Master User Fee Update (Simonson) 
NB – Vorhees Property (Holwell) 
NB – CrisCom Economic Development Update (Holwell) 
NB – Request for funding to repaint/repair City vehicles involved in accidents (Simonson) 
NB – Contract with Mr. Riley Jones for water (Rivera) 
 
Aug 18th 
SS – Annexation of Property West of 17th Ave East of Canal (Rivera) 
SS – Funding for Retirement Functions (City Mgr) 
NB – SGMA MOU (Welsh) 
NB – Meyers Ranch House (Holwell) 

 
PUBLIC NOTIFICATION 

 
I, Mary J. Venegas, City Clerk for the City of Lemoore, declare under penalty of perjury that I posted the 
above City Council/ Redevelopment Successor Agency Agenda for the meeting of July 21, 2015 at City 
Hall, 119 Fox Street, Lemoore, CA on July 17, 2015. 
 
          //s//     
Mary J. Venegas 
City Clerk 



“In God We Trust” 

Mayor 
Lois Wynne 

Mayor Pro Tem 
 Maintenance &     

Fleet Divisions 
 

711 W. Cinnamon Dr. 
Lemoore * CA 93245 

Phone *(559) 924-6739 
FAX * (559) 924-6808 

Jeff Chedester 
Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 
 

                    City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 

 
Staff Report 

 ITEM SS-1 
To: Lemoore City Council  

From: Joel Joyner, City Engineer 

Date: July 16, 2015 Meeting Date: July 21, 2015 

Subject: Resolution 2015 – 14 – Intent to Levy and Collect the Annual 
Assessments within Landscape and Lighting Maintenance 
District No. 1 (LLMD), Zones 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 8A, 9, 10, 11, 12, 
12A, and 13 in the City of Lemoore 

 

 
 
Discussion: 
The resolution before the City Council begins the Proposition 218 process of levying 
and collecting for Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District (LLMD) Zones 1, 2, 3, 5, 
6, 7, 8, 8A, 9, 10, 11, 12, 12A, and 13.  The City Engineer prepared and filed with the 
City Clerk a report entitled “Engineer’s Report and Assessment of the City of Lemoore 
Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1, Zones 1-13” dated June 2015.  The 
report contains a description of the existing improvements, the boundaries of said 
Zones of the LLMD, the amount of the assessments and other information required by 
law. 
 
The LLMD assessments for 2015 are based on City Council awarded contracts for the 
annual maintenance of each Zone.  There are additional costs for the estimated repair 
and replacement of assessment facilities and distribution of administrative and technical 
services for that district. 
 
Improved Zone by Zone accounting this year has allowed the Zones to more accurately 
define costs.  Several Zones had a shortfall in revenue this year and will need to be 
supplemented by the General Fund.  Discussions will soon be held with each of the 
contractors to discuss the landscaping requirements for each zone. 
 
The assessments for fiscal year 2015-2016 differ from Zone to Zone due to varying 
amounts of landscaping, lighting and other facilities and the number of housing units 
responsible for the maintenance.  Listed below are the current assessments for fiscal 
year 2014-15 and the proposed 2015-2016 assessments, which will remain the same.  
Per Resolution 2007-37 passed on September 18, 2007, Zone 4 was dissolved and 
assessments will no longer be collected. 
  



“In God We Trust” 

 
Areas  Included     2014-15 2015-16 
Zone 1 Westfield Park $135.00 $135.00 
Zone 2 Cambridge Park 3 Phase 2 
 Windsor Court 5 Phase 2 $135.00 $135.00 
Zone 3 Silva Estates 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 9 $  55.42 $  55.42 
Zone 5  Wildflower Meadows $  62.32 $  62.32 
Zone 6 Capistrano $  15.78 $  15.78 
Zone 7 Silverado Estates $  78.22 $  78.22 
Zone 8 Country Club Villas Phase 1 $107.92 $107.92 
Zone 8A Country Club Villas Phase 2 $107.92 $107.92 
Zone 9 Manzanita at Lemoore 
 La Dante Rose Subdivision $  42.24 $  42.24 
Zone 10 Avalon Phase 1, 2 and 3 $125.76 $125.76 
Zone 11 Self Help $  53.32 $  53.32 
Zone 12 Summerwind and College Park Phase 1, 2, 
 3, 4, 5 and 6 $145.00 $145.00 
Zone 12A  College Park Phase 7 $145.00 $145.00 
Zone 13 Covington Place $150.00 $150.00 
 
A public hearing is set for August 4, 2015 for any interested parties to present 
testimony. 
 
Budget Impact: 
The cost for publishing the resolution, estimated at $1,400. 
 
The following Zones had a shortfall in 2014-2015 and will need to be supplemented by 
the General Fund: 

Zone 5 Wildflower Meadows   $   1,770.21 
Zone 6, Capistrano   $   1,114.76 
Zone 7, Silverado Estates   $   3,461.74 
Zone 8, Country Club Villas, Phase 1   $      741.98 
Zone 8A, Country Club Villa, Phase 2  $      378.08 
Zone 10, Avalon, Phase 1, 2, and 3  $   7,694.45 

 Total General Fund Contribution   $ 15,161.22 
 
City Manager’s Comments: 
 
The City Manager is recommending the following course of action: 

 Review the current landscaping contractor scope of work for each Zone. 
 Prior to the next assessment, explore the option of conducting a thorough 

external financial and operational review of the City’s LLMD’s. 
 
Recommendation: 
For Council discussion.  This item will be brought back during the regular session for 
approval. 



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-14 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
WITH THE INTENTION TO LEVY AND COLLECT ANNUAL 

ASSESSMENTS WITHIN LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE 
DISTRICT NO. 1 (LLMD) ZONES 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 8A, 9, 10, 11, 12, 12A AND 13 

OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
 

At a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Lemoore duly called and held on 
July 21, 2015, at 7:30 p.m. on said day, it was moved by Council Member ______________, 
seconded by Council Member __________________ and carried that the following Resolution 
be adopted: 

 
1.  It is the intention of the Council to order the levy and collection of assessments 

under the Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972, Part Two of Division 15 of the Streets 
and Highways Code (beginning with Section 22500 and herein the “Act”), within 
Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1, (“LLMD”), Zones 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 
7, 8, 8A, 9, 10, 11, 12, 12A and 13 of the City of Lemoore for fiscal year 2015-16.  
The assessments for these Zones are not proposed to increase from the previous 
fiscal year. 
 

2. The territories of LLMD Zones 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 8A, 9, 10, 11, 12, 12A and 13 are 
comprised of various territories generally located on the attached vicinity map which 
is the real property particularly, distinctly and specially benefited and to be assessed 
for the maintenance and operation of the landscaping, street lighting and 
appurtenant facilities of LLMD Zones 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 8A, 9, 10, 11, 12, 12A and 13, 
generally described in Exhibit A attached hereto and by reference incorporated 
herein. 

 
3. By Resolution No. 2007-37, adopted September 18, 2007, the Council ordered that 

Zone 4 of the LLMD be dissolved.  The boundaries of the LLMD shall no longer 
include the territory that was included within Zone 4 and commencing with fiscal year 
2008-09, the lots and parcels within such territory shall no longer be subject to 
assessments under the LLMD or the Act. 

 
4. The City Engineer has prepared and filed with the Clerk of the City of Lemoore a 

report labeled Engineer’s Report of the City of Lemoore Landscaping and Lighting 
Maintenance District No. 1, Zones 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 8A, 9, 10, 11, 12, 12A and 13 
dated June 2015, to which reference is hereby made for a description of the existing 
improvements, the boundaries of the assessment district and the referenced zones 
therein, including the general nature, location and extent of the improvements, and 
the proposed assessment upon assessable lots and parcels of land within LLMD 
Zones 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 8A, 9, 10, 11, 12, 12A and 13.  No substantial changes are 
proposed to be made in the existing improvements and no new improvements are 
proposed to LLLMD Zones 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 8A, 9, 10, 11, 12, 12A and 13.  The City 
Council intends to give final approval to the Engineer’s Report at the conclusion of 
the public hearing described in paragraph 5, subject to changes, if any, ordered by 
the City Council during or upon the conclusion of the hearing. 

 



5. Notice is hereby given that the 2nd day of August, 2015 at the hour of 7:30 p.m., or as 
soon thereafter as possible, in the regular meeting place of the City Council, Council 
Chambers, 429 C Street, Lemoore, California, is hereby fixed as the time and place 
for public hearing when and where all interested persons may be heard regarding the 
question of levy and collection of the proposed assessments in LLMD Zones 1, 2, 3, 
5, 6, 7, 8, 8A, 9, 10, 11, 12, 12A and 13 for fiscal year 2015-16.  At the hearing, any 
interested person shall be permitted to present written or oral testimony. 

 
6. The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to give notice of the public hearing 

by publication of this Resolution in accordance with subdivision (a) of Section 22626 
of the Act. 

 
7. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 
 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lemoore at a Regular 
Meeting held on the 21st day of July 2015 by the following vote: 

 AYES: 

 NOES: 

 ABSENT: 

 ABSTAINING: 

 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Mary J. Venegas     Jeff Chedester 
City Clerk      Mayor Pro Tem 



Engineer’s Report and Assessment 
For Zones 1 - 13 

 

 
 
 

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING 
MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1 

 

 
 
 
 

City of Lemoore 
 

Kings County, California 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
Submitted by: 
 
Quad Knopf, Inc. 
P.O. Box 3699 
Visalia, California 93278 
 

July 2015 Submitted to: 
 
City Council 
City of Lemoore 
Park and Recreation Department 
119 Fox Street 
Lemoore, California 93245 

 



 

© Copyright by Quad Knopf, Inc. 
 Unauthorized use prohibited. 
L150185 

 
 

ENGINEER’S REPORT AND ASSESSMENT 
 
 

CITY OF LEMOORE 
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, 

ZONES 1 – 13 
 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

Mayor – Lois Wynne 
Mayor Pro Tem – Jeff Chedester 

 
 

Council Members 
 

Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 
 
 
 

Prepared for: 
 

THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared by: 
 

Quad Knopf, Inc. 
P.O. Box 3699 

Visalia, CA  93278 
Tel. No:  (559) 733-0440 
Fax No:  (559) 733-7821 

rickj@quadknopf.com  
 
 
 

July 2015 
 

mailto:rickj@quadknopf.com


 

 

M E M O 

 

To: City Council, City of Lemoore 

 

From: Joel R. Joyner, P.E., P.L.S. 

City Engineer 

 

Date: July 17, 2015 

 

Re: Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District No. 1. 

2014-15 Annual Report 

 

At your July 21
st
 meeting, staff will be presenting the Engineer’s Report and the Resolution of 

Intention to levy annual assessments for fiscal year 2015-2016 for Landscape and Lighting 

Maintenance District No. 1, Zones 1 through 13. 

 

Thereafter, if the Resolution of Intention is adopted, staff will publish notices regarding a public 

hearing on the proposed annual assessment.  

 

The levies, for fiscal year 2015-2016, differ from Zone to Zone due to varying amounts of 

landscape to be maintained and differing ratios between the amount of landscaping, lighting and 

other facilities and the number of housing units responsible for the maintenance.  Listed below, 

by Zone, are the current 2014-2015 levies and the proposed 2015-2016 levies.  No substantial 

changes are being made in the existing improvements for the maintenance of which the 

assessments are being proposed, and no new improvements are proposed for these Zones.  It 

should be noted that per Resolution No. 2007-37, Zone 4 was dissolved and assessments will no 

longer be collected.  This Resolution was passed on September 18, 2007. 

 

Zone  Areas Included     2014-15 2015-16 
1  Westfield Park     $135.00 $135.00 

2  Cambridge Park 3 Phase 2     

  Windsor Court 5 Phase 2    135.00 135.00 

3  Silva Estates 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 9  55.42 55.42 

5  Wildflower Meadows     62.32 62.32 

6  Capistrano      15.78 15.78 

7  Silverado Estates     78.22 78.22 

8  Country Club Villas Phase 1    107.92 107.92 

8A  Country Club Villas Phase 2    107.92 107.92 

9  Manzanita at Lemoore 

  La Dante Rose Subdivision    42.24 42.24 

10  Avalon Phase 1, 2 and 3    125.76 125.76 

11  Self Help      53.32 53.32 

12  Summerwind and College Park Phase 1, 2, 3 

  4, 5 and 6       145.00 145.00 

12A  College Park Phase 7     145.00 145.00 

13  Covington Place     150.00 150.00 



Memo to City Council July 17, 2015 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 
L:\Projects\2015\L150185\DOCS\2015 LLMD Zones 1-13 Annual Report\02 Memo to City Council 07-17-15.docx 

 

A public hearing will be scheduled for the City Council meeting on August 2, 2015. Following 

completion of the hearing, the Council will confirm or amend the proposed assessments.  Once 

confirmed or amended, the assessments will be sent to the County Auditor-Controller's office for 

inclusion on the tax rolls.  

 

Recommendation: 
That City Council accept the Engineer's Report and pass the Resolution of Intention to levy 

annual  assessments for fiscal year 2015-2016 for Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District 

No. 1, Zones 1 through 13. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Quad Knopf, Inc. 

 

 

 

 

Joel R. Joyner, P.E., P.L.S. 

City Engineer 

 

 

 



 i 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

 

Engineer's Report 
 Certificates of Filing  ..............................................................................................................1 

 Introduction .............................................................................................................................2 

 Engineer of Work Statement  ..................................................................................................4 

 

Exhibit A 
 Description of Improvements .................................................................................................5 

 

Exhibit B 
 Engineer's Estimate  ..............................................................................................................11 

 

Exhibit C 
 Method of Assessment ..........................................................................................................26 

 

Exhibit D 
 Assessment Roll ....................................................................................................................32 

 

Exhibit E 
 Assessment District and Zone Location; Assessment Diagram  ..........................................93 

 

 

 



ENGINEER'S REPORT 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 1 

CERTIFICATES OF FILING 
 

CITY OF LEMOORE 

LANDSCAPE and LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1 - 13 
 

(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972) 

 

The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed report as directed by the City Council. 

 

Dated:    July 17,  , 2015   By:       

        City Engineer 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment 

Diagram thereto attached, was filed with me on the            day of                 , 2015. 

 

Mary J. Venegas     By:         

City Clerk of the City of Lemoore 

Kings County, California 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the subsequent assessments together with the diagrams attached thereto, were 

recorded in my office on      , 2015. 

 

Frank Rivera By:         

Interim Director of Public Works, City of Lemoore 

Kings County, California 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment 

Diagrams thereto attached, was approved and confirmed by the City Council of the City of Lemoore, 

California, on the            day of                , 2015, by adoption of Resolution No.    . 

 

Mary J. Venegas     By:         

City Clerk of the City of Lemoore 

King’s County, California 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment 

Diagrams thereto attached, was filed with the County Auditor of the County of Kings, on the                   

day of                             , 2015. 

 

Kristine Lee      By:         

Assessor, County of Kings 

Kings County, California 

 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 2 

INTRODUCTION 
 

The City Council of the City of Lemoore adopted its General Plan with various elements to provide 

guidelines for orderly development within the community.  The City Council further adopted ordinances 

and regulations governing the development of land providing for the installation and construction of 

certain lighting, landscaping and appurtenant facilities to enhance the quality of life and to benefit the 

value of property. 

 

The requirement for the installation of lighting, landscaping and appurtenant facilities is a condition of 

development provided for in the City's Subdivision Ordinance and is a requirement of issuance of a 

permit for construction of commercial, residential, and planned unit development.  Lighting, landscaping 

and appurtenant facilities generally include street lights, trees, shrubs, plants, turf, irrigation systems and 

necessary appurtenances including monumentations, fencing located in public rights-of-ways, medians, 

parkways, and/or easements adjacent to public rights-of-ways, in and along major thoroughfares, primary 

and secondary arterials as defined in the General Plan's Circulation Element. 

 

The installation of street lights, landscaping and appurtenant facilities is the responsibility of the property 

owner/applicant, triggered by the approval of a development application.  When on any given street of the 

approved system, a majority of the required landscaping has been provided, and it has been determined 

that landscaping in front of, or adjacent to certain already developed properties is required to bridge 

missing gaps, and/or where the future development or redevelopment of existing property is not likely to 

occur in a foreseeable future, the City Council may deem it appropriate to retrofit or fill such gaps. 

 

After installation, it is City policy that servicing, operation, maintenance, repair and replacement of the 

lighting, landscaping and appurtenant facilities in turn become the financial responsibility of the 

properties that specially benefit from the facilities. 

 

The City's lighting, landscape, local street paving and parks maintenance and replacement program is 

administered according to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 (Streets and Highways Code Part 2, 

Division 15) (the "Act"), including if applicable provisions of Proposition 218 (Article XIIID of the 

California Constitution), the Proposition 218 Omnibus Implementation Act (Government Code Section 

53750 through 53754). 

 

The City cannot feasibly fund by any other method the maintenance and required periodic replacement of 

such facilities which must be installed with new development.  Therefore, the City has determined that 

such maintenance, operation, repair and replacement should be funded through levy and collection of the 

assessments on the various lots and parcels in the benefit Zones in this District.  The property owners in 

each Zone of said District enjoy a particular, distinct special benefit from these facilities and the 

assessments levied under this District thereby fund such benefit. 

 

Payment of the assessments will be made in the same manner and at the same time in as the ad valorem 

property tax for each lot and parcel. 

 

The annual assessment proceedings will be conducted under the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, 

Sections 22500 through 22679, Part 2, Division 15, of the Streets and Highways Code of the State of 

California. 

 

The City Council of the City of Lemoore will set times and places for the public hearing in the Resolution 

of Intention. 

 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 3 

There are no changes in or additions to the improvements to be maintained.  Notice of the public meeting 

and public hearing will be given by one publication of the Resolution of Intention at least 10 days before 

the hearing, as authorized by the Act. 

 

After reviewing testimony, as well as the current and projected year's costs for the servicing, 

maintenance, repair and replacement of the facilities in Zones 1 through 13 of the District as herein 

described, the City Council will set the assessment for fiscal year 2015-2016, which runs between July 1 

and June 30. 

 

This report contains the necessary data required to conduct the proceedings and is submitted to the Clerk 

of the City for filing. 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 4 

ENGINEER OF WORK STATEMENT 
 

CITY OF LEMOORE 
LANDSCAPING and LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1 – 13 

 

I, Joel R. Joyner, City Engineer, for the City of Lemoore, and Engineer of Work for Landscaping and 

Lighting Maintenance District No. 1, City of Lemoore, Kings County, California, make this report, as 

directed by the City Council, pursuant to Sections 22565 - 22574 of the Streets and Highways Code 

(Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972). 

 

Description of Improvements 
 

The improvements to be installed, maintained, repaired, operated, serviced or replaced, which are subject 

to this report include, planting, shrubbery, trees, turf, irrigation systems, entry monuments, hardscapes, 

walls, street lights, fencing, drainage detention and retention facilities, drainage structures, including 

percolation wells and appurtenant facilities in public right-of-way and easements within the boundaries of 

Zones 1 through 13 of said Assessment District. 

 

This report consists of five parts as follows: 

 

Exhibit "A"  
 

Description of Improvements 

 

Exhibit "B" 
 

Engineer’s Estimate:  The previous year’s accounting, and an estimate of the costs of maintenance and 

periodic replacement improvements. 

 

Exhibit "C" 
 

Method of Assessment:  A statement of the method by which the undersigned has determined the 

amount proposed to be assessed against each lot and parcel. 

 

Exhibit "D" 
 

Assessment Roll:  An assessment of the estimated cost of the maintenance and periodic replacement of 

improvements on each benefited lot and parcel of land within the benefit Zones in the Assessment 

District. 

 

Exhibit "E" 
 

Assessment Diagram:  A diagram showing all of the lots and parcels of the real property within Zones 

1 through 13 of this Assessment District. 

 

        Respectfully submitted 

 

 

              

        Engineer of Work 



EXHIBIT A 
 

Description of Improvements 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 5 

EXHIBIT A 

DESCRIPTION OF IMPROVEMENTS 
 

CITY OF LEMOORE 

LANDSCAPE and LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1 – 13 
 

(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972) 

 

 

Locations of Landscaping, Lighting and Appurtenant Improvements 
 

The location of lighting, landscaping and appurtenant improvements are depicted on the Assessment 

Diagram as shown in Exhibit "E" herein, which diagram includes the following subdivisions, lots and/or 

parcels: 

 

Zone 1 
 

Boundaries of Zone 1 include the following properties: 

 

Parcel 18 as recorded in Volume 21 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 38, Kings County Records 

(Alderwood Apartments). 

 

Parcels 1 through 7 and 10 through 16 as recorded in Volume 21 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 

38, Kings County Records (Lemoore Plaza Shopping Center). 

 

Tract No. 616, Windsor Court Unit No. 1, recorded in Volume 14 of Licenses Surveyors’ Plats, at 

Page 68, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 640, Windsor Court Unit No. 2, recorded in Volume 15 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at 

Page 33, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 630, Cambridge Park, recorded in Volume 15 of Licenses Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 32, 

Kings County Records. 

 

EXCEPTING THEREFROM Lot 54 of said Cambridge Park.   

 

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM all of Tract No. 630, Cambridge Park Unit No. 2, recorded in 

Volume 15 of the Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 62, Kings County Records, lying within the 

boundaries of said Cambridge Park. 

 

Tract No. 630, Cambridge Park Unit No. 2, recorded in Volume 15 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at 

Page 62, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 685, Windsor Court Unit No. 3, recorded in Volume 16 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at 

Page 10, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 686, Windsor Court Unit No. 4, recorded in Volume 16 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at 

Page 13, Kings County Records. 

 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 6 

Tract No. 691, Cambridge Park Unit No. 3, recorded in Volume 16 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at 

Page 27, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 707, Windsor Court Unit No. 5, Phase 1, recorded in Volume 16 of Licensed Surveyors’ 

Plats, at Page 66, Kings County Records. 

 

EXCEPTING THEREFROM all of Tract No. 707, Windsor Court Unit No. 5, Phase 2, recorded 

in Volume 17 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 32, Kings County Records, lying within the 

boundaries of said Windsor Court Unit No. 5, Phase 1. 

 

Zone 2 
 

Boundaries of Zone 2 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 707, Windsor Court Unit No. 5, Phase 2, recorded in Volume 17 of Licensed Surveyors’ 

Plats, at Page 19, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 692, Cambridge Park Unit No. 3, Phase 2, recorded in Volume 17 of Licensed Surveyors’ 

Plats, at Page 47, Kings County Records. 

 

Zone 3 
 

Boundaries of Zone 3 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 639, Silva Estates Unit No. 1, recorded in Volume 15 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 

28, Kings County Records. 

 

EXCEPTING THEREFROM all of Tract No. 639, Silva Estates Unit 2, recorded in Volume 15 of 

Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 34, Kings County Records, lying within the boundaries of said 

Silva Estates Unit No. 1. 

 

Tract No. 639, Silva Estates Unit No. 2, recorded in Volume 15 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 

34, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 666, Silva Estates Unit No. 3, recorded in Volume 16 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 

28, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 731, Silva Estates Unit No. 5, recorded in Volume 17 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 

60, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 714, Silva Estates Unit No. 4, recorded in Volume 17 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 

75, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 748, Silva Estates, Unit No. 6, recorded in Volume 19 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 

6, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 773, Unit No. 7, recorded in Volume 19 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 52, Kings 

County Records. 

 

Tract No. 781, Silva Estates, Unit No. 8, recorded in Volume 20 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 

, Kings County Records. 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 7 

 

Tract No. 793, Silva Estates, Unit No. 9, recorded in Volume 23 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 

53, Kings County Records. 

 

Zone 5 
 

Boundaries of Zone 5 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 668, Wildflower Meadows, recorded in Volume 16 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 

35, Kings County Records. 

 

Zone 6 
 

Boundaries of Zone 6 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 700, Capistrano, Phase 1, recorded in Volume 16 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 38, 

Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 700, Capistrano, Phase 2, recorded in Volume 16 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 67, 

Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 700, Capistrano, Phases 3 and 4, recorded in Volume 16 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at 

Page 95, Kings County Records. 

 

Zone 7 
 

Boundaries of Zone 7 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 687, Silverado Estates, recorded in Volume 16 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 87, 

Kings County Records. 

 

Zone 8 

 

Boundaries of Zone 8 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 704, Country Club Villas, Phase 1, recorded in Volume 16 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at 

Page 56, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 758, Phase 1, recorded in Volume 20 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 10, Kings 

County Records. 

 

Tract No. 758, Phase 2, recorded in Volume 20 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at page 52, Kings 

County Records. 

 

Tract No.783 Country Club Villas 2 – Phase 1, recorded in Volume 20 of Licensed Surveyor’s Plats, 

at page 61, Kings County Records. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 8 

Zone 8A 

 

Boundaries of Zone 8A include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 783, Country Club Villas 2, Phase 2, recorded in Volume 21 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, 

at Page 75, Kings County Records. 

 

Zone 9 
 

Boundaries of Zone 9 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 369, Manzanita at Lemoore, Phase 1A, recorded in Volume 16 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, 

at Page 99, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 369, Manzanita at Lemoore, Unit No. 2, recorded in Volume 17 of Licensed Surveyors’ 

Plats, at Page 67, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 369, Manzanita at Lemoore, Unit No. 3, recorded in Volume 18 of Licensed Surveyors’ 

Plats, at Page 18, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 763, La Dante Rose Subdivision, recorded in Volume 18 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats,  

at Page 75, Kings County Records. 

 

Zone 10 
 

Boundaries of Zone 10 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 717, Avalon, Phase 1, recorded in Volume 17 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 2, Kings 

County Records. 

 

Tract No. 717, Avalon, Phase 2A, recorded in Volume 18 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 11 and 

Page 55, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 717, Avalon, Phase 2B, recorded in Volume 18 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats at Page 11 and 

Page 55, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 717, Avalon Phase 3, recorded in Volume 19 of Licensed Surveyor’s Plats at Page 42, Kings 

County Records. 

 

Zone 11 
 

Boundaries of Zone 11 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 656, Self Help, recorded in Volume 15 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 95, Kings 

County Records. 

 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 9 

Zone 12 
 

Boundaries of Zone 12 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 751, Summerwind Subdivision, Unit 1, recorded in Volume 18 of Licensed Surveyors’ 

Plats, at Page 6, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 739, College Park, Phase I, recorded in Volume 18 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 76, 

Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 739, College Park, Phase 2, recorded in Volume 19 of Licensed Surveyor’s Plat, at Page 36, 

Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 782, College Park, Phase 3, recorded in Volume 19 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 

65, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 789, Unit 4, College Park, Phase 4, recorded in Volume 21 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at 

Page 73, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 789, Unit 5, College Park, Phase 5, recorded in Volume 21 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at 

Pages 74 and 75, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 789, Unit 6, College Park, Phase 6, recorded in Volume 20 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at 

page 43, Kings County Records. 

 

Zone 12A 

 

Boundaries of Zone 12A include the following properties: 

 

County Tract No. 789, Unit 7, College Park, Phase 7 recorded in Volume 21 of Licensed Surveyors’ 

Plats, at Page 75, Kings County Records. 

 

Zone 13 
 

Boundaries of Zone 13 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 733, Covington Place, recorded in Volume 17 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 85, 

Kings County Records. 

 

Plans and Specifications 
 

The plans and specifications for the landscaping, lighting and appurtenant improvements to be maintained 

by the Public Works Department of the City of Lemoore are incorporated herein by reference.  Said plans 

are a part of the improvement plans which are required by the City of Lemoore as a condition of approval 

of each development.  Such detailed plans have been prepared by the various project developers and are 

on file with the City of Lemoore, and are incorporated herein by reference.  Where landscaping plans are 

not available, the areas to be landscaped and the associated maintenance costs have been estimated. 

 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 10 

Description of Work  
 

The work includes maintaining and servicing landscaping, street lights and appurtenant improvements 

described as follows: 

 

Plants, shrubbery, trees, turf, irrigation systems, entry monuments, hardscapes, walls, fencing,  street 

lights and appurtenant improvements in public rights-of-way and easements within the proposed 

boundary of Zones 1 through 13 of said Assessment District.  The location of such improvements, as 

previously described, are within the boundaries of the District, and within or appurtenant to the 

boundaries of the assessed Zones in accord with this Report, as shown on the Assessment Diagram, 

Exhibit "E" herein. 

 

Maintenance means the furnishing of services and materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance, 

operation and servicing of the lighting, landscaping and appurtenant improvements.  Maintenance for 

landscaping means, but is not limited to, the repair, removal or replacement of landscaping and walls 

providing for the life, growth, health and beauty of landscaping, including cultivation, irrigation, 

trimming, spraying, fertilizing and treating for disease or injury and the removal of trimmings, rubbish, 

debris and other solid waste.  Maintenance for street lights means, but is not limited to the furnishing of 

services and materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance and repair of street lights including poles, 

lenses and bulb replacement.  Operating and servicing for landscaping improvements means but is not 

limited to the furnishing of water and electricity for irrigation of the landscaping and the maintenance of 

any of the appurtenant facilities.  For lighting facilities, operating means but is not limited to furnishing 

the utility power necessary for energizing of electroliers. 

 

For purposes of apportioning the assessments, the Assessment District is divided into benefit Zones.  The 

areas included in Zones 1 through 13 of the District which are the subject of this Engineer's Report, are 

depicted on the diagrams prepared for each Zone and apportioned separately as described in Exhibit “C”, 

Method of Assessment, herein. 



EXHIBIT B 
 

Engineer's Estimate 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 11 

EXHIBIT B 

ENGINEER’S ESTIMATE 
 

The estimated costs of administration, maintenance, operations, and servicing the improvements as 

described in the Plans and Specifications are summarized below.  Each year, as part of the assessment 

district levy calculation process, the costs and expenses are reviewed and the annual costs are project for 

the following fiscal year. 

 

Each Zone shows the actual cost occurred in 2014-15 and the estimated cost for 2015-16 to be assessed to 

each Zone. 

  



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 12 

611.5 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

475 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   33,716.63$                       

Revenue
Assessments $135/EDU 82,552.50$                       82,552.50$                      

Total Revenue Available 82,552.50$                       116,269.13$                    

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 1,530.16$                         1,500.00$                         

Operating Supplies 40.39$                               50.00$                               

Landscape Services 41,258.91$                       42,500.00$                       

Professional Contract Services 358.82$                             535.00$                             

Printing Publications 68.88$                               100.00$                             

Utilities 5,103.70$                         5,500.00$                         

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 475.00$                             475.00$                             

Total Expenditures 48,835.87$                       50,660.00$                       

Operating Reserve -$                                   25,000.00$                       

Landscape Materials/Tree Trimming/Plants -$                                   40,609.13$                       

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION -$                                   -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 33,716.63$                       0.00$                                 

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 135.00$               
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Landscape and Lighting District #1 

Zone #1 Westfield Park

 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 13 

90 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

90 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   4,749.15$                         

Revenue
Assessments $135/EDU 12,150.00$                       12,150.00$                      

Total Revenue Available 12,150.00$                       16,899.15$                      

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 225.21$                             775.00$                             

Operating Supplies 5.95$                                 50.00$                               

Landscape Services 6,072.45$                         6,250.00$                         

Professional Contract Services 187.21$                             535.00$                             

Printing Publications 68.88$                               100.00$                             

Utilities 751.16$                             850.00$                             

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 90.00$                               90.00$                               

Total Expenditures 7,400.85$                         8,650.00$                         

Operating Reserve -$                                   3,500.00$                         

Landscape Materials/Tree Trimming/Plants -$                                   4,749.15$                         

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION -$                                   -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 4,749.15$                         (0.00)$                                

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 135.00$               
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Landscape and Lighting District #1 

Zone #2 Cambridge Park 3 Phase 2; Windsor Court 5 Phase 2



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 14 

349 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

292 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   8,036.86$                         

Revenue
Assessments $55.42/EDU 19,341.58$                       19,341.58$                      

Total Revenue Available 19,341.58$                       27,378.44$                      

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 453.70$                             1,000.00$                         

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services 9,102.80$                         9,500.00$                         

Professional Contract Services 205.49$                             535.00$                             

Printing Publications 68.87$                               100.00$                             

Utilities 1,181.86$                         1,200.00$                         

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 292.00$                             292.00$                             

Total Expenditures 11,304.72$                       12,677.00$                       

Operating Reserve 6,000.00$                         

Landscape Materials/Tree Trimming/Plants 8,701.44$                         

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION -$                                   -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 8,036.86$                         (0.00)$                                

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 55.42$                  
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Landscape and Lighting District #1 

Zone #3 Silva Estates 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6,  7, 8, and 9



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 15 

29 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

29 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   0.00$                                 

Revenue
Assessments $62.32/EDU 1,807.28$                         1,807.28$                        

Total Revenue Available 1,807.28$                         1,807.28$                        

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 45.46$                               68.28$                               

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services 3,026.39$                         750.00$                             

Professional Contract Services 162.07$                             535.00$                             

Printing Publications 68.87$                               100.00$                             

Utilities 245.70$                             275.00$                             

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 29.00$                               29.00$                               

Total Expenditures 3,577.49$                         1,807.28$                         

Operating Reserve -$                                   -$                                   

Landscape Materials/Tree Trimming/Plants -$                                   -$                                   

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION 1,770.21$                         -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 0.00$                                 0.00$                                 

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 62.32$                  
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Landscape and Lighting District #1 

Zone #5 Wildflower Meadows

 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 16 

126 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

126 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   0.00$                                 

Revenue
Assessments $15.78/EDU 1,988.28$                         1,988.28$                        

Total Revenue Available 1,988.28$                         1,988.28$                        

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 195.82$                             202.28$                             

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services 2,386.04$                         800.00$                             

Professional Contract Services 162.51$                             535.00$                             

Printing Publications 68.87$                               100.00$                             

Utilities 163.80$                             175.00$                             

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 126.00$                             126.00$                             

Total Expenditures 3,103.04$                         1,988.28$                         

Operating Reserve -$                                   -$                                   

Landscape Materials/Tree Trimming/Plants -$                                   -$                                   

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION 1,114.76$                         -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 0.00$                                 0.00$                                 

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 15.78$                  
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Landscape and Lighting District #1 

Zone #6 Capistrano

 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 17 

53 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

53 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   (0.00)$                                

Revenue
Assessments $78.22/EDU 4,145.66$                         4,145.66$                        

Total Revenue Available 4,145.66$                         4,145.66$                        

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 82.17$                               160.66$                             

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services 6,863.30$                         2,900.00$                         

Professional Contract Services 167.86$                             535.00$                             

Printing Publications 68.87$                               100.00$                             

Utilities 372.20$                             400.00$                             

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 53.00$                               53.00$                               

Total Expenditures 7,607.40$                         4,145.66$                         

Operating Reserve -$                                   -$                                   

Landscape Materials/Tree Trimming/Plants -$                                   -$                                   

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION 3,461.74$                         -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance (0.00)$                                (0.00)$                                

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 78.22$                  
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Landscape and Lighting District #1 

Zone #7 Silverado Estates

 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 18 

153 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

153 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   (0.00)$                                

Revenue
Assessments $107.92/EDU 16,511.76$                       16,511.76$                      

Total Revenue Available 16,511.76$                       16,511.76$                      

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 475.56$                             551.76$                             

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services 15,627.61$                       14,500.00$                       

Professional Contract Services 198.48$                             535.00$                             

Printing Publications 68.87$                               100.00$                             

Utilities 730.23$                             775.00$                             

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 153.00$                             153.00$                             

Total Expenditures 17,253.74$                       16,511.76$                       

Operating Reserve -$                                   -$                                   

Landscape Materials/Tree Trimming/Plants -$                                   -$                                   

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION 741.98$                             -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance (0.00)$                                (0.00)$                                

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 107.92$               
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Landscape and Lighting District #1 

Zone #8 Country Club Villas Phase 1



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 19 

45 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

45 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   (0.00)$                                

Revenue
Assessments $107.92/EDU 4,856.40$                         4,856.40$                        

Total Revenue Available 4,856.40$                         4,856.40$                        

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 139.87$                             171.40$                             

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services 4,596.35$                         3,750.00$                         

Professional Contract Services 169.62$                             535.00$                             

Printing Publications 68.87$                               100.00$                             

Utilities 214.77$                             250.00$                             

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 45.00$                               45.00$                               

Total Expenditures 5,234.48$                         4,856.40$                         

Operating Reserve -$                                   -$                                   

Landscape Materials/Tree Trimming/Plants -$                                   -$                                   

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION 378.08$                             -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance (0.00)$                                (0.00)$                                

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 107.92$               
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Landscape and Lighting District #1 

Zone #8A Country Club Villas Phase 2



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 20 

134 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

134 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   2,184.13$                         

Revenue
Assessments $42.24/EDU 5,660.16$                         5,660.16$                        

Total Revenue Available 5,660.16$                         7,844.29$                        

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 208.06$                             260.16$                             

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services 2,828.69$                         2,900.00$                         

Professional Contract Services 171.61$                             535.00$                             

Printing Publications 68.87$                               100.00$                             

Utilities 64.80$                               65.00$                               

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 134.00$                             134.00$                             

Total Expenditures 3,476.03$                         3,910.16$                         

Operating Reserve -$                                   1,750.00$                         

Landscape Materials/Tree Trimming/Plants -$                                   2,184.13$                         

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION -$                                   -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 2,184.13$                         0.00$                                 

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 42.24$                  
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Landscape and Lighting District #1 

Zone #9 Manzanita at Lemoore; La Dante Rose



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 21 

151 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

151 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   0.00$                                 

Revenue
Assessments $125.76/EDU 18,989.76$                       18,989.76$                      

Total Revenue Available 18,989.76$                       18,989.76$                      

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 234.28$                             354.76$                             

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services 23,947.36$                       15,750.00$                       

Professional Contract Services 204.62$                             535.00$                             

Printing Publications 68.87$                               100.00$                             

Utilities 2,078.08$                         2,200.00$                         

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 151.00$                             151.00$                             

Total Expenditures 26,684.21$                       18,989.76$                       

Operating Reserve -$                                   -$                                   

Landscape Materials/Tree Trimming/Plants -$                                   -$                                   

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION 7,694.46$                         -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 0.00$                                 0.00$                                 

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 125.76$               
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Landscape and Lighting District #1 

Zone #10 Avalon Phase 1, 2 and 3



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 22 

36 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

36 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   134.11$                             

Revenue
Assessments $53.32/EDU 1,919.52$                         1,919.52$                        

Total Revenue Available 1,919.52$                         2,053.63$                        

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 55.95$                               243.63$                             

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services 1,195.84$                         850.00$                             

Professional Contract Services 162.35$                             535.00$                             

Printing Publications 68.87$                               100.00$                             

Utilities 266.40$                             275.00$                             

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 36.00$                               36.00$                               

Total Expenditures 1,785.41$                         2,053.63$                         

Operating Reserve -$                                   

Landscape Materials/Tree Trimming/Plants -$                                   -$                                   

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION -$                                   -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 134.11$                             0.00$                                 

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 53.32$                  
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Landscape and Lighting District #1 

Zone #11 Self Help



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 23 

457 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

457 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   27,617.51$                       

Revenue
Assessments $145.00/EDU 66,265.00$                       66,265.00$                      

Total Revenue Available 66,265.00$                       93,882.51$                      

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 1,420.30$                         1,500.00$                         

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services 29,841.16$                       32,000.00$                       

Professional Contract Services 5,522.82$                         535.00$                             

Printing Publications 68.87$                               100.00$                             

Utilities 1,337.34$                         1,450.00$                         

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 457.00$                             457.00$                             

Total Expenditures 38,647.49$                       35,635.00$                       

Operating Reserve -$                                   17,500.00$                       

Landscape Materials/Tree Trimming/Plants -$                                   40,747.51$                       

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION -$                                   -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 27,617.51$                       (0.00)$                                

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 145.00$               
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Landscape and Lighting District #1 

Zone #12 Summerwind and College Park Phase 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, and 6



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 24 

96 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

96 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   5,622.59$                         

Revenue
Assessments $145.00/EDU 13,920.00$                       13,920.00$                      

Total Revenue Available 13,920.00$                       19,542.59$                      

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 298.36$                             785.00$                             

Operating Supplies -$                                   .

Landscape Services 6,268.60$                         6,500.00$                         

Professional Contract Services 1,284.65$                         535.00$                             

Printing Publications 68.87$                               100.00$                             

Utilities 280.93$                             1,450.00$                         

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 96.00$                               96.00$                               

Total Expenditures 8,297.41$                         9,370.00$                         

Operating Reserve -$                                   4,500.00$                         

Landscape Materials/Tree Trimming/Plants -$                                   5,672.59$                         

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION -$                                   -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 5,622.59$                         0.00$                                 

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 145.00$               
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Landscape and Lighting District #1 

Zone #12a College Park Phase 7

 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 25 

33 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

33 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   290.50$                             

Revenue
Assessments $150.00/EDU 4,950.00$                         4,950.00$                        

Total Revenue Available 4,950.00$                         5,240.50$                        

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 51.58$                               555.50$                             

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services 3,894.30$                         3,500.00$                         

Professional Contract Services 169.85$                             535.00$                             

Printing Publications 68.87$                               100.00$                             

Utilities 441.90$                             500.00$                             

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 33.00$                               33.00$                               

Total Expenditures 4,659.50$                         5,240.50$                         

Operating Reserve -$                                   -$                                   

Landscape Materials/Tree Trimming/Plants -$                                   -$                                   

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION -$                                   -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 290.50$                             0.00$                                 

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 150.00$               
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Landscape and Lighting District #1 

Zone #13 Covington Place



EXHIBIT C 
 

Method of Assessment 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 26 

EXHIBIT C 

METHOD OF ASSESSMENT 
 

CITY OF LEMOORE 
LANDSCAPE and LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1 – 13 

 

 

General Discussion 
 

The improvements described in Exhibit “A” are provided for the particular, distinct, special benefit 

directly received by each lot or parcel in Zones 1 through 13 of the Assessment District, above the benefit 

received by the public generally.  Each lot or parcel has been determined to directly and specially benefit 

proportionally by Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU).  

 

City noticing and County administrative expenses will be apportioned equally to each assessment. 

 

The annual maintenance, operation, repair and periodic replacement costs of the improvements benefiting 

the Zones of the District described in Exhibit A of this Report, are estimated in Exhibit “B.” 

 

The City is unable to provide funds for such maintenance, operation, repair and periodic replacement of 

the described improvements.  The facilities and improvements and their maintenance, operation, repair 

and periodic replacement provide equally for each lot and parcel in Zones 1 through 13 essential safety, 

lighting, security and aesthetically-pleasing public right-of-way landscaping not available to the general 

community.  The value, appearance, safety and use of each lot and parcel in Zones 1 through 13 are 

significantly and directly enhanced by regular maintenance and periodic replacement of these 

improvements.  These are special benefits distinct and particular to the lots and parcels in Zones 1 through 

13 and not realized by the general community.  Therefore, annual maintenance, operation, repair and 

periodic replacement of the described improvements, and the funding thereof, provide direct special 

benefits to the lots and parcels in Zones 1 through 13, over and above general benefits conferred on real 

property in the District or to the public at large. 

 

Moreover, the Engineer has determined that each individual lot and parcel or equivalent dwelling unit 

(EDU) is benefited equally in each Zone by such annual maintenance and periodic replacement.  Each lot 

and parcel contains, or will contain in accord with the City's development approvals, a single dwelling 

unit or equivalent dwelling units.  Each lot and parcel or equivalent dwelling unit, therefore derives the 

same proportionate special benefit from the assessed improvements and their regular maintenance and 

periodic replacement. 

 

Accordingly, the individual annual assessment for fiscal year 2015-16 for each lot and parcel in Zones 1 

through 13 is determined by dividing the total estimated costs of annual maintenance and replacement and 

related notice and processing fees (for fiscal year 2015-16, set forth in Exhibit “B”) by the total number of 

lots and parcels or equivalent dwelling units in these Zones in the District. 

 

The proposed assessment for fiscal year 2015-16 on each lot and parcel in these Zones of the District is 

set forth in Exhibit “D” of this Report.  The proposed assessments are not increased above the annual 

assessments on these lots and parcels for fiscal year 2014-2015 or any previous fiscal year. 

 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 27 

Benefits in Each Zone 

 

The following are summaries of the special benefits in each Zone for which assessments are levied.  

Inasmuch as no revision in assessments is proposed, the assessment for the preceding year is utilized. 

Analysis of these Zones’ assessments reveals that in every case the actual costs of maintenance were 

higher than the assessment.  

 

Zone 1 Westfield Park Development and Shopping Center 
 

Within Zone 1, there are 475 parcels and lots.  460 of them are single family residential, 10 acres is 

commercial and one parcel is multiple-family residential.  A listing of these parcels is as follows: 

 

Property Name Parcels Zone 
Tract 616, Windsor Court, Unit 1 95 Single Family 

Tract 640, Windsor Court, Unit 2 111 Single Family 

Tract 685, Windsor Court, Unit 3 47 Single Family 

Tract 686, Windsor Court, Unit 4 25 Single Family 

Tract 707, Windsor Court, Unit 5, Phase 1 82 Single Family 

Tract 630, Cambridge Park, Units 1 & 2 53 Single Family 

Tract 691, Cambridge Park, Unit 3 47 Single Family 

Assessor’s Parcel Map Vol. 21 Pg. 38 14 Commercial 

Assessor’s Parcel Map Vol. 21 Pg. 38, 80 Units 1 Multi Family 

 

Summarized below is a description of special benefits for which assessments are levied in Zone 1. 

 

 The landscaped areas along Hanford-Armona Road, Fox Drive and Lemoore Avenue fronting the 

commercial parcels were required as a condition of site plan review for those parcels and are 

considered to benefit only those commercial areas.  The Engineer of Work has determined that these 

improvements and their maintenance provide a particular and distinct special benefit to the property 

owners within these boundaries, over and above general benefits to the lots and parcels within these 

boundaries or the public at large. The costs for maintenance of that portion of the landscaping were 

assessed entirely to the commercial parcels on the basis of EDU's.  The City’s expense for this work 

is minimal, as most of the work is privately contracted by the shopping center owners, and the work 

has so far been done in a manner satisfactory to the City.  Should that situation change, the City will 

assume the work, and assessments will be increased accordingly. 

 

 The commercial properties pay for maintenance of their frontage along Hanford-Armona Road, Fox 

Drive and Lemoore Avenue.  The Zone’s expense for this work is currently minimal, as most of the 

work is privately contracted by the shopping center owners, and the work has so far been done in a 

manner satisfactory to the City. 

 

 Maintenance of the remainder of Fox Drive, Lemoore Avenue (south of the commercial 

development), Cinnamon Drive, the entries into the Westfield development, (Brentwood Drive, 

Coventry Drive and Eton Drive), Hanford-Armona Road west of Fox Drive, and Fallenleaf Drive is 

assessed to the residential property owners within the Westfield Park development.  The Engineer of 

Work has determined that these improvements and their maintenance provide a particular and distinct 

special benefit to the property owners within these boundaries, over and above general benefits to the 

lots and parcels within these boundaries or to the public at large. 

 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 28 

 Twenty-five percent (25%) of the cost of the maintenance of the linear park area between Windsor 

Court Unit 3 and Windsor Court Unit 5, will be borne by the City of Lemoore.  The City has 

determined this amount reflects a general public benefit conferred by the park.  It will be useful as 

recreation and as a safe route to school for students attending Liberty Middle School. 

 

 No portion of the cost of maintenance of Westfield Park is included in the levies.  The entire cost of 

developing and maintaining the park is being borne by the City of Lemoore. 

 

For multiple residential properties, one equivalent dwelling unit will be assigned to each multiple family 

dwelling unit. 

 

For commercial or individual properties, equivalent dwelling units are calculated by multiplying the gross 

acreage x 3-1/2. 

 

Zone 2  

 

There are 52 lots in Tract 707 and 38 lots in Tract 691.  The property owners are assessed for 

maintenance as described within Zone 1, along with their portion of the costs of maintenance of Liberty 

Drive, Cinnamon Drive and Hanford-Armona Road.  Maintenance of the improvements described for 

Zone 1, as well as maintenance of the improvements in Liberty Drive, Cinnamon Drive and Hanford-

Armona Road, provides a particular and special benefit to the lots and parcels in Zone 2, over and above 

general benefits to the lots and parcels within the boundaries or to the public at large. 

 

Zone 3 Silva Estates 
 

Construction and long-term maintenance of landscaping within the south right-of-way and landscape 

easement of Silverado Drive and within the west right-of-way and landscape easement of 19
th
 Avenue 

were included as a condition of approval of plans for Silva Estates Tracts 639, 666, 714, 731, 781 and 

793.  The Engineer of Work has determined that these improvements and their maintenance provide a 

particular and special benefit to the property owners within these boundaries, over and above general 

benefits to the lots and parcels within these boundaries or to the public at large. Therefore, all property 

owners within these boundaries are assessed their proportionate share of the maintenance costs. 

 

There are 95 lots within Tract 639, 22 lots within Tract 666, 21 lots within Tract 731, 26 lots within Tract 

714, and 16 lots within Silva Estates, Phase 6, 39 lots within Silva Estates, Phase 7, 20 lots within Silva 

Estates, Phase 8, and 52 lots within Silva Estates, Phase 9, all single-family residential.  Assessments for 

maintenance of the above improvements have been spread based upon one unit of assessment per each 

residential lot. 

 

Zone 5 Wildflower Meadows 
 

Construction and long-term maintenance of landscaping within the south right-of-way and landscape 

easement of Cinnamon Drive were included as a condition of approval of plans for Wildflower Meadows, 

Tract 668.  The Engineer of Work has determined that these improvements and their maintenance provide 

a particular and special benefit to the property owners within these boundaries, over and above general 

benefits to the lots and parcels within these boundaries or to the public at large.  Therefore, all property 

owners within these boundaries are assessed a proportionate share of the maintenance costs.  However, 

Lot 16 is not being assessed due to the fact that it fronts G Street on the south and backs up to the lots 

within the subdivision.  This lot receives no benefits from the landscaping on Cinnamon Drive. 

 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 29 

There are 29 assessed lots within Tract 668, all single-family residential.  Assessments for maintenance of 

the above improvements have been spread based upon one unit of assessment per each residential lot. 

 

Zone 6 Capistrano 
 

Construction and long-term maintenance of landscaping within the south right-of-way and landscape 

easement of Bush Street were included as a condition of approval of plans for Capistrano, Tract 700.   

The Engineer of Work has determined that these improvements and their maintenance provide a particular 

and distinct special benefit to the property owners within these boundaries, over and above general 

benefits to the lots and parcels within these boundaries or the public at large. Therefore, all property 

owners within these boundaries will be assessed their proportionate share of the maintenance costs. 

 

There are 126 lots with Tract 700, all single-family residential.  Assessments for maintenance of the 

above improvements have been spread based upon one unit of assessment per each residential lot. 

 

Zone 7 Silverado Estates 
 

Construction and long-term maintenance of landscaping within the north right-of-way and landscape 

easement of Silverado Drive and within the west right-of-way and landscape easement of 19
th
 Avenue 

were included as a condition of approval of plans for Silverado Estates, Tract 687.  The Engineer of the 

Work has determined that these improvements and their maintenance provide a particular and distinct 

special benefit to the property owners within these boundaries, over and above general benefits to the lots 

and parcels within these boundaries or the public at large.  Therefore, all property owners within these 

boundaries will be assessed a proportionate share of the maintenance costs. 

 

There are 53 lots within Tract 687, all single-family residential.  Assessments for maintenance of the 

above improvements have been spread based upon one unit of assessment per each residential lot. 

 

Zone 8 Country Club Villas 

 

Construction and long-term maintenance of landscaping within the north right-of-way and landscape 

easement of Golf Links Drive, the median island in Golf Links Drive, and the entrance features on 18
th
 

Avenue and Iona Avenue were included as a condition of approval of plans for Country Club Villas, Tract 

704.  The Engineer of Work has determined that these improvements and their maintenance provide a 

particular and distinct special benefit to the property owners within these boundaries, over and above 

general benefits to the lots and parcels within these boundaries or to the public at large. Therefore, all 

property owners within these boundaries are assessed their proportionate share of the maintenance cost.  

 

There are 50 lots within Tract 704, 66 lots within Tract 758, Phase 1 and 2, and 37 lots within Tracts 783, 

Villas, Phase 1, all single-family residential. Assessments for maintenance of the above improvements 

have been spread based upon one unit of assessment per each residential lot.  

 

Zone 8A  Country Club Villas II 

 

Construction and long-term maintenance of landscaping within the north right-of-way and landscape 

easement of Golf Links Drive, the median island in Golf Links Drive, and the entrance features on 18
th
 

Avenue and Iona Avenue were included as a condition of approval of plans for Country Club Villas, Tract 

783. The Engineer of the Work has determined that these improvements and their maintenance provide a 

particular and distinct special benefit to the property owners within these boundaries, over and above 

general benefits to the lots and parcels within these boundaries or the public at large. Therefore, all 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 30 

property owners within these boundaries will be assessed their proportionate share of the maintenance 

cost. 

 

There are 45 lots within Tract 783, Phase 2, all single-family residential.  Assessments for maintenance of 

the above improvements have been spread based upon one unit of assessment per each residential lot. 

 

Zone 9 Manzanita at Lemoore (a.k.a. La Dante Rose) 
 

Construction and long-term maintenance of landscaping within the north right-of-way and landscape 

easement of Hanford-Armona Road were included as a condition of approval of plans for Manzanita at 

Lemoore, Tract 369.  The Engineer of Work has determined that these improvements and their 

maintenance provide a particular and distinct special benefit to the property owners within these 

boundaries, over and above general benefits to the lots and parcels within these boundaries or to the 

public at large.  Therefore, all property owners within these boundaries are assessed their proportionate 

share of the maintenance cost. 

 

There are 95 lots within Tract 369, Phases 1, 2 and 3 and 39 lots within Tract No. 763,  all single-family 

residential.  Assessments for maintenance of the above improvements have been spread based upon one 

unit of assessment per each residential lot. 

 

Zone 10 Avalon 
 

Construction and long-term maintenance of landscaping within the south right-of-way and landscape 

easement of Cinnamon Drive and the maintenance of the ponding basin were included as a condition of 

approval of plans for Avalon, Tract 717. The Engineer of Work has determined that these improvements 

and their maintenance provide a particular and distinct special benefit to the property owners within these 

boundaries, over and above general benefits to the lots and parcels within these boundaries or to the 

public at large.   Therefore, all property owners within these boundaries are assessed a proportionate share 

of the maintenance cost. 

 

There are 151 lots within Tract 717, all single-family residential.  Assessments for maintenance of the 

above improvements have been spread based upon one unit of assessment per each residential lot. 

 

Zone 11 Self Help 
 

Construction and long-term maintenance of landscaping within the west right-of-way and landscape 

easement of Vine Street were included as a condition of approval of plans for Self Help, Tract 656.  The 

Engineer of Work has determined that these improvements and their maintenance provide a particular and 

distinct special benefit to the property owners within these boundaries, over and above general benefits to 

the lots and parcels within these boundaries or the public at large.  Therefore, all property owners within 

these boundaries will be assessed their proportionate share of the maintenance cost. 

 

There are 36 lots within Tract 656, all single-family residential.  Assessments for maintenance of the 

above improvements have been spread based upon one unit of assessment per each residential lot. 

 

Zone 12  Summerwind and College Park 
 

Construction and long term maintenance and landscaping within the south right-of-way and landscape 

easement of Cinnamon Drive and the west right-of-way of 19
th
 Avenue was a condition of approval for 

the subdivision.  The Engineer of Work has determined that these improvements and their maintenance 

provide a particular and distinct special benefit to the property owners within these boundaries, over and 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 31 

above general benefits to the lots and parcels within these boundaries or to the public at large.  Therefore, 

all property owners within the boundaries are assessed their proportionate share of the maintenance cost. 

 

There are 64 lots within Tract 751 and 163 lots within Tract 739, Phases 1, 2 and 3 and 230 lots within 

Tract 789, Phases 4, 5 and 6.  All are single-family residential.  Assessments for maintenance have been 

spread based upon one unit of assessment per each residential lot. 

 

Zone 12A  College Park 
 

Construction and long term maintenance and landscaping within the south right-of-way and landscape 

easement of Cinnamon Drive and the west right-of-way of 19
th
 Avenue was a condition of approval for 

the subdivision.  The Engineer of the Work has determined that these improvements and their 

maintenance provide a particular and distinct special benefit to the property owners within these 

boundaries, over and above general benefits to the lots and parcels within these boundaries or the public 

at large.  Therefore, all property owners within the boundaries will be assessed their proportionate share 

of the maintenance cost. 

 

There are 61 lots within Tract 789, Phase 7 and 35 lots within Tract 751, Phase 1.  All are single-family 

residential.  Assessments for maintenance have been spread based upon one unit of assessment per each 

residential lot. 

 

Zone 13  Covington Place 
 

Construction and long term maintenance and landscaping within the landscape easement adjacent to the 

north right of way of Hanford-Armona Road and within the landscape easement adjacent to the west right 

of way of Liberty Drive were included as a condition of approval for plans for Covington Place, Tract 

733. The Engineer of Work has determined that these improvements and their maintenance provide a 

particular and distinct special benefit to the property owners within these boundaries, over and above 

general benefits to the lots and parcels within these boundaries or to the public at large.  Therefore, all 

property owners within these boundaries are assessed their proportionate share of the maintenance cost. 

 

Individual Assessments 
 

Individual assessments within each Zone are the sum of the assessments for Landscape Maintenance 

Costs and Engineering, Legal, Administrative and County Processing Fees for that Zone, apportioned to 

each lot or parcel.  Total assessments have been rounded to allow even splits to individual parcels. 

 

Hearing Date 
 

A hearing will be held at the regularly scheduled City Council meeting on July 21, 2015.  Any individuals 

will be allowed to give testimony.  At this meeting, after closing the hearing and considering all written 

and oral testimony, the Council will take action with respect to confirming the assessments as proposed or 

as they may be amended by the Council.  The County will be notified of the final assessment amounts. 



EXHIBIT D 
 

Assessment Roll 



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

01 1 021-510-002-000 $135.00

01 2 021-600-009-000 135.00

01 3 021-360-001-000 135.00

01 4 021-360-002-000 135.00

01 5 021-360-003-000 135.00

01 6 021-360-004-000 $135.00

01 7 021-360-005-000 135.00

01 8 021-360-006-000 135.00

01 9 021-360-007-000 135.00

01 10 021-360-008-000 135.00

01 11 021-360-052-000 $135.00

01 12 021-360-053-000 135.00

01 13 021-360-054-000 135.00

01 14 021-360-055-000 135.00

01 15 021-360-056-000 135.00

01 16 021-360-057-000 $135.00

01 17 021-360-058-000 135.00

01 18 021-360-059-000 135.00

01 19 021-360-060-000 135.00

01 20 021-360-061-000 135.00

01 21 021-360-062-000 $135.00

01 22 021-360-063-000 135.00

01 23 021-360-064-000 135.00

01 24 021-360-065-000 135.00

01 25 021-360-066-000 135.00

01 26 021-360-067-000 $135.00

01 27 021-360-068-000 135.00

01 28 021-370-001-000 135.00

01 29 021-370-002-000 135.00

01 30 021-370-003-000 135.00

01 31 021-370-004-000 $135.00

01 32 021-370-005-000 135.00

01 33 021-370-006-000 135.00

01 34 021-370-007-000 135.00

01 35 021-370-008-000 135.00

01 36 021-370-009-000 $135.00

01 37 021-370-010-000 135.00

01 38 021-370-011-000 135.00

01 39 021-370-012-000 135.00

01 40 021-370-013-000 135.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

32



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

01 41 021-370-014-000 $135.00

01 42 021-370-015-000 135.00

01 43 021-370-016-000 135.00

01 44 021-370-017-000 135.00

01 45 021-370-018-000 135.00

01 46 021-370-019-000 $135.00

01 47 021-370-020-000 135.00

01 48 021-370-021-000 135.00

01 49 021-370-022-000 135.00

01 50 021-370-023-000 135.00

01 51 021-370-024-000 $135.00

01 52 021-370-025-000 135.00

01 53 021-370-026-000 135.00

01 54 021-370-027-000 135.00

01 55 021-370-028-000 135.00

01 56 021-370-029-000 $135.00

01 57 021-370-030-000 135.00

01 58 021-370-031-000 135.00

01 59 021-370-032-000 135.00

01 60 021-370-033-000 135.00

01 61 021-370-034-000 $135.00

01 62 021-370-035-000 135.00

01 63 021-370-036-000 135.00

01 64 021-370-037-000 135.00

01 65 021-370-038-000 135.00

01 66 021-370-039-000 $135.00

01 67 021-370-040-000 135.00

01 68 021-370-041-000 135.00

01 69 021-370-042-000 135.00

01 70 021-370-043-000 135.00

01 71 021-370-044-000 $135.00

01 72 021-370-045-000 135.00

01 73 021-370-046-000 135.00

01 74 021-370-048-000 135.00

01 75 021-370-049-000 135.00

01 76 021-370-050-000 $135.00

01 77 021-370-051-000 135.00

01 78 021-370-052-000 135.00

01 79 021-370-053-000 135.00

01 80 021-370-054-000 135.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

33



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

01 81 021-370-055-000 $135.00

01 82 021-370-056-000 135.00

01 83 021-370-057-000 135.00

01 84 021-370-058-000 135.00

01 85 021-370-059-000 135.00

01 86 021-370-060-000 $135.00

01 87 021-370-061-000 135.00

01 88 021-370-062-000 135.00

01 89 021-370-063-000 135.00

01 90 021-370-064-000 135.00

01 91 021-370-065-000 $135.00

01 92 021-370-066-000 135.00

01 93 021-370-067-000 135.00

01 94 021-370-068-000 135.00

01 95 021-370-069-000 135.00

01 96 021-370-070-000 $135.00

01 97 021-370-071-000 135.00

01 98 021-370-072-000 135.00

01 99 021-370-073-000 135.00

01 100 021-370-074-000 135.00

01 101 021-370-075-000 $135.00

01 102 021-370-076-000 135.00

01 103 021-370-077-000 135.00

01 104 021-370-078-000 135.00

01 105 021-370-079-000 135.00

01 106 021-370-080-000 $135.00

01 107 021-370-081-000 135.00

01 108 021-370-082-000 135.00

01 109 021-370-083-000 135.00

01 110 021-370-084-000 135.00

01 111 021-370-086-000 $135.00

01 112 021-370-087-000 135.00

01 113 021-370-088-000 135.00

01 114 021-370-089-000 135.00

01 115 021-370-090-000 135.00

01 116 021-370-091-000 $135.00

01 117 021-370-092-000 135.00

01 118 021-370-093-000 135.00

01 119 021-370-094-000 135.00

01 120 021-370-095-000 135.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

34



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

01 121 021-370-096-000 $135.00

01 122 021-370-097-000 135.00

01 123 021-370-098-000 135.00

01 124 021-370-099-000 135.00

01 125 021-370-100-000 135.00

01 126 021-370-101-000 $135.00

01 127 021-370-102-000 135.00

01 128 021-370-103-000 135.00

01 129 021-380-001-000 274.05

01 130 021-380-002-000 3,595.73

01 131 021-380-003-000 $326.03

01 132 021-380-004-000 359.10

01 133 021-380-005-000 1,809.68

01 134 021-380-006-000 141.75

01 135 021-380-007-000 198.45

01 136 021-380-010-000 $203.18

01 137 021-380-011-000 141.75

01 138 021-380-012-000 56.70

01 139 021-380-013-000 141.75

01 140 021-380-014-000 363.83

01 141 021-380-015-000 $302.40

01 142 021-380-016-000 245.70

01 143 021-380-018-000 10,800.00

01 144 021-470-001-000 135.00

01 145 021-470-002-000 135.00

01 146 021-470-003-000 $135.00

01 147 021-470-004-000 135.00

01 148 021-470-005-000 135.00

01 149 021-470-006-000 135.00

01 150 021-470-007-000 135.00

01 151 021-470-008-000 $135.00

01 152 021-470-009-000 135.00

01 153 021-470-010-000 135.00

01 154 021-470-011-000 135.00

01 155 021-470-012-000 135.00

01 156 021-470-013-000 $135.00

01 157 021-470-014-000 135.00

01 158 021-470-015-000 135.00

01 159 021-470-016-000 135.00

01 160 021-470-017-000 135.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

35



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

01 161 021-470-018-000 $135.00

01 162 021-470-019-000 135.00

01 163 021-470-020-000 135.00

01 164 021-470-021-000 135.00

01 165 021-470-022-000 135.00

01 166 021-470-023-000 $135.00

01 167 021-470-024-000 135.00

01 168 021-470-025-000 135.00

01 169 021-470-026-000 135.00

01 170 021-470-027-000 135.00

01 171 021-470-028-000 $135.00

01 172 021-470-029-000 135.00

01 173 021-470-030-000 135.00

01 174 021-470-031-000 135.00

01 175 021-470-032-000 135.00

01 176 021-470-033-000 $135.00

01 177 021-470-034-000 135.00

01 178 021-470-035-000 135.00

01 179 021-470-036-000 135.00

01 180 021-470-037-000 135.00

01 181 021-470-038-000 $135.00

01 182 021-470-039-000 135.00

01 183 021-470-040-000 135.00

01 184 021-470-041-000 135.00

01 185 021-470-042-000 135.00

01 186 021-470-043-000 $135.00

01 187 021-470-044-000 135.00

01 188 021-470-045-000 135.00

01 189 021-480-001-000 135.00

01 190 021-480-002-000 135.00

01 191 021-480-003-000 $135.00

01 192 021-480-004-000 135.00

01 193 021-480-005-000 135.00

01 194 021-480-006-000 135.00

01 195 021-480-007-000 135.00

01 196 021-480-008-000 $135.00

01 197 021-480-009-000 135.00

01 198 021-480-010-000 135.00

01 199 021-480-011-000 135.00

01 200 021-480-012-000 135.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

36



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

01 201 021-480-013-000 $135.00

01 202 021-480-014-000 135.00

01 203 021-480-015-000 135.00

01 204 021-480-016-000 135.00

01 205 021-480-017-000 135.00

01 206 021-480-018-000 $135.00

01 207 021-480-019-000 135.00

01 208 021-480-020-000 135.00

01 209 021-480-021-000 135.00

01 210 021-480-022-000 135.00

01 211 021-480-023-000 $135.00

01 212 021-480-024-000 135.00

01 213 021-480-025-000 135.00

01 214 021-480-026-000 135.00

01 215 021-480-027-000 135.00

01 216 021-480-028-000 $135.00

01 217 021-480-029-000 135.00

01 218 021-480-030-000 135.00

01 219 021-480-031-000 135.00

01 220 021-480-032-000 135.00

01 221 021-480-033-000 $135.00

01 222 021-480-034-000 135.00

01 223 021-480-035-000 135.00

01 224 021-480-036-000 135.00

01 225 021-480-037-000 135.00

01 226 021-480-038-000 $135.00

01 227 021-480-039-000 135.00

01 228 021-480-040-000 135.00

01 229 021-480-041-000 135.00

01 230 021-480-042-000 135.00

01 231 021-490-001-000 $135.00

01 232 021-490-002-000 135.00

01 233 021-490-003-000 135.00

01 234 021-490-004-000 135.00

01 235 021-490-005-000 135.00

01 236 021-490-006-000 $135.00

01 237 021-490-007-000 135.00

01 238 021-490-008-000 135.00

01 239 021-490-009-000 135.00

01 240 021-490-010-000 135.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

37



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

01 241 021-490-011-000 $135.00

01 242 021-490-012-000 135.00

01 243 021-490-013-000 135.00

01 244 021-490-014-000 135.00

01 245 021-490-015-000 135.00

01 246 021-490-016-000 $135.00

01 247 021-490-017-000 135.00

01 248 021-490-018-000 135.00

01 249 021-490-019-000 135.00

01 250 021-490-020-000 135.00

01 251 021-490-021-000 $135.00

01 252 021-490-022-000 135.00

01 253 021-490-023-000 135.00

01 254 021-490-024-000 135.00

01 255 021-490-025-000 135.00

01 256 021-490-026-000 $135.00

01 257 021-490-027-000 135.00

01 258 021-490-028-000 135.00

01 259 021-490-029-000 135.00

01 260 021-490-030-000 135.00

01 261 021-490-031-000 $135.00

01 262 021-490-032-000 135.00

01 263 021-490-033-000 135.00

01 264 021-490-034-000 135.00

01 265 021-490-035-000 135.00

01 266 021-490-036-000 $135.00

01 267 021-490-037-000 135.00

01 268 021-490-038-000 135.00

01 269 021-490-039-000 135.00

01 270 021-490-040-000 135.00

01 271 021-490-041-000 $135.00

01 272 021-490-042-000 135.00

01 273 021-490-043-000 135.00

01 274 021-490-044-000 135.00

01 275 021-490-045-000 135.00

01 276 021-490-046-000 $135.00

01 277 021-490-047-000 135.00

01 278 021-490-048-000 135.00

01 279 021-490-049-000 135.00

01 280 021-490-050-000 135.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

38



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

01 281 021-490-051-000 $135.00

01 282 021-490-052-000 135.00

01 283 021-490-053-000 135.00

01 284 021-490-054-000 135.00

01 285 021-490-055-000 135.00

01 286 021-490-056-000 $135.00

01 287 021-490-057-000 135.00

01 288 021-490-058-000 135.00

01 289 021-490-059-000 135.00

01 290 021-490-060-000 135.00

01 291 021-490-061-000 $135.00

01 292 021-490-062-000 135.00

01 293 021-490-063-000 135.00

01 294 021-510-004-000 135.00

01 295 021-510-005-000 135.00

01 296 021-510-006-000 $135.00

01 297 021-510-008-000 135.00

01 298 021-510-009-000 135.00

01 299 021-510-010-000 135.00

01 300 021-510-011-000 135.00

01 301 021-510-012-000 $135.00

01 302 021-510-013-000 135.00

01 303 021-510-014-000 135.00

01 304 021-510-015-000 135.00

01 305 021-510-016-000 135.00

01 306 021-510-017-000 $135.00

01 307 021-510-018-000 135.00

01 308 021-510-019-000 135.00

01 309 021-510-020-000 135.00

01 310 021-510-022-000 135.00

01 311 021-510-023-000 $135.00

01 312 021-510-024-000 135.00

01 313 021-510-025-000 135.00

01 314 021-510-026-000 135.00

01 315 021-510-027-000 135.00

01 316 021-510-028-000 $135.00

01 317 021-510-029-000 135.00

01 318 021-510-030-000 135.00

01 319 021-510-031-000 135.00

01 320 021-510-033-000 135.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

39



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

01 321 021-510-034-000 $135.00

01 322 021-510-035-000 135.00

01 323 021-510-036-000 135.00

01 324 021-510-037-000 135.00

01 325 021-510-038-000 135.00

01 326 021-510-039-000 $135.00

01 327 021-510-040-000 135.00

01 328 021-510-041-000 135.00

01 329 021-510-043-000 135.00

01 330 021-510-044-000 135.00

01 331 021-510-045-000 $135.00

01 332 021-510-046-000 135.00

01 333 021-510-047-000 135.00

01 334 021-510-048-000 135.00

01 335 021-510-049-000 135.00

01 336 021-510-050-000 $135.00

01 337 021-510-051-000 135.00

01 338 021-510-052-000 135.00

01 339 021-510-053-000 135.00

01 340 021-530-001-000 135.00

01 341 021-530-002-000 $135.00

01 342 021-530-003-000 135.00

01 343 021-530-004-000 135.00

01 344 021-530-005-000 135.00

01 345 021-530-006-000 135.00

01 346 021-530-009-000 $135.00

01 347 021-530-010-000 135.00

01 348 021-530-011-000 135.00

01 349 021-530-012-000 135.00

01 350 021-530-013-000 135.00

01 351 021-530-015-000 $135.00

01 352 021-530-016-000 135.00

01 353 021-530-017-000 135.00

01 354 021-530-018-000 135.00

01 355 021-530-019-000 135.00

01 356 021-530-020-000 $135.00

01 357 021-530-021-000 135.00

01 358 021-530-022-000 135.00

01 359 021-530-023-000 135.00

01 360 021-530-024-000 135.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

40



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

01 361 021-530-025-000 $135.00

01 362 021-530-026-000 135.00

01 363 021-530-027-000 135.00

01 364 021-530-028-000 135.00

01 365 021-530-029-000 135.00

01 366 021-530-030-000 $135.00

01 367 021-530-031-000 135.00

01 368 021-530-032-000 135.00

01 369 021-530-033-000 135.00

01 370 021-530-034-000 135.00

01 371 021-530-035-000 $135.00

01 372 021-530-036-000 135.00

01 373 021-530-037-000 135.00

01 374 021-580-027-000 135.00

01 375 021-580-028-000 135.00

01 376 021-580-029-000 $135.00

01 377 021-580-030-000 135.00

01 378 021-580-031-000 135.00

01 379 021-580-064-000 135.00

01 380 021-580-033-000 135.00

01 381 021-580-034-000 $135.00

01 382 021-580-035-000 135.00

01 383 021-580-036-000 135.00

01 384 021-580-037-000 135.00

01 385 021-580-038-000 135.00

01 386 021-580-039-000 $135.00

01 387 021-580-040-000 135.00

01 388 021-580-041-000 135.00

01 389 021-580-042-000 135.00

01 390 021-580-043-000 135.00

01 391 021-580-044-000 $135.00

01 392 021-580-053-000 135.00

01 393 021-580-054-000 135.00

01 394 021-580-055-000 135.00

01 395 021-600-002-000 135.00

01 396 021-600-003-000 $135.00

01 397 021-600-004-000 135.00

01 398 021-600-005-000 135.00

01 399 021-600-006-000 135.00

01 400 021-600-007-000 135.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

41



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

01 401 021-600-008-000 $135.00

01 402 021-600-013-000 135.00

01 403 021-600-014-000 135.00

01 404 021-600-015-000 135.00

01 405 021-600-016-000 135.00

01 406 021-600-017-000 $135.00

01 407 021-600-018-000 135.00

01 408 021-600-019-000 135.00

01 409 021-600-020-000 135.00

01 410 021-600-023-000 135.00

01 411 021-600-024-000 $135.00

01 412 021-600-025-000 135.00

01 413 021-600-026-000 135.00

01 414 021-600-027-000 135.00

01 415 021-600-028-000 135.00

01 416 021-600-029-000 $135.00

01 417 021-600-030-000 135.00

01 418 021-600-031-000 135.00

01 419 021-600-032-000 135.00

01 420 021-600-033-000 135.00

01 421 021-600-034-000 $135.00

01 422 021-600-035-000 135.00

01 423 021-600-036-000 135.00

01 424 021-600-037-000 135.00

01 425 021-600-038-000 135.00

01 426 021-600-039-000 $135.00

01 427 021-600-040-000 135.00

01 428 021-600-041-000 135.00

01 429 021-600-042-000 135.00

01 430 021-600-043-000 135.00

01 431 021-600-045-000 $135.00

01 432 021-600-046-000 135.00

01 433 021-600-047-000 135.00

01 434 021-600-048-000 135.00

01 435 021-600-049-000 135.00

01 436 021-600-050-000 $135.00

01 437 021-600-051-000 135.00

01 438 021-600-052-000 135.00

01 439 021-600-053-000 135.00

01 440 021-600-054-000 135.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

42



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

01 441 021-600-055-000 $135.00

01 442 021-600-056-000 135.00

01 443 021-600-057-000 135.00

01 444 021-600-058-000 135.00

01 445 021-600-059-000 135.00

01 446 021-600-060-000 $135.00

01 447 021-600-061-000 135.00

01 448 021-600-064-000 135.00

01 449 021-600-065-000 135.00

01 450 021-600-066-000 135.00

01 451 021-600-067-000 $135.00

01 452 021-600-068-000 135.00

01 453 021-600-069-000 135.00

01 454 021-600-070-000 135.00

01 455 021-600-071-000 135.00

01 456 021-600-072-000 $135.00

01 457 021-600-073-000 135.00

01 458 021-600-074-000 135.00

01 459 021-600-075-000 135.00

01 460 021-600-076-000 135.00

01 461 021-600-077-000 $135.00

01 462 021-600-078-000 135.00

01 463 021-600-079-000 135.00

01 464 021-600-080-000 135.00

01 465 021-600-081-000 135.00

01 466 021-600-082-000 $135.00

01 467 021-600-083-000 135.00

01 468 021-600-084-000 135.00

01 469 021-600-085-000 135.00

01 470 021-600-086-000 135.00

01 471 021-600-087-000 $135.00

01 472 021-600-088-000 135.00

01 473 021-600-089-000 135.00

01 474 021-600-090-000 135.00
01 475 022-910-092-000 135.00

Total Assessment Zone 1 $81,060.10

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

43



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

02 1 021-580-001-000 $135.00

02 2 021-580-002-000 135.00

02 3 021-580-003-000 135.00

02 4 021-580-004-000 135.00

02 5 021-580-005-000 135.00

02 6 021-580-006-000 $135.00

02 7 021-580-007-000 135.00

02 8 021-580-008-000 135.00

02 9 021-580-009-000 135.00

02 10 021-580-010-000 135.00

02 11 021-580-011-000 $135.00

02 12 021-580-012-000 135.00

02 13 021-580-013-000 135.00

02 14 021-580-014-000 135.00

02 15 021-580-015-000 135.00

02 16 021-580-016-000 $135.00

02 17 021-580-017-000 135.00

02 18 021-580-018-000 135.00

02 19 021-580-019-000 135.00

02 20 021-580-062-000 135.00

02 21 021-580-063-000 $135.00

02 22 021-580-022-000 135.00

02 23 021-580-023-000 135.00

02 24 021-580-024-000 135.00

02 25 021-580-025-000 135.00

02 26 021-580-026-000 $135.00

02 27 021-580-045-000 135.00

02 28 021-580-046-000 135.00

02 29 021-580-047-000 135.00

02 30 021-580-050-000 135.00

02 31 021-580-051-000 $135.00

02 32 021-580-052-000 135.00

02 33 021-580-056-000 135.00

02 34 021-580-057-000 135.00

02 35 021-580-058-000 135.00

02 36 021-580-059-000 $135.00

02 37 021-580-060-000 135.00

02 38 021-580-061-000 135.00

02 39 021-610-001-000 135.00

02 40 021-610-002-000 135.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

44



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

02 41 021-610-003-000 $135.00

02 42 021-610-004-000 135.00

02 43 021-610-005-000 135.00

02 44 021-610-006-000 135.00

02 45 021-610-007-000 135.00

02 46 021-610-008-000 $135.00

02 47 021-610-009-000 135.00

02 48 021-610-010-000 135.00

02 49 021-610-011-000 135.00

02 50 021-610-012-000 135.00

02 51 021-610-013-000 $135.00

02 52 021-610-014-000 135.00

02 53 021-610-016-000 135.00

02 54 021-610-017-000 135.00

02 55 021-610-018-000 135.00

02 56 021-610-019-000 $135.00

02 57 021-610-020-000 135.00

02 58 021-610-021-000 135.00

02 59 021-610-022-000 135.00

02 60 021-610-023-000 135.00

02 61 021-610-024-000 $135.00

02 62 021-610-025-000 135.00

02 63 021-610-026-000 135.00

02 64 021-610-027-000 135.00

02 65 021-610-028-000 135.00

02 66 021-610-029-000 $135.00

02 67 021-610-030-000 135.00

02 68 021-610-031-000 135.00

02 69 021-610-032-000 135.00

02 70 021-610-033-000 135.00

02 71 021-610-034-000 $135.00

02 72 021-610-035-000 135.00

02 73 021-610-037-000 135.00

02 74 021-610-038-000 135.00

02 75 021-610-039-000 135.00

02 76 021-610-040-000 $135.00

02 77 021-610-041-000 135.00

02 78 021-610-042-000 135.00

02 79 021-610-043-000 135.00

02 80 021-610-044-000 135.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

45



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

02 81 021-610-045-000 $135.00

02 82 021-610-046-000 135.00

02 83 021-610-047-000 135.00

02 84 021-610-048-000 135.00

02 85 021-610-049-000 135.00

02 86 021-610-050-000 $135.00

02 87 021-610-051-000 135.00

02 88 021-610-052-000 135.00

02 89 021-610-053-000 135.00
02 90 021-610-054-000 135.00

Total Assessment Zone 2 $12,150.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

46



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

03 1 023-330-001-000 $55.42

03 2 023-330-002-000 55.42

03 3 023-330-003-000 55.42

03 4 023-330-004-000 55.42

03 5 023-330-005-000 55.42

03 6 023-330-006-000 $55.42

03 7 023-330-007-000 55.42

03 8 023-330-008-000 55.42

03 9 023-330-009-000 55.42

03 10 023-330-010-000 55.42

03 11 023-330-011-000 $55.42

03 12 023-330-012-000 55.42

03 13 023-330-013-000 55.42

03 14 023-330-014-000 55.42

03 15 023-330-015-000 55.42

03 16 023-330-016-000 $55.42

03 17 023-330-017-000 55.42

03 18 023-330-018-000 55.42

03 19 023-330-019-000 55.42

03 20 023-330-020-000 55.42

03 21 023-330-021-000 $55.42

03 22 023-330-022-000 55.42

03 23 023-330-023-000 55.42

03 24 023-330-024-000 55.42

03 25 023-330-025-000 55.42

03 26 023-330-026-000 $55.42

03 27 023-330-027-000 55.42

03 28 023-330-028-000 55.42

03 29 023-330-029-000 55.42

03 30 023-330-030-000 55.42

03 31 023-330-031-000 $55.42

03 32 023-330-032-000 55.42

03 33 023-330-033-000 55.42

03 34 023-330-034-000 55.42

03 35 023-330-035-000 55.42

03 36 023-330-036-000 $55.42

03 37 023-330-037-000 55.42

03 38 023-330-038-000 55.42

03 39 023-330-039-000 55.42

03 40 023-330-040-000 55.42

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

47



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

03 41 023-330-041-000 $55.42

03 42 023-330-042-000 55.42

03 43 023-330-043-000 55.42

03 44 023-330-044-000 55.42

03 45 023-330-045-000 55.42

03 46 023-330-046-000 $55.42

03 47 023-330-047-000 55.42

03 48 023-330-048-000 55.42

03 49 023-330-049-000 55.42

03 50 023-330-050-000 55.42

03 51 023-330-051-000 $55.42

03 52 023-330-052-000 55.42

03 53 023-330-053-000 55.42

03 54 023-330-054-000 55.42

03 55 023-330-055-000 55.42

03 56 023-330-056-000 $55.42

03 57 023-330-057-000 55.42

03 58 023-330-058-000 55.42

03 59 023-330-059-000 55.42

03 60 023-330-060-000 55.42

03 61 023-330-061-000 $55.42

03 62 023-330-062-000 55.42

03 63 023-330-063-000 55.42

03 64 023-330-064-000 55.42

03 65 023-330-065-000 55.42

03 66 023-330-066-000 $55.42

03 67 023-330-067-000 55.42

03 68 023-330-068-000 55.42

03 69 023-330-069-000 55.42

03 70 023-330-070-000 55.42

03 71 023-330-071-000 $55.42

03 72 023-330-072-000 55.42

03 73 023-330-073-000 55.42

03 74 023-330-074-000 55.42

03 75 023-330-075-000 55.42

03 76 023-330-076-000 $55.42

03 77 023-330-077-000 55.42

03 78 023-330-078-000 55.42

03 79 023-330-079-000 55.42

03 80 023-330-080-000 55.42

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

48



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

03 81 023-330-081-000 $55.42

03 82 023-330-082-000 55.42

03 83 023-330-083-000 55.42

03 84 023-330-084-000 55.42

03 85 023-330-085-000 55.42

03 86 023-330-086-000 $55.42

03 87 023-330-087-000 55.42

03 88 023-330-088-000 55.42

03 89 023-330-089-000 55.42

03 90 023-330-090-000 55.42

03 91 023-330-091-000 $55.42

03 92 023-330-092-000 55.42

03 93 023-330-093-000 55.42

03 94 023-330-094-000 55.42

03 95 023-330-095-000 55.42

03 96 023-340-003-000 $55.42

03 97 023-340-004-000 55.42

03 98 023-340-005-000 55.42

03 99 023-340-006-000 55.42

03 100 023-340-007-000 55.42

03 101 023-340-008-000 $55.42

03 102 023-340-009-000 55.42

03 103 023-340-010-000 55.42

03 104 023-340-011-000 55.42

03 105 023-340-012-000 55.42

03 106 023-340-013-000 $55.42

03 107 023-340-014-000 55.42

03 108 023-340-015-000 55.42

03 109 023-340-016-000 55.42

03 110 023-340-017-000 55.42

03 111 023-340-018-000 $55.42

03 112 023-340-019-000 55.42

03 113 023-340-020-000 55.42

03 114 023-340-021-000 55.42

03 115 023-340-022-000 55.42

03 116 023-340-023-000 $55.42

03 117 023-340-024-000 55.42

03 118 023-350-003-000 55.42

03 119 023-350-004-000 55.42

03 120 023-350-005-000 55.42

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

49



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

03 121 023-350-006-000 $55.42

03 122 023-350-007-000 55.42

03 123 023-350-008-000 55.42

03 124 023-350-009-000 55.42

03 125 023-350-010-000 55.42

03 126 023-350-011-000 $55.42

03 127 023-350-012-000 55.42

03 128 023-350-013-000 55.42

03 129 023-350-014-000 55.42

03 130 023-350-015-000 55.42

03 131 023-350-016-000 $55.42

03 132 023-350-017-000 55.42

03 133 023-350-018-000 55.42

03 134 023-350-019-000 55.42

03 135 023-350-020-000 55.42

03 136 023-350-021-000 $55.42

03 137 023-350-022-000 55.42

03 138 023-350-023-000 55.42

03 139 023-350-028-000 55.42

03 140 023-350-029-000 55.42

03 141 023-350-030-000 $55.42

03 142 023-350-031-000 55.42

03 143 023-350-032-000 55.42

03 144 023-350-033-000 55.42

03 145 023-350-034-000 55.42

03 146 023-350-035-000 $55.42

03 147 023-350-036-000 55.42

03 148 023-350-037-000 55.42

03 149 023-350-038-000 55.42

03 150 023-350-039-000 55.42

03 151 023-350-040-000 $55.42

03 152 023-350-041-000 55.42

03 153 023-350-042-000 55.42

03 154 023-350-043-000 55.42

03 155 023-350-046-000 55.42

03 156 023-350-047-000 $55.42

03 157 023-350-048-000 55.42

03 158 023-350-049-000 55.42

03 159 023-350-050-000 55.42

03 160 023-350-051-000 55.42

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

50



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

03 161 023-350-052-000 $55.42

03 162 023-350-053-000 55.42

03 163 023-350-054-000 55.42

03 164 023-350-055-000 55.42

03 165 023-350-056-000 55.42

03 166 023-350-057-000 $55.42

03 167 023-350-058-000 55.42

03 168 023-350-059-000 55.42

03 169 023-350-060-000 55.42

03 170 023-350-061-000 55.42

03 171 023-350-062-000 $55.42

03 172 023-350-063-000 55.42

03 173 023-350-064-000 55.42

03 174 023-350-065-000 55.42

03 175 023-350-066-000 55.42

03 176 023-350-067-000 $55.42

03 177 023-350-068-000 55.42

03 178 023-350-069-000 55.42

03 179 023-350-070-000 55.42

03 180 023-350-071-000 55.42

03 181 023-350-072-000 $55.42

03 182 023-350-077-000 55.42

03 183 023-530-001-000 55.42

03 184 023-530-002-000 55.42

03 185 023-530-003-000 55.42

03 186 023-530-004-000 $55.42

03 187 023-530-005-000 55.42

03 188 023-530-006-000 55.42

03 189 023-530-007-000 55.42

03 190 023-530-008-000 55.42

03 191 023-530-009-000 $55.42

03 192 023-530-010-000 55.42

03 193 023-530-011-000 55.42

03 194 023-530-012-000 55.42

03 195 023-530-013-000 55.42

03 196 023-530-014-000 $55.42

03 197 023-530-015-000 55.42

03 198 023-530-016-000 55.42

03 199 023-530-017-000 55.42

03 200 023-530-018-000 55.42

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

51



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

03 201 023-530-019-000 $55.42

03 202 023-530-020-000 55.42

03 203 023-530-021-000 55.42

03 204 023-530-022-000 55.42

03 205 023-530-023-000 55.42

03 206 023-530-024-000 $55.42

03 207 023-530-025-000 55.42

03 208 023-530-026-000 55.42

03 209 023-570-001-000 55.42

03 210 023-570-002-000 55.42

03 211 023-570-003-000 $55.42

03 212 023-570-004-000 55.42

03 213 023-570-005-000 55.42

03 214 023-570-006-000 55.42

03 215 023-570-007-000 55.42

03 216 023-570-008-000 $55.42

03 217 023-570-009-000 55.42

03 218 023-570-010-000 55.42

03 219 023-580-001-000 55.42

03 220 023-580-002-000 55.42

03 221 023-580-003-000 $55.42

03 222 023-580-004-000 55.42

03 223 023-580-005-000 55.42

03 224 023-580-006-000 55.42

03 225 023-580-007-000 55.42

03 226 023-580-008-000 $55.42

03 227 023-580-009-000 55.42

03 228 023-580-010-000 55.42

03 229 023-580-011-000 55.42

03 230 023-580-012-000 55.42

03 231 023-580-013-000 $55.42

03 232 023-580-014-000 55.42

03 233 023-580-015-000 55.42

03 234 023-580-016-000 55.42

03 235 023-580-017-000 55.42

03 236 023-580-018-000 $55.42

03 237 023-580-019-000 55.42

03 238 023-580-020-000 55.42

03 239 023-580-021-000 55.42

03 240 023-580-022-000 55.42

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

52



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

03 241 023-580-023-000 $55.42

03 242 023-580-024-000 55.42

03 243 023-580-025-000 55.42

03 244 023-580-026-000 55.42

03 245 023-580-027-000 55.42

03 246 023-580-028-000 $55.42

03 247 023-580-029-000 55.42

03 248 023-580-030-000 55.42

03 249 023-580-031-000 55.42

03 250 023-580-032-000 55.42

03 251 023-580-033-000 $55.42

03 252 023-580-034-000 55.42

03 253 023-580-035-000 55.42

03 254 023-580-036-000 55.42

03 255 023-580-037-000 55.42

03 256 023-580-038-000 $55.42

03 257 023-580-039-000 55.42

03 258 023-580-040-000 55.42

03 259 023-580-041-000 55.42

03 260 023-580-042-000 55.42

03 261 023-580-043-000 $55.42

03 262 023-580-044-000 55.42

03 263 023-580-045-000 55.42

03 264 023-580-046-000 55.42

03 265 023-580-047-000 55.42

03 266 023-580-048-000 $55.42

03 267 023-580-049-000 55.42

03 268 023-580-050-000 55.42

03 269 023-580-051-000 55.42

03 270 023-580-052-000 55.42

03 271 023-590-003-000 $221.68

03 272 023-590-004-000 221.68

03 273 023-590-005-000 221.68

03 274 023-590-006-000 221.68

03 275 023-590-007-000 221.68

03 276 023-590-008-000 $221.68

03 277 023-590-009-000 221.68

03 278 023-590-010-000 221.68

03 279 023-590-011-000 221.68

03 280 023-590-012-000 221.68

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

53



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

03 281 023-590-013-000 $221.68

03 282 023-590-014-000 221.68

03 283 023-590-015-000 221.68

03 284 023-590-016-000 221.68

03 285 023-590-017-000 221.68

03 286 023-590-018-000 $221.68

03 287 023-590-019-000 221.68

03 288 023-590-020-000 221.68

03 289 023-590-021-000 221.68

03 290 023-360-040-000 55.42

03 291 023-360-041-000 $55.42
03 292 023-360-042-000 55.42

Total Assessment Zone 3 $19,341.58

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

54



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

05 1 021-360-019-000 $62.32

05 2 021-360-020-000 62.32

05 3 021-360-021-000 62.32

05 4 021-360-022-000 62.32

05 5 021-360-023-000 62.32

05 6 021-360-024-000 $62.32

05 7 021-360-027-000 62.32

05 8 021-360-028-000 62.32

05 9 021-360-029-000 62.32

05 10 021-360-030-000 62.32

05 11 021-360-031-000 $62.32

05 12 021-360-032-000 62.32

05 13 021-360-033-000 62.32

05 14 021-360-034-000 62.32

05 15 021-360-035-000 62.32

05 16 021-360-036-000 $62.32

05 17 021-360-037-000 62.32

05 18 021-360-038-000 62.32

05 19 021-360-039-000 62.32

05 20 021-360-040-000 62.32

05 21 021-360-041-000 $62.32

05 22 021-360-043-000 62.32

05 23 021-360-044-000 62.32

05 24 021-360-045-000 62.32

05 25 021-360-046-000 62.32

05 26 021-360-047-000 $62.32

05 27 021-360-048-000 62.32

05 28 021-360-049-000 62.32
05 29 021-360-050-000 62.32

Total Assessment Zone 5 $1,807.28

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

55



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

06 1 023-050-002-000 $15.78

06 2 023-050-003-000 15.78

06 3 023-050-004-000 15.78

06 4 023-050-005-000 15.78

06 5 023-050-006-000 15.78

06 6 023-050-007-000 $15.78

06 7 023-050-008-000 15.78

06 8 023-050-009-000 15.78

06 9 023-050-010-000 15.78

06 10 023-050-011-000 15.78

06 11 023-050-012-000 $15.78

06 12 023-050-013-000 15.78

06 13 023-050-014-000 15.78

06 14 023-050-015-000 15.78

06 15 023-050-016-000 15.78

06 16 023-050-017-000 $15.78

06 17 023-050-018-000 15.78

06 18 023-050-019-000 15.78

06 19 023-050-020-000 15.78

06 20 023-050-021-000 15.78

06 21 023-050-022-000 $15.78

06 22 023-050-023-000 15.78

06 23 023-050-024-000 15.78

06 24 023-050-025-000 15.78

06 25 023-050-026-000 15.78

06 26 023-050-027-000 $15.78

06 27 023-050-028-000 15.78

06 28 023-050-029-000 15.78

06 29 023-050-030-000 15.78

06 30 023-060-001-000 15.78

06 31 023-060-002-000 $15.78

06 32 023-060-003-000 15.78

06 33 023-060-004-000 15.78

06 34 023-060-005-000 15.78

06 35 023-060-006-000 15.78

06 36 023-060-007-000 $15.78

06 37 023-060-008-000 15.78

06 38 023-060-009-000 15.78

06 39 023-060-010-000 15.78

06 40 023-060-011-000 15.78

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

56



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

06 41 023-060-012-000 $15.78

06 42 023-060-013-000 15.78

06 43 023-060-014-000 15.78

06 44 023-060-015-000 15.78

06 45 023-060-016-000 15.78

06 46 023-060-017-000 $15.78

06 47 023-060-018-000 15.78

06 48 023-060-019-000 15.78

06 49 023-060-020-000 15.78

06 50 023-060-021-000 15.78

06 51 023-060-022-000 $15.78

06 52 023-060-023-000 15.78

06 53 023-060-024-000 15.78

06 54 023-060-025-000 15.78

06 55 023-060-026-000 15.78

06 56 023-060-027-000 $15.78

06 57 023-060-028-000 15.78

06 58 023-060-029-000 15.78

06 59 023-060-030-000 15.78

06 60 023-060-031-000 15.78

06 61 023-060-032-000 $15.78

06 62 023-060-033-000 15.78

06 63 023-060-034-000 15.78

06 64 023-060-035-000 15.78

06 65 023-060-036-000 15.78

06 66 023-060-037-000 $15.78

06 67 023-060-038-000 15.78

06 68 023-060-039-000 15.78

06 69 023-060-040-000 15.78

06 70 023-060-041-000 15.78

06 71 023-060-042-000 $15.78

06 72 023-060-043-000 15.78

06 73 023-060-044-000 15.78

06 74 023-060-045-000 15.78

06 75 023-060-046-000 15.78

06 76 023-070-002-000 $15.78

06 77 023-070-003-000 15.78

06 78 023-070-004-000 15.78

06 79 023-070-005-000 15.78

06 80 023-070-006-000 15.78

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

57



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

06 81 023-070-007-000 $15.78

06 82 023-070-008-000 15.78

06 83 023-070-009-000 15.78

06 84 023-070-010-000 15.78

06 85 023-070-011-000 15.78

06 86 023-070-012-000 $15.78

06 87 023-070-013-000 15.78

06 88 023-070-014-000 15.78

06 89 023-070-015-000 15.78

06 90 023-070-016-000 15.78

06 91 023-070-017-000 $15.78

06 92 023-070-018-000 15.78

06 93 023-070-019-000 15.78

06 94 023-070-020-000 15.78

06 95 023-070-021-000 15.78

06 96 023-070-022-000 $15.78

06 97 023-070-023-000 15.78

06 98 023-070-024-000 15.78

06 99 023-070-025-000 15.78

06 100 023-070-026-000 15.78

06 101 023-070-027-000 $15.78

06 102 023-070-028-000 15.78

06 103 023-070-029-000 15.78

06 104 023-070-030-000 15.78

06 105 023-070-031-000 15.78

06 106 023-070-032-000 $15.78

06 107 023-070-033-000 15.78

06 108 023-070-034-000 15.78

06 109 023-070-035-000 15.78

06 110 023-070-036-000 15.78

06 111 023-070-037-000 $15.78

06 112 023-070-038-000 15.78

06 113 023-070-039-000 15.78

06 114 023-070-040-000 15.78

06 115 023-070-041-000 15.78

06 116 023-070-042-000 $15.78

06 117 023-070-043-000 15.78

06 118 023-070-044-000 15.78

06 119 023-070-045-000 15.78

06 120 023-070-046-000 15.78

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

58



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

06 121 023-070-047-000 $15.78

06 122 023-070-048-000 15.78

06 123 023-070-049-000 15.78

06 124 023-070-050-000 15.78

06 125 023-070-051-000 15.78
06 126 023-070-052-000 $15.78

Total Assessment Zone 6 $1,988.28

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

59



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

07 1 023-370-002-000 $78.22

07 2 023-370-003-000 78.22

07 3 023-370-004-000 78.22

07 4 023-370-005-000 78.22

07 5 023-370-006-000 78.22

07 6 023-370-007-000 $78.22

07 7 023-370-008-000 78.22

07 8 023-370-009-000 78.22

07 9 023-370-010-000 78.22

07 10 023-370-011-000 78.22

07 11 023-370-012-000 $78.22

07 12 023-370-013-000 78.22

07 13 023-370-014-000 78.22

07 14 023-370-015-000 78.22

07 15 023-370-016-000 78.22

07 16 023-370-017-000 $78.22

07 17 023-370-018-000 78.22

07 18 023-370-019-000 78.22

07 19 023-370-020-000 78.22

07 20 023-370-021-000 78.22

07 21 023-370-023-000 $78.22

07 22 023-370-024-000 78.22

07 23 023-370-025-000 78.22

07 24 023-370-026-000 78.22

07 25 023-370-027-000 78.22

07 26 023-370-028-000 $78.22

07 27 023-370-029-000 78.22

07 28 023-370-030-000 78.22

07 29 023-370-031-000 78.22

07 30 023-370-032-000 78.22

07 31 023-370-033-000 $78.22

07 32 023-370-034-000 78.22

07 33 023-370-035-000 78.22

07 34 023-370-036-000 78.22

07 35 023-370-037-000 78.22

07 36 023-370-038-000 $78.22

07 37 023-370-039-000 78.22

07 38 023-370-040-000 78.22

07 39 023-370-041-000 78.22

07 40 023-370-042-000 78.22

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

60



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

07 41 023-370-043-000 $78.22

07 42 023-370-044-000 78.22

07 43 023-370-045-000 78.22

07 44 023-370-046-000 78.22

07 45 023-370-047-000 78.22

07 46 023-370-048-000 $78.22

07 47 023-370-049-000 78.22

07 48 023-370-050-000 78.22

07 49 023-370-051-000 78.22

07 50 023-370-052-000 78.22

07 51 023-370-053-000 $78.22

07 52 023-370-054-000 78.22
07 53 023-370-055-000 78.22

Total Assessment Zone 7 $4,145.66

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

61



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

08 1 024-340-001-000 $107.92

08 2 024-340-002-000 107.92

08 3 024-340-003-000 107.92

08 4 024-340-004-000 107.92

08 5 024-340-005-000 107.92

08 6 024-340-006-000 $107.92

08 7 024-340-007-000 107.92

08 8 024-340-008-000 107.92

08 9 024-340-009-000 107.92

08 10 024-340-010-000 107.92

08 11 024-340-011-000 $107.92

08 12 024-340-012-000 107.92

08 13 024-340-013-000 107.92

08 14 024-340-014-000 107.92

08 15 024-340-015-000 107.92

08 16 024-340-016-000 $107.92

08 17 024-340-017-000 107.92

08 18 024-340-018-000 107.92

08 19 024-340-019-000 107.92

08 20 024-340-020-000 107.92

08 21 024-340-021-000 $107.92

08 22 024-340-022-000 107.92

08 23 024-340-023-000 107.92

08 24 024-340-024-000 107.92

08 25 024-340-025-000 107.92

08 26 024-340-026-000 $107.92

08 27 024-340-027-000 107.92

08 28 024-340-028-000 107.92

08 29 024-340-029-000 107.92

08 30 024-340-030-000 107.92

08 31 024-340-031-000 $107.92

08 32 024-340-032-000 107.92

08 33 024-340-033-000 107.92

08 34 024-340-034-000 107.92

08 35 024-340-035-000 107.92

08 36 024-340-036-000 $107.92

08 37 024-340-037-000 107.92

08 38 024-340-038-000 107.92

08 39 024-340-039-000 107.92

08 40 024-340-040-000 107.92

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

62



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

08 41 024-340-041-000 $107.92

08 42 024-340-042-000 107.92

08 43 024-340-043-000 107.92

08 44 024-340-044-000 107.92

08 45 024-340-045-000 107.92

08 46 024-340-046-000 $107.92

08 47 024-340-047-000 107.92

08 48 024-340-048-000 107.92

08 49 024-340-049-000 107.92

08 50 024-350-001-000 107.92

08 51 024-350-002-000 $107.92

08 52 024-350-003-000 107.92

08 53 024-350-004-000 107.92

08 54 024-350-005-000 107.92

08 55 024-350-006-000 107.92

08 56 024-350-007-000 $107.92

08 57 024-350-008-000 107.92

08 58 024-350-009-000 107.92

08 59 024-350-010-000 107.92

08 60 024-350-011-000 107.92

08 61 024-350-012-000 $107.92

08 62 024-350-013-000 107.92

08 63 024-350-014-000 107.92

08 64 024-350-015-000 107.92

08 65 024-350-016-000 107.92

08 66 024-350-017-000 $107.92

08 67 024-350-018-000 107.92

08 68 024-350-019-000 107.92

08 69 024-350-020-000 107.92

08 70 024-350-021-000 107.92

08 71 024-350-022-000 $107.92

08 72 024-350-023-000 107.92

08 73 024-350-024-000 107.92

08 74 024-350-025-000 107.92

08 75 024-350-026-000 107.92

08 76 024-350-027-000 $107.92

08 77 024-350-028-000 107.92

08 78 024-350-029-000 107.92

08 79 024-350-030-000 107.92

08 80 024-350-031-000 107.92

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

63



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

08 81 024-350-032-000 $107.92

08 82 024-350-033-000 107.92

08 83 024-360-001-000 107.92

08 84 024-360-002-000 107.92

08 85 024-360-003-000 107.92

08 86 024-360-004-000 $107.92

08 87 024-360-005-000 107.92

08 88 024-360-006-000 107.92

08 89 024-360-007-000 107.92

08 90 024-360-008-000 107.92

08 91 024-360-009-000 $107.92

08 92 024-360-010-000 107.92

08 93 024-360-011-000 107.92

08 94 024-360-012-000 107.92

08 95 024-360-013-000 107.92

08 96 024-360-014-000 $107.92

08 97 024-360-015-000 107.92

08 98 024-360-016-000 107.92

08 99 024-360-017-000 107.92

08 100 024-360-018-000 107.92

08 101 024-360-019-000 $107.92

08 102 024-360-020-000 107.92

08 103 024-360-021-000 107.92

08 104 024-360-022-000 107.92

08 105 024-360-024-000 107.92

08 106 024-360-025-000 $107.92

08 107 024-360-026-000 107.92

08 108 024-360-027-000 107.92

08 109 024-360-028-000 107.92

08 110 024-360-029-000 107.92

08 111 024-360-030-000 $107.92

08 112 024-360-031-000 107.92

08 113 024-360-032-000 107.92

08 114 024-360-033-000 107.92

08 115 024-360-034-000 107.92

08 116 024-370-002-000 $107.92

08 117 024-370-003-000 107.92

08 118 024-370-004-000 107.92

08 119 024-370-005-000 107.92

08 120 024-370-006-000 107.92

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

64



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

08 121 024-370-007-000 $107.92

08 122 024-370-008-000 107.92

08 123 024-370-009-000 107.92

08 124 024-370-010-000 107.92

08 125 024-370-011-000 107.92

08 126 024-370-012-000 $107.92

08 127 024-370-013-000 107.92

08 128 024-370-014-000 107.92

08 129 024-370-015-000 107.92

08 130 024-370-016-000 107.92

08 131 024-370-018-000 $107.92

08 132 024-370-019-000 107.92

08 133 024-370-020-000 107.92

08 134 024-370-021-000 107.92

08 135 024-370-022-000 107.92

08 136 024-370-023-000 $107.92

08 137 024-370-024-000 107.92

08 138 024-370-025-000 107.92

08 139 024-370-026-000 107.92

08 140 024-370-027-000 107.92

08 141 024-370-028-000 $107.92

08 142 024-370-029-000 107.92

08 143 024-370-031-000 107.92

08 144 024-370-032-000 107.92

08 145 024-370-033-000 107.92

08 146 024-370-034-000 $107.92

08 147 024-370-035-000 107.92

08 148 024-370-036-000 107.92

08 149 024-370-037-000 107.92

08 150 024-370-038-000 107.92

08 151 024-370-039-000 $107.92

08 152 024-370-040-000 107.92
08 153 024-370-041-000 107.92

Total Assessment Zone 8 $16,511.76

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

65



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

8A 1 024-380-002-000 $107.92

8A 2 024-380-003-000 107.92

8A 3 024-380-004-000 107.92

8A 4 024-380-005-000 107.92

8A 5 024-380-006-000 107.92

8A 6 024-380-007-000 $107.92

8A 7 024-380-008-000 107.92

8A 8 024-380-009-000 107.92

8A 9 024-380-010-000 107.92

8A 10 024-380-011-000 107.92

8A 11 024-380-012-000 $107.92

8A 12 024-380-013-000 107.92

8A 13 024-380-014-000 107.92

8A 14 024-380-015-000 107.92

8A 15 024-380-016-000 107.92

8A 16 024-380-017-000 $107.92

8A 17 024-380-018-000 107.92

8A 18 024-380-019-000 107.92

8A 19 024-380-020-000 107.92

8A 20 024-380-021-000 107.92

8A 21 024-380-022-000 $107.92

8A 22 024-380-023-000 107.92

8A 23 024-380-024-000 107.92

8A 24 024-380-025-000 107.92

8A 25 024-380-026-000 107.92

8A 26 024-380-027-000 $107.92

8A 27 024-380-028-000 107.92

8A 28 024-380-030-000 107.92

8A 29 024-380-031-000 107.92

8A 30 024-380-032-000 107.92

8A 31 024-380-033-000 $107.92

8A 32 024-380-034-000 107.92

8A 33 024-380-035-000 107.92

8A 34 024-380-036-000 107.92

8A 35 024-380-037-000 107.92

8A 36 024-380-038-000 $107.92

8A 37 024-380-039-000 107.92

8A 38 024-380-040-000 107.92

8A 39 024-380-041-000 107.92

8A 40 024-380-042-000 107.92

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

66



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

8A 41 024-380-043-000 $107.92

8A 42 024-380-044-000 107.92

8A 43 024-380-045-000 107.92

8A 44 024-380-046-000 107.92
8A 45 024-380-047-000 107.92

Total Assessment Zone 8A $4,856.40

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

67



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

09 1 021-170-001-000 $42.24

09 2 021-170-002-000 42.24

09 3 021-170-003-000 42.24

09 4 021-170-004-000 42.24

09 5 021-170-005-000 42.24

09 6 021-170-006-000 $42.24

09 7 021-170-007-000 42.24

09 8 021-170-008-000 42.24

09 9 021-170-009-000 42.24

09 10 021-170-010-000 42.24

09 11 021-170-011-000 $42.24

09 12 021-170-012-000 42.24

09 13 021-170-013-000 42.24

09 14 021-170-014-000 42.24

09 15 021-170-015-000 42.24

09 16 021-170-034-000 $42.24

09 17 021-170-035-000 42.24

09 18 021-170-036-000 42.24

09 19 021-170-037-000 42.24

09 20 021-170-038-000 42.24

09 21 021-170-039-000 $42.24

09 22 021-170-040-000 42.24

09 23 021-170-041-000 42.24

09 24 021-170-042-000 42.24

09 25 021-170-043-000 42.24

09 26 021-170-044-000 $42.24

09 27 021-170-045-000 42.24

09 28 021-170-046-000 42.24

09 29 021-170-047-000 42.24

09 30 021-170-048-000 42.24

09 31 021-170-049-000 $42.24

09 32 021-170-050-000 42.24

09 33 021-680-001-000 42.24

09 34 021-680-002-000 42.24

09 35 021-680-003-000 42.24

09 36 021-680-004-000 $42.24

09 37 021-680-006-000 42.24

09 38 021-680-007-000 42.24

09 39 021-680-008-000 42.24

09 40 021-680-009-000 42.24

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

68



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

09 41 021-680-010-000 $42.24

09 42 021-680-011-000 42.24

09 43 021-680-012-000 42.24

09 44 021-680-013-000 42.24

09 45 021-680-014-000 42.24

09 46 021-680-015-000 $42.24

09 47 021-680-016-000 42.24

09 48 021-680-017-000 42.24

09 49 021-680-018-000 42.24

09 50 021-680-019-000 42.24

09 51 021-680-020-000 $42.24

09 52 021-680-021-000 42.24

09 53 021-680-022-000 42.24

09 54 021-680-023-000 42.24

09 55 021-680-024-000 42.24

09 56 021-680-025-000 $42.24

09 57 021-680-026-000 42.24

09 58 021-680-027-000 42.24

09 59 021-680-028-000 42.24

09 60 021-680-029-000 42.24

09 61 021-680-030-000 $42.24

09 62 021-680-031-000 42.24

09 63 021-680-032-000 42.24

09 64 021-680-033-000 42.24

09 65 021-680-035-000 42.24

09 66 021-680-036-000 $42.24

09 67 021-680-037-000 42.24

09 68 021-680-038-000 42.24

09 69 021-680-039-000 42.24

09 70 021-680-040-000 42.24

09 71 021-680-041-000 $42.24

09 72 021-680-042-000 42.24

09 73 021-680-043-000 42.24

09 74 021-680-044-000 42.24

09 75 021-680-045-000 42.24

09 76 021-680-046-000 $42.24

09 77 021-680-047-000 42.24

09 78 021-680-048-000 42.24

09 79 021-680-049-000 42.24

09 80 021-680-050-000 42.24

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

69



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

09 81 021-680-051-000 $42.24

09 82 021-680-052-000 42.24

09 83 021-680-053-000 42.24

09 84 021-680-054-000 42.24

09 85 021-680-055-000 42.24

09 86 021-680-056-000 $42.24

09 87 021-680-057-000 42.24

09 88 021-680-058-000 42.24

09 89 021-680-059-000 42.24

09 90 021-680-060-000 42.24

09 91 021-680-061-000 $42.24

09 92 021-680-062-000 42.24

09 93 021-680-063-000 42.24

09 94 021-680-064-000 42.24

09 95 021-680-065-000 42.24

09 96 021-080-053-000 $42.24

09 97 021-080-054-000 42.24

09 98 021-080-055-000 42.24

09 99 021-080-056-000 42.24

09 100 021-080-057-000 42.24

09 101 021-080-058-000 $42.24

09 102 021-080-059-000 42.24

09 103 021-080-060-000 42.24

09 104 021-080-061-000 42.24

09 105 021-080-062-000 42.24

09 106 021-080-063-000 $42.24

09 107 021-080-064-000 42.24

09 108 021-080-065-000 42.24

09 109 021-080-066-000 42.24

09 110 021-080-067-000 42.24

09 111 021-080-068-000 $42.24

09 112 021-080-069-000 42.24

09 113 021-080-071-000 42.24

09 114 021-080-072-000 42.24

09 115 021-080-073-000 42.24

09 116 021-080-074-000 $42.24

09 117 021-080-075-000 42.24

09 118 021-080-076-000 42.24

09 119 021-080-077-000 42.24

09 120 021-080-078-000 42.24

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

70



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

09 121 021-080-079-000 $42.24

09 122 021-080-080-000 42.24

09 123 021-080-081-000 42.24

09 124 021-080-082-000 42.24

09 125 021-080-083-000 42.24

09 126 021-080-084-000 $42.24

09 127 021-080-085-000 42.24

09 128 021-080-086-000 42.24

09 129 021-080-087-000 42.24

09 130 021-080-088-000 42.24

09 131 021-080-089-000 $42.24

09 132 021-080-090-000 42.24

09 133 021-080-091-000 42.24
09 134 021-080-092-000 42.24

Total Assessment Zone 9 $5,660.16

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

71



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

10 1 023-550-001-000 $125.76

10 2 023-550-002-000 125.76

10 3 023-550-003-000 125.76

10 4 023-550-004-000 125.76

10 5 023-550-005-000 125.76

10 6 023-550-006-000 $125.76

10 7 023-550-007-000 125.76

10 8 023-550-008-000 125.76

10 9 023-550-009-000 125.76

10 10 023-550-010-000 125.76

10 11 023-550-011-000 $125.76

10 12 023-550-012-000 125.76

10 13 023-550-013-000 125.76

10 14 023-550-014-000 125.76

10 15 023-550-015-000 125.76

10 16 023-550-016-000 $125.76

10 17 023-550-017-000 125.76

10 18 023-550-018-000 125.76

10 19 023-550-019-000 125.76

10 20 023-550-020-000 125.76

10 21 023-550-021-000 $125.76

10 22 023-550-022-000 125.76

10 23 023-550-023-000 125.76

10 24 023-550-024-000 125.76

10 25 023-550-025-000 125.76

10 26 023-550-026-000 $125.76

10 27 023-550-027-000 125.76

10 28 023-550-028-000 125.76

10 29 023-550-029-000 125.76

10 30 023-550-030-000 125.76

10 31 023-550-031-000 $125.76

10 32 023-550-032-000 125.76

10 33 023-550-033-000 125.76

10 34 023-550-035-000 125.76

10 35 023-550-036-000 125.76

10 36 023-550-037-000 $125.76

10 37 023-550-038-000 125.76

10 38 023-550-039-000 125.76

10 39 023-550-040-000 125.76

10 40 023-550-041-000 125.76

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

72



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

10 41 023-550-042-000 $125.76

10 42 023-550-043-000 125.76

10 43 023-550-044-000 125.76

10 44 023-550-045-000 125.76

10 45 023-550-046-000 125.76

10 46 023-550-047-000 $125.76

10 47 023-550-048-000 125.76

10 48 023-550-049-000 125.76

10 49 023-550-050-000 125.76

10 50 023-550-051-000 125.76

10 51 023-550-052-000 $125.76

10 52 023-550-053-000 125.76

10 53 023-550-054-000 125.76

10 54 023-550-055-000 125.76

10 55 023-550-056-000 125.76

10 56 023-550-057-000 $125.76

10 57 023-550-058-000 125.76

10 58 023-550-059-000 125.76

10 59 023-550-060-000 125.76

10 60 023-550-061-000 125.76

10 61 023-550-062-000 $125.76

10 62 023-440-001-000 125.76

10 63 023-440-002-000 125.76

10 64 023-440-003-000 125.76

10 65 023-440-004-000 125.76

10 66 023-440-005-000 $125.76

10 67 023-440-006-000 125.76

10 68 023-440-007-000 125.76

10 69 023-440-008-000 125.76

10 70 023-440-009-000 125.76

10 71 023-440-010-000 $125.76

10 72 023-440-011-000 125.76

10 73 023-440-012-000 125.76

10 74 023-440-013-000 125.76

10 75 023-440-014-000 125.76

10 76 023-440-015-000 $125.76

10 77 023-440-016-000 125.76

10 78 023-440-017-000 125.76

10 79 023-440-018-000 125.76

10 80 023-440-019-000 125.76

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

73



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

10 81 023-440-020-000 $125.76

10 82 023-440-021-000 125.76

10 83 023-440-022-000 125.76

10 84 023-440-023-000 125.76

10 85 023-440-024-000 125.76

10 86 023-440-025-000 $125.76

10 87 023-440-026-000 125.76

10 88 023-440-027-000 125.76

10 89 023-440-028-000 125.76

10 90 023-440-029-000 125.76

10 91 023-440-030-000 $125.76

10 92 023-440-031-000 125.76

10 93 023-440-032-000 125.76

10 94 023-440-033-000 125.76

10 95 023-440-034-000 125.76

10 96 023-440-035-000 $125.76

10 97 023-440-036-000 125.76

10 98 023-440-037-000 125.76

10 99 023-440-038-000 125.76

10 100 023-440-039-000 125.76

10 101 023-440-040-000 $125.76

10 102 023-440-041-000 125.76

10 103 023-440-042-000 125.76

10 104 023-440-043-000 125.76

10 105 023-440-045-000 125.76

10 106 023-440-046-000 $125.76

10 107 023-440-047-000 125.76

10 108 023-440-048-000 125.76

10 109 023-440-049-000 125.76

10 110 023-440-050-000 125.76

10 111 023-440-051-000 $125.76

10 112 023-440-052-000 125.76

10 113 023-440-053-000 125.76

10 114 023-440-054-000 125.76

10 115 023-440-055-000 125.76

10 116 023-560-001-000 $125.76

10 117 023-560-002-000 125.76

10 118 023-560-003-000 125.76

10 119 023-560-004-000 125.76

10 120 023-560-007-000 125.76

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

74



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

10 121 023-560-008-000 $125.76

10 122 023-560-009-000 125.76

10 123 023-560-010-000 125.76

10 124 023-560-011-000 125.76

10 125 023-560-012-000 125.76

10 126 023-560-013-000 $125.76

10 127 023-560-014-000 125.76

10 128 023-560-015-000 125.76

10 129 023-560-016-000 125.76

10 130 023-560-017-000 125.76

10 131 023-560-018-000 $125.76

10 132 023-560-019-000 125.76

10 133 023-560-020-000 125.76

10 134 023-560-021-000 125.76

10 135 023-560-022-000 125.76

10 136 023-560-025-000 $125.76

10 137 023-560-026-000 125.76

10 138 023-560-027-000 125.76

10 139 023-560-028-000 125.76

10 140 023-560-029-000 125.76

10 141 023-560-030-000 $125.76

10 142 023-560-031-000 125.76

10 143 023-560-032-000 125.76

10 144 023-560-033-000 125.76

10 145 023-560-034-000 125.76

10 146 023-560-035-000 $125.76

10 147 023-560-036-000 125.76

10 148 023-560-037-000 125.76

10 149 023-560-038-000 125.76

10 150 023-560-039-000 125.76
10 151 023-560-040-000 $125.76

Total Assessment Zone 10 $18,989.76

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

75



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

11 1 023-160-001-000 $53.32

11 2 023-160-002-000 53.32

11 3 023-160-003-000 53.32

11 4 023-160-004-000 53.32

11 5 023-160-005-000 53.32

11 6 023-160-006-000 $53.32

11 7 023-160-007-000 53.32

11 8 023-160-008-000 53.32

11 9 023-160-009-000 53.32

11 10 023-160-010-000 53.32

11 11 023-160-012-000 $53.32

11 12 023-160-013-000 53.32

11 13 023-160-014-000 53.32

11 14 023-160-016-000 53.32

11 15 023-160-017-000 53.32

11 16 023-160-018-000 $53.32

11 17 023-160-019-000 53.32

11 18 023-160-020-000 53.32

11 19 023-160-021-000 53.32

11 20 023-160-022-000 53.32

11 21 023-160-023-000 $53.32

11 22 023-160-024-000 53.32

11 23 023-160-025-000 53.32

11 24 023-160-026-000 53.32

11 25 023-160-027-000 53.32

11 26 023-160-028-000 $53.32

11 27 023-160-029-000 53.32

11 28 023-160-030-000 53.32

11 29 023-160-031-000 53.32

11 30 023-160-032-000 53.32

11 31 023-160-033-000 $53.32

11 32 023-160-034-000 53.32

11 33 023-160-035-000 53.32

11 34 023-160-036-000 53.32

11 35 023-160-037-000 53.32
11 36 023-160-038-000 $53.32

Total Assessment Zone 11 $1,919.52

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

76



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

12 1 021-690-002-000 $145.00

12 2 021-690-003-000 145.00

12 3 021-690-004-000 145.00

12 4 021-690-005-000 145.00

12 5 021-690-006-000 145.00

12 6 021-690-007-000 $145.00

12 7 021-690-008-000 145.00

12 8 021-690-009-000 145.00

12 9 021-690-010-000 145.00

12 10 021-690-011-000 145.00

12 11 021-690-012-000 $145.00

12 12 021-690-013-000 145.00

12 13 021-690-014-000 145.00

12 14 021-690-015-000 145.00

12 15 021-690-016-000 145.00

12 16 021-690-017-000 $145.00

12 17 021-690-018-000 145.00

12 18 021-690-019-000 145.00

12 19 021-690-020-000 145.00

12 20 021-690-021-000 145.00

12 21 021-690-022-000 $145.00

12 22 021-690-023-000 145.00

12 23 021-690-024-000 145.00

12 24 021-690-025-000 145.00

12 25 021-690-026-000 145.00

12 26 021-690-029-000 $145.00

12 27 021-690-030-000 145.00

12 28 021-690-031-000 145.00

12 29 021-690-032-000 145.00

12 30 021-690-033-000 145.00

12 31 021-690-034-000 $145.00

12 32 021-690-035-000 145.00

12 33 021-690-036-000 145.00

12 34 021-690-037-000 145.00

12 35 021-690-038-000 145.00

12 36 021-690-039-000 $145.00

12 37 021-690-040-000 145.00

12 38 021-690-041-000 145.00

12 39 021-690-042-000 145.00

12 40 021-690-043-000 145.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

77



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

12 41 021-690-044-000 $145.00

12 42 021-690-045-000 145.00

12 43 021-690-046-000 145.00

12 44 021-690-047-000 145.00

12 45 021-690-048-000 145.00

12 46 021-690-049-000 $145.00

12 47 021-690-050-000 145.00

12 48 021-690-051-000 145.00

12 49 021-690-052-000 145.00

12 50 021-690-053-000 145.00

12 51 021-700-001-000 $145.00

12 52 021-700-002-000 145.00

12 53 021-700-003-000 145.00

12 54 021-700-004-000 145.00

12 55 021-700-005-000 145.00

12 56 021-700-006-000 $145.00

12 57 021-700-007-000 145.00

12 58 021-700-008-000 145.00

12 59 021-700-009-000 145.00

12 60 021-700-010-000 145.00

12 61 021-700-011-000 $145.00

12 62 021-700-012-000 145.00

12 63 021-700-013-000 145.00

12 64 021-700-014-000 145.00

12 65 021-700-015-000 145.00

12 66 021-700-016-000 $145.00

12 67 021-700-017-000 145.00

12 68 021-700-018-000 145.00

12 69 021-700-019-000 145.00

12 70 021-700-020-000 145.00

12 71 021-700-021-000 $145.00

12 72 021-700-022-000 145.00

12 73 021-700-023-000 145.00

12 74 021-700-024-000 145.00

12 75 021-700-025-000 145.00

12 76 021-700-026-000 $145.00

12 77 021-700-027-000 145.00

12 78 021-700-028-000 145.00

12 79 021-700-029-000 145.00

12 80 021-700-030-000 145.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

78



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

12 81 021-700-031-000 $145.00

12 82 021-700-032-000 145.00

12 83 021-700-033-000 145.00

12 84 021-700-034-000 145.00

12 85 021-700-035-000 145.00

12 86 021-700-036-000 $145.00

12 87 021-700-037-000 145.00

12 88 021-700-038-000 145.00

12 89 021-700-039-000 145.00

12 90 021-700-040-000 145.00

12 91 021-700-041-000 $145.00

12 92 021-700-042-000 145.00

12 93 021-700-043-000 145.00

12 94 021-700-044-000 145.00

12 95 021-700-045-000 145.00

12 96 021-700-046-000 $145.00

12 97 021-700-047-000 145.00

12 98 021-700-048-000 145.00

12 99 021-700-049-000 145.00

12 100 021-700-050-000 145.00

12 101 021-700-051-000 $145.00

12 102 021-710-001-000 145.00

12 103 021-710-002-000 145.00

12 104 021-710-003-000 145.00

12 105 021-710-004-000 145.00

12 106 021-710-005-000 $145.00

12 107 021-710-006-000 145.00

12 108 021-710-007-000 145.00

12 109 021-710-008-000 145.00

12 110 021-710-009-000 145.00

12 111 021-710-010-000 $145.00

12 112 021-710-011-000 145.00

12 113 021-710-012-000 145.00

12 114 021-710-013-000 145.00

12 115 021-710-014-000 145.00

12 116 021-710-015-000 $145.00

12 117 021-710-016-000 145.00

12 118 021-710-017-000 145.00

12 119 021-710-018-000 145.00

12 120 021-710-019-000 145.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

79



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

12 121 021-710-020-000 $145.00

12 122 021-710-021-000 145.00

12 123 021-710-022-000 145.00

12 124 021-710-023-000 145.00

12 125 021-710-024-000 145.00

12 126 021-710-025-000 $145.00

12 127 021-710-026-000 145.00

12 128 021-710-027-000 145.00

12 129 021-710-028-000 145.00

12 130 021-710-029-000 145.00

12 131 021-710-030-000 $145.00

12 132 021-710-031-000 145.00

12 133 021-710-032-000 145.00

12 134 021-710-033-000 145.00

12 135 021-710-034-000 145.00

12 136 021-710-035-000 $145.00

12 137 021-710-036-000 145.00

12 138 021-710-037-000 145.00

12 139 021-710-038-000 145.00

12 140 021-710-039-000 145.00

12 141 021-710-040-000 $145.00

12 142 021-710-041-000 145.00

12 143 021-710-042-000 145.00

12 144 021-720-001-000 145.00

12 145 021-720-002-000 145.00

12 146 021-720-003-000 $145.00

12 147 021-720-004-000 145.00

12 148 021-720-005-000 145.00

12 149 021-720-006-000 145.00

12 150 021-720-007-000 145.00

12 151 021-720-008-000 $145.00

12 152 021-720-009-000 145.00

12 153 021-720-010-000 145.00

12 154 021-720-011-000 145.00

12 155 021-720-012-000 145.00

12 156 021-720-013-000 $145.00

12 157 021-720-014-000 145.00

12 158 021-720-015-000 145.00

12 159 021-720-016-000 145.00

12 160 021-720-017-000 145.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

80



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

12 161 021-720-018-000 $145.00

12 162 021-720-019-000 145.00

12 163 021-720-020-000 145.00

12 164 021-730-001-000 145.00

12 165 021-730-002-000 145.00

12 166 021-730-003-000 $145.00

12 167 021-730-004-000 145.00

12 168 021-730-005-000 145.00

12 169 021-730-006-000 145.00

12 170 021-730-007-000 145.00

12 171 021-730-008-000 $145.00

12 172 021-730-009-000 145.00

12 173 021-730-010-000 145.00

12 174 021-730-011-000 145.00

12 175 021-730-012-000 145.00

12 176 021-730-013-000 $145.00

12 177 021-730-014-000 145.00

12 178 021-730-015-000 145.00

12 179 021-730-016-000 145.00

12 180 021-730-017-000 145.00

12 181 021-730-018-000 $145.00

12 182 021-730-019-000 145.00

12 183 021-730-020-000 145.00

12 184 021-730-021-000 145.00

12 185 021-730-022-000 145.00

12 186 021-730-023-000 $145.00

12 187 021-730-024-000 145.00

12 188 021-730-025-000 145.00

12 189 021-730-026-000 145.00

12 190 021-730-027-000 145.00

12 191 021-730-028-000 $145.00

12 192 021-730-029-000 145.00

12 193 021-730-030-000 145.00

12 194 021-730-031-000 145.00

12 195 021-730-032-000 145.00

12 196 021-730-033-000 $145.00

12 197 021-730-034-000 145.00

12 198 021-730-035-000 145.00

12 199 021-730-036-000 145.00

12 200 021-730-037-000 145.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

81



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

12 201 021-730-038-000 $145.00

12 202 021-730-039-000 145.00

12 203 021-730-040-000 145.00

12 204 021-730-041-000 145.00

12 205 021-730-042-000 145.00

12 206 021-730-043-000 $145.00

12 207 021-730-044-000 145.00

12 208 021-730-045-000 145.00

12 209 021-730-046-000 145.00

12 210 021-730-047-000 145.00

12 211 021-730-048-000 $145.00

12 212 021-740-001-000 145.00

12 213 021-740-002-000 145.00

12 214 021-740-003-000 145.00

12 215 021-740-004-000 145.00

12 216 021-740-005-000 $145.00

12 217 021-740-006-000 145.00

12 218 021-740-007-000 145.00

12 219 021-740-008-000 145.00

12 220 021-740-009-000 145.00

12 221 021-740-010-000 $145.00

12 222 021-740-011-000 145.00

12 223 021-740-012-000 145.00

12 224 021-740-013-000 145.00

12 225 021-740-014-000 145.00

12 226 021-740-015-000 $145.00

12 227 021-740-016-000 145.00

12 228 021-740-017-000 145.00

12 229 021-740-018-000 145.00

12 230 021-740-019-000 145.00

12 231 021-740-020-000 $145.00

12 232 021-740-021-000 145.00

12 233 021-740-022-000 145.00

12 234 021-740-023-000 145.00

12 235 021-740-024-000 145.00

12 236 021-740-025-000 $145.00

12 237 021-740-026-000 145.00

12 238 021-740-027-000 145.00

12 239 021-740-028-000 145.00

12 240 021-740-029-000 145.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

82



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

12 241 021-740-030-000 $145.00

12 242 021-740-031-000 145.00

12 243 021-740-032-000 145.00

12 244 021-740-033-000 145.00

12 245 021-740-034-000 145.00

12 246 021-740-035-000 $145.00

12 247 021-740-036-000 145.00

12 248 021-740-037-000 145.00

12 249 021-740-038-000 145.00

12 250 021-740-039-000 145.00

12 251 021-740-040-000 $145.00

12 252 021-740-041-000 145.00

12 253 021-740-042-000 145.00

12 254 021-740-043-000 145.00

12 255 021-740-044-000 145.00

12 256 021-740-045-000 $145.00

12 257 021-740-046-000 145.00

12 258 021-740-047-000 145.00

12 259 021-740-048-000 145.00

12 260 021-740-049-000 145.00

12 261 021-740-050-000 $145.00

12 262 021-740-051-000 145.00

12 263 021-740-052-000 145.00

12 264 021-750-002-000 145.00

12 265 021-750-003-000 145.00

12 266 021-750-004-000 $145.00

12 267 021-750-005-000 145.00

12 268 021-750-006-000 145.00

12 269 021-750-007-000 145.00

12 270 021-750-008-000 145.00

12 271 021-750-009-000 $145.00

12 272 021-750-010-000 145.00

12 273 021-750-011-000 145.00

12 274 021-750-012-000 145.00

12 275 021-750-013-000 145.00

12 276 021-750-014-000 $145.00

12 277 021-750-015-000 145.00

12 278 021-750-016-000 145.00

12 279 021-750-017-000 145.00

12 280 021-750-018-000 145.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

83



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

12 281 021-750-019-000 $145.00

12 282 021-750-020-000 145.00

12 283 021-750-021-000 145.00

12 284 021-760-001-000 145.00

12 285 021-760-002-000 145.00

12 286 021-760-003-000 $145.00

12 287 021-760-004-000 145.00

12 288 021-760-005-000 145.00

12 289 021-760-006-000 145.00

12 290 021-760-007-000 145.00

12 291 021-760-008-000 $145.00

12 292 021-760-009-000 145.00

12 293 021-760-010-000 145.00

12 294 021-760-011-000 145.00

12 295 021-760-012-000 145.00

12 296 021-760-013-000 $145.00

12 297 021-760-014-000 145.00

12 298 021-760-015-000 145.00

12 299 021-760-016-000 145.00

12 300 021-760-017-000 145.00

12 301 021-760-018-000 $145.00

12 302 021-760-019-000 145.00

12 303 021-760-020-000 145.00

12 304 021-760-021-000 145.00

12 305 021-760-022-000 145.00

12 306 021-760-023-000 $145.00

12 307 021-760-024-000 145.00

12 308 021-760-025-000 145.00

12 309 021-760-026-000 145.00

12 310 021-760-027-000 145.00

12 311 021-760-028-000 $145.00

12 312 021-760-029-000 145.00

12 313 021-760-030-000 145.00

12 314 021-760-031-000 145.00

12 315 021-760-032-000 145.00

12 316 021-760-033-000 $145.00

12 317 021-760-034-000 145.00

12 318 021-760-035-000 145.00

12 319 021-760-036-000 145.00

12 320 021-760-037-000 145.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

84



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

12 321 021-760-038-000 $145.00

12 322 021-760-039-000 145.00

12 323 021-760-040-000 145.00

12 324 021-760-041-000 145.00

12 325 021-760-042-000 145.00

12 326 021-760-043-000 $145.00

12 327 021-760-044-000 145.00

12 328 021-760-045-000 145.00

12 329 021-760-046-000 145.00

12 330 021-760-047-000 145.00

12 331 021-760-048-000 $145.00

12 332 021-760-049-000 145.00

12 333 021-760-050-000 145.00

12 334 021-760-051-000 145.00

12 335 021-770-001-000 145.00

12 336 021-770-002-000 $145.00

12 337 021-770-003-000 145.00

12 338 021-770-004-000 145.00

12 339 021-770-005-000 145.00

12 340 021-770-006-000 145.00

12 341 021-770-007-000 $145.00

12 342 021-770-008-000 145.00

12 343 021-770-009-000 145.00

12 344 021-770-010-000 145.00

12 345 021-770-011-000 145.00

12 346 021-770-012-000 $145.00

12 347 021-770-013-000 145.00

12 348 021-770-014-000 145.00

12 349 021-770-015-000 145.00

12 350 021-770-016-000 145.00

12 351 021-770-017-000 $145.00

12 352 021-770-018-000 145.00

12 353 021-770-019-000 145.00

12 354 021-770-020-000 145.00

12 355 021-770-021-000 145.00

12 356 021-770-022-000 $145.00

12 357 021-770-023-000 145.00

12 358 021-770-024-000 145.00

12 359 021-770-025-000 145.00

12 360 021-770-026-000 145.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

85



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

12 361 021-770-027-000 $145.00

12 362 021-770-028-000 145.00

12 363 021-770-029-000 145.00

12 364 021-770-030-000 145.00

12 365 021-770-031-000 145.00

12 366 021-770-032-000 $145.00

12 367 021-770-033-000 145.00

12 368 021-770-034-000 145.00

12 369 021-770-035-000 145.00

12 370 021-770-036-000 145.00

12 371 021-770-037-000 $145.00

12 372 021-770-038-000 145.00

12 373 021-770-039-000 145.00

12 374 021-770-040-000 145.00

12 375 021-770-041-000 145.00

12 376 021-770-042-000 $145.00

12 377 021-770-043-000 145.00

12 378 021-770-044-000 145.00

12 379 021-770-045-000 145.00

12 380 021-770-046-000 145.00

12 381 021-770-047-000 $145.00

12 382 021-770-048-000 145.00

12 383 021-770-049-000 145.00

12 384 021-770-050-000 145.00

12 385 021-770-051-000 145.00

12 386 021-770-052-000 $145.00

12 387 021-770-053-000 145.00

12 388 021-770-054-000 145.00

12 389 021-770-055-000 145.00

12 390 021-770-056-000 145.00

12 391 021-770-057-000 $145.00

12 392 021-770-058-000 145.00

12 393 021-770-059-000 145.00

12 394 023-540-001-000 145.00

12 395 023-540-002-000 145.00

12 396 023-540-003-000 $145.00

12 397 023-540-004-000 145.00

12 398 023-540-005-000 145.00

12 399 023-540-006-000 145.00

12 400 023-540-007-000 145.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

86



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

12 401 023-540-008-000 $145.00

12 402 023-540-009-000 145.00

12 403 023-540-010-000 145.00

12 404 023-540-011-000 145.00

12 405 023-540-012-000 145.00

12 406 023-540-015-000 $145.00

12 407 023-540-016-000 145.00

12 408 023-540-017-000 145.00

12 409 023-540-018-000 145.00

12 410 023-540-019-000 145.00

12 411 023-540-020-000 $145.00

12 412 023-540-021-000 145.00

12 413 023-540-022-000 145.00

12 414 023-540-023-000 145.00

12 415 023-540-024-000 145.00

12 416 023-540-025-000 $145.00

12 417 023-540-026-000 145.00

12 418 023-540-027-000 145.00

12 419 023-540-031-000 145.00

12 420 023-540-032-000 145.00

12 421 023-540-033-000 $145.00

12 422 023-540-034-000 145.00

12 423 023-540-035-000 145.00

12 424 023-540-036-000 145.00

12 425 023-540-037-000 145.00

12 426 023-540-038-000 $145.00

12 427 023-540-039-000 145.00

12 428 023-540-040-000 145.00

12 429 023-540-041-000 145.00

12 430 023-540-042-000 145.00

12 431 023-540-043-000 $145.00

12 432 023-540-044-000 145.00

12 433 023-540-045-000 145.00

12 434 023-540-046-000 145.00

12 435 023-540-047-000 145.00

12 436 023-540-048-000 $145.00

12 437 023-540-049-000 145.00

12 438 023-540-050-000 145.00

12 439 023-540-051-000 145.00

12 440 023-540-052-000 145.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

87



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

12 441 023-540-053-000 $145.00

12 442 023-540-054-000 145.00

12 443 023-540-055-000 145.00

12 444 023-540-056-000 145.00

12 445 023-540-057-000 145.00

12 446 023-540-058-000 $145.00

12 447 023-540-059-000 145.00

12 448 023-540-060-000 145.00

12 449 023-540-061-000 145.00

12 450 023-540-062-000 145.00

12 451 023-540-063-000 $145.00

12 452 023-540-064-000 145.00

12 453 023-540-065-000 145.00

12 454 023-540-066-000 145.00

12 455 023-540-067-000 145.00

12 456 023-540-068-000 $145.00
12 457 023-540-069-000 145.00

Total Assessment Zone 12 $66,265.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

88



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

12A 1 023-540-070-000 $145.00

12A 2 023-540-071-000 145.00

12A 3 023-540-072-000 145.00

12A 4 023-540-073-000 145.00

12A 5 023-540-074-000 145.00

12A 6 023-540-075-000 $145.00

12A 7 023-540-076-000 145.00

12A 8 023-540-077-000 145.00

12A 9 023-540-078-000 145.00

12A 10 023-540-079-000 145.00

12A 11 023-540-080-000 $145.00

12A 12 023-540-081-000 145.00

12A 13 023-540-082-000 145.00

12A 14 023-540-083-000 145.00

12A 15 023-540-084-000 145.00

12A 16 023-540-085-000 $145.00

12A 17 023-540-086-000 145.00

12A 18 023-540-087-000 145.00

12A 19 023-540-088-000 145.00

12A 20 023-540-089-000 145.00

12A 21 023-540-090-000 $145.00

12A 22 023-540-091-000 145.00

12A 23 023-540-092-000 145.00

12A 24 023-540-093-000 145.00

12A 25 023-540-094-000 145.00

12A 26 023-540-095-000 $145.00

12A 27 023-540-096-000 145.00

12A 28 023-540-097-000 145.00

12A 29 023-540-098-000 145.00

12A 30 023-540-099-000 145.00

12A 31 023-540-100-000 $145.00

12A 32 023-540-101-000 145.00

12A 33 023-540-102-000 145.00

12A 34 023-540-103-000 145.00

12A 35 023-540-104-000 145.00

12A 36 021-750-024-000 $145.00

12A 37 021-750-025-000 145.00

12A 38 021-750-026-000 145.00

12A 39 021-750-027-000 145.00

12A 40 021-750-028-000 145.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

89



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

12A 41 021-750-029-000 $145.00

12A 42 021-750-030-000 145.00

12A 43 021-750-031-000 145.00

12A 44 021-750-032-000 145.00

12A 45 021-750-033-000 145.00

12A 46 021-750-034-000 $145.00

12A 47 021-750-035-000 145.00

12A 48 021-750-036-000 145.00

12A 49 021-750-037-000 145.00

12A 50 021-750-038-000 145.00

12A 51 021-750-039-000 $145.00

12A 52 021-750-040-000 145.00

12A 53 021-750-041-000 145.00

12A 54 021-750-042-000 145.00

12A 55 021-750-043-000 145.00

12A 56 021-750-044-000 $145.00

12A 57 021-750-045-000 145.00

12A 58 021-750-046-000 145.00

12A 59 021-750-047-000 145.00

12A 60 021-750-048-000 145.00

12A 61 021-750-049-000 $145.00

12A 62 021-750-050-000 145.00

12A 63 021-750-051-000 145.00

12A 64 021-750-052-000 145.00

12A 65 021-750-053-000 145.00

12A 66 021-750-054-000 $145.00

12A 67 021-750-055-000 145.00

12A 68 021-750-056-000 145.00

12A 69 021-750-057-000 145.00

12A 70 021-750-058-000 145.00

12A 71 021-750-059-000 $145.00

12A 72 021-750-060-000 145.00

12A 73 021-750-061-000 145.00

12A 74 021-750-062-000 145.00

12A 75 021-750-063-000 145.00

12A 76 021-750-064-000 $145.00

12A 77 021-750-065-000 145.00

12A 78 021-750-066-000 145.00

12A 79 021-750-067-000 145.00

12A 80 021-750-068-000 145.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

90



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

12A 81 021-750-069-000 $145.00

12A 82 021-750-070-000 145.00

12A 83 021-750-071-000 145.00

12A 84 021-750-072-000 145.00

12A 85 021-750-073-000 145.00

12A 86 021-750-074-000 $145.00

12A 87 021-750-075-000 145.00

12A 88 021-750-076-000 145.00

12A 89 021-750-077-000 145.00

12A 90 021-750-078-000 145.00

12A 91 021-750-079-000 $145.00

12A 92 021-750-080-000 145.00

12A 93 021-750-081-000 145.00

12A 94 021-750-082-000 145.00

12A 95 021-750-083-000 145.00
12A 96 021-750-084-000 $145.00

Total Assessment Zone 12A $13,920.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

91



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

13 1 021-630-003-000 $150.00

13 2 021-630-004-000 150.00

13 3 021-630-005-000 150.00

13 4 021-630-006-000 150.00

13 5 021-630-007-000 150.00

13 6 021-630-008-000 $150.00

13 7 021-630-009-000 150.00

13 8 021-630-010-000 150.00

13 9 021-630-011-000 150.00

13 10 021-630-012-000 150.00

13 11 021-630-013-000 $150.00

13 12 021-630-014-000 150.00

13 13 021-630-015-000 150.00

13 14 021-630-016-000 150.00

13 15 021-630-017-000 150.00

13 16 021-630-018-000 $150.00

13 17 021-630-019-000 150.00

13 18 021-630-020-000 150.00

13 19 021-630-021-000 150.00

13 20 021-630-022-000 150.00

13 21 021-630-023-000 $150.00

13 22 021-630-024-000 150.00

13 23 021-630-025-000 150.00

13 24 021-630-026-000 150.00

13 25 021-630-027-000 150.00

13 26 021-630-028-000 $150.00

13 27 021-630-029-000 150.00

13 28 021-630-030-000 150.00

13 29 021-630-031-000 150.00

13 30 021-630-032-000 150.00

13 31 021-630-033-000 $150.00

13 32 021-630-034-000 150.00
13 33 021-630-035-000 150.00

Total Assessment Zone 13 $4,950.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

92



EXHIBIT E 
 

Assessment District and Zone Location 
Assessment Diagram 

 



P.O. BOX 3699
VISALIA CA 93292
TEL: (559) 733-0440
FAX: (559) 733-7821

901 W. MAIN STREET









































Z
o
n

e 
3

 

 

























































“In God We Trust” 

Mayor 
Lois Wynne 

Mayor Pro Tem 
 Maintenance &     

Fleet Divisions 
 

711 W. Cinnamon Dr. 
Lemoore * CA 93245 

Phone *(559) 924-6739 
FAX * (559) 924-6808 

Jeff Chedester 
Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 
 

                    City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 

 
Staff Report 

 ITEM SS-2 
To: Lemoore City Council  

From: Joel Joyner, City Engineer 

Date: July 16, 2015 Meeting Date: July 21, 2015 

Subject: Resolution 2015 – 15 – Intent to Levy and Collect the Annual 
Assessments within Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1 
(PFMD), Zones 1, 2, 4, 3, 5, and 6 of the City of Lemoore 

 

 
 
Discussion: 
The resolution before the City Council begins the Proposition 218 process of levying 
and collecting for Public Facilities Maintenance District (PFMD) Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 
6A and 7.  The City Engineer prepared and filed with the City Clerk a report entitled 
“Engineer’s Report and Assessment of the City of Lemoore Public Facilities 
Maintenance District No. 1, Zones 1-7” dated July 2015.  The report contains a 
description of the existing improvements, the boundaries of Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6,A and 
7 of the PFMD, the amount of the assessments and other information required by law. 
 
Listed are the current assessments for the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 and the proposed 
assessments for Fiscal Year 2015-16 on the properties located in District No. 1 for 
Zones 1-7.  The PFMD assessments are based as in the past on both yearly 
maintenance contracts and long term estimates for repair and replacement in each 
zone.  All assessments remain the same for 2015-16. 
 
Zone Areas Included 2014-15 2015-16 
 
Zone 1 The Landing, Phases 1, 2, and 3 $539.20 $539.20 
Zone 2 Liberty, Phases 1 and 2 $676.56 $676.56 
Zone 3 Silva Estates, Phase 10 $709.96 $709.96 
Zone 4 Parkview Estates $497.52 $497.52 
Zone 5 East Village Park $818.58 $818.58 
Zone 6 Heritage Acres $444.26 $444.26 
Zone 6A Heritage Acres $444.26 $444.26 
Zone 7 The Greens $548.90 $548.90 
 
A public hearing is set for August 2, 2015 for any interested parties to present 
testimony. 
 
 
 



“In God We Trust” 

Budget Impact: 
The cost for publishing the resolution, estimated at $1,400. 
 
City Manager’s Comments: 
 
The City Manager is recommending the following course of action: 

 Review the current contractor scope of work for each Zone. 
 Prior to the next assessment period, explore the option of conducting a thorough 

external financial and operational review of the City’s PFMD’s. 
 
Recommendation: 
For Council discussion.  This item will be brought back during the regular session for 
approval. 



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-15 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
WITH THE INTENT TO LEVY AND COLLECT ANNUAL 

ASSESSMENTS WITHIN PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 
DISTRICT NO. 1 (PFMD) ZONES 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 6A AND 7 

OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
 

At a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Lemoore duly called and held on 
July 21, 2015, at 7:30 p.m. on said day, it was moved by Council Member ______________, 
seconded by Council Member __________________ and carried that the following Resolution 
be adopted: 

 
1.  It is the intention of the Council to order the levy and collection of assessments 

within Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1 (“PFMD”), Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 
6A and 7 of the City of Lemoore for fiscal year 2015-16, under the authority of 
Chapter 10 of Title 7 of the Lemoore Municipal Code, as enacted by Ordinance No. 
2006-01 (the “Ordinance”), and according to the procedures set forth in Proposition 
218 Omnibus Implementation Act (Government Code Sections 53750-53753.5, 
inclusive) (the “Implementation Act”), Article XIIID of the California Constitution 
(“Proposition 218”) and, to the extent not inconsistent with the Ordinance, the 
procedures specified in the State Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 (Chapter 2 
of Part 2 of Division 15 of the California Streets & Highways Code) (the “Landscaping 
& Lighting Act”).  The assessments within PFMD Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 6A and 7 are 
not proposed to increase from the previous fiscal year. 
 

2. The territories of PFMD Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 6A and 7 are comprised of various 
territories generally located on the attached vicinity map which is the real property 
particularly, distinctly and specially benefited and to be assessed for the 
maintenance, repair, operation and periodic replacement of the facilities and 
improvements generally described in Exhibit A attached hereto and by reference 
incorporated herein.  

 
3. The City Engineer has prepared and filed with the Clerk of the City of Lemoore a 

report labeled Engineer’s Report of the City of Lemoore Public Facilities 
Maintenance District No. 1, Zones 1-7, dated July 2015 to which reference is hereby 
made for a description of the existing improvements, the boundaries of the 
assessment district and the referenced zones therein, including the general nature, 
location and extent of the facilities and improvements, and the proposed assessment 
upon assessable lots and parcels of land within PFMD Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 6A and 
7. No substantial changes are proposed to be made in the existing facilities and 
improvements and no new facilities or improvements are proposed. The City Council 
intends to give final approval to the Engineer’s Report at the conclusion of the public 
hearing described in paragraph 4, subject to changes, if any, ordered by the City 
Council during or upon the conclusion of the hearing. 

 
4. Notice is hereby given that the 2nd day of August, 2015 at the hour of 7:30 p.m., or as 

soon thereafter as possible, in the regular meeting place of the City Council, Council 
Chambers, 429 C Street, Lemoore, California, is hereby fixed as the time and place 
for public hearing when and where all interested persons may be heard regarding the 



question of levy and collection of the proposed assessments in PFMD Zones 1, 2, 3, 
4, 5, 6, 6A and 7 for fiscal year 2015-15.  At the hearing, any interested person shall 
be permitted to present written or oral testimony. 

 
5. The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to give notice of the public hearing 

by publication of this Resolution in accordance with subdivision (a) of Section 22626 
of the Act. 

 
6. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 
 
 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lemoore at a Regular 
Meeting held on the 21st day of July 2015 by the following vote: 

 AYES: 

 NOES: 

 ABSENT: 

 ABSTAINING: 

 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Mary J. Venegas     Jeff Chedester 
City Clerk      Mayor Pro Tem 

 



Engineer’s Report and Assessment 
For Zones 1 – 6A 

 

 
 
 

PUBLIC FACILITIES 
MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1 

 

 
 
 
 

City of Lemoore 
 

Kings County, California 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
Submitted by: 
 
Quad Knopf, Inc. 
P.O. Box 3699 
Visalia, California 93278 
 

July 2015 Submitted to: 
 
City Council 
City of Lemoore 
Park and Recreation Department 
119 Fox Street 
Lemoore, California 93245 

 



© Copyright by Quad Knopf, Inc. 
 Unauthorized use prohibited. 
L150185 

 
 

ENGINEER’S REPORT AND ASSESSMENT 
 
 

CITY OF LEMOORE 
PUBLIC FACILITES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, 

ZONES 1 – 6A 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

Mayor – Lois Wynne 
Mayor Pro Tem – Jeff Chedester 

 
 

Council Members 
 

Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 
 
 
 

Prepared for: 
 

THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared by: 
 

Quad Knopf, Inc. 
P.O. Box 3699 

Visalia, CA  93278 
Tel. No:  (559) 733-0440 
Fax No:  (559) 733-7821 

rickj@quadknopf.com  
 
 

July 2015 
 

mailto:rickj@quadknopf.com


M E M O 

 

To: City Council, City of Lemoore 

 

From: Joel R. Joyner, P.E., P.L.S. 

 Engineer of Work 

 

Date: July 17, 2014 

 

Re: City of Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A 

 

At your July 21
st
 meeting, staff will be presenting the Engineer’s Report for Public Facilities 

Maintenance District No. 1, Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, and 6A, and the Resolution of Intention to 

Levy Annual Assessments for Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1, Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 

and 6A. 

 

Mailed notices and ballots are not required.  The proposed annual assessments for each Zone are 

not more than the maximum amounts already approved by a majority of property owners in the 

Zone in property owner ballot proceedings conducted in accordance with Proposition 218 in 

2006 (Zone 1), in 2007 (Zone 2), in 2008 (Zones 3 and 4), in 2012 (Zone 5), and in 2013 (Zone 6 

and 6A). 

 

The maximum annual assessments approved by the property owners in each Zone include an 

annual increase in the assessments according to the corresponding annual increase in the 

Employee Cost Index for total compensation for State and Local Government Workers (the 

"Index"). 

 

The levies for fiscal year 2015-2016 differ from Zone to Zone due to varying amounts of 

landscape and other improvements to be maintained, differing ratios between the amount of 

landscaping and other improvements, and the number of housing units responsible for the 

maintenance.  Listed below by Zone are the current 2014-2015 levies and the proposed 

2015-2016 levies.  No new improvements are proposed for these Zones. 

 

Zone Areas Included 2014-15 2015-16 
 

1 The Landing, Phases 1, 2, and 3 $539.20 $539.20 

2 Liberty, Phases 1 and 2 $676.56 $676.56 

3 Silva Estates, Phase 10 $709.96 $709.96 

4 Parkview Estates $497.52 $497.52 

5 East Village Park $818.58 $818.58 

6 Heritage Acres $444.26 $444.26 

6A Heritage Acres Phase  $444.226 $444.26 

 

The Council does have the right to unilaterally reduce assessments if they choose, but cannot 

increase the assessments beyond the maximum unless approved by the owners in a new property 

owner ballot proceeding. 



Memo to City Council  Page 2 

July1 7, 2015 

 
 

L:\Projects\2015\L150185\DOCS\2015 PFMD Zones 1-6 Annual Report\02 Lemoore PFMD 2015 ER Memo To City Council.docx 

 

The public hearing will be scheduled for the City Council meeting on August 2, 2015.  Notice of 

the hearing will be given by publication of the Resolution of Intention once, at least 10 days 

before the scheduled hearing date.  Following completion of the hearing, the Council will 

consider all written and oral testimony received and decide whether to amend or confirm the 

Engineer's Report and the annual assessments, as proposed or as modified.  Once confirmed, the 

assessments will be sent to the County Auditor-Controller’s office to update the tax rolls. 

 

Recommendation: 

 

That City Council accept the Engineer’s Report and pass the Resolution of Intention to Levy 

Assessments for Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1, Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 6A. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Quad Knopf, Inc. 

 

 

 

Joel R. Joyner, P.E., P.L.S. 

City Engineer 



 i 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

 

Engineer's Report 
 Certificates of Filing ...............................................................................................................1 

 Introduction .............................................................................................................................2 

 Engineer of Work Statement ...................................................................................................4 

 

Exhibit A 
 Description of Improvements .................................................................................................5 

 

Exhibit B 
 Engineer's Estimate .................................................................................................................9 

 

Exhibit C 
 Method of Apportionment ....................................................................................................17 

 

Exhibit D 
 Assessment Roll ....................................................................................................................19 

 

Exhibit E 
 Assessment District and Zone Location; Assessment Diagram  ..........................................34 

 

 

 



ENGINEER'S REPORT 



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  1 

CERTIFICATES OF FILING 
 

CITY OF LEMOORE 

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1 – 6A 
 

(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 

and City of Lemoore Ordinance No. 2006-01) 

 

 

The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed report as directed by the City Council. 

 

Dated:   July 17  , 2015   By:         

        City Engineer 

 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment 

Diagram thereto attached, was filed with me on the            day of                 , 2015. 

 

Mary J. Venegas     By:         

City Clerk of the City of Lemoore 

Kings County, California 

 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the subsequent assessments together with the diagrams attached thereto, were 

recorded in my office on      , 2015. 

 

David Wlaschin      By:   

      

Director of Public Works, City of Lemoore 

Kings County, California 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment 

Diagrams thereto attached, was approved and confirmed by the City Council of the City of Lemoore, 

California, on the            day of                , 2015, by adoption of Resolution No.                . 

 

Mary J. Venegas     By:         

City Clerk of the City of Lemoore 

King’s County, California 

 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment 

Diagrams thereto attached, was filed with the County Auditor of the County of Kings, on the                   

day of                             , 2014. 

 

Kristine Lee      By:         

Assessor, County of Kings 

Kings County, California 



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  2 

INTRODUCTION 
 

 

The City Council of the City of Lemoore adopted its General Plan with various elements to provide 

guidelines for orderly development within the community.  The City Council further adopted ordinances 

and regulations governing the development of land providing for the installation and construction of 

certain lighting, landscaping, street paving, parks and appurtenant facilities to enhance the quality of life 

and to benefit the value of property. 

 

The requirement for the installation of lighting, landscaping, streets and appurtenant facilities is a 

condition of development provided for in the City's Subdivision Ordinance and is a requirement for 

issuance of a permit for construction of commercial, residential, and planned unit development.  Lighting, 

landscaping, streets and appurtenant facilities generally includes street lights, trees, shrubs, plants, turf, 

irrigation systems, local street paving, parks and necessary appurtenances including curbs, hardscape, 

monumentation, fencing located in public rights-of-ways, medians, parkways, and/or easements adjacent 

to public rights-of-ways, in and along major thoroughfares, primary and secondary arterials, and local 

streets as defined in the General Plan's Circulation Element. 

 

The installation of street lights, landscaping and appurtenant facilities is the responsibility of the 

subdivider or other development/applicant, triggered by the approval of a tentative subdivision map or 

other development application.  When on any given street of the approved system, a majority of the 

required landscaping has been provided, and it has been determined that landscaping in front of, or 

adjacent to certain already developed properties is required to bridge missing gaps, and/or where the 

future development or redevelopment of existing property is not likely to occur in the foreseeable future, 

the City Council may deem it appropriate to retrofit or fill such gaps. 

 

After installation, it is City policy that the servicing, operation, maintenance, repair and replacement of 

the lighting, landscaping, local street paving, parks and appurtenant facilities in turn become the financial 

responsibility of the properties that specially benefit from the facilities. 

 

The City's lighting, landscape, local street paving and parks maintenance and replacement program is 

administered according to the provisions of Proposition 218 (Article XIIID of the California 

Constitution), Chapter 10 of Title 7 of the Municipal Code, which was added by Ordinance No. 2006-01 

of the City of Lemoore, the Proposition 218 Omnibus Implementation Act (Government Code Sections 

53750 through 53754) and, to the extent applicable, the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 (Streets 

and Highways Code Part 2, Division 15). 

 

The City cannot feasibly fund by any other method the maintenance and required periodic replacement of 

such facilities which must be installed with new development.  Therefore, the City has determined that 

such maintenance, operation, repair and replacement should be funded through usage of the assessments 

on properties within the boundaries of Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1.  The property owners 

in each Zone of said District enjoy a special benefit from these facilities within the applicable Zone, over 

and above the general benefits received by these property owners and the public generally, and the 

assessments levied under this District fund such benefit. 

 

Payment of the assessments will be made in the same manner and at the same time in as the ad valorem 

property tax for each lot and parcel. 

 

The annual assessment proceedings will be conducted under Ordinance No. 2006-01, Proposition 218, the 

Proposition 218 Omnibus Implementation Act and, to the extent applicable, the Landscaping and Lighting 



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  3 

Act of 1972, Sections 22500 through 22679, Part 2, Division 15, of the Streets and Highways Code of the 

State of California. 

 

The City Council of the City of Lemoore will set the time and place for a public hearing in the Resolution 

of Intention. 

 

Notice of the public hearing will be given by publishing the Resolution of Intention once, at least 10 days 

before the date set for the public hearing. 

 

After reviewing testimony, as well as the projected year's costs for the servicing, maintenance, repair and 

replacement of the facilities in the District as herein described, the City Council will set and levy the 

assessments for Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, and 6 of the District for fiscal year 2014-2015, which runs between 

July 1 and June 30. 

 

This report contains the necessary data required to conduct the proceedings and is submitted to the Clerk 

of the City for filing. 

 



EXHIBIT A 
 

Description of Improvements 



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  4 

ENGINEER OF WORK STATEMENT 
 

CITY OF LEMOORE 

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1 - 6 

 

I, Joel R. Joyner, Engineer of Work for Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1, Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 

and 6A, City of Lemoore, Kings County, California, make this report, as directed by the City Council, 

pursuant to Ordinance 2006-01, subsection 4(b) of Article XIII D of the California Constitution, 

Government Code Sections 53750-53753.5 (the Proposition 218 Omnibus Implementation Act) and, to 

the extent not inconsistent with Ordinance 2006-01, the procedures in Sections 22565-22574 of the 

Streets and Highways Code (Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972). 

 

Description of Improvements 
 

The improvements to be installed, maintained, repaired, operated, serviced or replaced which are subject 

to this report include planting, shrubbery, trees, turf, irrigation systems, entry monuments, hardscapes, 

local street paving, parks, walls, street lights, fencing, drainage detention and retention facilities, drainage 

structures including percolation wells, and appurtenant facilities in public right-of-way and easements 

within the proposed boundary of said Assessment District. 

 

This report consists of five parts as follows: 

 

Exhibit "A"  
 

Description of Improvements 

 

Exhibit "B" 
 

Engineer’s Estimate:  An estimate of the costs of maintenance and periodic replacement of the 

improvements. 

 

Exhibit "C" 
 

Method of Assessment:  A statement of the method by which the undersigned has determined the 

amount proposed to be assessed against each lot and parcel within the Assessment District. 

 

Exhibit "D" 
 

Assessment Roll:  An assessment of the estimated cost of the maintenance and replacement of 

improvements on each benefited lot and parcel of land within the benefit zones in the Assessment 

District. 

 

Exhibit "E" 
 

Assessment Diagram:  A diagram showing all of the lots and parcels of the real property within each 

of the benefit zones in this Assessment District. 

 

        Respectfully submitted  

 

              

        Engineer of Work 



EXHIBIT B 
 

Engineer's Estimate 



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  5 

EXHIBIT A 

DESCRIPTION OF IMPROVEMENTS 
 

(Pursuant to City of Lemoore Ordinance No. 2006-01) 

 

 

Location of Landscaping, Lighting, Streets and Appurtenant Facilities 
 

The locations of lighting, landscaping, local street paving, parks and appurtenant facilities in the benefit 

Zones within the Assessment District are depicted on the Assessment Diagram as shown in Exhibit "E" 

herein which Diagram includes the following subdivisions, lots and/or parcels: 

 

Zone 1 

 

Boundaries of Zone 1 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 817, The Landing, Phases 1 and 2, recorded in Volume 23 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at 

Page 60, Kings County Records.  

 

Tract No. 817, The Landing, Phase 3, recorded in Volume 23 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 

92, Kings County Records.  

 

Zone 2 

 

Boundaries of Zone 2 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 821, Liberty, Phase 1, recorded in Volume 21 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 78, 

Kings County Records.  

 

Tract No. 821, Liberty, Phase 2, recorded in volume 21 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 87, 

Kings County Records. 

 

Zone 3 

 

Boundaries of Zone 3 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 838, Silva Estates, Phase 10, recorded in Volume 23 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 

36, Kings County Records.  

 

Zone 4 

 

Boundaries of Zone 4 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 797, Parkview Estates, recorded in Volume 21 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 26, 

Kings County Records.  

 



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  6 

Zone 5 

 

Boundaries of Zone 5 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 791, East Village Park, recorded in Volume 21 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 71, 

Kings County Records.  

 

Zone 6 

 

Boundaries of Zone 6 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 872, Heritage Acres, Phase 1, recorded in Volume 22 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 

96, Kings County Records.  

 

Zone 6A 

 

Boundaries of Zone 6A include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 872, Heritage Acres, Phase 2, recorded in Volume 24 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 

62, Kings County Records.  

 

Tract No. 872, Heritage Acres, Phase 3, recorded in Volume 24 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 

64, Kings County Records.  

 

Plans and Specifications 
 

The plans and specifications (the “Plans”) for the improvements to be maintained, operated, repaired and 

periodically replaced benefiting Zone 1 of the District by the Parks and Recreation Department and by the 

Public Works Department of the City of Lemoore, dated September 7, 2004 are incorporated herein by 

reference.  Said plans are a part of the improvement plans required by the City of Lemoore as a condition 

of approval of the tentative map of Tract 817 by Council Resolution No. 2004-47, September 7, 2004, 

approving the development as a Planned Unit Development, a Conditional Use Permit, and a vesting 

tentative subdivision map, Tentative Map No. 2004-03.  

  

The plans and specifications (the “Plans”) for the improvements to be maintained, operated, repaired and 

periodically replaced benefiting Zone 2 of the District by the Parks and Recreation Department and by the 

Public Works Department of the City of Lemoore, dated June 6, 2006, are incorporated herein by 

reference.  Said plans are a part of the improvement plans required by the City of Lemoore as a condition 

of approval of the tentative map of Tract 821 by Council Resolution No. 2005-08, February 15, 2005, 

approving the development as a Planned Unit Development, a Conditional Use Permit, and a vesting 

tentative subdivision map, Tentative Map No. 2004-05.  

 

The plans and specifications (the “Plans”) for the improvements to be maintained, operated, repaired and 

periodically replaced benefiting Zone 3 of the District by the Parks and Recreation Department and by the 

Public Works Department of the City of Lemoore, dated February 27, 2006, are incorporated herein by 

reference.  The Plans are a part of the improvement plans required by the City of Lemoore as a condition 

of approval of the tentative map of Tract 838 by Council Resolution No. 2005-11, March 15, 2005, 

approving the development as a Planned Unit Development, a Conditional Use Permit, and a vesting 

tentative subdivision map, Tentative Map No. 2004-07. 

 

The plans and specifications (the “Plans”) for the improvements to be maintained, operated, repaired and 



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  7 

periodically replaced benefiting Zone 4 of the District by the Parks and Recreation Department and by the 

Public Works Department of the City of Lemoore, dated November 6, 2005, are incorporated herein by 

reference.  The Plans are a part of the improvement plans required by the City of Lemoore as a condition 

of approval of the tentative map of Tract 797 by Council Resolution No. 2004-06, February 17, 2004, 

approving the development as a Planned Unit Development, a Conditional Use Permit, and a vesting 

tentative subdivision map, Tentative Map No. 2003-03. 

 

The plans and specifications (the “Plans”) for the improvements to be maintained, operated, repaired and 

periodically replaced benefiting Zone 5 of the District by the Parks and Recreation Department and by the 

Public Works Department of the City of Lemoore, dated May 17, 2006, are incorporated herein by 

reference.  The Plans are a part of the improvement plans required by the City of Lemoore as a condition 

of approval of the tentative map of Tract 791 by Council Resolution No. 2011-34, August 16, 2011, 

approving the development as a Planned Unit Development, a Conditional Use Permit, and a vesting 

tentative subdivision map, Tentative Map No. 2011-02. 

 

The plans and specifications (the “Plans”) for the improvements to be maintained, operated, repaired and 

periodically replaced benefiting Zone 6 and Zone 6A of the District by the Parks and Recreation 

Department and by the Public Works Department of the City of Lemoore, dated August 31, 2007, are 

incorporated herein by reference.  The Plans are a part of the improvement plans required by the City of 

Lemoore as a condition of approval of the tentative map of Tract 872 by Council Resolution No. 2006-15, 

May 2, 2006, approving the development as a Planned Unit Development, a Conditional Use Permit, and 

a vesting tentative subdivision map, Tentative Map No. 2006-02.  Such detailed Plans have been prepared 

by the project developer and are on file with the City Clerk of the City of Lemoore.   

 

Detailed plans for each Zone have been prepared by the project developer and are on file with the City 

Clerk of the City of Lemoore.   

 

Description of Work  
 

The work includes maintaining, operating, repairing and periodically replacing landscaping, street lights, 

local street paving, parks and appurtenant facilities described as follows: 

 

Plants, shrubbery, trees, turf, irrigation systems, entry monuments, local street maintenance, parks, 

hardscapes, walls, fencing,  street lights and appurtenant facilities in public rights-of-way and easements 

within or appurtenant to the boundaries of the applicable benefit Zone of said District. 

 

The locations of such facilities, as previously described, are within the boundaries of the District, and 

within or appurtenant to the boundaries of Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, and 6A as shown on the Assessment 

Diagram, Exhibit "E" herein.  Approved plans for landscaping, lighting, local street paving, parks and 

appurtenant facilities benefiting Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, and 6A are filed with the City Clerk and 

incorporated herein by reference. 

 

Maintenance means the furnishing of services and materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance, 

operation and servicing of the lighting, landscaping, local street paving, parks and appurtenant facilities. 

Maintenance for landscaping means, but is not limited to, the repair, removal or replacement of 

landscaping and walls providing for the life, growth, health and beauty of landscaping, including 

cultivation, irrigation, trimming, spraying, fertilizing and treating for disease or injury and the removal of 

trimmings, rubbish, debris and other solid waste.  Maintenance for street lights means but is not limited to 

the furnishing of services and materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance and repair of street lights 

including poles, lens and bulb replacement.  Maintenance for local street paving means but is not limited 

to the scheduled sealing, capping, and remixing/resurfacing of such paving.  Maintenance for trees means, 



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  8 

but is not limited to, the trimming and required replacement of trees in development–adjacent or 

development-contained arterial or collector streets, medians or parkways, but not street trees on local 

streets fronting residences.  Maintenance for parks interior to, or determined by the Council to provide 

special benefit to property in, the applicable benefit Zone includes, but is not limited to the continuing 

maintenance and required and required replacement of park facilities, including tot lot and playground 

equipment, trees, park furniture, turf, landscaping and restrooms.  Maintenance of sidewalks, curb and 

gutter includes the required replacement of such improvements only in or fronting parks or tot lots or in 

arterial or collector street parkways or medians adjacent to or contained in the development. 

 

Operating for landscaping improvements means but is not limited to the furnishing of water and 

electricity for irrigation of the landscaping and the maintenance of any of the appurtenant facilities.  For 

lighting facilities, operating means but is not limited to furnishing the utility power necessary for 

energizing of electroliers. 

 

The improvements described herein for which maintenance, operating, repair and periodic replacement 

for, and for which assessments are required to fund such maintenance, servicing and periodic 

replacement, are those required as conditions of approval of the vesting tentative maps of Tract 817, Tract 

821, Tract 838, Tract 797, Tract 791, and Tract 872: 

 

 The final map of Phase 1 of Tract 817 (39 single-family lots), Phase 2 (32 single-family lots), and 

Phase 3 (41 single-family lots) of which constitute Zone 1 hereunder, were approved by the City 

Council on September 6, 2005, June 27, 2007, and July 19, 2011, respectively. 

 The final map of Phases 1 and 2 of Tract 821, the 242 single-family lots of which constitute Zone 

2 hereunder, was approved by the City Council on June 6, 2006. 

 The final map of Phase 10 of Tract 838, the 74 single-family lots and 5 multi-family lots of which 

constitute Zone 3 hereunder, was approved by the City Council on August 10, 2006. 

 The final map of Tract 797, the 39 single-family lots of which constitute Zone 4 hereunder, was 

approved by the City Council on January 17, 2006. 

 The final map of Tract 791, the 81 single-family lots of which constitute Zone 5 hereunder, was 

approved by the City Council on July 29, 2011. 

 The final map of Tract 872, the 97 single-family lots of which constitute Zone 6 hereunder, was 

approved by the City Council on April 2008. 



EXHIBIT C 
 

Method of Apportionment 



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  9 

EXHIBIT B 

ENGINEER’S ESTIMATE 
 

The estimated costs of administration, maintenance, operations, and servicing the improvements as 

described, have been determined by the Engineer of Work in consultation with the City staff. Such costs 

are reflected to the extent currently feasible in the assessments for Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, and 6A.  It should 

be noted that, based on these unit cost assessments and the improvements to be maintained, serviced and 

operated in these Zones, the actual costs during the past fiscal year and projected for this fiscal year may 

be greater than the proposed assessments.   

 

Each Zone shows the actual cost occurred in 2014-15 and the estimated cost for 2015-16 to be assessed to 

each Zone. 

 



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  10 

112 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

112 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   53,334.38$                       

Revenue
Assessments $539.20/EDU 60,390.40$                       60,390.40$                      

Total Revenue Available 60,390.40$                       113,724.78$                    

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 1,183.34$                         1,500.00$                         

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services 5,129.80$                         5,276.00$                         

Professional Contract Services 146.63$                             535.00$                             

Printing Publications 137.75$                             150.00$                             

Utilities 346.50$                             375.00$                             

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 112.00$                             112.00$                             

Total Expenditures 7,056.02$                         7,998.00$                         

Operating Reserve -$                                   3,000.00$                         

Maintenance/Replacement Reserve -$                                   102,726.78$                    

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION -$                                   -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 53,334.38$                       0.00$                                 

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 539.20$               
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Public Facilities Maintenance District #1 

Zone #1 The Landing Phases 1, 2, and 3

 

Note:  The above costs are based on an Employment Cost Index for total compensation for State and local 

government workers of 124.7 (U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, December, 2014).* 

 



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  11 

242 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

242 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   128,291.14$                    

Revenue
Assessments $676.56/EDU 163,727.52$                    163,727.52$                    

Total Revenue Available 163,727.52$                    292,018.66$                    

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 2,556.86$                         1,500.00$                         

Operating Supplies 965.06$                             50.00$                               

Landscape Services 24,227.47$                       24,650.00$                       

Professional Contract Services 2,190.49$                         535.00$                             

Printing Publications 137.75$                             150.00$                             

Utilities 5,116.75$                         5,200.00$                         

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 242.00$                             242.00$                             

Total Expenditures 35,436.38$                       32,327.00$                       

Operating Reserve -$                                   12,000.00$                       

Maintenance/Replacement Reserve -$                                   247,691.66$                    

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION -$                                   -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 128,291.14$                    0.00$                                 

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 676.56$               
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Public Facilities Maintenance District #1 

Zone #2 Liberty Phases 1 and 2

 

Note:  The above costs are based on an Employment Cost Index for total compensation for State and local 

government workers of 124.7 (U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, December 2014).* 

 

 

  



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  12 

74 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

74 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   40,078.11$                       

Revenue
Assessments $709.96/EDU 52,537.04$                       52,537.04$                      

Total Revenue Available 52,537.04$                       92,615.15$                      

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 751.71$                             1,500.00$                         

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services 10,774.76$                       11,000.00$                       

Professional Contract Services 130.11$                             535.00$                             

Printing Publications 137.74$                             150.00$                             

Utilities 590.61$                             650.00$                             

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 74.00$                               74.00$                               

Total Expenditures 12,458.93$                       13,959.00$                       

Operating Reserve -$                                   6,000.00$                         

Maintenance/Replacement Reserve -$                                   72,656.15$                       

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION -$                                   -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 40,078.11$                       (0.00)$                                

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 709.96$               
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Public Facilities Maintenance District #1 

Zone #3 Silva Estates 10

 

Note:  The above costs are based on an Employment Cost Index for total compensation for State and local 

government workers of 124.7 (U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, December 2014).* 

 

  



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  13 

39 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

39 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   14,476.46$                       

Revenue
Assessments $497.52/EDU 19,403.28$                       19,403.28$                      

Total Revenue Available 19,403.28$                       33,879.74$                      

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 211.17$                             1,500.00$                         

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services 3,875.57$                         4,000.00$                         

Professional Contract Services 48.05$                               535.00$                             

Printing Publications 137.74$                             150.00$                             

Utilities 615.29$                             650.00$                             

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 39.00$                               39.00$                               

Total Expenditures 4,926.82$                         6,924.00$                         

Operating Reserve -$                                   3,000.00$                         

Maintenance/Replacement Reserve -$                                   23,955.74$                       

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION -$                                   -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 14,476.46$                       0.00$                                 

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 497.52$               
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Public Facilities Maintenance District #1 

Zone #4 Parkview Estates

 

Note:  The above costs are based on an Employment Cost Index for Total Compensation for State and 

Local Government workers of 124.7 (U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, December 2014).* 

 



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  14 

81 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

81 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   67.48$                               

Revenue
Assessments $818.58/EDU 66,304.98$                       66,304.98$                      

Total Revenue Available 66,304.98$                       66,372.46$                      

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 1,047.81$                         1,500.00$                         

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services * 55,795.33$                       14,750.00$                       

Professional Contract Services 164.21$                             535.00$                             

Printing Publications 137.74$                             150.00$                             

Utilities 9,011.41$                         175.00$                             

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 81.00$                               81.00$                               

Total Expenditures 66,237.50$                       17,241.00$                       

Operating Reserve -$                                   8,000.00$                         

Maintenance/Replacement Reserve -$                                   41,131.46$                       

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 67.48$                               0.00$                                 

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 818.58$               
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Public Facilities Maintenance District #1 

Zone #5 East Village Park

  

Note:  The above costs are based on an Employment Cost Index for Total Compensation for State and 

Local Government workers of 124.7 (U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, December 2014).* 

 



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  15 

33 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

33 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   14,333.60$                       

Revenue
Assessments $44.262/EDU 14,660.58$                       14,660.58$                      

Total Revenue Available 14,660.58$                       28,994.18$                      

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 75.35$                               500.00$                             

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services 44.57$                               1,360.00$                         

Professional Contract Services 36.31$                               535.00$                             

Printing Publications 137.74$                             150.00$                             

Utilities -$                                   1,200.00$                         

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 33.00$                               33.00$                               

Total Expenditures 326.98$                             3,795.00$                         

Operating Reserve -$                                   2,000.00$                         

Maintenance/Replacement Reserve -$                                   23,199.18$                       

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION -$                                   -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 14,333.60$                       0.00$                                 

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 444.26$               
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Public Facilities Maintenance District #1 

Zone #6 Heritage Acres Phase 1

 

Note:  The above costs are based on an Employment Cost Index for Total Compensation for State and 

Local Government workers of 124.7 (U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, December 2014).  

 



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  16 

64 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

64 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   27,927.89$                       

Revenue
Assessments $107.92/EDU 28,432.64$                       28,432.64$                      

Total Revenue Available 28,432.64$                       56,360.53$                      

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 146.14$                             1,000.00$                         

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services 86.45$                               2,640.00$                         

Professional Contract Services 70.42$                               535.00$                             

Printing Publications 137.74$                             150.00$                             

Utilities -$                                   2,050.00$                         

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 64.00$                               64.00$                               

Total Expenditures 504.75$                             6,425.00$                         

Operating Reserve -$                                   3,000.00$                         

Maintenance/Replacement Reserve -$                                   46,935.53$                       

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION -$                                   -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 27,927.89$                       0.00$                                 

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 444.26$               
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Public Facilities Maintenance District #1 

Zone #6A Heritage Acres Phase 2 and 3

 

Note:  The above costs are based on an Employment Cost Index for Total Compensation for State and 

Local Government workers of 124.7 (U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, December 2014).* 

 

                                                                 
* The 12-month change in the index from December 2013 to December 2014 was +2.0%.  Such percentage 

increase does not apply to the landscape contract. 
 



EXHIBIT D 
 

Assessment Roll 



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  17 

EXHIBIT C 

RATE AND METHOD OF ASSESSMENT 
 

 

General Discussion 
 

The improvements described in Exhibit “A” are provided for the particular, distinct special benefit 

directly received by each lot or parcel in each benefit Zone of the District, above the benefit received by 

these lots and parcels or the public generally.  Each lot or parcel has been determined to directly and 

specially benefit proportionally by Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU).   

 

City noticing and County administrative expenses will be apportioned to each lot or parcel as one unit of 

assessment for each lot/parcel. 

 

The annual maintenance, operation, repair and periodic replacement costs of the facilities and 

improvements benefiting Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, and 6A of the District described in Exhibit “A” of this 

Report, are estimated in Exhibit “B.” 

 

The City is unable to provide funds for such maintenance, operation, repair and periodic replacement of 

the described facilities and improvements.  The facilities and improvements and their maintenance, 

operation, repair and periodic replacement provide equally for each lot and parcel in the District essential 

safety, lighting, property access, security and aesthetically-pleasing public right-of-way landscaping not 

available to the general community.  The value, accessibility, appearance, safety and use of each lot and 

parcel in the District are significantly and directly enhanced by regular maintenance and periodic 

replacement of these facilities and improvements.  These are special benefits distinct and particular to the 

lots and parcels in this District and not realized by the general community.  Therefore, annual 

maintenance, operation, repair and periodic replacement of the described facilities and improvements, and 

the funding thereof, provide direct special benefits to the lots and parcels in each Zone of the District, 

over and above general benefits conferred on real property in the Zone or to the public at large. 

 

Moreover, the Engineer has determined that each individual lot and parcel in each Zone in the District 

established by a recorded final subdivision is benefited equally by such annual maintenance and periodic 

replacement.  Each assessed lot and parcel contains, or will contain in accord with the City’s development 

approvals, a single dwelling unit.  Each lot and parcel, within a particular Zone, therefore derives the 

same proportionate special benefit from the assessed facilities and improvements and their regular 

maintenance and periodic replacement. 

 

Accordingly, the individual annual assessment for each lot and parcel in each Zone in the District (the 

“Maximum Annual Assessment”) is determined by dividing the total estimated costs of annual 

maintenance and replacement and related notice and processing fees (for fiscal year 2015-16, set forth in 

Exhibit “B”) by the total number of lots and parcels in the Zone.  The costs of such maintenance and 

periodic replacement will increase each year.  In order to assure continued adequacy of the financing of 

such costs and, therefore, the continued special benefits to the lots and parcels in the District, the 

Maximum Annual Assessment shall be comparably and automatically increased each fiscal year to cover 

the maintenance and replacement cost increases.  The annual increase in the Maximum Annual 

Assessment shall be in accordance with increases in the Employment Cost Index for total compensation 

for State and Local Government Workers (the “Index”), published quarterly by the U.S. Bureau of Labor 

Statistics.  Increases in the Index will track comparably to increases in the costs of annual maintenance 

and periodic replacement of the described facilities and improvements, since the majority of the 

maintenance and replacement work is and will be done by City employees. 



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  18 

 

Therefore, the annual assessment each fiscal year on each lot and parcel in the District shall be 

determined and levied according to the above rate and methodology up to, but not more than, the 

Maximum Annual Assessment as increased for that fiscal year by the Index.  The actual annual 

assessments may be less than or up to the Maximum Annual Assessment, as so increased, but cannot 

exceed the Maximum Annual Assessment, as so increased, without approval in a property owner ballot 

proceeding under Proposition 218 and the Proposition 218 Omnibus Implementation Act.  This 

methodology for determining Maximum Annual Assessments, including annual increases according to 

the Index, was approved by a majority of property owners at a duly noticed and conducted property owner 

ballot proceeding in 2006 for Zone 1, in 2007 for Zone 2, in 2008 for Zones 3 and 4, 2012 for Zone 5, and 

2013 for Zone 6.  Therefore, no additional property ballot proceeding will be required to increase the 

annual assessments according to the Index, up to the Maximum Annual Assessment. 

 

The actual assessment and Maximum Annual Assessment on each lot and parcel in Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 

and 6A of the District for fiscal year 2014-15 is set forth in Exhibit “D” of this Report.  The Maximum 

Annual Assessments proposed within Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, and 6 are proposed to increase from the previous 

fiscal year.  

 

Hearing Dates 
 

A hearing will be held at the regularly scheduled City Council meeting on August 4, 2015.  Individuals 

will be allowed to give testimony.  Final assessments will be amended or adopted on Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 

6, and 6A at this meeting. The County shall be notified of the final assessment amounts. 

 



EXHIBIT E 
 

Assessment District and Zone Location 
Assessment Diagram 

 



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

1 023-600-001-000 $528.64

1 023-600-002-000 528.64

1 023-600-003-000 528.64

1 023-600-004-000 528.64

1 023-600-005-000 528.64

1 023-600-006-000 $528.64

1 023-600-007-000 528.64

1 023-600-008-000 528.64

1 023-600-009-000 528.64

1 023-600-012-000 528.64

1 023-600-013-000 $528.64

1 023-600-014-000 528.64

1 023-600-015-000 528.64

1 023-600-016-000 528.64

1 023-600-017-000 528.64

1 023-600-018-000 $528.64

1 023-600-019-000 528.64

1 023-600-020-000 528.64

1 023-600-021-000 528.64

1 023-600-022-000 528.64

1 023-600-023-000 $528.64

1 023-600-024-000 528.64

1 023-600-025-000 528.64

1 023-600-026-000 528.64

1 023-600-027-000 528.64

1 023-600-028-000 $528.64

1 023-600-029-000 528.64

1 023-600-030-000 528.64

1 023-600-031-000 528.64

1 023-600-032-000 528.64

1 023-600-033-000 $528.64

1 023-600-034-000 528.64

1 023-600-035-000 528.64

1 023-600-036-000 528.64

1 023-600-037-000 528.64

1 023-600-038-000 $528.64

1 023-600-039-000 528.64

1 023-600-040-000 528.64

1 023-600-041-000 528.64

1 023-600-043-000 528.64

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

19



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

1 023-600-044-000 $528.64

1 023-600-045-000 528.64

1 023-600-046-000 528.64

1 023-600-047-000 528.64

1 023-600-048-000 528.64

1 023-600-049-000 $528.64

1 023-600-050-000 528.64

1 023-600-051-000 528.64

1 023-600-052-000 528.64

1 023-600-053-000 528.64

1 023-600-054-000 $528.64

1 023-600-055-000 528.64

1 023-600-056-000 528.64

1 023-600-057-000 528.64

1 023-600-058-000 528.64

1 023-600-059-000 $528.64

1 023-600-060-000 528.64

1 023-600-061-000 528.64

1 023-600-062-000 528.64

1 023-600-063-000 528.64

1 023-600-064-000 $528.64

1 023-600-065-000 528.64

1 023-600-066-000 528.64

1 023-600-067-000 528.64

1 023-600-068-000 528.64

1 023-600-069-000 $528.64

1 023-600-070-000 528.64

1 023-600-071-000 528.64

1 023-600-072-000 528.64

1 023-600-073-000 528.64

1 023-600-074-000 $528.64

1 023-620-001-000 528.64

1 023-620-002-000 528.64

1 023-620-003-000 528.64

1 023-620-004-000 528.64

1 023-620-005-000 $528.64

1 023-620-006-000 528.64

1 023-620-007-000 528.64

1 023-620-008-000 528.64

1 023-620-009-000 528.64

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

20



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

1 023-620-010-000 $528.64

1 023-620-011-000 528.64

1 023-620-012-000 528.64

1 023-620-013-000 528.64

1 023-620-014-000 528.64

1 023-620-015-000 $528.64

1 023-620-016-000 528.64

1 023-620-017-000 528.64

1 023-620-019-000 528.64

1 023-620-020-000 528.64

1 023-620-021-000 $528.64

1 023-620-022-000 528.64

1 023-620-023-000 528.64

1 023-620-024-000 528.64

1 023-620-025-000 528.64

1 023-620-026-000 $528.64

1 023-620-027-000 528.64

1 023-620-028-000 528.64

1 023-620-029-000 528.64

1 023-620-030-000 528.64

1 023-620-031-000 $528.64

1 023-620-032-000 528.64

1 023-620-033-000 528.64

1 023-620-034-000 528.64

1 023-620-035-000 528.64

1 023-620-036-000 $528.64

1 023-620-037-000 528.64

1 023-620-038-000 528.64

1 023-620-039-000 528.64

1 023-620-040-000 528.64

1 023-620-041-000 $528.64

1 023-620-042-000 528.64

Total Assessment Zone 1 $59,207.68

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

21



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

2 021-780-001-000 $676.56

2 021-780-002-000 676.56

2 021-780-003-000 676.56

2 021-780-004-000 676.56

2 021-780-005-000 676.56

2 021-780-006-000 $676.56

2 021-780-007-000 676.56

2 021-780-008-000 676.56

2 021-780-009-000 676.56

2 021-780-010-000 676.56

2 021-780-011-000 $676.56

2 021-780-012-000 676.56

2 021-780-013-000 676.56

2 021-780-014-000 676.56

2 021-780-015-000 676.56

2 021-780-016-000 $676.56

2 021-780-018-000 676.56

2 021-780-019-000 676.56

2 021-780-020-000 676.56

2 021-780-021-000 676.56

2 021-780-022-000 $676.56

2 021-780-023-000 676.56

2 021-780-024-000 676.56

2 021-780-025-000 676.56

2 021-780-026-000 676.56

2 021-780-027-000 $676.56

2 021-780-028-000 676.56

2 021-780-029-000 676.56

2 021-780-030-000 676.56

2 021-780-031-000 676.56

2 021-780-032-000 $676.56

2 021-780-033-000 676.56

2 021-780-035-000 676.56

2 021-780-036-000 676.56

2 021-780-037-000 676.56

2 021-780-038-000 $676.56

2 021-780-039-000 676.56

2 021-780-040-000 676.56

2 021-780-041-000 676.56

2 021-780-042-000 676.56

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

22



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

2 021-780-043-000 $676.56

2 021-780-044-000 676.56

2 021-780-045-000 676.56

2 021-780-046-000 676.56

2 021-780-047-000 676.56

2 021-780-048-000 $676.56

2 021-780-049-000 676.56

2 021-780-050-000 676.56

2 021-780-051-000 676.56

2 021-780-052-000 676.56

2 021-780-054-000 $676.56

2 021-780-055-000 676.56

2 021-780-056-000 676.56

2 021-780-057-000 676.56

2 021-780-058-000 676.56

2 021-780-059-000 $676.56

2 021-780-060-000 676.56

2 021-780-061-000 676.56

2 021-780-062-000 676.56

2 021-780-063-000 676.56

2 021-780-064-000 $676.56

2 021-780-065-000 676.56

2 021-780-066-000 676.56

2 021-780-068-000 676.56

2 021-780-069-000 676.56

2 021-780-070-000 $676.56

2 021-780-071-000 676.56

2 021-780-072-000 676.56

2 021-780-073-000 676.56

2 021-780-074-000 676.56

2 021-780-075-000 $676.56

2 021-780-076-000 676.56

2 021-780-077-000 676.56

2 021-780-078-000 676.56

2 021-780-079-000 676.56

2 021-780-080-000 $676.56

2 021-790-001-000 676.56

2 021-790-002-000 676.56

2 021-790-003-000 676.56

2 021-790-004-000 676.56

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

23



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

2 021-790-005-000 $676.56

2 021-790-006-000 676.56

2 021-790-007-000 676.56

2 021-790-008-000 676.56

2 021-790-009-000 676.56

2 021-790-010-000 $676.56

2 021-790-011-000 676.56

2 021-790-012-000 676.56

2 021-790-013-000 676.56

2 021-790-014-000 676.56

2 021-790-015-000 $676.56

2 021-790-016-000 676.56

2 021-790-017-000 676.56

2 021-790-018-000 676.56

2 021-790-019-000 676.56

2 021-790-021-000 $676.56

2 021-790-022-000 676.56

2 021-790-023-000 676.56

2 021-790-024-000 676.56

2 021-790-025-000 676.56

2 021-790-026-000 $676.56

2 021-790-027-000 676.56

2 021-790-028-000 676.56

2 021-790-029-000 676.56

2 021-790-030-000 676.56

2 021-790-031-000 $676.56

2 021-790-032-000 676.56

2 021-790-035-000 676.56

2 021-790-036-000 676.56

2 021-790-037-000 676.56

2 021-790-038-000 $676.56

2 021-790-039-000 676.56

2 021-790-040-000 676.56

2 021-790-041-000 676.56

2 021-790-042-000 676.56

2 021-790-043-000 $676.56

2 021-790-044-000 676.56

2 021-790-045-000 676.56

2 021-790-046-000 676.56

2 021-790-047-000 676.56

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

24



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

2 021-790-048-000 $676.56

2 021-790-049-000 676.56

2 021-790-050-000 676.56

2 021-790-051-000 676.56

2 021-790-052-000 676.56

2 021-790-053-000 $676.56

2 021-790-054-000 676.56

2 021-790-055-000 676.56

2 021-790-056-000 676.56

2 021-790-057-000 676.56

2 021-790-058-000 $676.56

2 021-790-059-000 676.56

2 021-790-060-000 676.56

2 021-790-061-000 676.56

2 021-790-062-000 676.56

2 021-790-064-000 $676.56

2 021-790-065-000 676.56

2 021-790-066-000 676.56

2 021-790-067-000 676.56

2 021-790-068-000 676.56

2 021-790-069-000 $676.56

2 021-790-070-000 676.56

2 021-790-071-000 676.56

2 021-790-072-000 676.56

2 021-790-073-000 676.56

2 021-790-074-000 $676.56

2 021-790-075-000 676.56

2 021-800-001-000 676.56

2 021-800-002-000 676.56

2 021-800-003-000 676.56

2 021-800-004-000 $676.56

2 021-800-005-000 676.56

2 021-800-006-000 676.56

2 021-800-007-000 676.56

2 021-800-008-000 676.56

2 021-800-009-000 $676.56

2 021-800-010-000 676.56

2 021-800-011-000 676.56

2 021-800-012-000 676.56

2 021-800-013-000 676.56

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

25



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

2 021-800-014-000 $676.56

2 021-800-015-000 676.56

2 021-800-016-000 676.56

2 021-800-017-000 676.56

2 021-800-018-000 676.56

2 021-800-019-000 $676.56

2 021-800-020-000 676.56

2 021-800-021-000 676.56

2 021-800-022-000 676.56

2 021-800-023-000 676.56

2 021-800-024-000 $676.56

2 021-800-025-000 676.56

2 021-800-026-000 676.56

2 021-800-027-000 676.56

2 021-800-028-000 676.56

2 021-800-029-000 $676.56

2 021-800-030-000 676.56

2 021-800-031-000 676.56

2 021-800-032-000 676.56

2 021-800-033-000 676.56

2 021-800-034-000 $676.56

2 021-800-035-000 676.56

2 021-800-036-000 676.56

2 021-800-037-000 676.56

2 021-800-038-000 676.56

2 021-800-039-000 $676.56

2 021-800-040-000 676.56

2 021-800-041-000 676.56

2 021-800-042-000 676.56

2 021-800-043-000 676.56

2 021-800-044-000 $676.56

2 021-800-045-000 676.56

2 021-800-046-000 676.56

2 021-800-047-000 676.56

2 021-800-048-000 676.56

2 021-800-049-000 $676.56

2 021-800-050-000 676.56

2 021-800-051-000 676.56

2 021-800-052-000 676.56

2 021-800-053-000 676.56

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

26



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

2 021-800-054-000 $676.56

2 021-800-055-000 676.56

2 021-800-056-000 676.56

2 021-800-057-000 676.56

2 021-800-058-000 676.56

2 021-800-059-000 $676.56

2 021-800-060-000 676.56

2 021-800-061-000 676.56

2 021-800-062-000 676.56

2 021-800-063-000 676.56

2 021-800-064-000 $676.56

2 021-800-065-000 676.56

2 021-800-066-000 676.56

2 021-800-067-000 676.56

2 021-800-068-000 676.56

2 021-800-069-000 $676.56

2 021-800-070-000 676.56

2 021-810-001-000 676.56

2 021-810-002-000 676.56

2 021-810-003-000 676.56

2 021-810-004-000 $676.56

2 021-810-005-000 676.56

2 021-810-007-000 676.56

2 021-810-008-000 676.56

2 021-810-009-000 676.56

2 021-810-010-000 $676.56

2 021-810-011-000 676.56

2 021-810-012-000 676.56

2 021-810-013-000 676.56

2 021-810-014-000 676.56

2 021-810-016-000 $676.56

2 021-810-017-000 676.56

2 021-810-018-000 676.56

2 021-810-019-000 676.56

2 021-810-020-000 676.56

2 021-810-021-000 $676.56

2 021-810-022-000 676.56

2 021-810-023-000 676.56

2 021-810-024-000 676.56

2 021-810-025-000 676.56

2 021-810-026-000 $676.56

2 021-810-027-000 676.56

Total Assessment Zone 2 $163,727.52

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

27



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

3 023-360-008-000 $709.96

3 023-360-009-000 709.96

3 023-360-010-000 709.96

3 023-360-011-000 709.96

3 023-360-012-000 709.96

3 023-360-013-000 $709.96

3 023-360-014-000 709.96

3 023-360-015-000 709.96

3 023-360-016-000 709.96

3 023-360-017-000 709.96

3 023-360-018-000 $709.96

3 023-360-019-000 709.96

3 023-360-020-000 709.96

3 023-360-021-000 709.96

3 023-360-022-000 709.96

3 023-360-023-000 $709.96

3 023-360-024-000 709.96

3 023-360-025-000 709.96

3 023-360-026-000 709.96

3 023-360-027-000 709.96

3 023-360-028-000 $709.96

3 023-360-029-000 709.96

3 023-360-030-000 709.96

3 023-360-031-000 709.96

3 023-360-032-000 709.96

3 023-360-033-000 $709.96

3 023-360-034-000 709.96

3 023-360-035-000 709.96

3 023-360-036-000 709.96

3 023-360-037-000 709.96

3 023-360-043-000 $709.96

3 023-360-044-000 709.96

3 023-360-045-000 709.96

3 023-360-046-000 709.96

3 023-360-047-000 709.96

3 023-360-048-000 $709.96

3 023-360-049-000 709.96

3 023-360-050-000 709.96

3 023-360-051-000 709.96

3 023-360-052-000 709.96

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

28



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

3 023-360-053-000 $709.96

3 023-360-054-000 709.96

3 023-360-055-000 709.96

3 023-360-056-000 709.96

3 023-360-057-000 709.96

3 023-360-058-000 $709.96

3 023-360-059-000 709.96

3 023-360-060-000 709.96

3 023-360-061-000 709.96

3 023-360-062-000 709.96

3 023-360-063-000 $709.96

3 023-360-064-000 709.96

3 023-360-065-000 709.96

3 023-360-066-000 709.96

3 023-360-067-000 709.96

3 023-360-068-000 $709.96

3 023-360-069-000 709.96

3 023-360-070-000 709.96

3 023-360-071-000 709.96

3 023-360-072-000 709.96

3 023-360-073-000 $709.96

3 023-360-074-000 709.96

3 023-360-075-000 709.96

3 023-360-076-000 709.96

3 023-360-077-000 709.96

3 023-360-078-000 $709.96

3 023-360-079-000 709.96

3 023-360-080-000 709.96

3 023-360-081-000 709.96

3 023-360-082-000 709.96

3 023-360-083-000 $709.96

3 023-360-084-000 709.96

3 023-360-085-000 709.96

3 023-360-086-000 709.96

Total Assessment Zone 3 $52,537.04

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

29



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

4 021-260-004-000 $497.52

4 021-260-005-000 497.52

4 021-260-006-000 497.52

4 021-260-007-000 497.52

4 021-260-008-000 497.52

4 021-260-009-000 $497.52

4 021-260-010-000 497.52

4 021-260-011-000 497.52

4 021-260-012-000 497.52

4 021-260-013-000 497.52

4 021-260-014-000 $497.52

4 021-260-015-000 497.52

4 021-260-016-000 497.52

4 021-260-017-000 497.52

4 021-260-018-000 497.52

4 021-260-019-000 $497.52

4 021-260-020-000 497.52

4 021-260-021-000 497.52

4 021-260-022-000 497.52

4 021-260-023-000 497.52

4 021-260-024-000 $497.52

4 021-260-025-000 497.52

4 021-260-026-000 497.52

4 021-260-027-000 497.52

4 021-260-028-000 497.52

4 021-260-029-000 $497.52

4 021-260-030-000 497.52

4 021-260-031-000 497.52

4 021-260-032-000 497.52

4 021-260-033-000 497.52

4 021-260-034-000 $497.52

4 021-260-035-000 497.52

4 021-260-036-000 497.52

4 021-260-037-000 497.52

4 021-260-038-000 497.52

4 021-260-039-000 $497.52

4 021-260-040-000 497.52

4 021-041-041-000 497.52

4 021-260-042-000 497.52

Total Assessment Zone 4 $19,403.28

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

30



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

5 023-610-001-000 $818.58

5 023-610-002-000 818.58

5 023-610-003-000 818.58

5 023-610-004-000 818.58

5 023-610-005-000 818.58

5 023-610-006-000 $818.58

5 023-610-007-000 818.58

5 023-610-008-000 818.58

5 023-610-009-000 818.58

5 023-610-010-000 818.58

5 023-610-011-000 $818.58

5 023-610-012-000 818.58

5 023-610-013-000 818.58

5 023-610-014-000 818.58

5 023-610-015-000 818.58

5 023-610-016-000 $818.58

5 023-610-017-000 818.58

5 023-610-018-000 818.58

5 023-610-019-000 818.58

5 023-610-020-000 818.58

5 023-610-021-000 $818.58

5 023-610-022-000 818.58

5 023-610-023-000 818.58

5 023-610-024-000 818.58

5 023-610-025-000 818.58

5 023-610-026-000 $818.58

5 023-610-093-000 818.58

5 023-610-092-000 818.58

5 023-610-091-000 818.58

5 023-610-090-000 818.58

5 023-610-033-000 $818.58

5 023-610-034-000 818.58

5 023-610-035-000 818.58

5 023-610-036-000 818.58

5 023-610-037-000 818.58

5 023-610-038-000 $818.58

5 023-610-039-000 818.58

5 023-610-040-000 818.58

5 023-610-041-000 818.58

5 023-610-042-000 818.58

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

31



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

5 023-610-097-000 $818.58

5 023-610-044-000 818.58

5 023-610-045-000 818.58

5 023-610-046-000 818.58

5 023-610-047-000 818.58

5 023-610-048-000 $818.58

5 023-610-049-000 818.58

5 023-610-050-000 818.58

5 023-061-051-000 818.58

5 023-610-052-000 818.58

5 023-610-053-000 $818.58

5 023-610-054-000 818.58

5 023-610-055-000 818.58

5 023-610-056-000 818.58

5 023-610-057-000 818.58

5 023-610-058-000 $818.58

5 023-610-059-000 818.58

5 023-610-060-000 818.58

5 023-610-061-000 818.58

5 023-610-062-000 818.58

5 023-610-063-000 $818.58

5 023-610-065-000 818.58

5 023-610-066-000 818.58

5 023-610-067-000 818.58

5 023-610-068-000 818.58

5 023-610-069-000 $818.58

5 023-610-070-000 818.58

5 023-610-071-000 818.58

5 023-610-072-000 818.58

5 023-610-073-000 818.58

5 023-610-074-000 $818.58

5 023-610-075-000 818.58

5 023-610-076-000 818.58

5 023-610-077-000 818.58

5 023-610-078-000 818.58

5 023-610-079-000 $818.58

5 023-610-080-000 818.58

5 023-610-081-000 818.58

5 023-610-082-000 818.58

5 023-610-083-000 818.58

5 023-610-084-000 $818.58

Total Assessment Zone 5 $66,304.98

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

32



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

6 021-820-001-000 $444.26

6 021-820-002-000 444.26

6 021-820-003-000 444.26

6 021-820-004-000 444.26

6 021-820-005-000 444.26

6 021-820-006-000 $444.26

6 021-820-007-000 444.26

6 021-820-008-000 444.26

6 021-820-009-000 444.26

6 021-820-010-000 444.26

6 021-820-011-000 $444.26

6 021-820-012-000 444.26

6 021-820-013-000 444.26

6 021-820-014-000 444.26

6 021-820-015-000 444.26

6 021-820-016-000 $444.26

6 021-820-017-000 444.26

6 021-820-018-000 444.26

6 021-820-019-000 444.26

6 021-820-020-000 444.26

6 021-820-021-000 $444.26

6 021-820-022-000 444.26

6 021-820-023-000 444.26

6 021-820-024-000 444.26

6 021-820-025-000 444.26

6 021-820-026-000 $444.26

6 021-820-027-000 444.26

6 021-820-028-000 444.26

6 021-820-029-000 444.26

6 021-820-030-000 444.26

6 021-820-031-000 $444.26

6 021-820-032-000 444.26

6 021-820-033-000 444.26

Total Assessment Zone 6 $14,660.58

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

33



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

6A 021-830-002-000 $444.26

6A 021-830-003-000 444.26

6A 021-830-004-000 444.26

6A 021-830-005-000 444.26

6A 021-830-006-000 444.26

6A 021-830-007-000 $444.26

6A 021-830-008-000 444.26

6A 021-830-009-000 444.26

6A 021-830-010-000 444.26

6A 021-830-011-000 444.26

6A 021-830-012-000 $444.26

6A 021-830-013-000 444.26

6A 021-830-014-000 444.26

6A 021-830-015-000 444.26

6A 021-830-016-000 444.26

6A 021-830-017-000 $444.26

6A 021-830-018-000 444.26

6A 021-830-019-000 444.26

6A 021-830-020-000 444.26

6A 021-830-021-000 444.26

6A 021-830-022-000 $444.26

6A 021-830-023-000 444.26

6A 021-830-024-000 444.26

6A 021-830-025-000 444.26

6A 021-830-026-000 444.26

6A 021-830-027-000 $444.26

6A 021-830-028-000 444.26

6A 021-830-029-000 444.26

6A 021-830-030-000 444.26

6A 021-830-031-000 444.26

6A 021-830-032-000 $444.26

6A 021-830-033-000 444.26

6A 021-830-034-000 444.26

6A 021-830-036-000 444.26

6A 021-830-037-000 444.26

6A 021-830-038-000 $444.26

6A 021-830-039-000 444.26

6A 021-830-040-000 444.26

6A 021-830-041-000 444.26

6A 021-830-042-000 444.26

6A 021-830-043-000 $444.26

6A 021-830-044-000 444.26

6A 021-830-045-000 444.26

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

34



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

6A 021-830-046-000 444.26

6A 021-830-047-000 444.26

6A 021-830-048-000 $444.26

6A 021-830-049-000 444.26

6A 021-830-050-000 444.26

6A 021-830-051-000 444.26

6A 021-830-052-000 444.26

6A 021-830-053-000 $444.26

6A 021-830-054-000 444.26

6A 021-830-055-000 444.26

6A 021-830-056-000 444.26

6A 021-830-057-000 444.26

6A 021-830-058-000 $444.26

6A 021-830-059-000 444.26

6A 021-830-060-000 444.26

6A 021-830-061-000 444.26

6A 021-830-062-000 444.26

6A 021-830-063-000 $444.26

6A 021-830-064-000 444.26

6A 021-830-065-000 444.26

6A 021-830-066-000 444.26

Total Assessment Zone 6A $28,432.64

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

35



P.O. BOX 3699
VISALIA CA 93292
TEL: (559) 733-0440
FAX: (559) 733-7821

901 E MAIN STREET

















Zone 5 

 



Zone 6 

 



Zone 6A 

 



 
 

 

 

 

Engineering / Surveying 

Planning 

Landscape Architecture 

Biology 

Land Development 

 

 
 

901 East Main Street 
Visalia, California 93292 

(559) 733-0440 
 

6051 North Fresno Street, Suite 200 
Fresno, California 93710 

(559) 449-2400 

3400 Douglas Boulevard, Suite 190 
Roseville, California 95661 

(916) 784-7823 
 

5080 California Avenue, Suite 220 
Bakersfield, California 93309 

(661) 616-2600 
 

Fremming, Parson & Pecchenino, a Quad Knopf Company 
2816 Park Avenue 

Merced, California 95348 
(559) 723-2066,  

 



1 
 

Item 2-1 
 

July 7, 2015 Minutes 
Study Session Joint City Council / 

Redevelopment Successor Agency Meeting 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 
At 5:32 p.m. the meeting was called to order. 

 
ROLL CALL: Mayor/Chairman: WYNNE 
 Mayor Pro Tem/Vice Chair: CHEDESTER 

 Council/Board Members: MADRIGAL, NEAL, SIEGEL 
 
City Staff and contract employees present: City Manager Welsh; City Attorney Van 
Bindsbergen; Parks and Recreation Director Simonson; Finance Director Silva; Police Chief 
Smith; Interim Public Works/Planning Director Rivera; Project Manager Holwell; Quad Knopf 
Engineer Joyner; City Clerk Venegas. 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment. 
 

 
STUDY SESSION – Section SS

 
SS-1 Executive Order, Drought Strategies and Funding Sources 
 
Quad Knopf Planner Mike Ratajski and Jeannie Habben provided a presentation that focused on 
drought tolerant landscaping, landscape water conservation and a few strategies that other cities 
in California are doing to combat the water use requirements being imposed by the State. 
 
Marlana Brown asked if the plants were native to the area.  Mr. Ratajski stated all plants are not 
native but they are all drought tolerant. 
 
Council Member Neal stated he attended the League of California Cities conference and he 
received some great informational handouts, which were passed out, in regards to the drought. 
 
SS-2 Bush Street Infrastructure at Highway 41 – Draft Concept 
 
Project Manager Holwell presented the Diverging Diamond Interchange Concept to 
accommodate full buildout on the West Side of the City of Lemoore. 
 
Consensus by Council to place the traffic study for Bush Street at Highway 41 on the next agenda. 
 
SS-3 Bid Award for BMX Track Water Line 
 
Parks and Recreation Director Simons informed Council this item was approved to move forward.  
Only two bids were received and they were significantly higher than originally proposed.  This 
item will be brought back during regular session for action. 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT – CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 

There was no public comment. 
 
At 6:29 p.m. Council adjourned to Closed Session. 

 
CLOSED SESSION

 
1. Conference with Real Property Negotiators, Government Code Section 54956.8 
 Property: APN: 023-020-064 (SE corner of Smith Ave. & “D” St.) and 023-020-065 

(NE corner of Smith Ave. & Oleander Ave.) 
 City Negotiators: City Manager and City Attorney Van Bindsbergen 
 Negotiating Party: Kings Community Development Corporation 
 Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment 
2. Conference with Labor Negotiator, Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 
 Agency Negotiator:  City Manager and/or Jenell Van Bindsbergen 
 Employee Organization:  Unrepresented Public Safety Employees 

 
 

ADJOURNMENT
At 6:58 p.m. Council adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

July 7, 2015 Minutes 
Regular Joint City Council / 

Redevelopment Successor Agency Meeting 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 

At 7:30 p.m. the meeting was called to order. 
 
ROLL CALL: Mayor/Chairman: WYNNE 
 Mayor Pro Tem/Vice Chair: CHEDESTER 

 Council/Board Members: MADRIGAL, NEAL, SIEGEL 
 

City Staff and contract employees present:  City Manager Welsh; City Attorney Van 
Bindsbergen; Parks and Recreation Director Simonson; Finance Director Silva; Police Chief 
Smith; Interim Public Works/Planning Director Rivera; Project Manager Holwell; Quad Knopf 
Engineer Joyner; Quad Knopf Planner Brandt; Water Superintendent Pereira; Maintenance/ 
Construction Superintendent Greenlee; City Clerk Venegas. 
 

 
ANNOUNCEMENT from Closed Session 

There was no announcement. 
 



3 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
Anthony Matheney, Representative from Lemoore Panthers U12 softball team is the only Kings 
County team on the C Level to go to the Junior Olympics.  They will be going to San Diego the 
weekend of July 17-19th.  Yowserz is sponsoring a fundraiser for them.  10% of all sales on July 
8, 2015 will go to their team. 
 
Marge Marsh stated there is a potential fire hazard at the west end of the Senior Center where 
there is a large pile of tree limbs. 
 
Jane Dart asked for an update on the Senior Center Grant. 
 

 
MAYOR WYNNE announced Item 5-1 would be moved up before 1-1.  Item 4-3 and Item 4-4 
would be pulled from the agenda. 
 
Motion by Mayor Wynne, seconded by Council Member Neal, to move Item 5-1 and pull Item 4-3 
and Item 4-4 from the agenda. 
 
Ayes: Neal, Madrigal, Siegel, Chedester, Wynne 
 

 
CEREMONIAL / PRESENTATIONS – Section 1 

 
1-1 New City Manager Welcome 
 
Mayor Wynne introduced Andrea Welsh as the City Manager for the City of Lemoore. 
 

Items denoted with a     are Redevelopment Successor Agency items and will be acted upon by the Redevelopment 
Successor Agency Board.  Agendas for all City Council/Redevelopment Successor Agency meetings are posted at least 
72 hours prior to the meeting at the City Hall, 119 Fox St., Written communications from the public for the agenda must 
be received by Administrative Services no less than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.  The City of Lemoore 
complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA of 1990).  The Council Chambers is accessible to the physically 
disabled.   If you need special assistance, please call (559) 924-6705, at least 4 days prior to the meeting. 
 
All items listed under Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion.  For discussion 
of any Consent Item, it will be made a part of the Regular Agenda at the request of any member of the City Council or any 
person in the audience. 

 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR – Section 2 
 
2-1 Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – June 16, 2015 
2-2 Approval – Warrant Register 14-15 – July 2, 2015 
2-3 Approval – Warrant Register 15-16 – July 2, 2015 
2-4 Approval – Warrant Register 14-15 – June 18, 2015 
2-5 Approval – Second Reading – Amendments to 7-7C-2 of the Lemoore Municipal 

Code Relating to Allowing Water Connection from Outside the City Limits – 
Ordinance 2015-04 

2-6 Approval – Notice of Rejection – Claim for Vickie Hernandez 
2-7 Approval – Warrant Register 15-16 – Successor Agency Pursuant to Enforceable 

Obligation Payment Schedule – July 2, 2015 
2-8 Approval – Update City Standards for Street Lights 



4 
 

2-9 Approval – Police Athletic League (PAL) Equipment Purchase Request 
2-10 Approval – Resolution 2015-11 Adopting an Updated Salary Schedule for 2015/2016 
2-11 Approval – Amendment No. 3 to the General Association of Service Employees 

Memorandum of Understanding 
2-12 Approval – Notice of Completion for Tract No. 752 Phases 1 and 2 – The Greens – 

Wathen Castanos Hybrid Homes, Inc. 
2-13 Approval – Administrative Policy 2015-02 Establishing a Paid Sick Leave Policy 

Pursuant to the Healthy Workplace Healthy Family Act of 2014 for Unrepresented 
Part-Time Employees 

2-14 Approval – Adoption of Resolution 2015-12 Changing the Wages and Benefits for 
the Non-Represented Public Safety Employees of the City 

 
Motion by Council Member Siegel, seconded by Council Member Chedester, to approve the 
Consent Calendar as presented. 
 
Ayes: Siegel, Chedester, Madrigal, Neal, Wynne 
 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS – Section 3 

 
3-1 General Plan Amendment (Resolution 2015-13) and Zone Change (Ordinance 
 2015-05) for 660, 708 and 898 West Iona Avenue 
 
Public Hearing opened at 7:56 p.m. 
 
Spoke: Myeisha Neal 
 Clara Crane 
 Don Robbins 
 Thomas Nicks 
 Coelho Crane 
 Tom Reed 
 
Public Hearing closed at 8:17 p.m. 
 
Motion by Council Member Chedester, seconded by Council Member Madrigal, to approve 
General Plan Amendment Resolution 2015-13, waive the first reading of Ordinance 2015-05 for 
the Zone Change and pass to a second reading. 
 
Ayes: Chedester, Madrigal, Neal, Siegel, Wynne 
 

 
NEW BUSINESS – Section 4 

 
4-1 Report and Recommendation - Authorize the City of Lemoore to Accept San 

Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District (SJVAPCD) Public Benefit/California 
Sustainable Energy Grants Award 

 
Motion by Council Member Neal, seconded by Council Member Madrigal, to authorize the 
purchase of the proposed vehicles and to accept reimbursement from the SQVAPCD and 
California Sustainable Energy Grants. 
 
Ayes: Neal, Madrigal, Siegel, Chedester, Wynne 



5 
 

4-2 Report and Recommendation - Urgency Ordinance 2015-06 Amending Article E of 
Chapter 7 of Title 7 of the Lemoore Municipal Code - Water Conservation 

 
Tom Reed spoke. 
 
Motion by Council Member Chedester, seconded by Council Member Madrigal, to introduce, read 
and adopt the urgency ordinance implementing additional conversation methods for water usage 
within the City and make and approve the findings outlined in Ordinance 2015-06. 
 
Ayes: Chedester, Madrigal, Neal, Siegel, Wynne 
 
4-3 Report and Recommendation – Intent to Levy and Collect the Annual Assessments 

within Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1 (LLMD) Zones 1, 2, 3, 5, 
6, 7, 8, 8A, 9, 10, 11, 12, 12A and 13 of the City of Lemoore – Resolution 2015-14 

 
Pulled from the agenda. 
 

4-4 Report and Recommendation – Intent to Levy and Collect the Annual Assessments 
within the Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1 (PFMD) Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and  
6 of the City of Lemoore – Resolution 2015-15 

 

Pulled from the agenda. 
 
4-5 Report and Recommendation – Budget Adjustment – Tree Removal from Residence 

on Tammy Lane 

 

Rick Crick spoke 
 
Motion by Council Member Neal, seconded by Council Member Chedester, to approve the 
removal of the tree, stump and repair and replacement of the chain link fence, repair the wood 
homeowner’s fence and trim a few surrounding trees at an amount no more than $8,500.  
 
Ayes: Neal, Chedester, Madrigal, Siegel, Wynne 
 
Council directed staff to look into the privacy fence concerns. 
 
4-6 Report and Recommendation – Bid Award for BMX Track Water Line 
 
Derek Weisser with Framework Racing spoke. 
 
Motion by Council Member Siegel, seconded by Council Member Chedester, to reject all bids and 
direct staff to bring back with new request for bids. 
 
Ayes: Siegel, Chedester, Madrigal, Neal, Wynne 
 

 
DEPARTMENT AND CITY MANAGER REPORTS – Section 5 

 
5-1 Department Reports 
THIS ITEM BEFORE 1-1 in the audio. 
 



6 
 

Police Chief Smith deferred to Chuck Jelloian, with CrisCom, for an update on the Dispatch 
Project.  However, Police Chief said this project would have never been accomplished without 
the work of CrisCom.  Mr. Jelloian thanked Chief Smith for his tireless efforts and also thanked 
Assemblyman Salas’ office for their efforts as well.  They were able to bring almost a million 
dollars back.  Chief Smith informed Council a skype meeting is set up to discuss moving the 
project forward. 
 
Interim Public Works/Planning Director Rivera informed Council the first meeting with the 
residents of Country Club Estates regarding annexation is scheduled for Wednesday, July 8th at 
7pm in council Chambers. 
 
5-2 City Manager Reports 
 
Thank you to all City staff who responded to the water line break. 
 

 
CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND REQUESTS – Section 6 

 
6-1 City Council Reports / Requests 
 
Council Member Madrigal received an email from Cardoza regarding watering of the golf course.  
The email was shared with Parks and Recreation Director Simonson. 
 
Council Member Neal attended the League of California Cities conference in June in Monterey.  
He spoke of different items discussed. 
 
Council Member Siegel said there was a great turnout for the 4th of July Firecracker Run.  Thank 
you to all the staff and volunteers who assisted with this event. 
 
Mayor Wynne attended the same League of California Cities conference as Council Member 
Neal.  She sat in on the AB32 Cap and Trade; Social Media and Development Processes. 
 

 
ADJOURNMENT

 
At 9:02 p.m. the meeting adjourned. 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
             
Mary J. Venegas     Jeff Chedester 
City Clerk      Mayor Pro Tem 



PEI PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 07/16/2015 CITY OF LEMOORE AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04 EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND
BUDGET UNIT − 4213 − CITY MANAGER

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR BUDGET EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4195     CAFETERIA PLAN BENEFIT   
13/15 07/16/15 21 44636 1036 PACE TPA 40.41 .00 QTR ADMIN CHARGES
TOTAL    CAFETERIA PLAN BENEFIT .00 40.41 .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21 2120 5183 BRYCE JENSEN 489.00 .00 JUNE SVCS
13/15 07/16/15 21 JUNE2015     6226 SUSAN WELLS 350.00 .00 LABOR RELATION CONSUL    
13/15 07/16/15 21 1404427 2283 LIEBERT CASSIDY 2,245.00 .00 ERC MEMBERSHIP
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC .00 3,084.00 .00

4340     UTILITIES
13/15 07/16/15 21 000006738976 5516 AT&T 14.30 .00 559−925−9790
13/15 07/16/15 21 000006738974 5516 AT&T 109.33 .00 559−925−8544
13/15 07/16/15 21 9748469196   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS 162.55 .00 MONTHLY SERVICES
TOTAL    UTILITIES .00 286.18 .00

TOTAL    CITY MANAGER .00 3,410.59 .00

RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:04 PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING

Item 2-2



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4215 − FINANCE                  

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4195     CAFETERIA PLAN BENEFIT   
13/15 07/16/15 21             44636        1036 PACE TPA                         60.62               .00 QTR ADMIN CHARGES        
TOTAL    CAFETERIA PLAN BENEFIT                                  .00             60.62               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21             2120         5183 BRYCE JENSEN                    383.56               .00 JUNE SVCS                
13/15 07/16/15 21             71586        6115 EMPLOYEE RELATIO                 32.42               .00 PRE−EMPLOY BACKGROUND    
13/15 07/16/15 21             SOP39517     6086 CPS HR CONSULTIN                756.13               .00 ACCOUNT CLERK TEST       
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          1,172.11               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
13/15 07/16/15 21             000006738976 5516 AT&T                             17.88               .00 559−925−9790             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             17.88               .00

4389     BANK FEES AND CHARGES    
13/15 07/16/15 21             JUNE2015     6104 US BANK                          22.00               .00 MAINTENANCE FEES         
TOTAL    BANK FEES AND CHARGES                                   .00             22.00               .00

TOTAL    FINANCE                                                 .00          1,272.61               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:04                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4220 − MAINTENANCE DIVISION     

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4195     CAFETERIA PLAN BENEFIT   
13/15 07/16/15 21             44636        1036 PACE TPA                         20.21               .00 QTR ADMIN CHARGES        
TOTAL    CAFETERIA PLAN BENEFIT                                  .00             20.21               .00

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
13/15 07/16/15 21             B228800      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 10.19               .00 KEY TAG/RING             
13/15 07/16/15 21             B228840      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                  6.21               .00 RISE COVER/LAMPHOLDER    
13/15 07/16/15 21             B228869      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 12.82               .00 VALVE/SWITCHES           
13/15 07/16/15 21             B228895      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                  6.44               .00 MR CLEAN ERASER          
13/15 07/16/15 21             B229096      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                161.24               .00 SILK TABS                
13/15 07/16/15 21             A206695      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                680.50               .00 WHITE LINE MARKER        
13/15 07/16/15 21             B229202      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 23.80               .00 ADJ SPRAYER              
13/15 07/16/15 21             B229327      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 19.29               .00 DUPLICATE KEYS           
13/15 07/16/15 21             A206934      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 19.33               .00 NYL TWINE                
13/15 07/16/15 21             A206981      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 13.20               .00 INSECT/ANT BAIT          
13/15 07/16/15 21             B229407      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 18.26               .00 FLUORESCENT LAMP         
13/15 07/16/15 21             B229432      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 15.04               .00 RAID FOGGER              
13/15 07/16/15 21             A207048      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                241.68               .00 COOLER GUARD/MOTOR       
13/15 07/16/15 21             A207106      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 53.74               .00 PROPANE                  
13/15 07/16/15 21             A207121      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 43.80               .00 MARK PAINT               
13/15 07/16/15 21             A207320      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                  8.58               .00 KITCH DEGREASER          
13/15 07/16/15 21             B229802      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 12.75               .00 ELECTRIC SUPPLIES        
13/15 07/16/15 21             619−36328915 1547 UNISOURCE                       114.64               .00 TOWELS                   
13/15 07/16/15 21             154680601    6081 ALL AMERICAN POO                 77.40               .00 MURIATIC ACID            
13/15 07/16/15 21             154680602    6081 ALL AMERICAN POO                 38.70               .00 MURIATIC ACID            
13/15 07/16/15 21             B229849      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 10.29               .00 MIRROR/DRILL BIT         
13/15 07/16/15 21             A207529      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 72.58               .00 NYL TWINE                
13/15 07/16/15 21             A207627      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                  4.28               .00 WASP SPRAY               
13/15 07/16/15 21             A207675      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                  2.12               .00 PUTTY/NUTS & BOLTS       
13/15 07/16/15 21             B230239      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 32.24               .00 DRAIN AUGER              
13/15 07/16/15 21             A207925      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 33.09               .00 VALVE/SEAL TAPE          
13/15 07/16/15 21             A207978      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                197.25               .00 PADLOCKS                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             B230353      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 12.89               .00 CW BULB                  
13/15 07/16/15 21             A208049      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 10.74               .00 TOILET AUGER             
13/15 07/16/15 21             A205844      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                  5.59               .00 NUTS & BOLTS             
13/15 07/16/15 21             A205845      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                  8.14               .00 PVC CEMENT               
13/15 07/16/15 21             A205963      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 34.00               .00 DUPLICATE KEYS           
13/15 07/16/15 21             B228614      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                  5.35               .00 TERMINAL SPADE           
13/15 07/16/15 21             B228626      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 22.47               .00 PIPE/SOLVENT CEMENT      
13/15 07/16/15 21             A206225      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                  6.62               .00 SS CLAMPS                
13/15 07/16/15 21             B228759      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                  2.63               .00 WALLPLATE                
13/15 07/16/15 21             395671       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                  2.75               .00 STARTER FLUID            
13/15 07/16/15 21             619−36347730 1547 UNISOURCE                       374.62               .00 PAPER TOWELS             
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00          2,415.26               .00

4230     REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES    
13/15 07/16/15 21             B229974      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 42.98               .00 GFCI OUTLET              

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:05                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4220 − MAINTENANCE DIVISION     

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4230     REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES     (cont’d)
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES                                   .00             42.98               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501382376   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       75.50               .00 UNIFORMS                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501387010   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       67.50               .00 UNIFORMS                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501391685   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       67.50               .00 UNIFORMS                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501396413   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       67.50               .00 UNIFORMS                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501400991   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       69.00               .00 UNIFORMS                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             2120         5183 BRYCE JENSEN                     44.09               .00 JUNE SVCS                
13/15 07/16/15 21             07142015     T1326 DANNY COSTA                     75.00               .00 WEEKEND RENT ATTEND      
13/15 07/16/15 21             71586        6115 EMPLOYEE RELATIO                 64.85               .00 PRE−EMPLOY BACKGROUND    
13/15 07/16/15 21             0069194      1259 ADVANCED PEST CO                 75.00               .00 119 FOX ST               
13/15 07/16/15 21             0069195      1259 ADVANCED PEST CO                 75.00               .00 711 CINNAMON DR          
13/15 07/16/15 21             0069198      1259 ADVANCED PEST CO                 55.00               .00 41 CINNAMON DR           
13/15 07/16/15 21             0069196      1259 ADVANCED PEST CO                 75.00               .00 210 FOX ST               
13/15 07/16/15 21             0069203      1259 ADVANCED PEST CO                150.00               .00 721 CINNAMON DR          
13/15 07/16/15 21             0069202      1259 ADVANCED PEST CO                 75.00               .00 657 FOX ST               
13/15 07/16/15 21             0069199      1259 ADVANCED PEST CO                225.00               .00 435 C ST                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             48478        5638 SHINEN LANDSCAPE                541.17               .00 LANDSCAPE MAINT          
13/15 07/16/15 21             48479        5638 SHINEN LANDSCAPE                150.00               .00 LANDSCAPE MAINT          
13/15 07/16/15 21             48480        5638 SHINEN LANDSCAPE                458.33               .00 LANDSCAPE MAINT          
13/15 07/16/15 21             48481        5638 SHINEN LANDSCAPE                549.75               .00 LANDSCAPE MAINT          
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501382377   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       11.55               .00 MATS                     
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501391687   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       11.55               .00 MATS                     
13/15 07/16/15 21             48482        5638 SHINEN LANDSCAPE                188.91               .00 LANDSCAPE MAINT          
13/15 07/16/15 21             48483        5638 SHINEN LANDSCAPE                600.00               .00 LANDSCAPE MAINT          
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501396414   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       11.55               .00 MATS                     
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501400994   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       11.55               .00 MATS                     
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          3,795.30               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
13/15 07/16/15 21             JUNE15609636 0363 P G & E                      11,517.65               .00 05/19/15−06/17/15        
13/15 07/16/15 21             JUNE15710680 0363 P G & E                       2,117.03               .00 06/02/15−06/30/15        
13/15 07/16/15 21             000006738972 5516 AT&T                              2.60               .00 559−925−2806             
13/15 07/16/15 21             9748469196   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                 84.07               .00 MONTHLY SERVICES         
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00         13,721.35               .00

4350     REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES    
13/15 07/16/15 21             5526812      0242 JORGENSEN COMPAN                231.60               .00 FIRE EXTING SERVICE      
13/15 07/16/15 21             6411         1216 CBS DOORS                       499.42               .00 DOOR/VETS HALL           
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES                                   .00            731.02               .00

TOTAL    MAINTENANCE DIVISION                                    .00         20,726.12               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:06                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    5
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4221 − POLICE                   

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4195     CAFETERIA PLAN BENEFIT   
13/15 07/16/15 21             44636        1036 PACE TPA                         40.42               .00 QTR ADMIN CHARGES        
TOTAL    CAFETERIA PLAN BENEFIT                                  .00             40.42               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21             2120         5183 BRYCE JENSEN                      9.09               .00 JUNE SVCS                
13/15 07/16/15 21             JUNE2015     0772 COUNTY OF KINGS               4,250.67               .00 JUNE SERVICES            
13/15 07/16/15 21             JULY062015   1250 KINGS CO. SHERIF             34,157.92               .00 4TH QTR−ANIMAL SVCS      
13/15 07/16/15 21             SOP39518     6086 CPS HR CONSULTIN              1,063.75               .00 RECORDS TECH TEST        
13/15 07/16/15 21             JULY07072015 1250 KINGS CO. SHERIF              8,645.55               .00 4TH QTR NTF              
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00         48,126.98               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
13/15 07/16/15 21             000006738971 5516 AT&T                             91.40               .00 559−925−1363             
13/15 07/16/15 21             9748179289   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                808.41               .00 JUNE SERVICES            
13/15 07/16/15 21             000006738973 5516 AT&T                            318.06               .00 559−925−6800             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00          1,217.87               .00

4360     TRAINING                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             07102015     T1240 ALBERTO AVELAR               2,121.63               .00 TUITION/BOOK REIMBURS    
TOTAL    TRAINING                                                .00          2,121.63               .00

4380     RENTALS & LEASES         
13/15 07/16/15 21             341484       1817 C.A. REDING COMP                388.24               .00 PD COPIER                
TOTAL    RENTALS & LEASES                                        .00            388.24               .00

4840AR   AUTOS/TRKS ASSET REPLACE 
13/15 07/16/15 21 6900    −01 JUNE0315     5487 MCPEEK’S DODGE O             25,953.00        −25,953.00 2015 POLICE CAR          
13/15 07/16/15 21 6900    −02 JUNE0315     5487 MCPEEK’S DODGE O              1,946.47         −1,946.47 SALES TAX                
13/15 07/16/15 21 6900    −03 JUNE0315     5487 MCPEEK’S DODGE O                  8.75             −8.75 CA TIRE TAX              
TOTAL    AUTOS/TRKS ASSET REPLACE                                .00         27,908.22        −27,908.22

TOTAL    POLICE                                                  .00         79,803.36        −27,908.22

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:06                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    6
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4222 − FIRE                     

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4195     CAFETERIA PLAN BENEFIT   
13/15 07/16/15 21             44636        1036 PACE TPA                         20.21               .00 QTR ADMIN CHARGES        
TOTAL    CAFETERIA PLAN BENEFIT                                  .00             20.21               .00

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
13/15 07/16/15 21             1362027−00   0126 L.N. CURTIS & SO                430.98               .00 HOSE/FLUID               
13/15 07/16/15 21 6905    −02 1357485−00   0126 L.N. CURTIS & SO                 51.65            −55.50 SHIPPING                 
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00            482.63            −55.50

4230     REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES    
13/15 07/16/15 21             B228684      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 10.30               .00 VINYL PLUG               
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES                                   .00             10.30               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21             2120         5183 BRYCE JENSEN                      2.84               .00 JUNE SVCS                
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501382384   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       52.59               .00 UNIFORM/MATS             
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501387017   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       17.78               .00 UNIFORMS/TOWEL BAR       
13/15 07/16/15 21             JUNE2015     0313 LEMOORE VOLUNTEE              7,390.00               .00 JUNE MONTHLY CALLS       
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501391698   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       48.25               .00 TOWEL BAR/MATS           
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501396418   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       17.78               .00 TOWEL BAR/MATS           
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501401009   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       48.25               .00 TOWEL BAR/MATS           
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          7,577.49               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
13/15 07/16/15 21             9748469196   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                   .79               .00 MONTHLY SERVICES         
13/15 07/16/15 21             000006738976 5516 AT&T                             11.92               .00 559−925−9790             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             12.71               .00

4350     REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES    
13/15 07/16/15 21             0000198784   0053 BAUER COMPRESSOR              1,745.00               .00 ANNUAL INSPCT AIR TNK    
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES                                   .00          1,745.00               .00

TOTAL    FIRE                                                    .00          9,848.34            −55.50

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:06                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    7
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4224 − BUILDING INSPECTION      

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
13/15 07/16/15 21             B228501      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 28.79               .00 STAPLE GUN/STAPLES       
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00             28.79               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21             15−0617      2105 GARY V. BUFKIN                3,500.00               .00 PERMIT SYSTEM UPGRADE    
13/15 07/16/15 21             2120         5183 BRYCE JENSEN                     76.82               .00 JUNE SVCS                
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          3,576.82               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
13/15 07/16/15 21             9748469196   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                 27.55               .00 MONTHLY SERVICES         
13/15 07/16/15 21             000006738972 5516 AT&T                              2.60               .00 559−925−2806             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             30.15               .00

TOTAL    BUILDING INSPECTION                                     .00          3,635.76               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:06                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    8
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4230 − PUBLIC WORKS             

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4195     CAFETERIA PLAN BENEFIT   
13/15 07/16/15 21             44636        1036 PACE TPA                         40.42               .00 QTR ADMIN CHARGES        
TOTAL    CAFETERIA PLAN BENEFIT                                  .00             40.42               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21             2120         5183 BRYCE JENSEN                     13.75               .00 JUNE SVCS                
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00             13.75               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
13/15 07/16/15 21             9748469196   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                 26.66               .00 MONTHLY SERVICES         
13/15 07/16/15 21             000006738972 5516 AT&T                              3.47               .00 559−925−2806             
13/15 07/16/15 21             000006738976 5516 AT&T                             11.92               .00 559−925−9790             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             42.05               .00

TOTAL    PUBLIC WORKS                                            .00             96.22               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:06                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    9
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4231 − STREETS                  

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
13/15 07/16/15 21             B230316      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 10.74               .00 NYL CORD                 
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00             10.74               .00

4230     REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES    
13/15 07/16/15 21             24455        0388 REED ELECTRIC                 3,213.18               .00 LIGHT POLE               
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES                                   .00          3,213.18               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
13/15 07/16/15 21             JUNE15234334 0363 P G & E                         335.28               .00 05/26/15−06/23/15        
13/15 07/16/15 21             JUNE15804553 0363 P G & E                           9.53               .00 06/02/15−06/30/15        
13/15 07/16/15 21             JUNE15046483 0363 P G & E                          18.41               .00 06/02/15−06/30/15        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            363.22               .00

TOTAL    STREETS                                                 .00          3,587.14               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:06                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   10
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4242 − RECREATION               

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
13/15 07/16/15 21             07152015     T2019 LORENZO NEAL                   100.00               .00 GAS/FOOTBALL CAMP        
13/15 07/16/15 21             8267         5829 JONES BOYS LLC                  303.15               .00 CAMP T−SHIRTS            
13/15 07/16/15 21             19235        2045 BUDDY’S TROPHIES                233.81               .00 5K MEDALS                
13/15 07/16/15 21             315338       0306 LEMOORE HIGH SCH              2,663.49               .00 LEMOORE REC/JUN TRIPS    
13/15 07/16/15 21             109286       2399 DEPARTMENT OF JU                360.00               .00 VOLUNTEER FINGERPRINT    
13/15 07/16/15 21             0448212−IN   2756 BEACON BALLFIELD                693.68               .00 FIELD CHALKER/BAT BOX    
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00          4,354.13               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21             2120         5183 BRYCE JENSEN                     11.36               .00 JUNE SVCS                
13/15 07/16/15 21             07142015     T1326 DANNY COSTA                     50.00               .00 TBALL                    
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00             61.36               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
13/15 07/16/15 21             9748469196   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                168.62               .00 MONTHLY SERVICES         
13/15 07/16/15 21             000006738976 5516 AT&T                              7.15               .00 559−925−9790             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            175.77               .00

TOTAL    RECREATION                                              .00          4,591.26               .00

TOTAL    GENERAL FUND                                            .00        126,971.40        −27,963.72

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:07                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   11
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 028 − CITY GRANTS−  CAP PROJ   
BUDGET UNIT − 4726L − 19TH AVE PARK IMPROVEMENT

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4317     CONSTRUCTION/IMPLEMENTA. 
13/15 07/16/15 21             15−65254     2362 PATRICK ENTERPRI              1,886.24               .00 PROCSSD CLAY 19TH/198    
13/15 07/16/15 21             15−65478     2362 PATRICK ENTERPRI                950.00               .00 CLAY/ROTOTIL 19TH 198    
13/15 07/16/15 21             15−65479     2362 PATRICK ENTERPRI              1,350.00               .00 SPREAD/ROTO 19TH 198     
13/15 07/16/15 21             15−65341     2362 PATRICK ENTERPRI              1,876.18               .00 PROCESSED CLAY           
TOTAL    CONSTRUCTION/IMPLEMENTA.                                .00          6,062.42               .00

TOTAL    19TH AVE PARK IMPROVEMENT                               .00          6,062.42               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:07                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   12
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 028 − CITY GRANTS−  CAP PROJ   
BUDGET UNIT − 4726R − 19 1/2 SIDEWALKS WESTSIDE

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4318     ENGINEERING/PLANNED DEVEL
13/15 07/16/15 21             0014073−IN   6614 PARAGON PARTNERS                750.00               .00 CIP 10−191/2 AVE SIDE    
TOTAL    ENGINEERING/PLANNED DEVEL                               .00            750.00               .00

TOTAL    19 1/2 SIDEWALKS WESTSIDE                               .00            750.00               .00

TOTAL    CITY GRANTS−  CAP PROJ                                  .00          6,812.42               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:07                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   13
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 034 − GAS TAX SECTION 2103     
BUDGET UNIT − 4734D − STREET OVERLAYS 14/15    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4317     CONSTRUCTION/IMPLEMENTA. 
13/15 07/16/15 21             1631         5291 CEN−CAL PAVING,              86,641.66               .00 CIP2 STREET OVERLAY      
TOTAL    CONSTRUCTION/IMPLEMENTA.                                .00         86,641.66               .00

4318     ENGINEERING/PLANNED DEVEL
13/15 07/16/15 21             001063958    0276 KLEINFELDER INC.              5,223.50               .00 2014 RESURFACING         
TOTAL    ENGINEERING/PLANNED DEVEL                               .00          5,223.50               .00

TOTAL    STREET OVERLAYS 14/15                                   .00         91,865.16               .00

TOTAL    GAS TAX SECTION 2103                                    .00         91,865.16               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:07                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   14
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 040 − FLEET MAINTENANCE        
BUDGET UNIT − 4265 − FLEET MAINTENANCE        

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
13/15 07/16/15 21             63025        0043 BURROWS & CASTAD              8,887.07               .00 CARDLOCK STATEMENT       
13/15 07/16/15 21             395403       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                339.80               .00 OIL FILTERS              
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00          9,226.87               .00

4230     REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES    
13/15 07/16/15 21             1356640      0345 MORGAN & SLATES                  60.07               .00 JACK                     
13/15 07/16/15 21             PI33194      0361 ORTON’S EQUIPMEN                 18.28               .00 KNOB                     
13/15 07/16/15 21             14880        6538 FEROMA MOTORSPOR                285.96               .00 DUNLOP TIRES             
13/15 07/16/15 21             5035493      2671 KELLER MOTORS                    76.59               .00 BELT KIT                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             G97632−001   0221 HYDRAULIC CONTRO                 94.97               .00 CARTRIDGE/COIL           
13/15 07/16/15 21             6901974−00   5379 TURF STAR                       119.36               .00 SWITCH−BALL              
13/15 07/16/15 21             0101866−IN   0352 MUNICIPAL MAINTE                278.46               .00 ROTARY UNION             
13/15 07/16/15 21             329162       0056 BILLINGSLEY TIRE                223.54               .00 TIRE DISMOUNT/MOUNT      
13/15 07/16/15 21             329476       0056 BILLINGSLEY TIRE                223.54               .00 TIRE DISMOUNT/MOUNT      
13/15 07/16/15 21             329725       0056 BILLINGSLEY TIRE                 20.63               .00 NEW TUBE                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             329850       0056 BILLINGSLEY TIRE                447.08               .00 RECAP/DISMOUNT−MOUNT     
13/15 07/16/15 21             329887       0056 BILLINGSLEY TIRE                321.24               .00 NEW TIRE                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             330237       0056 BILLINGSLEY TIRE                590.41               .00 NEW TIRES                
13/15 07/16/15 21             330244       0056 BILLINGSLEY TIRE                447.08               .00 RECAP/MOUNT−DISMOUNT     
13/15 07/16/15 21             330581       0056 BILLINGSLEY TIRE                 30.00               .00 MOWER REPAIR             
13/15 07/16/15 21             330679       0056 BILLINGSLEY TIRE                255.30               .00 NEW TIRES/TRUCK STEM     
13/15 07/16/15 21             330708       0056 BILLINGSLEY TIRE                 20.00               .00 TIRE REPAIR              
13/15 07/16/15 21             330760       0056 BILLINGSLEY TIRE                212.73               .00 NEW TIRES                
13/15 07/16/15 21             330840       0056 BILLINGSLEY TIRE                168.25               .00 NEW TIRES\               
13/15 07/16/15 21             395820       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                  6.82               .00 STABILIZ\                
13/15 07/16/15 21             395556       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                 30.08               .00 HOSE                     
13/15 07/16/15 21             395502       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                  5.75               .00 TRAILER CONN SOCKET      
13/15 07/16/15 21             395652       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                  7.70               .00 RIVETS                   
13/15 07/16/15 21             395363       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                 43.17               .00 SPARK PLIGS              
13/15 07/16/15 21             395235       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                 23.39               .00 STT LAMP                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             395261       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                 61.40               .00 TUBING/CLAMP             
13/15 07/16/15 21             395417       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                  8.02               .00 OIL FILTER               
13/15 07/16/15 21             395271       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                  4.41               .00 TRAILER CONN PLUG        
13/15 07/16/15 21             395276       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                  6.16               .00 LINCH PIN/LENS           
13/15 07/16/15 21             395470       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                 13.29               .00 HOSE−HEATER              
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES                                   .00          4,103.68               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501382372   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       39.76               .00 UNIFORMS                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501387008   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       39.76               .00 UNIFORMS                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501391683   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       39.76               .00 UNIFORMS                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501396412   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       39.76               .00 UNIFORMS                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501400987   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       41.26               .00 UNIFORMS                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             2120         5183 BRYCE JENSEN                      4.55               .00 JUNE SVCS                
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            204.85               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:07                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   15
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 040 − FLEET MAINTENANCE        
BUDGET UNIT − 4265 − FLEET MAINTENANCE        

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4340     UTILITIES                
4340     UTILITIES                
13/15 07/16/15 21             9748469196   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                  3.16               .00 MONTHLY SERVICES         
13/15 07/16/15 21             000006738972 5516 AT&T                              2.17               .00 559−925−2806             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00              5.33               .00

4350     REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES    
13/15 07/16/15 21             06302015     6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA                160.56               .00 FINANCE CHARGES          
13/15 07/16/15 21             SD51037      0361 ORTON’S EQUIPMEN                494.42               .00 SEAL/RETAINER            
13/15 07/16/15 21             329500       0056 BILLINGSLEY TIRE                 18.50               .00 TIRE REPAIR              
13/15 07/16/15 21             329672       0056 BILLINGSLEY TIRE                 39.50               .00 TIRE REPAIR              
13/15 07/16/15 21             330098       0056 BILLINGSLEY TIRE                 55.00               .00 ALIGN VEHICLE            
13/15 07/16/15 21             330211       0056 BILLINGSLEY TIRE                 20.00               .00 TIRE REPAIR              
13/15 07/16/15 21             643909       5854 PUBLIC SURPLUS                   71.75               .00 SURPLUS SALE FEE         
13/15 07/16/15 21             4102901      6370 HERWALDT MOTORSP                704.97               .00 PARTS/STARTER            
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES                                   .00          1,564.70               .00

TOTAL    FLEET MAINTENANCE                                       .00         15,105.43               .00

TOTAL    FLEET MAINTENANCE                                       .00         15,105.43               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:08                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   16
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 045 − GOLF COURSE − CITY       
BUDGET UNIT − 4245 − GOLF COURSE−CITY         

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4000K    COST OF REVENUE−KITCHEN  
13/15 07/16/15 21             41376905     6438 PEPSI BEVERAGES                 130.30               .00 SODA CASES               
13/15 07/16/15 21             41376906     6438 PEPSI BEVERAGES                 464.50               .00 SODA CASES               
13/15 07/16/15 21             1152781−00   6453 GLOBAL TOUR GOLF                231.85               .00 RESTAURANT SNACKS        
TOTAL    COST OF REVENUE−KITCHEN                                 .00            826.65               .00

4000P    COST OF REVENUE−PRO SHOP 
13/15 07/16/15 21             4473175 RI   6588 MIZUNO                          226.28               .00 GRIPS/WRAPS              
13/15 07/16/15 21             973078087    6452 NIKE USA, INC.                  649.14               .00 GOLF SHOES               
13/15 07/16/15 21             925609740    6476 CALLAWAY                       −244.20               .00 GOLF CLUBS               
13/15 07/16/15 21             925999095    6476 CALLAWAY                        201.64               .00 GOLF CLUBS               
13/15 07/16/15 21             926068576    6476 CALLAWAY                       −286.00               .00 PRP REBATE               
13/15 07/16/15 21             926148716    6476 CALLAWAY                        528.84               .00 GOLF BALLS               
13/15 07/16/15 21             926150369    6476 CALLAWAY                        676.74               .00 GOLF IRONS               
13/15 07/16/15 21             900381638    6450 TITLEIST                         63.52               .00 TRIAL SETS               
13/15 07/16/15 21             900268676    6450 TITLEIST                      2,039.68               .00 TRIAL SETS               
13/15 07/16/15 21             1154197−00   6453 GLOBAL TOUR GOLF                 75.75               .00 GOLF GRIPS               
13/15 07/16/15 21             1154132−00   6453 GLOBAL TOUR GOLF                271.81               .00 BALL MARKERS             
13/15 07/16/15 21             1154134−00   6453 GLOBAL TOUR GOLF                 42.07               .00 CLUB HEADCOVERS          
13/15 07/16/15 21             1153939−00   6453 GLOBAL TOUR GOLF                 71.47               .00 GOLF BRUSHES             
13/15 07/16/15 21             901011875    6450 TITLEIST                        619.50               .00 GOLF CLUBS               
13/15 07/16/15 21             900945038    6450 TITLEIST                         90.08               .00 GOLF CLUB                
13/15 07/16/15 21             900951168    6450 TITLEIST                         90.08               .00 GOLF CLUB                
13/15 07/16/15 21             900905938    6450 TITLEIST                        118.00               .00 GOLF CLUB                
13/15 07/16/15 21             900938650    6450 TITLEIST                         90.08               .00 GOLF CLUB                
13/15 07/16/15 21             900961108    6450 TITLEIST                        158.62               .00 GOLF HATS                
13/15 07/16/15 21             900268678    6450 TITLEIST                        180.00               .00 TRIAL SETS               
13/15 07/16/15 21             900961189    6450 TITLEIST                        108.00               .00 GOLF GLOVES              
13/15 07/16/15 21             900971479    6450 TITLEIST                        120.08               .00 GOLF GLOVES              
TOTAL    COST OF REVENUE−PRO SHOP                                .00          5,891.18               .00

4220D    DIESEL                   
13/15 07/16/15 21             A438872      6445 GARY V. BURROWS,                760.46               .00 DIESEL 270G              
13/15 07/16/15 21             A437772      6445 GARY V. BURROWS,                901.28               .00 DIESEL 320G              
TOTAL    DIESEL                                                  .00          1,661.74               .00

4220F    OPERATING SUPPLIES FUEL  
13/15 07/16/15 21             A437771      6445 GARY V. BURROWS,                136.20               .00 UNLEADED GAS 40G         
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES FUEL                                 .00            136.20               .00

4220K    OPERATING SUPPLIES−KITCH 
13/15 07/16/15 21             234354       6623 JS WEST PROPANE                 157.90               .00 PROPANE 103G             
13/15 07/16/15 21             900986608    6450 TITLEIST                        122.79               .00 KITCH STAFF UNIFORM      
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES−KITCH                                .00            280.69               .00

4220M    OPERATING SUPPLIES MAINT.
13/15 07/16/15 21             B228870      6541 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 62.05               .00 OPERATING SUPPLIES       

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:08                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   17
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 045 − GOLF COURSE − CITY       
BUDGET UNIT − 4245 − GOLF COURSE−CITY         

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220M    OPERATING SUPPLIES MAINT. (cont’d)
13/15 07/16/15 21             A207216      6541 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 33.29               .00 TAPE/TRIMMER LINE        
13/15 07/16/15 21             78491        6523 WEST VALLEY SUPP                166.95               .00 PVC PIPE                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             78301        6523 WEST VALLEY SUPP                129.98               .00 PRO SHOP LAWN IRRIG      
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES MAINT.                               .00            392.27               .00

4220P    OPERATING SUPPLIES−PRO SH
13/15 07/16/15 21             16701        1263 KINGS COUNTY MOB                306.39               .00 NEW LOCKS PRO SHOP       
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES−PRO SH                               .00            306.39               .00

4230     REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES    
13/15 07/16/15 21             7459−115318  6526 LEMOORE AUTO SUP                 30.13               .00 V−BELTS                  
13/15 07/16/15 21             7459−115398  6526 LEMOORE AUTO SUP                108.62               .00 BEARINGS/WIRING          
13/15 07/16/15 21             7459−116408  6526 LEMOORE AUTO SUP                  5.07               .00 NUTS/BOLTS               
13/15 07/16/15 21             7459−117034  6526 LEMOORE AUTO SUP                 51.47               .00 MOTOR OIL                
13/15 07/16/15 21             7459−118040  6526 LEMOORE AUTO SUP                 16.11               .00 TUBE SEALANT             
13/15 07/16/15 21             7459−119848  6526 LEMOORE AUTO SUP                110.44               .00 HYDRAULIC HOSES          
13/15 07/16/15 21             7459−120212  6526 LEMOORE AUTO SUP                 69.84               .00 STEERING WHEEL           
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES                                   .00            391.68               .00

4230M    REPAIR/MAINT − MAINT     
13/15 07/16/15 21             7459−111294  6526 LEMOORE AUTO SUP                 90.08               .00 HOSE/CLAMPS              
13/15 07/16/15 21             7459−111754  6526 LEMOORE AUTO SUP                 42.58               .00 HOSES                    
13/15 07/16/15 21             7459−112075  6526 LEMOORE AUTO SUP                 32.14               .00 RED GREASE               
13/15 07/16/15 21             7459−112077  6526 LEMOORE AUTO SUP                 15.47               .00 CIRCUIT TESTER           
13/15 07/16/15 21             7459−112580  6526 LEMOORE AUTO SUP                  4.68               .00 GREASE CAP/LYNCH PIN     
13/15 07/16/15 21             7459−113538  6526 LEMOORE AUTO SUP                 12.76               .00 HYDRAULIC HOSE           
13/15 07/16/15 21             7459−114555  6526 LEMOORE AUTO SUP                 18.44               .00 ROLL PINS                
13/15 07/16/15 21             7459−114872  6526 LEMOORE AUTO SUP                 25.21               .00 ANTIFREEZE/SEALANT       
13/15 07/16/15 21             7459−115117  6526 LEMOORE AUTO SUP                  1.70               .00 ROLL PIN                 
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT − MAINT                                    .00            243.06               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21             2120         5183 BRYCE JENSEN                     70.00               .00 JUNE SVCS                
13/15 07/16/15 21             06232015     6548 RINGER, TOM                     285.00               .00 FOOD VENDING PERMIT      
13/15 07/16/15 21             06232015     6548 RINGER, TOM                     726.00               .00 ABC LICENSE FEES         
13/15 07/16/15 21             06312015     6573 JAMES HUDGEON                   217.12               .00 GOLF LESSONS             
13/15 07/16/15 21             06302015     6548 RINGER, TOM                   1,071.00               .00 GOLF LESSONS             
13/15 07/16/15 21             06302015     6574 TONY ALANIZ JR.                 325.12               .00 GOLF LESSONS             
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          2,694.24               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
13/15 07/16/15 21             9748469196   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                  9.84               .00 MONTHLY SERVICES         
13/15 07/16/15 21             JUNE15836697 0363 P G & E                         851.61               .00 06/01/15−06/29/15        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            861.45               .00

4825     MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT    

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:09                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   18
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 045 − GOLF COURSE − CITY       
BUDGET UNIT − 4245 − GOLF COURSE−CITY         

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4825     MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT    
13/15 07/16/15 21             010722       0005 A−1 ALLSTAR PLUM                800.00               .00 NEW WATER FILTER SYST    
TOTAL    MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT                                   .00            800.00               .00

4850     CIP                      
13/15 07/16/15 21             010723       0005 A−1 ALLSTAR PLUM                130.72               .00 GOLF COURSE BATHROOM     
TOTAL    CIP                                                     .00            130.72               .00

TOTAL    GOLF COURSE−CITY                                        .00         14,616.27               .00

TOTAL    GOLF COURSE − CITY                                      .00         14,616.27               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:09                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   19
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 050 − WATER                    
BUDGET UNIT − 4250 − WATER                    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4195     CAFETERIA PLAN BENEFIT   
13/15 07/16/15 21             44636        1036 PACE TPA                         20.21               .00 QTR ADMIN CHARGES        
TOTAL    CAFETERIA PLAN BENEFIT                                  .00             20.21               .00

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
13/15 07/16/15 21             A206391      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 45.14               .00 PH DIGGER                
13/15 07/16/15 21             B228889      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                  9.13               .00 2CYCLE OIL               
13/15 07/16/15 21             A206494      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 64.46               .00 TRIMMER LINE             
13/15 07/16/15 21             A206690      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 65.54               .00 PRUNING SAW/LOPPER       
13/15 07/16/15 21             B229223      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                  5.15               .00 SAW BLADES               
13/15 07/16/15 21             B229296      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                  8.37               .00 LYSOL                    
13/15 07/16/15 21             B229388      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                  1.28               .00 ELECTRIC TAPE            
13/15 07/16/15 21             A207383      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                  4.07               .00 BLEACH                   
13/15 07/16/15 21             A208045      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 30.62               .00 TROWEL/SHOVEL            
13/15 07/16/15 21             52924003     0020 PRAXAIR                          86.60               .00 GLOVES/MASK              
13/15 07/16/15 21             3918−243193  6120 O’REILLY AUTO PA                 42.94               .00 CEMENT                   
13/15 07/16/15 21             B228346      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 29.00               .00 BATTERY/RAGS             
13/15 07/16/15 21             B228355      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 18.25               .00 PAINT REMOVER            
13/15 07/16/15 21             A206096      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 35.85               .00 BUG SPRAY                
13/15 07/16/15 21             A206307      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 32.22               .00 3PK D BATTERY            
13/15 07/16/15 21             28857639     0205 HELENA CHEMICAL                 224.27               .00 ROUNDUP/GOAL             
13/15 07/16/15 21             FO828302     6058 UNIVAR                        3,031.55               .00 CHLORINE                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             FO828301     6058 UNIVAR                        1,384.64               .00 CHLORINE                 
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00          5,119.08               .00

4230     REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES    
13/15 07/16/15 21             A207052      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 65.11               .00 GATE VALVE               
13/15 07/16/15 21             B229488      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 35.85               .00 GALV PIPE PARTS\         
13/15 07/16/15 21             A207433      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 16.11               .00 BLK SHEETING             
13/15 07/16/15 21             A207888      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 32.68               .00 NUTS & BOLTS             
13/15 07/16/15 21             1096127      0188 FERGUSON ENTERPR                364.65               .00 SAFE COUP A−25           
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES                                   .00            514.40               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501382379   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       43.82               .00 UNIFORMS                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501387013   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       43.82               .00 UNIFORMS                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501391691   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       56.82               .00 UNIFORMS                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501396415   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       43.82               .00 UNIFORMS                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501401000   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       43.82               .00 UNIFORMS                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             2120         5183 BRYCE JENSEN                      2.27               .00 JUNE SVCS                
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            234.37               .00

4330     PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS  
13/15 07/16/15 21             93820        5546 INFOSEND                        717.76               .00 TTHM INSERTS             
TOTAL    PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS                                 .00            717.76               .00

4340     UTILITIES                

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:09                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   20
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 050 − WATER                    
BUDGET UNIT − 4250 − WATER                    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4340     UTILITIES                
13/15 07/16/15 21             9748469196   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                 81.97               .00 MONTHLY SERVICES         
13/15 07/16/15 21             0007444817−6 0363 P G & E                       2,865.56               .00 WELL 4                   
13/15 07/16/15 21             0007447193−9 0363 P G & E                         418.10               .00 NON ENERGY               
13/15 07/16/15 21             JUNE15973645 0363 P G & E                          19.71               .00 05/20/15−06/18/15        
13/15 07/16/15 21             0007439467−7 0363 P G & E                         418.10               .00 NON ENERGY               
13/15 07/16/15 21             000006738972 5516 AT&T                              3.03               .00 559−925−2806             
13/15 07/16/15 21             000006738975 5516 AT&T                              2.28               .00 559−925−9481             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00          3,808.75               .00

TOTAL    WATER                                                   .00         10,414.57               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:09                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   21
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 050 − WATER                    
BUDGET UNIT − 4251 − UTILITY OFFICE           

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21             2120         5183 BRYCE JENSEN                    105.85               .00 JUNE SVCS                
13/15 07/16/15 21             71586        6115 EMPLOYEE RELATIO                110.78               .00 PRE−EMPLOY BACKGROUND    
13/15 07/16/15 21             SOP39517     6086 CPS HR CONSULTIN                756.12               .00 ACCOUNT CLERK TEST       
13/15 07/16/15 21             94132        5546 INFOSEND                      3,856.10               .00 JUNE BILLS 2015          
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          4,828.85               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
13/15 07/16/15 21             000006738976 5516 AT&T                             13.11               .00 559−925−9790             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             13.11               .00

TOTAL    UTILITY OFFICE                                          .00          4,841.96               .00

TOTAL    WATER                                                   .00         15,256.53               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:09                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   22
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 056 − REFUSE                   
BUDGET UNIT − 4256 − REFUSE                   

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
13/15 07/16/15 21             52949933     0020 PRAXAIR                          34.07               .00 SPEC HI PRES >100CF      
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00             34.07               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501382386   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       45.57               .00 UNIFORMS                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501387020   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       52.07               .00 UNIFORMS                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             2120         5183 BRYCE JENSEN                      4.55               .00 JUNE SVCS                
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501391699   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       52.07               .00 UNIFORMS                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501396419   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       45.57               .00 UNIFORMS                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501401010   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       47.07               .00 UNIFORMS                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             07012015     0234 KINGS WASTE AND              75,768.28               .00 JUNE SERVICES            
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00         76,015.18               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
13/15 07/16/15 21             9748469196   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                 37.36               .00 MONTHLY SERVICES         
13/15 07/16/15 21             000006738972 5516 AT&T                              1.73               .00 559−925−2806             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             39.09               .00

TOTAL    REFUSE                                                  .00         76,088.34               .00

TOTAL    REFUSE                                                  .00         76,088.34               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:10                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   23
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 060 − SEWER& STROM WTR DRAINAGE
BUDGET UNIT − 4260 − SEWER                    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
13/15 07/16/15 21             A206988      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 15.03               .00 LAMP/LIGHT BULBS         
13/15 07/16/15 21             A207023      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 12.89               .00 TRIMMER LINE             
13/15 07/16/15 21             A207374      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                  2.14               .00 WASP/HORN SPRAY          
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501387015   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       52.07               .00 UNIFORMS                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             SLS10021684  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL               3,493.64               .00 CHLORINE/DEPOSIT         
13/15 07/16/15 21             SLC10007087  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL              −2,000.00               .00 DEPOSIT REFUND           
13/15 07/16/15 21             SLS10022260  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL               3,493.64               .00 CHLORINE/DEPOSIT         
13/15 07/16/15 21             SLC10007130  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL              −2,000.00               .00 DEPOSIT REFUND           
13/15 07/16/15 21             SLS10022621  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL               5,227.96               .00 CHLORINE/DEPOSIT         
13/15 07/16/15 21             SLC10007276  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL              −3,000.00               .00 DEPOSIT REFUND           
13/15 07/16/15 21             B228664      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 15.34               .00 SEWER LIFT PARTS         
13/15 07/16/15 21             A206231      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                  6.37               .00 SEWER LIFT PARTS         
13/15 07/16/15 21             395264       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                 18.26               .00 NC PLUG TAP              
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00          5,337.34               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21             2120         5183 BRYCE JENSEN                      2.27               .00 JUNE SVCS                
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501382382   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       57.42               .00 UNIFORMS                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501391696   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       49.42               .00 UNIFORMS                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501396417   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       45.57               .00 UNIFORMS                 
13/15 07/16/15 21             1501401006   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       55.92               .00 UNIFORMS                 
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            210.60               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
13/15 07/16/15 21             9748469196   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                 27.19               .00 MONTHLY SERVICES         
13/15 07/16/15 21             000006739232 5516 AT&T                             17.09               .00 559−925−8587             
13/15 07/16/15 21             000006738972 5516 AT&T                              1.73               .00 559−925−2806             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             46.01               .00

TOTAL    SEWER                                                   .00          5,593.95               .00

TOTAL    SEWER& STROM WTR DRAINAGE                               .00          5,593.95               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:10                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   24
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 074 − PARKS & RECREATION CAP   
BUDGET UNIT − 4730I − BMX TRACK INSTALLATION   

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4317     CONSTRUCTION/IMPLEMENTA. 
13/15 07/16/15 21             06292015     6583 FRAMEWORK RACING              2,161.12               .00 BMX TRACK SUPPLIES       
TOTAL    CONSTRUCTION/IMPLEMENTA.                                .00          2,161.12               .00

TOTAL    BMX TRACK INSTALLATION                                  .00          2,161.12               .00

TOTAL    PARKS & RECREATION CAP                                  .00          2,161.12               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:10                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   25
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 075 − FACILITY/INFRASTRUCTURE  
BUDGET UNIT − 4775G − CROSSFIT MULTIPURPOSE RM 

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4317     CONSTRUCTION/IMPLEMENTA. 
13/15 07/16/15 21             A206902      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                184.30               .00 CROSSFIT SUPPLIES        
13/15 07/16/15 21             B229434      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 86.02               .00 CROSSFIT SUPPLIES        
13/15 07/16/15 21             A207128      0304 LEMOORE HARDWARE                 97.49               .00 CROSSFIT SUPPLIES        
13/15 07/16/15 21             355          1263 KINGS COUNTY MOB                306.39               .00 CROSSFIT REKEY/DUPLIC    
13/15 07/16/15 21             295          1263 KINGS COUNTY MOB                151.75               .00 CROSSFIT MASTER KEY      
13/15 07/16/15 21             24509        0388 REED ELECTRIC                 1,868.99               .00 CROSSFIT WIRE/SWITCH     
13/15 07/16/15 21             24503        0388 REED ELECTRIC                   430.99               .00 CROSSFIT PARTS           
13/15 07/16/15 21             24535        0388 REED ELECTRIC                 1,337.64               .00 CROSSFIT LIGHTS          
13/15 07/16/15 21             24540        0388 REED ELECTRIC                 2,038.67               .00 CROSSFIT HALL LIGHTS     
13/15 07/16/15 21             24346        0388 REED ELECTRIC                 1,206.91               .00 CROSSFIT EXIT LIGHTS     
13/15 07/16/15 21             24550        0388 REED ELECTRIC                   934.41               .00 CROSSFIT AC              
13/15 07/16/15 21 6919    −01 2615         5628 YOSEMITE NURSERY              8,610.00         −8,610.00 RUBBER SPORTS FLOORING−IN
13/15 07/16/15 21 6919    −02 2615         5628 YOSEMITE NURSERY                450.00           −450.00 5 GALLON BUCKETS−FLOORING
13/15 07/16/15 21 6919    −03 2615         5628 YOSEMITE NURSERY                710.33           −710.33 TAX                      
TOTAL    CONSTRUCTION/IMPLEMENTA.                                .00         18,413.89         −9,770.33

TOTAL    CROSSFIT MULTIPURPOSE RM                                .00         18,413.89         −9,770.33

TOTAL    FACILITY/INFRASTRUCTURE                                 .00         18,413.89         −9,770.33

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:10                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   26
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4801 − LLMD ZONE 1 WESTFIELD    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21             17603        6414 PRIMOW LANDSCAPE              3,600.00               .00 LANDSCAPE SVC JUNE       
13/15 07/16/15 21             272197       6002 R&R BACKFLOW                    361.42               .00 BACKFLOW TESTS           
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          3,961.42               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
13/15 07/16/15 21             JUNE2015     2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                 241.20               .00 MAY/JUNE SERVICES        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            241.20               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 1 WESTFIELD                                   .00          4,202.62               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:10                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   27
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4803 − LLMD ZONE3 SILVA ESTATES 

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21             272197       6002 R&R BACKFLOW                     75.00               .00 BACKFLOW TESTS           
13/15 07/16/15 21             408721       5637 ELITE MAINTENANC                833.00               .00 JUNE MAINTENANCE         
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            908.00               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
13/15 07/16/15 21             JUNE2015     2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                  54.90               .00 MAY/JUNE SERVICES        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             54.90               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE3 SILVA ESTATES                                .00            962.90               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:10                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   28
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4805 − LLMD ZONE 5 WILDFLOWER   

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21             272197       6002 R&R BACKFLOW                      7.01               .00 BACKFLOW TESTS           
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00              7.01               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
13/15 07/16/15 21             JUNE2015     2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                  18.00               .00 MAY/JUNE SERVICES        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             18.00               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 5 WILDFLOWER                                  .00             25.01               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:10                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   29
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4806 − LLMD ZONE 6 CAPISTRANO   

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21             408721       5637 ELITE MAINTENANC                238.00               .00 JUNE MAINTENANCE         
13/15 07/16/15 21             272197       6002 R&R BACKFLOW                      7.71               .00 BACKFLOW TESTS           
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            245.71               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
13/15 07/16/15 21             JUNE2015     2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                  23.40               .00 MAY/JUNE SERVICES        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             23.40               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 6 CAPISTRANO                                  .00            269.11               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:10                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   30
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4807 − LLMD ZONE 7 SILVERADO    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21             272197       6002 R&R BACKFLOW                     16.08               .00 BACKFLOW TESTS           
13/15 07/16/15 21             408721       5637 ELITE MAINTENANC                714.00               .00 JUNE MAINTENANCE         
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            730.08               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
13/15 07/16/15 21             JUNE2015     2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                  27.00               .00 MAY/JUNE SERVICES        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             27.00               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 7 SILVERADO                                   .00            757.08               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:11                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   31
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4808 − LLMD ZONE 8 CTRY.CLB.VILL

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21             408721       5637 ELITE MAINTENANC                714.00               .00 JUNE MAINTENANCE         
13/15 07/16/15 21             272197       6002 R&R BACKFLOW                     82.86               .00 BACKFLOW TESTS           
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            796.86               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
13/15 07/16/15 21             JUNE2015     2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                 179.10               .00 MAY/JUNE SERVICES        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            179.10               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 8 CTRY.CLB.VILL                               .00            975.96               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:11                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   32
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4809 − LLMD ZONE 9 LA DANTE ROSE

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21             272197       6002 R&R BACKFLOW                     21.95               .00 BACKFLOW TESTS           
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00             21.95               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
13/15 07/16/15 21             JUNE2015     2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                   5.40               .00 MAY/JUNE SERVICES        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00              5.40               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 9 LA DANTE ROSE                               .00             27.35               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:11                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   33
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4810 − LLMD ZONE 10 AVALON      

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21             272197       6002 R&R BACKFLOW                     73.64               .00 BACKFLOW TESTS           
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00             73.64               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
13/15 07/16/15 21             JUNE2015     2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                 146.70               .00 MAY/JUNE SERVICES        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            146.70               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 10 AVALON                                     .00            220.34               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:11                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   34
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4811 − LLMD ZONE 11 SELF HELP EN

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21             408721       5637 ELITE MAINTENANC                119.00               .00 JUNE MAINTENANCE         
13/15 07/16/15 21             272197       6002 R&R BACKFLOW                      7.45               .00 BACKFLOW TESTS           
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            126.45               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
13/15 07/16/15 21             JUNE2015     2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                  15.30               .00 MAY/JUNE SERVICES        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             15.30               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 11 SELF HELP EN                               .00            141.75               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:11                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   35
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4812 − LLMD ZONE 12 SUMMERWIND  

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21             272197       6002 R&R BACKFLOW                    310.92               .00 BACKFLOW TESTS           
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            310.92               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
13/15 07/16/15 21             JUNE2015     2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                 133.20               .00 MAY/JUNE SERVICES        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            133.20               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 12 SUMMERWIND                                 .00            444.12               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:11                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   36
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4813 − LLMD ZONE 13 CORNERSTONE 

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21             272197       6002 R&R BACKFLOW                     19.19               .00 BACKFLOW TESTS           
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00             19.19               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
13/15 07/16/15 21             JUNE2015     2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                  47.70               .00 MAY/JUNE SERVICES        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             47.70               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 13 CORNERSTONE                                .00             66.89               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:11                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   37
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4815A − PFMD ZONE 1 THE LANDING  

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21             272197       6002 R&R BACKFLOW                    229.58               .00 BACKFLOW TESTS           
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            229.58               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
13/15 07/16/15 21             JUNE2015     2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                   9.90               .00 MAY/JUNE SERVICES        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00              9.90               .00

TOTAL    PFMD ZONE 1 THE LANDING                                 .00            239.48               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:11                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   38
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4815B − PFMD ZONE 2 DEVANTE      

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21             408721       5637 ELITE MAINTENANC              1,785.00               .00 JUNE MAINTENANCE         
13/15 07/16/15 21             272197       6002 R&R BACKFLOW                    634.87               .00 BACKFLOW TESTS           
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          2,419.87               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
13/15 07/16/15 21             JUNE2015     2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                 524.70               .00 MAY/JUNE SERVICES        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            524.70               .00

TOTAL    PFMD ZONE 2 DEVANTE                                     .00          2,944.57               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:11                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   39
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4815C − PFMD ZONE 3 SILVA 10     

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21             17603        6414 PRIMOW LANDSCAPE              1,066.67               .00 LANDSCAPE SVC JUNE       
13/15 07/16/15 21             272197       6002 R&R BACKFLOW                    203.72               .00 BACKFLOW TESTS           
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          1,270.39               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
13/15 07/16/15 21             JUNE2015     2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                  41.40               .00 MAY/JUNE SERVICES        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             41.40               .00

TOTAL    PFMD ZONE 3 SILVA 10                                    .00          1,311.79               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:11                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   40
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4815D − PFMD ZONE 4 PARKVIEW     

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21             272197       6002 R&R BACKFLOW                     75.24               .00 BACKFLOW TESTS           
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00             75.24               .00

TOTAL    PFMD ZONE 4 PARKVIEW                                    .00             75.24               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:11                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   41
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4815E − PFMD EAST VILLAGE PARK   

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21             272197       6002 R&R BACKFLOW                    257.11               .00 BACKFLOW TESTS           
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            257.11               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
13/15 07/16/15 21             JUNE2015     2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                 431.10               .00 MAY/JUNE SERVICES        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            431.10               .00

TOTAL    PFMD EAST VILLAGE PARK                                  .00            688.21               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:11                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   42
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4815F − SAGECREST ESTATES        

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21             272197       6002 R&R BACKFLOW                    167.10               .00 BACKFLOW TESTS           
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            167.10               .00

TOTAL    SAGECREST ESTATES                                       .00            167.10               .00

TOTAL    LLMD/PFMD                                               .00         13,519.52               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:11                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   43
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:40:04                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 085 − PBIA                     
BUDGET UNIT − 4270 − PBIA                     

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21             JUNE2015     5563 RUSTY DEROUIN                   300.00               .00 JUNE SERVICES            
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            300.00               .00

TOTAL    PBIA                                                    .00            300.00               .00

TOTAL    PBIA                                                    .00            300.00               .00

TOTAL REPORT                                                     .00        386,704.03        −37,734.05

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:40:11                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT311
TIME: 13:42:44                                  GENERAL LEDGER TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: account.acct between ’2000’ and ’2999’AND transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.batch=’TT072115
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             

ACCOUNT    DATE   T/C  REFERENCE  VENDOR/PAYER                              DEBIT            CREDIT  DESCRIPTION

2020     ACCOUNTS PAYABLE         
   13/15 07/16/15  21              0126 L.N. CURTIS & SON                                   8,277.50  JSLG LP SIMO TURBO PWR UN
   13/15 07/16/15  21              0126 L.N. CURTIS & SON                                        .00  SHIPPING                 
   13/15 07/16/15  21              6007 SPEEDO CHECK                                          693.00  SPEEDOMETER CHECK        
   13/15 07/16/15  21              2399 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIC                                  594.00  FINGERPRINTS             
TOTAL    ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                                      .00          9,564.50

2250     AMBULANCE FINE REIMB.HLDS
   13/15 07/16/15  21              0126 L.N. CURTIS & SON                 8,277.50                    JSLG LP SIMO TURBO PWR UN
   13/15 07/16/15  21              0126 L.N. CURTIS & SON                                        .00  SHIPPING                 
TOTAL    AMBULANCE FINE REIMB.HLDS                                        8,277.50               .00

2279     STORED VEH. FINES/TRF.OFF
   13/15 07/16/15  21              6007 SPEEDO CHECK                        693.00                    SPEEDOMETER CHECK        
TOTAL    STORED VEH. FINES/TRF.OFF                                          693.00               .00

2285     LIVE SCAN DEPOSITS−−PD   
   13/15 07/16/15  21              2399 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIC                594.00                    FINGERPRINTS             
TOTAL    LIVE SCAN DEPOSITS−−PD                                             594.00               .00

TOTAL    GENERAL FUND                                                     9,564.50          9,564.50

TOTAL REPORT                                                              9,564.50          9,564.50

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:42:44                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT31
TIME: 13:41:24                                      REVENUE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.account between ’3000’ and ’3999’ and transact.batch=’TT0
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 001 − GENERAL FUND             

ACCOUNT    DATE   T/C RECEIVE REFERENCE   PAYER/VENDOR        BUDGET          RECEIPTS       RECEIVABLES DESCRIPTION

3540     PLANNING FEES            
   13/15 07/16/15 21 0        06302015     6119 WATHEN CASTANOS              −2,465.00                   REFUND FEES TRACT 910    
TOTAL    PLANNING FEES                                           .00         −2,465.00               .00

3681     RECREATION FEES          
   13/15 07/16/15 21 0        06302015     T2014 MARLENE CROUCH                 −50.00                   INDOOR SOCCER            
TOTAL    RECREATION FEES                                         .00            −50.00               .00

TOTAL    GENERAL FUND                                            .00         −2,515.00               .00

TOTAL    GENERAL FUND                                            .00         −2,515.00               .00

TOTAL REPORT                                                     .00         −2,515.00               .00

                   RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:41:24  PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 07/16/2015 CITY OF LEMOORE AUDIT11
TIME: 13:52:29 EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’1’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’072115P1’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND
BUDGET UNIT − 4213 − CITY MANAGER

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR BUDGET EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
1 /16 07/16/15 21 9406464645   5352 SHRED−IT USA− FR 37.06 .00 SHREDDING SERVICE
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC .00 37.06 .00

4320     MEETINGS & DUES
1 /16 07/16/15 21 129 2836 THE BODY SHOP HE 200.00 .00 MEMBERSHIP FEE JULY
TOTAL    MEETINGS & DUES .00 200.00 .00

4330     PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS  
1 /16 07/16/15 21 15622 6405 I DESIGN & PRINT 37.88 .00 BUSINESS CARDS/WELSH     
TOTAL    PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS .00 37.88 .00

TOTAL    CITY MANAGER .00 274.94 .00

RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:52:30 PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING

Item 2-3



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:52:29                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’1’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’072115P1’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4215 − FINANCE                  

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
1 /16 07/16/15 21             9406464713   5352 SHRED−IT USA− FR                 18.53               .00 SHREDDING SVC FINANCE    
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00             18.53               .00

4315     INSURANCE/BONDS          
1 /16 07/16/15 21             RMA−20160023 0123 CSJVRMA                       2,539.00               .00 EAP 15/16                
1 /16 07/16/15 21             RMA−20160023 0123 CSJVRMA                      35,934.00               .00 ERMA 15/16               
1 /16 07/16/15 21             RMA−20160023 0123 CSJVRMA                       9,163.00               .00 GENERAL ADMIN 15/16      
1 /16 07/16/15 21             RMA−20160023 0123 CSJVRMA                      48,232.00               .00 LIABILITY PRGM 1STQTR    
1 /16 07/16/15 21             RMA−20160023 0123 CSJVRMA                         510.00               .00 LOW VALUE VEH 15/16      
1 /16 07/16/15 21             RMA−20160023 0123 CSJVRMA                      65,127.00               .00 PROPERTY PRGM 15/16      
1 /16 07/16/15 21             RMA−20160023 0123 CSJVRMA                      97,486.00               .00 WRKS COMP 1ST QTR        
1 /16 07/16/15 21             RMA−20160023 0123 CSJVRMA                      −4,173.00               .00 14 CARMA DISTRIBUTION    
1 /16 07/16/15 21             RMA−20160023 0123 CSJVRMA                      −4,641.00               .00 14 CJPRMA DISTRIBUTIO    
TOTAL    INSURANCE/BONDS                                         .00        250,177.00               .00

4320     MEETINGS & DUES          
1 /16 07/16/15 21             0190684/2015 5308 GOVERNMENT FINAN                190.00               .00 MEMBERSHIP FEE           
TOTAL    MEETINGS & DUES                                         .00            190.00               .00

TOTAL    FINANCE                                                 .00        250,385.53               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:52:30                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:52:29                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’1’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’072115P1’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4220 − MAINTENANCE DIVISION     

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
1 /16 07/16/15 21             CALEM14914   5866 FASTENAL COMPANY                105.90               .00 VESTS                    
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00            105.90               .00

4230     REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES    
1 /16 07/16/15 21             CALEM14890   5866 FASTENAL COMPANY                343.99               .00 GRINDER                  
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES                                   .00            343.99               .00

4350     REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES    
1 /16 07/16/15 21             010737       0005 A−1 ALLSTAR PLUM                135.00               .00 SNAKE MAIN SEWER         
1 /16 07/16/15 21             28           6597 AIRWORX                         241.00               .00 BLOWER REPLACE BELT      
1 /16 07/16/15 21             29           6597 AIRWORX                         155.00               .00 EVAP FILTERS/CLEANER     
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES                                   .00            531.00               .00

TOTAL    MAINTENANCE DIVISION                                    .00            980.89               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:52:30                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:52:29                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’1’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’072115P1’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4221 − POLICE                   

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
1 /16 07/16/15 21             5711         3010 THE ANIMAL HOUSE                 75.20               .00 DOG FOOD                 
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00             75.20               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
1 /16 07/16/15 21             78307315     1054 MOTOROLA                        147.50               .00 AUGUST SERVICES          
1 /16 07/16/15 21             4022         5912 SUN RIDGE SYSTEM             24,233.00               .00 ANNUAL SUPPORT SVCS      
1 /16 07/16/15 21             269254       6377 THE CRISCOM COMP              1,787.12               .00 DISPATCH CENTER/JULY     
1 /16 07/16/15 21             9406483227   5352 SHRED−IT USA− FR                138.98               .00 SHREDDING SVS−PD         
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00         26,306.60               .00

4320     MEETINGS & DUES          
1 /16 07/16/15 21             205 15/16    6154 CALIFORNIA POLIC                399.00               .00 MEMBERSHIP DUES          
TOTAL    MEETINGS & DUES                                         .00            399.00               .00

4380     RENTALS & LEASES         
1 /16 07/16/15 21             282413962    5842 U.S.  BANCORP EQ                168.16               .00 PD PRINTERS              
TOTAL    RENTALS & LEASES                                        .00            168.16               .00

TOTAL    POLICE                                                  .00         26,948.96               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:52:30                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    5
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:52:29                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’1’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’072115P1’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4222 − FIRE                     

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4350     REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES    
1 /16 07/16/15 21             88483        6515 COMPLETE WIRELES                129.08               .00 RADIO REPAIR             
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES                                   .00            129.08               .00

TOTAL    FIRE                                                    .00            129.08               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:52:30                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    6
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:52:29                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’1’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’072115P1’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4224 − BUILDING INSPECTION      

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4330     PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS  
1 /16 07/16/15 21             9589         6378 CALIFORNIA BUILD                225.00               .00 JOB POSTING              
TOTAL    PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS                                 .00            225.00               .00

TOTAL    BUILDING INSPECTION                                     .00            225.00               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:52:30                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    7
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:52:29                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’1’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’072115P1’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4242 − RECREATION               

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
1 /16 07/16/15 21             22160        0268 KINGS COUNTY TRO                 86.00               .00 GOLF TROPHIES            
1 /16 07/16/15 21             8310         5829 JONES BOYS LLC                   63.43               .00 JULY 4TH SHIRTS          
1 /16 07/16/15 21             25239        6150 CLASSIC SOCCER                   15.05               .00 SOCCER JERSEYS           
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00            164.48               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
1 /16 07/16/15 21             07142015     0040 LARRY AVILA                     346.00               .00 SOCCER REFEREE           
1 /16 07/16/15 21             1615         6099 BOCKYN,LLC                      250.00               .00 AUG 15 MAINTENANCE       
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            596.00               .00

TOTAL    RECREATION                                              .00            760.48               .00

TOTAL    GENERAL FUND                                            .00        279,704.88               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:52:30                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    8
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:52:29                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’1’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’072115P1’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 028 − CITY GRANTS−  CAP PROJ   
BUDGET UNIT − 4726L − 19TH AVE PARK IMPROVEMENT

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4317     CONSTRUCTION/IMPLEMENTA. 
1 /16 07/16/15 21             15−65085     2362 PATRICK ENTERPRI              9,797.55               .00 TURFACE PRO 19TH/198     
TOTAL    CONSTRUCTION/IMPLEMENTA.                                .00          9,797.55               .00

TOTAL    19TH AVE PARK IMPROVEMENT                               .00          9,797.55               .00

TOTAL    CITY GRANTS−  CAP PROJ                                  .00          9,797.55               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:52:30                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    9
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:52:29                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’1’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’072115P1’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 040 − FLEET MAINTENANCE        
BUDGET UNIT − 4265 − FLEET MAINTENANCE        

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
1 /16 07/16/15 21             CALEM14905   5866 FASTENAL COMPANY                201.75               .00 SAW/BLADES               
1 /16 07/16/15 21             CALEM14827   5866 FASTENAL COMPANY                213.93               .00 SWAMP COOLER PUMP        
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00            415.68               .00

4230     REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES    
1 /16 07/16/15 21             6902928−00   5379 TURF STAR                       122.85               .00 AIR FILTER/GAUGE         
1 /16 07/16/15 21             6902549−00   5379 TURF STAR                       135.82               .00 CABLES                   
1 /16 07/16/15 21             PI33369      0361 ORTON’S EQUIPMEN                 17.09               .00 KEYS                     
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES                                   .00            275.76               .00

4825     MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT    
1 /16 07/16/15 21 6930    −01 CALEM14906   5866 FASTENAL COMPANY              2,899.00         −2,899.00 COOLING UNIT − PORT−A−COO
1 /16 07/16/15 21 6930    −02 CALEM14906   5866 FASTENAL COMPANY                217.43           −217.42 TAX                      
TOTAL    MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT                                   .00          3,116.43         −3,116.42

TOTAL    FLEET MAINTENANCE                                       .00          3,807.87         −3,116.42

TOTAL    FLEET MAINTENANCE                                       .00          3,807.87         −3,116.42

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:52:30                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   10
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:52:29                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’1’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’072115P1’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 045 − GOLF COURSE − CITY       
BUDGET UNIT − 4245 − GOLF COURSE−CITY         

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4000K    COST OF REVENUE−KITCHEN  
1 /16 07/16/15 21             38251855     6438 PEPSI BEVERAGES                 475.55               .00 SODA CASES               
1 /16 07/16/15 21             38251854     6438 PEPSI BEVERAGES                 112.57               .00 SODA CASES               
1 /16 07/16/15 21             40806003     6438 PEPSI BEVERAGES                 466.90               .00 SODA CASES               
1 /16 07/16/15 21             507090940    6440 SYSCO                           437.32               .00 FOOD SUPPLIES            
1 /16 07/16/15 21             W−1479907    6548 RINGER, TOM                     156.10               .00 REIMB/VALLEYWIDE         
TOTAL    COST OF REVENUE−KITCHEN                                 .00          1,648.44               .00

4220K    OPERATING SUPPLIES−KITCH 
1 /16 07/16/15 21             621212998    6624 CINTAS                           81.50               .00 APRONS/TOWELS            
1 /16 07/16/15 21             621214447    6624 CINTAS                           37.50               .00 APRON/MOPS               
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES−KITCH                                .00            119.00               .00

4220M    OPERATING SUPPLIES MAINT.
1 /16 07/16/15 21             00226627     2914 AAA QUALITY SERV                452.82               .00 POTTY RENTAL             
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES MAINT.                               .00            452.82               .00

4220P    OPERATING SUPPLIES−PRO SH
1 /16 07/16/15 21             418333       6441 COURSETRENDS, IN                295.00               .00 JULY MARKETING SVCS      
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES−PRO SH                               .00            295.00               .00

4380     RENTALS & LEASES         
1 /16 07/16/15 21             5257568      6447 PNC EQUIPMENT FI              4,554.88               .00 EQUIPMENT LEASE          
TOTAL    RENTALS & LEASES                                        .00          4,554.88               .00

4388     INTEREST EXPENSE         
1 /16 07/16/15 21             07012015     2236 LEMOORE RDA SUCC                702.40               .00 JULY INTEREST            
1 /16 07/16/15 21             07012015     2236 LEMOORE RDA SUCC                260.46               .00 JULY INTEREST            
TOTAL    INTEREST EXPENSE                                        .00            962.86               .00

4397     LRA SUCC. LOANS PRINCIPAL
1 /16 07/16/15 21             07012015     2236 LEMOORE RDA SUCC              5,740.69               .00 JULY PRINCIPAL           
1 /16 07/16/15 21             07012015     2236 LEMOORE RDA SUCC              2,890.54               .00 JULY PRINCIPAL           
TOTAL    LRA SUCC. LOANS PRINCIPAL                               .00          8,631.23               .00

4850     CIP                      
1 /16 07/16/15 21             261840       3045 HAYES GARAGE DOO              1,226.59               .00 DOORS/BATHROOM RENOV.    
TOTAL    CIP                                                     .00          1,226.59               .00

TOTAL    GOLF COURSE−CITY                                        .00         17,890.82               .00

TOTAL    GOLF COURSE − CITY                                      .00         17,890.82               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:52:31                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   11
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:52:29                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’1’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’072115P1’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 050 − WATER                    
BUDGET UNIT − 4250 − WATER                    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
1 /16 07/16/15 21             9455602      0190 HACH COMPANY                    400.69               .00 CHLORINE                 
1 /16 07/16/15 21             FO828894     6058 UNIVAR                        1,192.49               .00 CHLORINE                 
1 /16 07/16/15 21             FO828893     6058 UNIVAR                        1,192.49               .00 CHLORINE                 
1 /16 07/16/15 21             FO828891     6058 UNIVAR                        1,976.74               .00 CHLORINE                 
1 /16 07/16/15 21             FO828892     6058 UNIVAR                        1,061.80               .00 CHLORINE                 
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00          5,824.21               .00

4230     REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES    
1 /16 07/16/15 21             1099208      0188 FERGUSON ENTERPR                351.57               .00 PVC PIPE                 
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES                                   .00            351.57               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
1 /16 07/16/15 21             0007454535−1 0363 P G & E                         418.10               .00 NON ENERGY FINANCED      
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            418.10               .00

4392     SOLAR LOAN INTEREST EXP  
1 /16 07/16/15 21             1009330915   6388 PINNACLE PUBLIC              41,328.81               .00 SOLAR LOAN/INT#6         
TOTAL    SOLAR LOAN INTEREST EXP                                 .00         41,328.81               .00

4393     SOLAR PRINCIPAL          
1 /16 07/16/15 21             1009330915   6388 PINNACLE PUBLIC             102,078.34               .00 SOLAR LOAN/PRINC #6      
TOTAL    SOLAR PRINCIPAL                                         .00        102,078.34               .00

TOTAL    WATER                                                   .00        150,001.03               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:52:31                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   12
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:52:29                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’1’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’072115P1’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 050 − WATER                    
BUDGET UNIT − 4251 − UTILITY OFFICE           

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
1 /16 07/16/15 21             9406464713   5352 SHRED−IT USA− FR                 18.53               .00 SHREDDING SVC UTILITY    
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00             18.53               .00

TOTAL    UTILITY OFFICE                                          .00             18.53               .00

TOTAL    WATER                                                   .00        150,019.56               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:52:31                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   13
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:52:29                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’1’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’072115P1’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 056 − REFUSE                   
BUDGET UNIT − 4256 − REFUSE                   

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
1 /16 07/16/15 21             901501990    1889 NORTHERN SAFETY                 109.28               .00 SAFETY GLASSES           
1 /16 07/16/15 21             CALEM14870   5866 FASTENAL COMPANY                185.76               .00 SAFETY CONES             
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00            295.04               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
1 /16 07/16/15 21             2685131      0809 TAG−AMS, INC.                    40.00               .00 DRUG SCREENING           
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00             40.00               .00

TOTAL    REFUSE                                                  .00            335.04               .00

TOTAL    REFUSE                                                  .00            335.04               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:52:31                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   14
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:52:29                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’1’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’072115P1’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 060 − SEWER& STROM WTR DRAINAGE
BUDGET UNIT − 4260 − SEWER                    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
1 /16 07/16/15 21             694729       6049 UNISAFE INC.                    489.25               .00 LATEX EXAM GLOVES        
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00            489.25               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
1 /16 07/16/15 21             2685131      0809 TAG−AMS, INC.                     6.50               .00 DRUG SCREENING           
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00              6.50               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
1 /16 07/16/15 21             07042015     6200 AT&T                             55.14               .00 559−925−2491             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             55.14               .00

TOTAL    SEWER                                                   .00            550.89               .00

TOTAL    SEWER& STROM WTR DRAINAGE                               .00            550.89               .00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:52:31                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   15
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:52:29                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’1’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’072115P1’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 075 − FACILITY/INFRASTRUCTURE  
BUDGET UNIT − 4775G − CROSSFIT MULTIPURPOSE RM 

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4317     CONSTRUCTION/IMPLEMENTA. 
1 /16 07/16/15 21             27           6597 AIRWORX                       9,200.00               .00 CROSSFIT HVAC SYSTEM     
TOTAL    CONSTRUCTION/IMPLEMENTA.                                .00          9,200.00               .00

TOTAL    CROSSFIT MULTIPURPOSE RM                                .00          9,200.00               .00

TOTAL    FACILITY/INFRASTRUCTURE                                 .00          9,200.00               .00

TOTAL REPORT                                                     .00        471,306.61         −3,116.42

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:52:31                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT311
TIME: 13:54:07                                  GENERAL LEDGER TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: account.acct between ’2000’ and ’2999’AND transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’1’ and transact.batch=’072115P1’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             

ACCOUNT    DATE   T/C  REFERENCE  VENDOR/PAYER                              DEBIT            CREDIT  DESCRIPTION

2020     ACCOUNTS PAYABLE         
   1 /16 07/16/15  21              6618 EMILY CARL                                            250.00  AQUA JETS INSTRUCTOR     
   1 /16 07/16/15  21              0306 LEMOORE HIGH SCHOOL                                 1,800.00  WRESTLING MATS           
   1 /16 07/16/15  21              5904 TOP NOTCH TALENT                                    1,000.00  EVENING/UNDER/STARS B    
TOTAL    ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                                      .00          3,050.00

2248A    EVE.UNDER THE STARS 2010 
   1 /16 07/16/15  21              5904 TOP NOTCH TALENT                  1,000.00                    EVENING/UNDER/STARS B    
TOTAL    EVE.UNDER THE STARS 2010                                         1,000.00               .00

2291     AQUA JETS                
   1 /16 07/16/15  21              6618 EMILY CARL                          250.00                    AQUA JETS INSTRUCTOR     
TOTAL    AQUA JETS                                                          250.00               .00

2307     POLICE ACTIVTY LEAGUE    
   1 /16 07/16/15  21              0306 LEMOORE HIGH SCHOOL               1,800.00                    WRESTLING MATS           
TOTAL    POLICE ACTIVTY LEAGUE                                            1,800.00               .00

TOTAL    GENERAL FUND                                                     3,050.00          3,050.00

TOTAL REPORT                                                              3,050.00          3,050.00

         RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:54:07                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 07/16/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT31
TIME: 13:53:25                                      REVENUE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’1’ and transact.account between ’3000’ and ’3999’ and transact.batch=’0721
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 001 − GENERAL FUND             

ACCOUNT    DATE   T/C RECEIVE REFERENCE   PAYER/VENDOR        BUDGET          RECEIPTS       RECEIVABLES DESCRIPTION

3625     CIVIC AUDITORIUM RENTAL  
   1 /16 07/16/15 21 0        07132015     T2017 SHARON ROSE                   −150.00                   VETS HALL REFUND         
   1 /16 07/16/15 21 0        07132015     T2013 SUSANA CARDENAS               −150.00                   VETS HALL REFUND         
TOTAL    CIVIC AUDITORIUM RENTAL                                 .00           −300.00               .00

3681     RECREATION FEES          
   1 /16 07/16/15 21 0        07132015     T2018 TOSHIA LEE                     −40.00                   INDOOR SOCCER REFUND     
   1 /16 07/16/15 21 0        07132015     T2015 VERONICA MENDEZ                −60.00                   SPRING DANCE PART REF    
TOTAL    RECREATION FEES                                         .00           −100.00               .00

3696     SWIMMING LESSONS         
   1 /16 07/16/15 21 0        07132015     T2016 JUDY CHAVEZ                   −200.00                   SWIM LESSONS             
TOTAL    SWIMMING LESSONS                                        .00           −200.00               .00

TOTAL    GENERAL FUND                                            .00           −600.00               .00

TOTAL    GENERAL FUND                                            .00           −600.00               .00

TOTAL REPORT                                                     .00           −600.00               .00

                   RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:53:25  PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 07/16/2015 CITY OF LEMOORE AUDIT11
TIME: 13:30:05 EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’13’ and transact.batch=’RDA1415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 150 − RDA RETIREMENT OBLIG FUND
BUDGET UNIT − 4951 − RDA RETIREMENT OBLIG FUND

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR BUDGET EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
13/15 07/16/15 21 3191 0298 LEMOORE CHAMBER 13,500.00 .00 4TH QTR BILLING
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC .00 13,500.00 .00

TOTAL    RDA RETIREMENT OBLIG FUND .00 13,500.00 .00

TOTAL    RDA RETIREMENT OBLIG FUND .00 13,500.00 .00

TOTAL REPORT .00 13,500.00 .00

RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:30:05 PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING

Item 2-4



PEI PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 07/16/2015 CITY OF LEMOORE AUDIT11
TIME: 13:33:58 EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’1’ and transact.batch=’RDA1516’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/16

FUND − 150 − RDA RETIREMENT OBLIG FUND
BUDGET UNIT − 4951 − RDA RETIREMENT OBLIG FUND

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR BUDGET EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
1 /16 07/16/15 21 4011475 1264 U.S. BANK NATION 1,500.00 .00 ADMIN FEES/2014 BONDS    
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC .00 1,500.00 .00

TOTAL    RDA RETIREMENT OBLIG FUND .00 1,500.00 .00

TOTAL    RDA RETIREMENT OBLIG FUND .00 1,500.00 .00

TOTAL REPORT .00 1,500.00 .00

RUN DATE 07/16/2015 TIME 13:33:59 PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING

Item 2-5



“In God We Trust” 

Mayor 
Lois Wynne 

Mayor Pro Tem 
 Office of the  

City Manager 
 

119 Fox Street 
Lemoore, CA  93245 

Phone (559) 924-6700 
FAX (559) 924-9003 

Jeff Chedester 
Council Members 

Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 
 

          City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 

 
Staff Report 

 ITEM 2-6 
To: Lemoore City Council  

From: Janie Venegas, City Clerk 

Date: July 16, 2015 Meeting Date: July 21, 2015 

Subject: Notice of Rejection – Claim for Barbara Gonzales  

 
Discussion: 
The City of Lemoore received a claim from Ms. Barbara Gonzales on June 19, 2015 for 
an incident that occurred in 2009 but was not discovered until May 2015.  Ms. 
Hernandez claims her firearms were illegally destroyed. 
 
AIMS has concluded their investigation and have determined there is no liability against 
the City.  AIMS has suggested the City issue a Notice of Rejection under Operation of 
Law in order to establish a six month civil status 
 
 
Budget Impact:  
Unknown at this time. 
 
 
Recommendation: 
That the City Council, by motion, approve the Notice of Rejection for Ms. Barbara 
Gonzales. 







“In God We Trust” 

Mayor 
Lois Wynne 

Mayor Pro Tem 
 Office of the  

City Manager 
 

119 Fox Street 
Lemoore, CA  93245 

Phone (559) 924-6700 
FAX (559) 924-9003 

Jeff Chedester 
Council Members 

Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 
 

          City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 

 
Staff Report 

 ITEM 2-7 
To: Lemoore City Council  

From: Janie Venegas, City Clerk 

Date: July 16, 2015 Meeting Date: July 21, 2015 

Subject: Notice of Rejection – Claim for Dan Myrick  

 
Discussion: 
The City of Lemoore received a claim from Mr. Dan Myrick on June 19, 2015 for an 
incident that occurred in 2009 but was not discovered until May 2015.  Mr. Myrick claims 
his firearms were illegally destroyed. 
 
AIMS has concluded their investigation and have determined there is no liability against 
the City.  AIMS has suggested the City issue a Notice of Rejection under Operation of 
Law in order to establish a six month civil status 
 
 
Budget Impact:  
Unknown at this time. 
 
 
Recommendation: 
That the City Council, by motion, approve the Notice of Rejection for Mr. Dan Myrick. 







“In God We Trust” 

 
Mayor 

Lois Wynne  Office of the 
City Manager 

 
119 Fox Street 

Lemoore, CA  93245 
Phone (559) 924-6700 

Fax (559) 924-9003 
 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Jeff Chedester 

Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 

                            City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 

 
Staff Report 

 ITEM NO. 2-8 
To: Lemoore City Council  

From: Janie Venegas, City Clerk  

Date: July 16, 2015 Meeting Date: July 21, 2015 

Subject: 
 

Date Correction to Amendment No. 3 to the General Association of 
Service Employees Memorandum of Understanding  

 
Discussion:  
This item was brought before Council on July 7, 2015.  There was an incorrect date in 
the amendment.  The memorandum stated: 
 

The schedule of salaries, effective July 1, 2015 will be as follows: 
 

Classification    Range No.  Monthly Amount 
Police Records Technician II 286   (2719-3490) 
Building Permit Technician  303   (2961-3800) 
Planning Technician  303   (2961-3800) 
Refuse Coordinator   344   (3633-4662) 

 
The correct date is: 
 

The schedule of salaries, effective October 1, 2015 will be as follows: 
 

Classification    Range No.  Monthly Amount 
Police Records Technician II 286   (2719-3490) 
Building Permit Technician  303   (2961-3800) 
Planning Technician  303   (2961-3800) 
Refuse Coordinator   344   (3633-4662) 

 
 
Budget Impact: 
The FY 2015/2016 approved Operations Budget reflects an implementation date of 
October 1, 2016. 
 
 
Recommendation: 
That the City Council, by motion, approve the Date Correction to Amendment No. 3 to 
the Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Lemoore and the General 
Association of Service Employees. 



 
Page 1 

June 16, 2015 

AMENDMENT NO. 3 
 

To the Memorandum of Understanding 
Between the City of Lemoore and the General Association of Service Employees Unit 

Effective July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2017 
 
 

1.  Section 5, SALARIES, of the MOU stated above is hereby amended by the adjustment of the salary range 
listed for the classification of Office Assistant I as follows: 

 
The schedule of salaries, effective July 1, 2015 will be as follows: 

 
Classification        Range No.      Monthly Amount 
Office Assistant I      252        (2295‐2946) 

 
GASE represented employees shall receive a 2% (two percent) salary increase calculated on base salary 
only effective July 1, 2016.  The adjusted salary ranges shall be as follows: 

 
Classification        Range No.      Monthly Amount 
Office Assistant I      256        (2342‐3006)    

 
2.  Section 5, SALARIES, of  the MOU  stated above  is hereby amended by  the addition of  the  following 

classifications and applicable salary ranges listed for the classifications as follows: 
 

The schedule of salaries, effective October 1, 2015 will be as follows: 
 

Classification        Range No.      Monthly Amount 
Police Records Technician II    286        (2719‐3490) 
Building Permit Technician    303        (2961‐3800) 
Planning Technician      303        (2961‐3800) 
Refuse Coordinator      344        (3633‐4662) 
 
GASE represented employees shall receive a 2% (two percent) salary increase calculated on base salary 
only effective July 1, 2016.  The adjusted salary ranges shall be as follows: 

 
Classification        Range No.      Monthly Amount 
Police Records Technician II    290        (2775‐3561) 
Building Permit Technician    309        (3051‐3914) 
Planning Technician      309        (3051‐3914) 
Refuse Coordinator      348        (3705‐4756) 

 
3.  Except as amended herein, each and every term and condition of the Memorandum of Understanding 

shall remain in full force and effect, and this Amendment shall be incorporated into the Memorandum 
of Understanding as adopted.  

 
 
****************************************************************************************** 

(Signature page to follow) 
 



 
Page 2 

June 16, 2015 

 
CITY OF LEMOORE          GENERAL ASSOCIATION OF SERVICE EMPLOYEES 
 
 
 
                       
Andrea Welsh, City Manager        Mike Rosas, President 
 
 
 
                       
Mary J. Venegas, City Clerk        Debbie Santos, Treasurer 
 
 
 
                       
Susan Wells, Consultant         Irene Ford, Secretary 



“In God We Trust” 

Mayor 
Lois Wynne 

Office of the 
City Manager 

119 Fox Street 
Lemoore, CA  93245 

Phone (559) 924-6700 
Fax (559) 924-9003 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Jeff Chedester 

Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 

 City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

Staff Report 
ITEM NO. 2-9 

To: Lemoore City Council 

From: Janie Venegas, City Clerk 

Date: July 15, 2015 Meeting Date: July 21, 2015 

Subject: 
Adoption of Date Corrections to Resolution 2015-12 Changing the 
Wages and Benefits for the Non-Represented Safety Employees 
of the City 

Discussion:  
This item was brought before Council on July 7, 2015.  There were incorrect dates 
in the resolution.  They are as follows: 

 July 1, 2016, a 7 ½ % increase in salary and that also effective July 1, 2016
non-represented safety employees will be required to pay an additional 2% of
the employee portion of PERS.

 July 1, 2017, a 7% increase in salary and that also effective July 1, 2017 non-
represented safety employees will be required to pay an additional 2% of the
employee portion of PERS.

The correct dates are as follows: 

 January 1, 2016, a 7 ½ % increase in salary and that also effective January 1,
2016 non-represented safety employees will be required to pay an additional
2% of the employee portion of PERS.

 January 1, 2017, a 7% increase in salary and that also effective January 1,
2017 non-represented safety employees will be required to pay an additional
2% of the employee portion of PERS.

Budget Impact: 
The FY 2015/2016 approved Operations Budget reflects an implementation date of 
January 1, 2016. 

Recommendation: 
That the City Council, by motion, approve the Date Corrections to Resolution 2015-12 
Changing the Wages and Benefits for the Non-Represented Safety Employees of the 
City. 



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-12 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE LEMOORE CITY COUNCIL APPROVING 
CHANGES IN WAGES AND BENEFITS FOR THE NON-REPRESENTED 

SAFETY EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Public Employee Retirement Benefit (“PERS”) requires contributions 
by both the employee and the employer.  These contributions are set by contract and or 
state law.  
 
WHEREAS, the non-represented safety employees of the City of Lemoore have 
proposed that non-represented safety employees will annually increase their contributions 
to the employee portion of PERS over the next three fiscal years, if in return the non-
represented safety employees receive a similar pay increase.   
 
WHEREAS, the employee portion of PERS is currently set at: 9% of base salary for 
classic safety employees and 11.5% of base salary for new PEPRA safety employees.  
 
WHEREAS, the City of Lemoore, through its City Manager, proposes that non-
represented safety positions receive: 
 

 effective July 1, 2015, a 4% increase in salary and that also effective July 1, 
2015 non-represented safety employees will be required to pay 2% of the 
employee portion of PERS. 
 

 effective January 1, 2016, a 7 ½ % increase in salary and that also effective 
January 1, 2016 non-represented safety employees will be required to pay an 
additional 2% of the employee portion of PERS. 
 

 effective January 1, 2017, a 7% increase in salary and that also effective 
January 1, 2017 non-represented safety employees will be required to pay an 
additional 2% of the employee portion of PERS. 

 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council now desires to formally approve this proposal for those 
non-represented positions in “Exhibit A” attached to the resolution; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Lemoore 
that non-represented safety positions identified in “Exhibit A” receive a:  
 

 4% increase in salary effective July 1, 2015 and that also effective July 1, 2015 
non-represented safety employees will be required to increase the employee 
contribution towards the employee portion of PERS by 2% for the non-
represented safety positions”. 



 7 ½ % increase in salary effective January 1, 2016 and that also effective January
1, 2016 non-represented safety employees will be required to increase the
employee contribution towards the employee portion of PERS by 2% for the non-
represented safety positions.

 7% increase in salary effective January 1, 2017 and that also effective January 1,
2017 non-represented safety employees will be required to increase the employee
contribution towards the employee portion of PERS by 2% for the non-
represented safety positions.

Passed and adopted at a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Lemoore held 
on July 21, 2015 by the following vote: 

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

ATTEST: APPROVED: 

Mary J. Venegas, City Clerk Jeff Chedester, Mayor Pro Tem 



EXHIBIT A 
 
 
 
 

 
 
SAFETY 
 

Police Commander 
 
 



“In God We Trust” 
 

Mayor 
Lois Wynne  Public Works/ 

Planning Department 

711 W. Cinnamon Drive 
Lemoore, CA  93245 

Phone (559) 924-6740 
Fax (559) 924-6708 

 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Jeff Chedester 

Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 

                            City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 

 

Staff Report 
 

ITEM  2-10
To: Lemoore City Council    

From: Steve Brandt, City Planner   

Date: July 15, 2015 Meeting Date: July 21, 2015 

Subject: Second Reading of Ordinance 2015-05 (Zone Change 2015-01) for 
zoning map changes at 660, 708, and 898 West Iona Avenue. 

 
Discussion  
 
This is the second reading of a zone change requested by a group of property owners 
led by Don Robbins to change the zoning from RMD (Medium Density Residential) and 
RLD (Low Density Residential) to ML (Light Industrial) and RMD (Medium Density 
Residential.) The site is located at 660, 708, and 898 West Iona Avenue in the City of 
Lemoore. The sites proposed for amendment include APNs 023-170-009, 023-170-010, 
023-170-011, 023-170-015, 023-170-016. 
 
The Planning Commission recommended approval of the zone change and 
accompanying general plan amendment after holding a public hearing on June 8, 2015. 
 
The City Council passed the 1st reading of the zone change and approved the 
accompanying general plan amendment after holding a public hearing on July 7, 2015. 
 
Budget Impact: 
 
None 
 
Recommendation: 
 
That the City Council, by motion, waive the second reading and adopt Ordinance 2015-
05 for Zone Change 2015-01.  



“In God We Trust” 
 

 

Vicinity of Project Site Figure 1 

   



“In God We Trust” 
 

 

Area of Proposed Zone Change Figure 2 

 



“In God We Trust” 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2015-05 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
AMENDING ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE ZONING ORDINANCE 

(ZONE CHANGE 2015-01) 

 

WHEREAS, Don Robbins representing himself and other adjacent property owners, has 
requested a zone change to change the zoning from RMD (Medium Density Residential) and RLD 
(Low Density Residential) to ML (Light Industrial) and RMD (Medium Density Residential), on 
property at 660 through 898 West Iona Avenue in Lemoore (APNs  023-170-009, 023-170-010, 
023-170-011, 023-170-015, and 023-170-016); and 

WHEREAS, an Initial Study was prepared in accordance with the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA), which disclosed that no significant environmental impacts would result from 
the project; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Lemoore, after duly published notice, 
held a public hearing before said Commission on June 8, 2015, and then recommended approval 
of the General Plan Amendment and Zone Change; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council, held a public hearing on July 7, 2015; 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE DOES ORDAIN 
AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  The Zoning Map of the Lemoore Zoning Ordinance is hereby changed as 
follows: 

The portions of the zoning map north of the Iona Ave alignment that are designated 
Medium Density Residential (RMD) or Low Density Residential (RMD) and identified as 
Assessor’s Parcel Numbers (APNs) 023-170-009, 023-170-010, 023-170-011, and 023-170-015 
shall be changed to Light Industrial (ML); and   

The portion of the zoning map north of the Iona Ave alignment that is designated Low 
Density Residential (RMD) and identified as Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN) 023-170-016 shall 
be changed to Medium Density Residential (RMD). 

Section 2.  The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause it, or 
a summary of it, to be published once within 15 days of adoption in a newspaper of general 
circulation printed and published within the City of Lemoore, and shall post a certified copy of this 
Ordinance, including the vote for and against the same, in the Office of the City Clerk in 
accordance with Government Code Section 36933.  Any summary of this Ordinance must be 



“In God We Trust” 
 

approved by the City Attorney before its publication.  The City Clerk is further directed to cause 
this Ordinance to be codified after its adoption. 

Section 3.  This Ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days after its adoption.  

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 The foregoing Ordinance was introduced at a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the 
City of Lemoore held on the 7th day of July, 2015, and was passed and adopted at a Regular 
Meeting of the City Council held on the 21st day of July, 2015 by the following vote:

 
 

 AYES:   

 NOES:   

 ABSENT:   

 ABSTAIN:   

 

 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 

 

 

____________________________   _____________________________ 
Mary J. Venegas     Jeff Chedester 
City Clerk      Mayor Pro Tem 
 



‘In God We Trust” 

Mayor 
Lois Wynne 

Mayor Pro Tem 

Maintenance &  

Fleet Divisions 
CMC Municipal Complex 
711 W. Cinnamon Dr. 
Lemoore, CA  93245 
Phone (559) 924‐6739 
Fax  (559) 924‐6708 

Jeff Chedester 
Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 

  City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

Staff Report 
ITEM 2-11 

To: Lemoore City Council 

From: Joe Simonson, Parks and Recreation Director 

Date: July 14, 2015 Meeting Date:  July 21, 2015 

Subject: Budget Adjustment – Emergency Improvement to Golf Course 
Water Well Pump – Resolution 2015-16  

Discussion: 

The City recently experienced a failure with the front nine well and an emergency improvement 
expenditure was needed for the pump to ensure adequate water supply and prevent costly 
damage to four greens.   The damage to the greens can occur in less than 24 hours and 
therefore necessitated immediate action and repair.

Staff is requesting funds from the Golf Course Capital Fund for Valley Pump & Dairy Systems 
expenditure of $10,194.37 to improve system lines; pull and install pump and motor; and 
service remaining portions of the second tee well pump.   

Staff is also requesting that the Council make the appropriate findings that this repair required 
immediate expenditure of funds to safeguard property and that the Council by a four-fifth’s vote 
approve Resolution 2015-16 declaring the emergency and the need to dispense with the 
competitive bid process. 

Budget Impact: 

A budget adjustment to the Golf Course Capital Fund account (4245-4825AR) in the amount 
of $10,195. 

Recommendation: 

That City Council, by motion, authorizes the expenditure from the Golf Course Capital Fund 
(4245-4825AR) in the amount of $10,195 for the Emergency Improvement to the Golf Course 
Water Well Pump and approves Resolution 2015-16. 





“In God We Trust” 

Mayor 
Lois Wynne 

Mayor Pro Tem 
 Maintenance &     

Fleet Divisions 
 

711 W. Cinnamon Dr. 
Lemoore * CA 93245 

Phone *(559) 924-6739 
FAX * (559) 924-6808 

Jeff Chedester 
Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 
 

                    City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 

 
Staff Report 

 ITEM 4-1 
To: Lemoore City Council  

From: Joel Joyner, City Engineer 

Date: July 16, 2015 Meeting Date: July 21, 2015 

Subject: Resolution 2015 – 14 – Intent to Levy and Collect the Annual 
Assessments within Landscape and Lighting Maintenance 
District No. 1 (LLMD), Zones 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 8A, 9, 10, 11, 12, 
12A, and 13 in the City of Lemoore 

 

 
 
Discussion: 
The resolution before the City Council begins the Proposition 218 process of levying 
and collecting for Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District (LLMD) Zones 1, 2, 3, 5, 
6, 7, 8, 8A, 9, 10, 11, 12, 12A, and 13.  The City Engineer prepared and filed with the 
City Clerk a report entitled “Engineer’s Report and Assessment of the City of Lemoore 
Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1, Zones 1-13” dated June 2015.  The 
report contains a description of the existing improvements, the boundaries of said 
Zones of the LLMD, the amount of the assessments and other information required by 
law. 
 
The LLMD assessments for 2015 are based on City Council awarded contracts for the 
annual maintenance of each Zone.  There are additional costs for the estimated repair 
and replacement of assessment facilities and distribution of administrative and technical 
services for that district. 
 
Improved Zone by Zone accounting this year has allowed the Zones to more accurately 
define costs.  Several Zones had a shortfall in revenue this year and will need to be 
supplemented by the General Fund.  Discussions will soon be held with each of the 
contractors to discuss the landscaping requirements for each zone. 
 
The assessments for fiscal year 2015-2016 differ from Zone to Zone due to varying 
amounts of landscaping, lighting and other facilities and the number of housing units 
responsible for the maintenance.  Listed below are the current assessments for fiscal 
year 2014-15 and the proposed 2015-2016 assessments, which will remain the same.  
Per Resolution 2007-37 passed on September 18, 2007, Zone 4 was dissolved and 
assessments will no longer be collected. 
  



“In God We Trust” 

 
Areas  Included     2014-15 2015-16 
Zone 1 Westfield Park $135.00 $135.00 
Zone 2 Cambridge Park 3 Phase 2 
 Windsor Court 5 Phase 2 $135.00 $135.00 
Zone 3 Silva Estates 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 9 $  55.42 $  55.42 
Zone 5  Wildflower Meadows $  62.32 $  62.32 
Zone 6 Capistrano $  15.78 $  15.78 
Zone 7 Silverado Estates $  78.22 $  78.22 
Zone 8 Country Club Villas Phase 1 $107.92 $107.92 
Zone 8A Country Club Villas Phase 2 $107.92 $107.92 
Zone 9 Manzanita at Lemoore 
 La Dante Rose Subdivision $  42.24 $  42.24 
Zone 10 Avalon Phase 1, 2 and 3 $125.76 $125.76 
Zone 11 Self Help $  53.32 $  53.32 
Zone 12 Summerwind and College Park Phase 1, 2, 
 3, 4, 5 and 6 $145.00 $145.00 
Zone 12A  College Park Phase 7 $145.00 $145.00 
Zone 13 Covington Place $150.00 $150.00 
 
A public hearing is set for August 4, 2015 for any interested parties to present 
testimony. 
 
Budget Impact: 
The cost for publishing the resolution, estimated at $1,400. 
 
The following Zones had a shortfall in 2014-2015 and will need to be supplemented by 
the General Fund: 

Zone 5 Wildflower Meadows   $   1,770.21 
Zone 6, Capistrano   $   1,114.76 
Zone 7, Silverado Estates   $   3,461.74 
Zone 8, Country Club Villas, Phase 1   $      741.98 
Zone 8A, Country Club Villa, Phase 2  $      378.08 
Zone 10, Avalon, Phase 1, 2, and 3  $   7,694.45 

 Total General Fund Contribution   $ 15,161.22 
 
City Manager’s Comments: 
 
The City Manager is recommending the following course of action: 

 Review the current landscaping contractor scope of work for each Zone. 
 Prior to the next assessment, explore the option of conducting a thorough 

external financial and operational review of the City’s LLMD’s. 
 
Recommendation: 
Council by motion, approve Resolution 2015–14 Intention to Levy and Collect the 
Annual Assessments for Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1, (LLMD) 
Zones 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 8A, 9, 10, 11, 12, 12A, and 13 of the City of Lemoore. 



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-14 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
WITH THE INTENTION TO LEVY AND COLLECT ANNUAL 

ASSESSMENTS WITHIN LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE 
DISTRICT NO. 1 (LLMD) ZONES 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 8A, 9, 10, 11, 12, 12A AND 13 

OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
 

At a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Lemoore duly called and held on 
July 21, 2015, at 7:30 p.m. on said day, it was moved by Council Member ______________, 
seconded by Council Member __________________ and carried that the following Resolution 
be adopted: 

 
1.  It is the intention of the Council to order the levy and collection of assessments 

under the Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972, Part Two of Division 15 of the Streets 
and Highways Code (beginning with Section 22500 and herein the “Act”), within 
Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1, (“LLMD”), Zones 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 
7, 8, 8A, 9, 10, 11, 12, 12A and 13 of the City of Lemoore for fiscal year 2015-16.  
The assessments for these Zones are not proposed to increase from the previous 
fiscal year. 
 

2. The territories of LLMD Zones 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 8A, 9, 10, 11, 12, 12A and 13 are 
comprised of various territories generally located on the attached vicinity map which 
is the real property particularly, distinctly and specially benefited and to be assessed 
for the maintenance and operation of the landscaping, street lighting and 
appurtenant facilities of LLMD Zones 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 8A, 9, 10, 11, 12, 12A and 13, 
generally described in Exhibit A attached hereto and by reference incorporated 
herein. 

 
3. By Resolution No. 2007-37, adopted September 18, 2007, the Council ordered that 

Zone 4 of the LLMD be dissolved.  The boundaries of the LLMD shall no longer 
include the territory that was included within Zone 4 and commencing with fiscal year 
2008-09, the lots and parcels within such territory shall no longer be subject to 
assessments under the LLMD or the Act. 

 
4. The City Engineer has prepared and filed with the Clerk of the City of Lemoore a 

report labeled Engineer’s Report of the City of Lemoore Landscaping and Lighting 
Maintenance District No. 1, Zones 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 8A, 9, 10, 11, 12, 12A and 13 
dated June 2015, to which reference is hereby made for a description of the existing 
improvements, the boundaries of the assessment district and the referenced zones 
therein, including the general nature, location and extent of the improvements, and 
the proposed assessment upon assessable lots and parcels of land within LLMD 
Zones 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 8A, 9, 10, 11, 12, 12A and 13.  No substantial changes are 
proposed to be made in the existing improvements and no new improvements are 
proposed to LLLMD Zones 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 8A, 9, 10, 11, 12, 12A and 13.  The City 
Council intends to give final approval to the Engineer’s Report at the conclusion of 
the public hearing described in paragraph 5, subject to changes, if any, ordered by 
the City Council during or upon the conclusion of the hearing. 

 



5. Notice is hereby given that the 2nd day of August, 2015 at the hour of 7:30 p.m., or as 
soon thereafter as possible, in the regular meeting place of the City Council, Council 
Chambers, 429 C Street, Lemoore, California, is hereby fixed as the time and place 
for public hearing when and where all interested persons may be heard regarding the 
question of levy and collection of the proposed assessments in LLMD Zones 1, 2, 3, 
5, 6, 7, 8, 8A, 9, 10, 11, 12, 12A and 13 for fiscal year 2015-16.  At the hearing, any 
interested person shall be permitted to present written or oral testimony. 

 
6. The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to give notice of the public hearing 

by publication of this Resolution in accordance with subdivision (a) of Section 22626 
of the Act. 

 
7. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 
 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lemoore at a Regular 
Meeting held on the 21st day of July 2015 by the following vote: 

 AYES: 

 NOES: 

 ABSENT: 

 ABSTAINING: 

 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Mary J. Venegas     Jeff Chedester 
City Clerk      Mayor Pro Tem 



Engineer’s Report and Assessment 
For Zones 1 - 13 

 

 
 
 

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING 
MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1 

 

 
 
 
 

City of Lemoore 
 

Kings County, California 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
Submitted by: 
 
Quad Knopf, Inc. 
P.O. Box 3699 
Visalia, California 93278 
 

July 2015 Submitted to: 
 
City Council 
City of Lemoore 
Park and Recreation Department 
119 Fox Street 
Lemoore, California 93245 

 



 

© Copyright by Quad Knopf, Inc. 
 Unauthorized use prohibited. 
L150185 

 
 

ENGINEER’S REPORT AND ASSESSMENT 
 
 

CITY OF LEMOORE 
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, 

ZONES 1 – 13 
 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

Mayor – Lois Wynne 
Mayor Pro Tem – Jeff Chedester 

 
 

Council Members 
 

Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 
 
 
 

Prepared for: 
 

THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared by: 
 

Quad Knopf, Inc. 
P.O. Box 3699 

Visalia, CA  93278 
Tel. No:  (559) 733-0440 
Fax No:  (559) 733-7821 

rickj@quadknopf.com  
 
 
 

July 2015 
 

mailto:rickj@quadknopf.com


 

 

M E M O 

 

To: City Council, City of Lemoore 

 

From: Joel R. Joyner, P.E., P.L.S. 

City Engineer 

 

Date: July 17, 2015 

 

Re: Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District No. 1. 

2014-15 Annual Report 

 

At your July 21
st
 meeting, staff will be presenting the Engineer’s Report and the Resolution of 

Intention to levy annual assessments for fiscal year 2015-2016 for Landscape and Lighting 

Maintenance District No. 1, Zones 1 through 13. 

 

Thereafter, if the Resolution of Intention is adopted, staff will publish notices regarding a public 

hearing on the proposed annual assessment.  

 

The levies, for fiscal year 2015-2016, differ from Zone to Zone due to varying amounts of 

landscape to be maintained and differing ratios between the amount of landscaping, lighting and 

other facilities and the number of housing units responsible for the maintenance.  Listed below, 

by Zone, are the current 2014-2015 levies and the proposed 2015-2016 levies.  No substantial 

changes are being made in the existing improvements for the maintenance of which the 

assessments are being proposed, and no new improvements are proposed for these Zones.  It 

should be noted that per Resolution No. 2007-37, Zone 4 was dissolved and assessments will no 

longer be collected.  This Resolution was passed on September 18, 2007. 

 

Zone  Areas Included     2014-15 2015-16 
1  Westfield Park     $135.00 $135.00 

2  Cambridge Park 3 Phase 2     

  Windsor Court 5 Phase 2    135.00 135.00 

3  Silva Estates 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 9  55.42 55.42 

5  Wildflower Meadows     62.32 62.32 

6  Capistrano      15.78 15.78 

7  Silverado Estates     78.22 78.22 

8  Country Club Villas Phase 1    107.92 107.92 

8A  Country Club Villas Phase 2    107.92 107.92 

9  Manzanita at Lemoore 

  La Dante Rose Subdivision    42.24 42.24 

10  Avalon Phase 1, 2 and 3    125.76 125.76 

11  Self Help      53.32 53.32 

12  Summerwind and College Park Phase 1, 2, 3 

  4, 5 and 6       145.00 145.00 

12A  College Park Phase 7     145.00 145.00 

13  Covington Place     150.00 150.00 



Memo to City Council July 17, 2015 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 
L:\Projects\2015\L150185\DOCS\2015 LLMD Zones 1-13 Annual Report\02 Memo to City Council 07-17-15.docx 

 

A public hearing will be scheduled for the City Council meeting on August 2, 2015. Following 

completion of the hearing, the Council will confirm or amend the proposed assessments.  Once 

confirmed or amended, the assessments will be sent to the County Auditor-Controller's office for 

inclusion on the tax rolls.  

 

Recommendation: 
That City Council accept the Engineer's Report and pass the Resolution of Intention to levy 

annual  assessments for fiscal year 2015-2016 for Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District 

No. 1, Zones 1 through 13. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Quad Knopf, Inc. 

 

 

 

 

Joel R. Joyner, P.E., P.L.S. 

City Engineer 

 

 

 



 i 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

 

Engineer's Report 
 Certificates of Filing  ..............................................................................................................1 

 Introduction .............................................................................................................................2 

 Engineer of Work Statement  ..................................................................................................4 

 

Exhibit A 
 Description of Improvements .................................................................................................5 

 

Exhibit B 
 Engineer's Estimate  ..............................................................................................................11 

 

Exhibit C 
 Method of Assessment ..........................................................................................................26 

 

Exhibit D 
 Assessment Roll ....................................................................................................................32 

 

Exhibit E 
 Assessment District and Zone Location; Assessment Diagram  ..........................................93 

 

 

 



ENGINEER'S REPORT 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 1 

CERTIFICATES OF FILING 
 

CITY OF LEMOORE 

LANDSCAPE and LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1 - 13 
 

(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972) 

 

The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed report as directed by the City Council. 

 

Dated:    July 17,  , 2015   By:       

        City Engineer 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment 

Diagram thereto attached, was filed with me on the            day of                 , 2015. 

 

Mary J. Venegas     By:         

City Clerk of the City of Lemoore 

Kings County, California 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the subsequent assessments together with the diagrams attached thereto, were 

recorded in my office on      , 2015. 

 

Frank Rivera By:         

Interim Director of Public Works, City of Lemoore 

Kings County, California 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment 

Diagrams thereto attached, was approved and confirmed by the City Council of the City of Lemoore, 

California, on the            day of                , 2015, by adoption of Resolution No.    . 

 

Mary J. Venegas     By:         

City Clerk of the City of Lemoore 

King’s County, California 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment 

Diagrams thereto attached, was filed with the County Auditor of the County of Kings, on the                   

day of                             , 2015. 

 

Kristine Lee      By:         

Assessor, County of Kings 

Kings County, California 

 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 2 

INTRODUCTION 
 

The City Council of the City of Lemoore adopted its General Plan with various elements to provide 

guidelines for orderly development within the community.  The City Council further adopted ordinances 

and regulations governing the development of land providing for the installation and construction of 

certain lighting, landscaping and appurtenant facilities to enhance the quality of life and to benefit the 

value of property. 

 

The requirement for the installation of lighting, landscaping and appurtenant facilities is a condition of 

development provided for in the City's Subdivision Ordinance and is a requirement of issuance of a 

permit for construction of commercial, residential, and planned unit development.  Lighting, landscaping 

and appurtenant facilities generally include street lights, trees, shrubs, plants, turf, irrigation systems and 

necessary appurtenances including monumentations, fencing located in public rights-of-ways, medians, 

parkways, and/or easements adjacent to public rights-of-ways, in and along major thoroughfares, primary 

and secondary arterials as defined in the General Plan's Circulation Element. 

 

The installation of street lights, landscaping and appurtenant facilities is the responsibility of the property 

owner/applicant, triggered by the approval of a development application.  When on any given street of the 

approved system, a majority of the required landscaping has been provided, and it has been determined 

that landscaping in front of, or adjacent to certain already developed properties is required to bridge 

missing gaps, and/or where the future development or redevelopment of existing property is not likely to 

occur in a foreseeable future, the City Council may deem it appropriate to retrofit or fill such gaps. 

 

After installation, it is City policy that servicing, operation, maintenance, repair and replacement of the 

lighting, landscaping and appurtenant facilities in turn become the financial responsibility of the 

properties that specially benefit from the facilities. 

 

The City's lighting, landscape, local street paving and parks maintenance and replacement program is 

administered according to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 (Streets and Highways Code Part 2, 

Division 15) (the "Act"), including if applicable provisions of Proposition 218 (Article XIIID of the 

California Constitution), the Proposition 218 Omnibus Implementation Act (Government Code Section 

53750 through 53754). 

 

The City cannot feasibly fund by any other method the maintenance and required periodic replacement of 

such facilities which must be installed with new development.  Therefore, the City has determined that 

such maintenance, operation, repair and replacement should be funded through levy and collection of the 

assessments on the various lots and parcels in the benefit Zones in this District.  The property owners in 

each Zone of said District enjoy a particular, distinct special benefit from these facilities and the 

assessments levied under this District thereby fund such benefit. 

 

Payment of the assessments will be made in the same manner and at the same time in as the ad valorem 

property tax for each lot and parcel. 

 

The annual assessment proceedings will be conducted under the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, 

Sections 22500 through 22679, Part 2, Division 15, of the Streets and Highways Code of the State of 

California. 

 

The City Council of the City of Lemoore will set times and places for the public hearing in the Resolution 

of Intention. 

 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 3 

There are no changes in or additions to the improvements to be maintained.  Notice of the public meeting 

and public hearing will be given by one publication of the Resolution of Intention at least 10 days before 

the hearing, as authorized by the Act. 

 

After reviewing testimony, as well as the current and projected year's costs for the servicing, 

maintenance, repair and replacement of the facilities in Zones 1 through 13 of the District as herein 

described, the City Council will set the assessment for fiscal year 2015-2016, which runs between July 1 

and June 30. 

 

This report contains the necessary data required to conduct the proceedings and is submitted to the Clerk 

of the City for filing. 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 4 

ENGINEER OF WORK STATEMENT 
 

CITY OF LEMOORE 
LANDSCAPING and LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1 – 13 

 

I, Joel R. Joyner, City Engineer, for the City of Lemoore, and Engineer of Work for Landscaping and 

Lighting Maintenance District No. 1, City of Lemoore, Kings County, California, make this report, as 

directed by the City Council, pursuant to Sections 22565 - 22574 of the Streets and Highways Code 

(Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972). 

 

Description of Improvements 
 

The improvements to be installed, maintained, repaired, operated, serviced or replaced, which are subject 

to this report include, planting, shrubbery, trees, turf, irrigation systems, entry monuments, hardscapes, 

walls, street lights, fencing, drainage detention and retention facilities, drainage structures, including 

percolation wells and appurtenant facilities in public right-of-way and easements within the boundaries of 

Zones 1 through 13 of said Assessment District. 

 

This report consists of five parts as follows: 

 

Exhibit "A"  
 

Description of Improvements 

 

Exhibit "B" 
 

Engineer’s Estimate:  The previous year’s accounting, and an estimate of the costs of maintenance and 

periodic replacement improvements. 

 

Exhibit "C" 
 

Method of Assessment:  A statement of the method by which the undersigned has determined the 

amount proposed to be assessed against each lot and parcel. 

 

Exhibit "D" 
 

Assessment Roll:  An assessment of the estimated cost of the maintenance and periodic replacement of 

improvements on each benefited lot and parcel of land within the benefit Zones in the Assessment 

District. 

 

Exhibit "E" 
 

Assessment Diagram:  A diagram showing all of the lots and parcels of the real property within Zones 

1 through 13 of this Assessment District. 

 

        Respectfully submitted 

 

 

              

        Engineer of Work 



EXHIBIT A 
 

Description of Improvements 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 5 

EXHIBIT A 

DESCRIPTION OF IMPROVEMENTS 
 

CITY OF LEMOORE 

LANDSCAPE and LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1 – 13 
 

(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972) 

 

 

Locations of Landscaping, Lighting and Appurtenant Improvements 
 

The location of lighting, landscaping and appurtenant improvements are depicted on the Assessment 

Diagram as shown in Exhibit "E" herein, which diagram includes the following subdivisions, lots and/or 

parcels: 

 

Zone 1 
 

Boundaries of Zone 1 include the following properties: 

 

Parcel 18 as recorded in Volume 21 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 38, Kings County Records 

(Alderwood Apartments). 

 

Parcels 1 through 7 and 10 through 16 as recorded in Volume 21 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 

38, Kings County Records (Lemoore Plaza Shopping Center). 

 

Tract No. 616, Windsor Court Unit No. 1, recorded in Volume 14 of Licenses Surveyors’ Plats, at 

Page 68, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 640, Windsor Court Unit No. 2, recorded in Volume 15 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at 

Page 33, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 630, Cambridge Park, recorded in Volume 15 of Licenses Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 32, 

Kings County Records. 

 

EXCEPTING THEREFROM Lot 54 of said Cambridge Park.   

 

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM all of Tract No. 630, Cambridge Park Unit No. 2, recorded in 

Volume 15 of the Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 62, Kings County Records, lying within the 

boundaries of said Cambridge Park. 

 

Tract No. 630, Cambridge Park Unit No. 2, recorded in Volume 15 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at 

Page 62, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 685, Windsor Court Unit No. 3, recorded in Volume 16 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at 

Page 10, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 686, Windsor Court Unit No. 4, recorded in Volume 16 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at 

Page 13, Kings County Records. 

 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 6 

Tract No. 691, Cambridge Park Unit No. 3, recorded in Volume 16 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at 

Page 27, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 707, Windsor Court Unit No. 5, Phase 1, recorded in Volume 16 of Licensed Surveyors’ 

Plats, at Page 66, Kings County Records. 

 

EXCEPTING THEREFROM all of Tract No. 707, Windsor Court Unit No. 5, Phase 2, recorded 

in Volume 17 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 32, Kings County Records, lying within the 

boundaries of said Windsor Court Unit No. 5, Phase 1. 

 

Zone 2 
 

Boundaries of Zone 2 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 707, Windsor Court Unit No. 5, Phase 2, recorded in Volume 17 of Licensed Surveyors’ 

Plats, at Page 19, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 692, Cambridge Park Unit No. 3, Phase 2, recorded in Volume 17 of Licensed Surveyors’ 

Plats, at Page 47, Kings County Records. 

 

Zone 3 
 

Boundaries of Zone 3 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 639, Silva Estates Unit No. 1, recorded in Volume 15 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 

28, Kings County Records. 

 

EXCEPTING THEREFROM all of Tract No. 639, Silva Estates Unit 2, recorded in Volume 15 of 

Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 34, Kings County Records, lying within the boundaries of said 

Silva Estates Unit No. 1. 

 

Tract No. 639, Silva Estates Unit No. 2, recorded in Volume 15 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 

34, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 666, Silva Estates Unit No. 3, recorded in Volume 16 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 

28, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 731, Silva Estates Unit No. 5, recorded in Volume 17 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 

60, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 714, Silva Estates Unit No. 4, recorded in Volume 17 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 

75, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 748, Silva Estates, Unit No. 6, recorded in Volume 19 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 

6, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 773, Unit No. 7, recorded in Volume 19 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 52, Kings 

County Records. 

 

Tract No. 781, Silva Estates, Unit No. 8, recorded in Volume 20 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 

, Kings County Records. 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 7 

 

Tract No. 793, Silva Estates, Unit No. 9, recorded in Volume 23 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 

53, Kings County Records. 

 

Zone 5 
 

Boundaries of Zone 5 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 668, Wildflower Meadows, recorded in Volume 16 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 

35, Kings County Records. 

 

Zone 6 
 

Boundaries of Zone 6 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 700, Capistrano, Phase 1, recorded in Volume 16 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 38, 

Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 700, Capistrano, Phase 2, recorded in Volume 16 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 67, 

Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 700, Capistrano, Phases 3 and 4, recorded in Volume 16 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at 

Page 95, Kings County Records. 

 

Zone 7 
 

Boundaries of Zone 7 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 687, Silverado Estates, recorded in Volume 16 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 87, 

Kings County Records. 

 

Zone 8 

 

Boundaries of Zone 8 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 704, Country Club Villas, Phase 1, recorded in Volume 16 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at 

Page 56, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 758, Phase 1, recorded in Volume 20 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 10, Kings 

County Records. 

 

Tract No. 758, Phase 2, recorded in Volume 20 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at page 52, Kings 

County Records. 

 

Tract No.783 Country Club Villas 2 – Phase 1, recorded in Volume 20 of Licensed Surveyor’s Plats, 

at page 61, Kings County Records. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 8 

Zone 8A 

 

Boundaries of Zone 8A include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 783, Country Club Villas 2, Phase 2, recorded in Volume 21 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, 

at Page 75, Kings County Records. 

 

Zone 9 
 

Boundaries of Zone 9 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 369, Manzanita at Lemoore, Phase 1A, recorded in Volume 16 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, 

at Page 99, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 369, Manzanita at Lemoore, Unit No. 2, recorded in Volume 17 of Licensed Surveyors’ 

Plats, at Page 67, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 369, Manzanita at Lemoore, Unit No. 3, recorded in Volume 18 of Licensed Surveyors’ 

Plats, at Page 18, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 763, La Dante Rose Subdivision, recorded in Volume 18 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats,  

at Page 75, Kings County Records. 

 

Zone 10 
 

Boundaries of Zone 10 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 717, Avalon, Phase 1, recorded in Volume 17 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 2, Kings 

County Records. 

 

Tract No. 717, Avalon, Phase 2A, recorded in Volume 18 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 11 and 

Page 55, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 717, Avalon, Phase 2B, recorded in Volume 18 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats at Page 11 and 

Page 55, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 717, Avalon Phase 3, recorded in Volume 19 of Licensed Surveyor’s Plats at Page 42, Kings 

County Records. 

 

Zone 11 
 

Boundaries of Zone 11 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 656, Self Help, recorded in Volume 15 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 95, Kings 

County Records. 

 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 9 

Zone 12 
 

Boundaries of Zone 12 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 751, Summerwind Subdivision, Unit 1, recorded in Volume 18 of Licensed Surveyors’ 

Plats, at Page 6, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 739, College Park, Phase I, recorded in Volume 18 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 76, 

Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 739, College Park, Phase 2, recorded in Volume 19 of Licensed Surveyor’s Plat, at Page 36, 

Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 782, College Park, Phase 3, recorded in Volume 19 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 

65, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 789, Unit 4, College Park, Phase 4, recorded in Volume 21 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at 

Page 73, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 789, Unit 5, College Park, Phase 5, recorded in Volume 21 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at 

Pages 74 and 75, Kings County Records. 

 

Tract No. 789, Unit 6, College Park, Phase 6, recorded in Volume 20 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at 

page 43, Kings County Records. 

 

Zone 12A 

 

Boundaries of Zone 12A include the following properties: 

 

County Tract No. 789, Unit 7, College Park, Phase 7 recorded in Volume 21 of Licensed Surveyors’ 

Plats, at Page 75, Kings County Records. 

 

Zone 13 
 

Boundaries of Zone 13 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 733, Covington Place, recorded in Volume 17 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 85, 

Kings County Records. 

 

Plans and Specifications 
 

The plans and specifications for the landscaping, lighting and appurtenant improvements to be maintained 

by the Public Works Department of the City of Lemoore are incorporated herein by reference.  Said plans 

are a part of the improvement plans which are required by the City of Lemoore as a condition of approval 

of each development.  Such detailed plans have been prepared by the various project developers and are 

on file with the City of Lemoore, and are incorporated herein by reference.  Where landscaping plans are 

not available, the areas to be landscaped and the associated maintenance costs have been estimated. 

 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 10 

Description of Work  
 

The work includes maintaining and servicing landscaping, street lights and appurtenant improvements 

described as follows: 

 

Plants, shrubbery, trees, turf, irrigation systems, entry monuments, hardscapes, walls, fencing,  street 

lights and appurtenant improvements in public rights-of-way and easements within the proposed 

boundary of Zones 1 through 13 of said Assessment District.  The location of such improvements, as 

previously described, are within the boundaries of the District, and within or appurtenant to the 

boundaries of the assessed Zones in accord with this Report, as shown on the Assessment Diagram, 

Exhibit "E" herein. 

 

Maintenance means the furnishing of services and materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance, 

operation and servicing of the lighting, landscaping and appurtenant improvements.  Maintenance for 

landscaping means, but is not limited to, the repair, removal or replacement of landscaping and walls 

providing for the life, growth, health and beauty of landscaping, including cultivation, irrigation, 

trimming, spraying, fertilizing and treating for disease or injury and the removal of trimmings, rubbish, 

debris and other solid waste.  Maintenance for street lights means, but is not limited to the furnishing of 

services and materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance and repair of street lights including poles, 

lenses and bulb replacement.  Operating and servicing for landscaping improvements means but is not 

limited to the furnishing of water and electricity for irrigation of the landscaping and the maintenance of 

any of the appurtenant facilities.  For lighting facilities, operating means but is not limited to furnishing 

the utility power necessary for energizing of electroliers. 

 

For purposes of apportioning the assessments, the Assessment District is divided into benefit Zones.  The 

areas included in Zones 1 through 13 of the District which are the subject of this Engineer's Report, are 

depicted on the diagrams prepared for each Zone and apportioned separately as described in Exhibit “C”, 

Method of Assessment, herein. 



EXHIBIT B 
 

Engineer's Estimate 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 11 

EXHIBIT B 

ENGINEER’S ESTIMATE 
 

The estimated costs of administration, maintenance, operations, and servicing the improvements as 

described in the Plans and Specifications are summarized below.  Each year, as part of the assessment 

district levy calculation process, the costs and expenses are reviewed and the annual costs are project for 

the following fiscal year. 

 

Each Zone shows the actual cost occurred in 2014-15 and the estimated cost for 2015-16 to be assessed to 

each Zone. 

  



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 12 

611.5 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

475 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   33,716.63$                       

Revenue
Assessments $135/EDU 82,552.50$                       82,552.50$                      

Total Revenue Available 82,552.50$                       116,269.13$                    

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 1,530.16$                         1,500.00$                         

Operating Supplies 40.39$                               50.00$                               

Landscape Services 41,258.91$                       42,500.00$                       

Professional Contract Services 358.82$                             535.00$                             

Printing Publications 68.88$                               100.00$                             

Utilities 5,103.70$                         5,500.00$                         

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 475.00$                             475.00$                             

Total Expenditures 48,835.87$                       50,660.00$                       

Operating Reserve -$                                   25,000.00$                       

Landscape Materials/Tree Trimming/Plants -$                                   40,609.13$                       

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION -$                                   -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 33,716.63$                       0.00$                                 

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 135.00$               
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Landscape and Lighting District #1 

Zone #1 Westfield Park

 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 13 

90 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

90 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   4,749.15$                         

Revenue
Assessments $135/EDU 12,150.00$                       12,150.00$                      

Total Revenue Available 12,150.00$                       16,899.15$                      

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 225.21$                             775.00$                             

Operating Supplies 5.95$                                 50.00$                               

Landscape Services 6,072.45$                         6,250.00$                         

Professional Contract Services 187.21$                             535.00$                             

Printing Publications 68.88$                               100.00$                             

Utilities 751.16$                             850.00$                             

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 90.00$                               90.00$                               

Total Expenditures 7,400.85$                         8,650.00$                         

Operating Reserve -$                                   3,500.00$                         

Landscape Materials/Tree Trimming/Plants -$                                   4,749.15$                         

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION -$                                   -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 4,749.15$                         (0.00)$                                

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 135.00$               
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Landscape and Lighting District #1 

Zone #2 Cambridge Park 3 Phase 2; Windsor Court 5 Phase 2



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 14 

349 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

292 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   8,036.86$                         

Revenue
Assessments $55.42/EDU 19,341.58$                       19,341.58$                      

Total Revenue Available 19,341.58$                       27,378.44$                      

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 453.70$                             1,000.00$                         

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services 9,102.80$                         9,500.00$                         

Professional Contract Services 205.49$                             535.00$                             

Printing Publications 68.87$                               100.00$                             

Utilities 1,181.86$                         1,200.00$                         

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 292.00$                             292.00$                             

Total Expenditures 11,304.72$                       12,677.00$                       

Operating Reserve 6,000.00$                         

Landscape Materials/Tree Trimming/Plants 8,701.44$                         

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION -$                                   -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 8,036.86$                         (0.00)$                                

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 55.42$                  
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Landscape and Lighting District #1 

Zone #3 Silva Estates 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6,  7, 8, and 9



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 15 

29 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

29 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   0.00$                                 

Revenue
Assessments $62.32/EDU 1,807.28$                         1,807.28$                        

Total Revenue Available 1,807.28$                         1,807.28$                        

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 45.46$                               68.28$                               

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services 3,026.39$                         750.00$                             

Professional Contract Services 162.07$                             535.00$                             

Printing Publications 68.87$                               100.00$                             

Utilities 245.70$                             275.00$                             

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 29.00$                               29.00$                               

Total Expenditures 3,577.49$                         1,807.28$                         

Operating Reserve -$                                   -$                                   

Landscape Materials/Tree Trimming/Plants -$                                   -$                                   

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION 1,770.21$                         -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 0.00$                                 0.00$                                 

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 62.32$                  
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Landscape and Lighting District #1 

Zone #5 Wildflower Meadows

 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 16 

126 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

126 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   0.00$                                 

Revenue
Assessments $15.78/EDU 1,988.28$                         1,988.28$                        

Total Revenue Available 1,988.28$                         1,988.28$                        

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 195.82$                             202.28$                             

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services 2,386.04$                         800.00$                             

Professional Contract Services 162.51$                             535.00$                             

Printing Publications 68.87$                               100.00$                             

Utilities 163.80$                             175.00$                             

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 126.00$                             126.00$                             

Total Expenditures 3,103.04$                         1,988.28$                         

Operating Reserve -$                                   -$                                   

Landscape Materials/Tree Trimming/Plants -$                                   -$                                   

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION 1,114.76$                         -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 0.00$                                 0.00$                                 

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 15.78$                  
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Landscape and Lighting District #1 

Zone #6 Capistrano

 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 17 

53 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

53 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   (0.00)$                                

Revenue
Assessments $78.22/EDU 4,145.66$                         4,145.66$                        

Total Revenue Available 4,145.66$                         4,145.66$                        

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 82.17$                               160.66$                             

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services 6,863.30$                         2,900.00$                         

Professional Contract Services 167.86$                             535.00$                             

Printing Publications 68.87$                               100.00$                             

Utilities 372.20$                             400.00$                             

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 53.00$                               53.00$                               

Total Expenditures 7,607.40$                         4,145.66$                         

Operating Reserve -$                                   -$                                   

Landscape Materials/Tree Trimming/Plants -$                                   -$                                   

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION 3,461.74$                         -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance (0.00)$                                (0.00)$                                

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 78.22$                  
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Landscape and Lighting District #1 

Zone #7 Silverado Estates

 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 18 

153 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

153 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   (0.00)$                                

Revenue
Assessments $107.92/EDU 16,511.76$                       16,511.76$                      

Total Revenue Available 16,511.76$                       16,511.76$                      

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 475.56$                             551.76$                             

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services 15,627.61$                       14,500.00$                       

Professional Contract Services 198.48$                             535.00$                             

Printing Publications 68.87$                               100.00$                             

Utilities 730.23$                             775.00$                             

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 153.00$                             153.00$                             

Total Expenditures 17,253.74$                       16,511.76$                       

Operating Reserve -$                                   -$                                   

Landscape Materials/Tree Trimming/Plants -$                                   -$                                   

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION 741.98$                             -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance (0.00)$                                (0.00)$                                

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 107.92$               
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Landscape and Lighting District #1 

Zone #8 Country Club Villas Phase 1



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 19 

45 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

45 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   (0.00)$                                

Revenue
Assessments $107.92/EDU 4,856.40$                         4,856.40$                        

Total Revenue Available 4,856.40$                         4,856.40$                        

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 139.87$                             171.40$                             

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services 4,596.35$                         3,750.00$                         

Professional Contract Services 169.62$                             535.00$                             

Printing Publications 68.87$                               100.00$                             

Utilities 214.77$                             250.00$                             

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 45.00$                               45.00$                               

Total Expenditures 5,234.48$                         4,856.40$                         

Operating Reserve -$                                   -$                                   

Landscape Materials/Tree Trimming/Plants -$                                   -$                                   

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION 378.08$                             -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance (0.00)$                                (0.00)$                                

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 107.92$               
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Landscape and Lighting District #1 

Zone #8A Country Club Villas Phase 2



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 20 

134 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

134 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   2,184.13$                         

Revenue
Assessments $42.24/EDU 5,660.16$                         5,660.16$                        

Total Revenue Available 5,660.16$                         7,844.29$                        

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 208.06$                             260.16$                             

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services 2,828.69$                         2,900.00$                         

Professional Contract Services 171.61$                             535.00$                             

Printing Publications 68.87$                               100.00$                             

Utilities 64.80$                               65.00$                               

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 134.00$                             134.00$                             

Total Expenditures 3,476.03$                         3,910.16$                         

Operating Reserve -$                                   1,750.00$                         

Landscape Materials/Tree Trimming/Plants -$                                   2,184.13$                         

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION -$                                   -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 2,184.13$                         0.00$                                 

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 42.24$                  
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Landscape and Lighting District #1 

Zone #9 Manzanita at Lemoore; La Dante Rose



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 21 

151 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

151 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   0.00$                                 

Revenue
Assessments $125.76/EDU 18,989.76$                       18,989.76$                      

Total Revenue Available 18,989.76$                       18,989.76$                      

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 234.28$                             354.76$                             

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services 23,947.36$                       15,750.00$                       

Professional Contract Services 204.62$                             535.00$                             

Printing Publications 68.87$                               100.00$                             

Utilities 2,078.08$                         2,200.00$                         

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 151.00$                             151.00$                             

Total Expenditures 26,684.21$                       18,989.76$                       

Operating Reserve -$                                   -$                                   

Landscape Materials/Tree Trimming/Plants -$                                   -$                                   

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION 7,694.46$                         -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 0.00$                                 0.00$                                 

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 125.76$               
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Landscape and Lighting District #1 

Zone #10 Avalon Phase 1, 2 and 3



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 22 

36 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

36 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   134.11$                             

Revenue
Assessments $53.32/EDU 1,919.52$                         1,919.52$                        

Total Revenue Available 1,919.52$                         2,053.63$                        

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 55.95$                               243.63$                             

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services 1,195.84$                         850.00$                             

Professional Contract Services 162.35$                             535.00$                             

Printing Publications 68.87$                               100.00$                             

Utilities 266.40$                             275.00$                             

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 36.00$                               36.00$                               

Total Expenditures 1,785.41$                         2,053.63$                         

Operating Reserve -$                                   

Landscape Materials/Tree Trimming/Plants -$                                   -$                                   

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION -$                                   -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 134.11$                             0.00$                                 

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 53.32$                  
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Landscape and Lighting District #1 

Zone #11 Self Help



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 23 

457 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

457 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   27,617.51$                       

Revenue
Assessments $145.00/EDU 66,265.00$                       66,265.00$                      

Total Revenue Available 66,265.00$                       93,882.51$                      

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 1,420.30$                         1,500.00$                         

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services 29,841.16$                       32,000.00$                       

Professional Contract Services 5,522.82$                         535.00$                             

Printing Publications 68.87$                               100.00$                             

Utilities 1,337.34$                         1,450.00$                         

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 457.00$                             457.00$                             

Total Expenditures 38,647.49$                       35,635.00$                       

Operating Reserve -$                                   17,500.00$                       

Landscape Materials/Tree Trimming/Plants -$                                   40,747.51$                       

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION -$                                   -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 27,617.51$                       (0.00)$                                

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 145.00$               
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Landscape and Lighting District #1 

Zone #12 Summerwind and College Park Phase 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, and 6



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 24 

96 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

96 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   5,622.59$                         

Revenue
Assessments $145.00/EDU 13,920.00$                       13,920.00$                      

Total Revenue Available 13,920.00$                       19,542.59$                      

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 298.36$                             785.00$                             

Operating Supplies -$                                   .

Landscape Services 6,268.60$                         6,500.00$                         

Professional Contract Services 1,284.65$                         535.00$                             

Printing Publications 68.87$                               100.00$                             

Utilities 280.93$                             1,450.00$                         

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 96.00$                               96.00$                               

Total Expenditures 8,297.41$                         9,370.00$                         

Operating Reserve -$                                   4,500.00$                         

Landscape Materials/Tree Trimming/Plants -$                                   5,672.59$                         

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION -$                                   -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 5,622.59$                         0.00$                                 

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 145.00$               
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Landscape and Lighting District #1 

Zone #12a College Park Phase 7

 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 25 

33 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

33 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   290.50$                             

Revenue
Assessments $150.00/EDU 4,950.00$                         4,950.00$                        

Total Revenue Available 4,950.00$                         5,240.50$                        

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 51.58$                               555.50$                             

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services 3,894.30$                         3,500.00$                         

Professional Contract Services 169.85$                             535.00$                             

Printing Publications 68.87$                               100.00$                             

Utilities 441.90$                             500.00$                             

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 33.00$                               33.00$                               

Total Expenditures 4,659.50$                         5,240.50$                         

Operating Reserve -$                                   -$                                   

Landscape Materials/Tree Trimming/Plants -$                                   -$                                   

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION -$                                   -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 290.50$                             0.00$                                 

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 150.00$               
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Landscape and Lighting District #1 

Zone #13 Covington Place



EXHIBIT C 
 

Method of Assessment 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 26 

EXHIBIT C 

METHOD OF ASSESSMENT 
 

CITY OF LEMOORE 
LANDSCAPE and LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1 – 13 

 

 

General Discussion 
 

The improvements described in Exhibit “A” are provided for the particular, distinct, special benefit 

directly received by each lot or parcel in Zones 1 through 13 of the Assessment District, above the benefit 

received by the public generally.  Each lot or parcel has been determined to directly and specially benefit 

proportionally by Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU).  

 

City noticing and County administrative expenses will be apportioned equally to each assessment. 

 

The annual maintenance, operation, repair and periodic replacement costs of the improvements benefiting 

the Zones of the District described in Exhibit A of this Report, are estimated in Exhibit “B.” 

 

The City is unable to provide funds for such maintenance, operation, repair and periodic replacement of 

the described improvements.  The facilities and improvements and their maintenance, operation, repair 

and periodic replacement provide equally for each lot and parcel in Zones 1 through 13 essential safety, 

lighting, security and aesthetically-pleasing public right-of-way landscaping not available to the general 

community.  The value, appearance, safety and use of each lot and parcel in Zones 1 through 13 are 

significantly and directly enhanced by regular maintenance and periodic replacement of these 

improvements.  These are special benefits distinct and particular to the lots and parcels in Zones 1 through 

13 and not realized by the general community.  Therefore, annual maintenance, operation, repair and 

periodic replacement of the described improvements, and the funding thereof, provide direct special 

benefits to the lots and parcels in Zones 1 through 13, over and above general benefits conferred on real 

property in the District or to the public at large. 

 

Moreover, the Engineer has determined that each individual lot and parcel or equivalent dwelling unit 

(EDU) is benefited equally in each Zone by such annual maintenance and periodic replacement.  Each lot 

and parcel contains, or will contain in accord with the City's development approvals, a single dwelling 

unit or equivalent dwelling units.  Each lot and parcel or equivalent dwelling unit, therefore derives the 

same proportionate special benefit from the assessed improvements and their regular maintenance and 

periodic replacement. 

 

Accordingly, the individual annual assessment for fiscal year 2015-16 for each lot and parcel in Zones 1 

through 13 is determined by dividing the total estimated costs of annual maintenance and replacement and 

related notice and processing fees (for fiscal year 2015-16, set forth in Exhibit “B”) by the total number of 

lots and parcels or equivalent dwelling units in these Zones in the District. 

 

The proposed assessment for fiscal year 2015-16 on each lot and parcel in these Zones of the District is 

set forth in Exhibit “D” of this Report.  The proposed assessments are not increased above the annual 

assessments on these lots and parcels for fiscal year 2014-2015 or any previous fiscal year. 

 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 27 

Benefits in Each Zone 

 

The following are summaries of the special benefits in each Zone for which assessments are levied.  

Inasmuch as no revision in assessments is proposed, the assessment for the preceding year is utilized. 

Analysis of these Zones’ assessments reveals that in every case the actual costs of maintenance were 

higher than the assessment.  

 

Zone 1 Westfield Park Development and Shopping Center 
 

Within Zone 1, there are 475 parcels and lots.  460 of them are single family residential, 10 acres is 

commercial and one parcel is multiple-family residential.  A listing of these parcels is as follows: 

 

Property Name Parcels Zone 
Tract 616, Windsor Court, Unit 1 95 Single Family 

Tract 640, Windsor Court, Unit 2 111 Single Family 

Tract 685, Windsor Court, Unit 3 47 Single Family 

Tract 686, Windsor Court, Unit 4 25 Single Family 

Tract 707, Windsor Court, Unit 5, Phase 1 82 Single Family 

Tract 630, Cambridge Park, Units 1 & 2 53 Single Family 

Tract 691, Cambridge Park, Unit 3 47 Single Family 

Assessor’s Parcel Map Vol. 21 Pg. 38 14 Commercial 

Assessor’s Parcel Map Vol. 21 Pg. 38, 80 Units 1 Multi Family 

 

Summarized below is a description of special benefits for which assessments are levied in Zone 1. 

 

 The landscaped areas along Hanford-Armona Road, Fox Drive and Lemoore Avenue fronting the 

commercial parcels were required as a condition of site plan review for those parcels and are 

considered to benefit only those commercial areas.  The Engineer of Work has determined that these 

improvements and their maintenance provide a particular and distinct special benefit to the property 

owners within these boundaries, over and above general benefits to the lots and parcels within these 

boundaries or the public at large. The costs for maintenance of that portion of the landscaping were 

assessed entirely to the commercial parcels on the basis of EDU's.  The City’s expense for this work 

is minimal, as most of the work is privately contracted by the shopping center owners, and the work 

has so far been done in a manner satisfactory to the City.  Should that situation change, the City will 

assume the work, and assessments will be increased accordingly. 

 

 The commercial properties pay for maintenance of their frontage along Hanford-Armona Road, Fox 

Drive and Lemoore Avenue.  The Zone’s expense for this work is currently minimal, as most of the 

work is privately contracted by the shopping center owners, and the work has so far been done in a 

manner satisfactory to the City. 

 

 Maintenance of the remainder of Fox Drive, Lemoore Avenue (south of the commercial 

development), Cinnamon Drive, the entries into the Westfield development, (Brentwood Drive, 

Coventry Drive and Eton Drive), Hanford-Armona Road west of Fox Drive, and Fallenleaf Drive is 

assessed to the residential property owners within the Westfield Park development.  The Engineer of 

Work has determined that these improvements and their maintenance provide a particular and distinct 

special benefit to the property owners within these boundaries, over and above general benefits to the 

lots and parcels within these boundaries or to the public at large. 

 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 28 

 Twenty-five percent (25%) of the cost of the maintenance of the linear park area between Windsor 

Court Unit 3 and Windsor Court Unit 5, will be borne by the City of Lemoore.  The City has 

determined this amount reflects a general public benefit conferred by the park.  It will be useful as 

recreation and as a safe route to school for students attending Liberty Middle School. 

 

 No portion of the cost of maintenance of Westfield Park is included in the levies.  The entire cost of 

developing and maintaining the park is being borne by the City of Lemoore. 

 

For multiple residential properties, one equivalent dwelling unit will be assigned to each multiple family 

dwelling unit. 

 

For commercial or individual properties, equivalent dwelling units are calculated by multiplying the gross 

acreage x 3-1/2. 

 

Zone 2  

 

There are 52 lots in Tract 707 and 38 lots in Tract 691.  The property owners are assessed for 

maintenance as described within Zone 1, along with their portion of the costs of maintenance of Liberty 

Drive, Cinnamon Drive and Hanford-Armona Road.  Maintenance of the improvements described for 

Zone 1, as well as maintenance of the improvements in Liberty Drive, Cinnamon Drive and Hanford-

Armona Road, provides a particular and special benefit to the lots and parcels in Zone 2, over and above 

general benefits to the lots and parcels within the boundaries or to the public at large. 

 

Zone 3 Silva Estates 
 

Construction and long-term maintenance of landscaping within the south right-of-way and landscape 

easement of Silverado Drive and within the west right-of-way and landscape easement of 19
th
 Avenue 

were included as a condition of approval of plans for Silva Estates Tracts 639, 666, 714, 731, 781 and 

793.  The Engineer of Work has determined that these improvements and their maintenance provide a 

particular and special benefit to the property owners within these boundaries, over and above general 

benefits to the lots and parcels within these boundaries or to the public at large. Therefore, all property 

owners within these boundaries are assessed their proportionate share of the maintenance costs. 

 

There are 95 lots within Tract 639, 22 lots within Tract 666, 21 lots within Tract 731, 26 lots within Tract 

714, and 16 lots within Silva Estates, Phase 6, 39 lots within Silva Estates, Phase 7, 20 lots within Silva 

Estates, Phase 8, and 52 lots within Silva Estates, Phase 9, all single-family residential.  Assessments for 

maintenance of the above improvements have been spread based upon one unit of assessment per each 

residential lot. 

 

Zone 5 Wildflower Meadows 
 

Construction and long-term maintenance of landscaping within the south right-of-way and landscape 

easement of Cinnamon Drive were included as a condition of approval of plans for Wildflower Meadows, 

Tract 668.  The Engineer of Work has determined that these improvements and their maintenance provide 

a particular and special benefit to the property owners within these boundaries, over and above general 

benefits to the lots and parcels within these boundaries or to the public at large.  Therefore, all property 

owners within these boundaries are assessed a proportionate share of the maintenance costs.  However, 

Lot 16 is not being assessed due to the fact that it fronts G Street on the south and backs up to the lots 

within the subdivision.  This lot receives no benefits from the landscaping on Cinnamon Drive. 

 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 29 

There are 29 assessed lots within Tract 668, all single-family residential.  Assessments for maintenance of 

the above improvements have been spread based upon one unit of assessment per each residential lot. 

 

Zone 6 Capistrano 
 

Construction and long-term maintenance of landscaping within the south right-of-way and landscape 

easement of Bush Street were included as a condition of approval of plans for Capistrano, Tract 700.   

The Engineer of Work has determined that these improvements and their maintenance provide a particular 

and distinct special benefit to the property owners within these boundaries, over and above general 

benefits to the lots and parcels within these boundaries or the public at large. Therefore, all property 

owners within these boundaries will be assessed their proportionate share of the maintenance costs. 

 

There are 126 lots with Tract 700, all single-family residential.  Assessments for maintenance of the 

above improvements have been spread based upon one unit of assessment per each residential lot. 

 

Zone 7 Silverado Estates 
 

Construction and long-term maintenance of landscaping within the north right-of-way and landscape 

easement of Silverado Drive and within the west right-of-way and landscape easement of 19
th
 Avenue 

were included as a condition of approval of plans for Silverado Estates, Tract 687.  The Engineer of the 

Work has determined that these improvements and their maintenance provide a particular and distinct 

special benefit to the property owners within these boundaries, over and above general benefits to the lots 

and parcels within these boundaries or the public at large.  Therefore, all property owners within these 

boundaries will be assessed a proportionate share of the maintenance costs. 

 

There are 53 lots within Tract 687, all single-family residential.  Assessments for maintenance of the 

above improvements have been spread based upon one unit of assessment per each residential lot. 

 

Zone 8 Country Club Villas 

 

Construction and long-term maintenance of landscaping within the north right-of-way and landscape 

easement of Golf Links Drive, the median island in Golf Links Drive, and the entrance features on 18
th
 

Avenue and Iona Avenue were included as a condition of approval of plans for Country Club Villas, Tract 

704.  The Engineer of Work has determined that these improvements and their maintenance provide a 

particular and distinct special benefit to the property owners within these boundaries, over and above 

general benefits to the lots and parcels within these boundaries or to the public at large. Therefore, all 

property owners within these boundaries are assessed their proportionate share of the maintenance cost.  

 

There are 50 lots within Tract 704, 66 lots within Tract 758, Phase 1 and 2, and 37 lots within Tracts 783, 

Villas, Phase 1, all single-family residential. Assessments for maintenance of the above improvements 

have been spread based upon one unit of assessment per each residential lot.  

 

Zone 8A  Country Club Villas II 

 

Construction and long-term maintenance of landscaping within the north right-of-way and landscape 

easement of Golf Links Drive, the median island in Golf Links Drive, and the entrance features on 18
th
 

Avenue and Iona Avenue were included as a condition of approval of plans for Country Club Villas, Tract 

783. The Engineer of the Work has determined that these improvements and their maintenance provide a 

particular and distinct special benefit to the property owners within these boundaries, over and above 

general benefits to the lots and parcels within these boundaries or the public at large. Therefore, all 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 30 

property owners within these boundaries will be assessed their proportionate share of the maintenance 

cost. 

 

There are 45 lots within Tract 783, Phase 2, all single-family residential.  Assessments for maintenance of 

the above improvements have been spread based upon one unit of assessment per each residential lot. 

 

Zone 9 Manzanita at Lemoore (a.k.a. La Dante Rose) 
 

Construction and long-term maintenance of landscaping within the north right-of-way and landscape 

easement of Hanford-Armona Road were included as a condition of approval of plans for Manzanita at 

Lemoore, Tract 369.  The Engineer of Work has determined that these improvements and their 

maintenance provide a particular and distinct special benefit to the property owners within these 

boundaries, over and above general benefits to the lots and parcels within these boundaries or to the 

public at large.  Therefore, all property owners within these boundaries are assessed their proportionate 

share of the maintenance cost. 

 

There are 95 lots within Tract 369, Phases 1, 2 and 3 and 39 lots within Tract No. 763,  all single-family 

residential.  Assessments for maintenance of the above improvements have been spread based upon one 

unit of assessment per each residential lot. 

 

Zone 10 Avalon 
 

Construction and long-term maintenance of landscaping within the south right-of-way and landscape 

easement of Cinnamon Drive and the maintenance of the ponding basin were included as a condition of 

approval of plans for Avalon, Tract 717. The Engineer of Work has determined that these improvements 

and their maintenance provide a particular and distinct special benefit to the property owners within these 

boundaries, over and above general benefits to the lots and parcels within these boundaries or to the 

public at large.   Therefore, all property owners within these boundaries are assessed a proportionate share 

of the maintenance cost. 

 

There are 151 lots within Tract 717, all single-family residential.  Assessments for maintenance of the 

above improvements have been spread based upon one unit of assessment per each residential lot. 

 

Zone 11 Self Help 
 

Construction and long-term maintenance of landscaping within the west right-of-way and landscape 

easement of Vine Street were included as a condition of approval of plans for Self Help, Tract 656.  The 

Engineer of Work has determined that these improvements and their maintenance provide a particular and 

distinct special benefit to the property owners within these boundaries, over and above general benefits to 

the lots and parcels within these boundaries or the public at large.  Therefore, all property owners within 

these boundaries will be assessed their proportionate share of the maintenance cost. 

 

There are 36 lots within Tract 656, all single-family residential.  Assessments for maintenance of the 

above improvements have been spread based upon one unit of assessment per each residential lot. 

 

Zone 12  Summerwind and College Park 
 

Construction and long term maintenance and landscaping within the south right-of-way and landscape 

easement of Cinnamon Drive and the west right-of-way of 19
th
 Avenue was a condition of approval for 

the subdivision.  The Engineer of Work has determined that these improvements and their maintenance 

provide a particular and distinct special benefit to the property owners within these boundaries, over and 



 

City of Lemoore  July 2015 

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13 31 

above general benefits to the lots and parcels within these boundaries or to the public at large.  Therefore, 

all property owners within the boundaries are assessed their proportionate share of the maintenance cost. 

 

There are 64 lots within Tract 751 and 163 lots within Tract 739, Phases 1, 2 and 3 and 230 lots within 

Tract 789, Phases 4, 5 and 6.  All are single-family residential.  Assessments for maintenance have been 

spread based upon one unit of assessment per each residential lot. 

 

Zone 12A  College Park 
 

Construction and long term maintenance and landscaping within the south right-of-way and landscape 

easement of Cinnamon Drive and the west right-of-way of 19
th
 Avenue was a condition of approval for 

the subdivision.  The Engineer of the Work has determined that these improvements and their 

maintenance provide a particular and distinct special benefit to the property owners within these 

boundaries, over and above general benefits to the lots and parcels within these boundaries or the public 

at large.  Therefore, all property owners within the boundaries will be assessed their proportionate share 

of the maintenance cost. 

 

There are 61 lots within Tract 789, Phase 7 and 35 lots within Tract 751, Phase 1.  All are single-family 

residential.  Assessments for maintenance have been spread based upon one unit of assessment per each 

residential lot. 

 

Zone 13  Covington Place 
 

Construction and long term maintenance and landscaping within the landscape easement adjacent to the 

north right of way of Hanford-Armona Road and within the landscape easement adjacent to the west right 

of way of Liberty Drive were included as a condition of approval for plans for Covington Place, Tract 

733. The Engineer of Work has determined that these improvements and their maintenance provide a 

particular and distinct special benefit to the property owners within these boundaries, over and above 

general benefits to the lots and parcels within these boundaries or to the public at large.  Therefore, all 

property owners within these boundaries are assessed their proportionate share of the maintenance cost. 

 

Individual Assessments 
 

Individual assessments within each Zone are the sum of the assessments for Landscape Maintenance 

Costs and Engineering, Legal, Administrative and County Processing Fees for that Zone, apportioned to 

each lot or parcel.  Total assessments have been rounded to allow even splits to individual parcels. 

 

Hearing Date 
 

A hearing will be held at the regularly scheduled City Council meeting on July 21, 2015.  Any individuals 

will be allowed to give testimony.  At this meeting, after closing the hearing and considering all written 

and oral testimony, the Council will take action with respect to confirming the assessments as proposed or 

as they may be amended by the Council.  The County will be notified of the final assessment amounts. 



EXHIBIT D 
 

Assessment Roll 



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

01 1 021-510-002-000 $135.00

01 2 021-600-009-000 135.00

01 3 021-360-001-000 135.00

01 4 021-360-002-000 135.00

01 5 021-360-003-000 135.00

01 6 021-360-004-000 $135.00

01 7 021-360-005-000 135.00

01 8 021-360-006-000 135.00

01 9 021-360-007-000 135.00

01 10 021-360-008-000 135.00

01 11 021-360-052-000 $135.00

01 12 021-360-053-000 135.00

01 13 021-360-054-000 135.00

01 14 021-360-055-000 135.00

01 15 021-360-056-000 135.00

01 16 021-360-057-000 $135.00

01 17 021-360-058-000 135.00

01 18 021-360-059-000 135.00

01 19 021-360-060-000 135.00

01 20 021-360-061-000 135.00

01 21 021-360-062-000 $135.00

01 22 021-360-063-000 135.00

01 23 021-360-064-000 135.00

01 24 021-360-065-000 135.00

01 25 021-360-066-000 135.00

01 26 021-360-067-000 $135.00

01 27 021-360-068-000 135.00

01 28 021-370-001-000 135.00

01 29 021-370-002-000 135.00

01 30 021-370-003-000 135.00

01 31 021-370-004-000 $135.00

01 32 021-370-005-000 135.00

01 33 021-370-006-000 135.00

01 34 021-370-007-000 135.00

01 35 021-370-008-000 135.00

01 36 021-370-009-000 $135.00

01 37 021-370-010-000 135.00

01 38 021-370-011-000 135.00

01 39 021-370-012-000 135.00

01 40 021-370-013-000 135.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

32



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

01 41 021-370-014-000 $135.00

01 42 021-370-015-000 135.00

01 43 021-370-016-000 135.00

01 44 021-370-017-000 135.00

01 45 021-370-018-000 135.00

01 46 021-370-019-000 $135.00

01 47 021-370-020-000 135.00

01 48 021-370-021-000 135.00

01 49 021-370-022-000 135.00

01 50 021-370-023-000 135.00

01 51 021-370-024-000 $135.00

01 52 021-370-025-000 135.00

01 53 021-370-026-000 135.00

01 54 021-370-027-000 135.00

01 55 021-370-028-000 135.00

01 56 021-370-029-000 $135.00

01 57 021-370-030-000 135.00

01 58 021-370-031-000 135.00

01 59 021-370-032-000 135.00

01 60 021-370-033-000 135.00

01 61 021-370-034-000 $135.00

01 62 021-370-035-000 135.00

01 63 021-370-036-000 135.00

01 64 021-370-037-000 135.00

01 65 021-370-038-000 135.00

01 66 021-370-039-000 $135.00

01 67 021-370-040-000 135.00

01 68 021-370-041-000 135.00

01 69 021-370-042-000 135.00

01 70 021-370-043-000 135.00

01 71 021-370-044-000 $135.00

01 72 021-370-045-000 135.00

01 73 021-370-046-000 135.00

01 74 021-370-048-000 135.00

01 75 021-370-049-000 135.00

01 76 021-370-050-000 $135.00

01 77 021-370-051-000 135.00

01 78 021-370-052-000 135.00

01 79 021-370-053-000 135.00

01 80 021-370-054-000 135.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

33



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

01 81 021-370-055-000 $135.00

01 82 021-370-056-000 135.00

01 83 021-370-057-000 135.00

01 84 021-370-058-000 135.00

01 85 021-370-059-000 135.00

01 86 021-370-060-000 $135.00

01 87 021-370-061-000 135.00

01 88 021-370-062-000 135.00

01 89 021-370-063-000 135.00

01 90 021-370-064-000 135.00

01 91 021-370-065-000 $135.00

01 92 021-370-066-000 135.00

01 93 021-370-067-000 135.00

01 94 021-370-068-000 135.00

01 95 021-370-069-000 135.00

01 96 021-370-070-000 $135.00

01 97 021-370-071-000 135.00

01 98 021-370-072-000 135.00

01 99 021-370-073-000 135.00

01 100 021-370-074-000 135.00

01 101 021-370-075-000 $135.00

01 102 021-370-076-000 135.00

01 103 021-370-077-000 135.00

01 104 021-370-078-000 135.00

01 105 021-370-079-000 135.00

01 106 021-370-080-000 $135.00

01 107 021-370-081-000 135.00

01 108 021-370-082-000 135.00

01 109 021-370-083-000 135.00

01 110 021-370-084-000 135.00

01 111 021-370-086-000 $135.00

01 112 021-370-087-000 135.00

01 113 021-370-088-000 135.00

01 114 021-370-089-000 135.00

01 115 021-370-090-000 135.00

01 116 021-370-091-000 $135.00

01 117 021-370-092-000 135.00

01 118 021-370-093-000 135.00

01 119 021-370-094-000 135.00

01 120 021-370-095-000 135.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

34



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

01 121 021-370-096-000 $135.00

01 122 021-370-097-000 135.00

01 123 021-370-098-000 135.00

01 124 021-370-099-000 135.00

01 125 021-370-100-000 135.00

01 126 021-370-101-000 $135.00

01 127 021-370-102-000 135.00

01 128 021-370-103-000 135.00

01 129 021-380-001-000 274.05

01 130 021-380-002-000 3,595.73

01 131 021-380-003-000 $326.03

01 132 021-380-004-000 359.10

01 133 021-380-005-000 1,809.68

01 134 021-380-006-000 141.75

01 135 021-380-007-000 198.45

01 136 021-380-010-000 $203.18

01 137 021-380-011-000 141.75

01 138 021-380-012-000 56.70

01 139 021-380-013-000 141.75

01 140 021-380-014-000 363.83

01 141 021-380-015-000 $302.40

01 142 021-380-016-000 245.70

01 143 021-380-018-000 10,800.00

01 144 021-470-001-000 135.00

01 145 021-470-002-000 135.00

01 146 021-470-003-000 $135.00

01 147 021-470-004-000 135.00

01 148 021-470-005-000 135.00

01 149 021-470-006-000 135.00

01 150 021-470-007-000 135.00

01 151 021-470-008-000 $135.00

01 152 021-470-009-000 135.00

01 153 021-470-010-000 135.00

01 154 021-470-011-000 135.00

01 155 021-470-012-000 135.00

01 156 021-470-013-000 $135.00

01 157 021-470-014-000 135.00

01 158 021-470-015-000 135.00

01 159 021-470-016-000 135.00

01 160 021-470-017-000 135.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

35



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

01 161 021-470-018-000 $135.00

01 162 021-470-019-000 135.00

01 163 021-470-020-000 135.00

01 164 021-470-021-000 135.00

01 165 021-470-022-000 135.00

01 166 021-470-023-000 $135.00

01 167 021-470-024-000 135.00

01 168 021-470-025-000 135.00

01 169 021-470-026-000 135.00

01 170 021-470-027-000 135.00

01 171 021-470-028-000 $135.00

01 172 021-470-029-000 135.00

01 173 021-470-030-000 135.00

01 174 021-470-031-000 135.00

01 175 021-470-032-000 135.00

01 176 021-470-033-000 $135.00

01 177 021-470-034-000 135.00

01 178 021-470-035-000 135.00

01 179 021-470-036-000 135.00

01 180 021-470-037-000 135.00

01 181 021-470-038-000 $135.00

01 182 021-470-039-000 135.00

01 183 021-470-040-000 135.00

01 184 021-470-041-000 135.00

01 185 021-470-042-000 135.00

01 186 021-470-043-000 $135.00

01 187 021-470-044-000 135.00

01 188 021-470-045-000 135.00

01 189 021-480-001-000 135.00

01 190 021-480-002-000 135.00

01 191 021-480-003-000 $135.00

01 192 021-480-004-000 135.00

01 193 021-480-005-000 135.00

01 194 021-480-006-000 135.00

01 195 021-480-007-000 135.00

01 196 021-480-008-000 $135.00

01 197 021-480-009-000 135.00

01 198 021-480-010-000 135.00

01 199 021-480-011-000 135.00

01 200 021-480-012-000 135.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

36



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

01 201 021-480-013-000 $135.00

01 202 021-480-014-000 135.00

01 203 021-480-015-000 135.00

01 204 021-480-016-000 135.00

01 205 021-480-017-000 135.00

01 206 021-480-018-000 $135.00

01 207 021-480-019-000 135.00

01 208 021-480-020-000 135.00

01 209 021-480-021-000 135.00

01 210 021-480-022-000 135.00

01 211 021-480-023-000 $135.00

01 212 021-480-024-000 135.00

01 213 021-480-025-000 135.00

01 214 021-480-026-000 135.00

01 215 021-480-027-000 135.00

01 216 021-480-028-000 $135.00

01 217 021-480-029-000 135.00

01 218 021-480-030-000 135.00

01 219 021-480-031-000 135.00

01 220 021-480-032-000 135.00

01 221 021-480-033-000 $135.00

01 222 021-480-034-000 135.00

01 223 021-480-035-000 135.00

01 224 021-480-036-000 135.00

01 225 021-480-037-000 135.00

01 226 021-480-038-000 $135.00

01 227 021-480-039-000 135.00

01 228 021-480-040-000 135.00

01 229 021-480-041-000 135.00

01 230 021-480-042-000 135.00

01 231 021-490-001-000 $135.00

01 232 021-490-002-000 135.00

01 233 021-490-003-000 135.00

01 234 021-490-004-000 135.00

01 235 021-490-005-000 135.00

01 236 021-490-006-000 $135.00

01 237 021-490-007-000 135.00

01 238 021-490-008-000 135.00

01 239 021-490-009-000 135.00

01 240 021-490-010-000 135.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

37



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

01 241 021-490-011-000 $135.00

01 242 021-490-012-000 135.00

01 243 021-490-013-000 135.00

01 244 021-490-014-000 135.00

01 245 021-490-015-000 135.00

01 246 021-490-016-000 $135.00

01 247 021-490-017-000 135.00

01 248 021-490-018-000 135.00

01 249 021-490-019-000 135.00

01 250 021-490-020-000 135.00

01 251 021-490-021-000 $135.00

01 252 021-490-022-000 135.00

01 253 021-490-023-000 135.00

01 254 021-490-024-000 135.00

01 255 021-490-025-000 135.00

01 256 021-490-026-000 $135.00

01 257 021-490-027-000 135.00

01 258 021-490-028-000 135.00

01 259 021-490-029-000 135.00

01 260 021-490-030-000 135.00

01 261 021-490-031-000 $135.00

01 262 021-490-032-000 135.00

01 263 021-490-033-000 135.00

01 264 021-490-034-000 135.00

01 265 021-490-035-000 135.00

01 266 021-490-036-000 $135.00

01 267 021-490-037-000 135.00

01 268 021-490-038-000 135.00

01 269 021-490-039-000 135.00

01 270 021-490-040-000 135.00

01 271 021-490-041-000 $135.00

01 272 021-490-042-000 135.00

01 273 021-490-043-000 135.00

01 274 021-490-044-000 135.00

01 275 021-490-045-000 135.00

01 276 021-490-046-000 $135.00

01 277 021-490-047-000 135.00

01 278 021-490-048-000 135.00

01 279 021-490-049-000 135.00

01 280 021-490-050-000 135.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

38



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

01 281 021-490-051-000 $135.00

01 282 021-490-052-000 135.00

01 283 021-490-053-000 135.00

01 284 021-490-054-000 135.00

01 285 021-490-055-000 135.00

01 286 021-490-056-000 $135.00

01 287 021-490-057-000 135.00

01 288 021-490-058-000 135.00

01 289 021-490-059-000 135.00

01 290 021-490-060-000 135.00

01 291 021-490-061-000 $135.00

01 292 021-490-062-000 135.00

01 293 021-490-063-000 135.00

01 294 021-510-004-000 135.00

01 295 021-510-005-000 135.00

01 296 021-510-006-000 $135.00

01 297 021-510-008-000 135.00

01 298 021-510-009-000 135.00

01 299 021-510-010-000 135.00

01 300 021-510-011-000 135.00

01 301 021-510-012-000 $135.00

01 302 021-510-013-000 135.00

01 303 021-510-014-000 135.00

01 304 021-510-015-000 135.00

01 305 021-510-016-000 135.00

01 306 021-510-017-000 $135.00

01 307 021-510-018-000 135.00

01 308 021-510-019-000 135.00

01 309 021-510-020-000 135.00

01 310 021-510-022-000 135.00

01 311 021-510-023-000 $135.00

01 312 021-510-024-000 135.00

01 313 021-510-025-000 135.00

01 314 021-510-026-000 135.00

01 315 021-510-027-000 135.00

01 316 021-510-028-000 $135.00

01 317 021-510-029-000 135.00

01 318 021-510-030-000 135.00

01 319 021-510-031-000 135.00

01 320 021-510-033-000 135.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

39



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

01 321 021-510-034-000 $135.00

01 322 021-510-035-000 135.00

01 323 021-510-036-000 135.00

01 324 021-510-037-000 135.00

01 325 021-510-038-000 135.00

01 326 021-510-039-000 $135.00

01 327 021-510-040-000 135.00

01 328 021-510-041-000 135.00

01 329 021-510-043-000 135.00

01 330 021-510-044-000 135.00

01 331 021-510-045-000 $135.00

01 332 021-510-046-000 135.00

01 333 021-510-047-000 135.00

01 334 021-510-048-000 135.00

01 335 021-510-049-000 135.00

01 336 021-510-050-000 $135.00

01 337 021-510-051-000 135.00

01 338 021-510-052-000 135.00

01 339 021-510-053-000 135.00

01 340 021-530-001-000 135.00

01 341 021-530-002-000 $135.00

01 342 021-530-003-000 135.00

01 343 021-530-004-000 135.00

01 344 021-530-005-000 135.00

01 345 021-530-006-000 135.00

01 346 021-530-009-000 $135.00

01 347 021-530-010-000 135.00

01 348 021-530-011-000 135.00

01 349 021-530-012-000 135.00

01 350 021-530-013-000 135.00

01 351 021-530-015-000 $135.00

01 352 021-530-016-000 135.00

01 353 021-530-017-000 135.00

01 354 021-530-018-000 135.00

01 355 021-530-019-000 135.00

01 356 021-530-020-000 $135.00

01 357 021-530-021-000 135.00

01 358 021-530-022-000 135.00

01 359 021-530-023-000 135.00

01 360 021-530-024-000 135.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

40



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

01 361 021-530-025-000 $135.00

01 362 021-530-026-000 135.00

01 363 021-530-027-000 135.00

01 364 021-530-028-000 135.00

01 365 021-530-029-000 135.00

01 366 021-530-030-000 $135.00

01 367 021-530-031-000 135.00

01 368 021-530-032-000 135.00

01 369 021-530-033-000 135.00

01 370 021-530-034-000 135.00

01 371 021-530-035-000 $135.00

01 372 021-530-036-000 135.00

01 373 021-530-037-000 135.00

01 374 021-580-027-000 135.00

01 375 021-580-028-000 135.00

01 376 021-580-029-000 $135.00

01 377 021-580-030-000 135.00

01 378 021-580-031-000 135.00

01 379 021-580-064-000 135.00

01 380 021-580-033-000 135.00

01 381 021-580-034-000 $135.00

01 382 021-580-035-000 135.00

01 383 021-580-036-000 135.00

01 384 021-580-037-000 135.00

01 385 021-580-038-000 135.00

01 386 021-580-039-000 $135.00

01 387 021-580-040-000 135.00

01 388 021-580-041-000 135.00

01 389 021-580-042-000 135.00

01 390 021-580-043-000 135.00

01 391 021-580-044-000 $135.00

01 392 021-580-053-000 135.00

01 393 021-580-054-000 135.00

01 394 021-580-055-000 135.00

01 395 021-600-002-000 135.00

01 396 021-600-003-000 $135.00

01 397 021-600-004-000 135.00

01 398 021-600-005-000 135.00

01 399 021-600-006-000 135.00

01 400 021-600-007-000 135.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

41



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

01 401 021-600-008-000 $135.00

01 402 021-600-013-000 135.00

01 403 021-600-014-000 135.00

01 404 021-600-015-000 135.00

01 405 021-600-016-000 135.00

01 406 021-600-017-000 $135.00

01 407 021-600-018-000 135.00

01 408 021-600-019-000 135.00

01 409 021-600-020-000 135.00

01 410 021-600-023-000 135.00

01 411 021-600-024-000 $135.00

01 412 021-600-025-000 135.00

01 413 021-600-026-000 135.00

01 414 021-600-027-000 135.00

01 415 021-600-028-000 135.00

01 416 021-600-029-000 $135.00

01 417 021-600-030-000 135.00

01 418 021-600-031-000 135.00

01 419 021-600-032-000 135.00

01 420 021-600-033-000 135.00

01 421 021-600-034-000 $135.00

01 422 021-600-035-000 135.00

01 423 021-600-036-000 135.00

01 424 021-600-037-000 135.00

01 425 021-600-038-000 135.00

01 426 021-600-039-000 $135.00

01 427 021-600-040-000 135.00

01 428 021-600-041-000 135.00

01 429 021-600-042-000 135.00

01 430 021-600-043-000 135.00

01 431 021-600-045-000 $135.00

01 432 021-600-046-000 135.00

01 433 021-600-047-000 135.00

01 434 021-600-048-000 135.00

01 435 021-600-049-000 135.00

01 436 021-600-050-000 $135.00

01 437 021-600-051-000 135.00

01 438 021-600-052-000 135.00

01 439 021-600-053-000 135.00

01 440 021-600-054-000 135.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

42



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

01 441 021-600-055-000 $135.00

01 442 021-600-056-000 135.00

01 443 021-600-057-000 135.00

01 444 021-600-058-000 135.00

01 445 021-600-059-000 135.00

01 446 021-600-060-000 $135.00

01 447 021-600-061-000 135.00

01 448 021-600-064-000 135.00

01 449 021-600-065-000 135.00

01 450 021-600-066-000 135.00

01 451 021-600-067-000 $135.00

01 452 021-600-068-000 135.00

01 453 021-600-069-000 135.00

01 454 021-600-070-000 135.00

01 455 021-600-071-000 135.00

01 456 021-600-072-000 $135.00

01 457 021-600-073-000 135.00

01 458 021-600-074-000 135.00

01 459 021-600-075-000 135.00

01 460 021-600-076-000 135.00

01 461 021-600-077-000 $135.00

01 462 021-600-078-000 135.00

01 463 021-600-079-000 135.00

01 464 021-600-080-000 135.00

01 465 021-600-081-000 135.00

01 466 021-600-082-000 $135.00

01 467 021-600-083-000 135.00

01 468 021-600-084-000 135.00

01 469 021-600-085-000 135.00

01 470 021-600-086-000 135.00

01 471 021-600-087-000 $135.00

01 472 021-600-088-000 135.00

01 473 021-600-089-000 135.00

01 474 021-600-090-000 135.00
01 475 022-910-092-000 135.00

Total Assessment Zone 1 $81,060.10

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

43



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

02 1 021-580-001-000 $135.00

02 2 021-580-002-000 135.00

02 3 021-580-003-000 135.00

02 4 021-580-004-000 135.00

02 5 021-580-005-000 135.00

02 6 021-580-006-000 $135.00

02 7 021-580-007-000 135.00

02 8 021-580-008-000 135.00

02 9 021-580-009-000 135.00

02 10 021-580-010-000 135.00

02 11 021-580-011-000 $135.00

02 12 021-580-012-000 135.00

02 13 021-580-013-000 135.00

02 14 021-580-014-000 135.00

02 15 021-580-015-000 135.00

02 16 021-580-016-000 $135.00

02 17 021-580-017-000 135.00

02 18 021-580-018-000 135.00

02 19 021-580-019-000 135.00

02 20 021-580-062-000 135.00

02 21 021-580-063-000 $135.00

02 22 021-580-022-000 135.00

02 23 021-580-023-000 135.00

02 24 021-580-024-000 135.00

02 25 021-580-025-000 135.00

02 26 021-580-026-000 $135.00

02 27 021-580-045-000 135.00

02 28 021-580-046-000 135.00

02 29 021-580-047-000 135.00

02 30 021-580-050-000 135.00

02 31 021-580-051-000 $135.00

02 32 021-580-052-000 135.00

02 33 021-580-056-000 135.00

02 34 021-580-057-000 135.00

02 35 021-580-058-000 135.00

02 36 021-580-059-000 $135.00

02 37 021-580-060-000 135.00

02 38 021-580-061-000 135.00

02 39 021-610-001-000 135.00

02 40 021-610-002-000 135.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

44



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

02 41 021-610-003-000 $135.00

02 42 021-610-004-000 135.00

02 43 021-610-005-000 135.00

02 44 021-610-006-000 135.00

02 45 021-610-007-000 135.00

02 46 021-610-008-000 $135.00

02 47 021-610-009-000 135.00

02 48 021-610-010-000 135.00

02 49 021-610-011-000 135.00

02 50 021-610-012-000 135.00

02 51 021-610-013-000 $135.00

02 52 021-610-014-000 135.00

02 53 021-610-016-000 135.00

02 54 021-610-017-000 135.00

02 55 021-610-018-000 135.00

02 56 021-610-019-000 $135.00

02 57 021-610-020-000 135.00

02 58 021-610-021-000 135.00

02 59 021-610-022-000 135.00

02 60 021-610-023-000 135.00

02 61 021-610-024-000 $135.00

02 62 021-610-025-000 135.00

02 63 021-610-026-000 135.00

02 64 021-610-027-000 135.00

02 65 021-610-028-000 135.00

02 66 021-610-029-000 $135.00

02 67 021-610-030-000 135.00

02 68 021-610-031-000 135.00

02 69 021-610-032-000 135.00

02 70 021-610-033-000 135.00

02 71 021-610-034-000 $135.00

02 72 021-610-035-000 135.00

02 73 021-610-037-000 135.00

02 74 021-610-038-000 135.00

02 75 021-610-039-000 135.00

02 76 021-610-040-000 $135.00

02 77 021-610-041-000 135.00

02 78 021-610-042-000 135.00

02 79 021-610-043-000 135.00

02 80 021-610-044-000 135.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

45



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

02 81 021-610-045-000 $135.00

02 82 021-610-046-000 135.00

02 83 021-610-047-000 135.00

02 84 021-610-048-000 135.00

02 85 021-610-049-000 135.00

02 86 021-610-050-000 $135.00

02 87 021-610-051-000 135.00

02 88 021-610-052-000 135.00

02 89 021-610-053-000 135.00
02 90 021-610-054-000 135.00

Total Assessment Zone 2 $12,150.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

46



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

03 1 023-330-001-000 $55.42

03 2 023-330-002-000 55.42

03 3 023-330-003-000 55.42

03 4 023-330-004-000 55.42

03 5 023-330-005-000 55.42

03 6 023-330-006-000 $55.42

03 7 023-330-007-000 55.42

03 8 023-330-008-000 55.42

03 9 023-330-009-000 55.42

03 10 023-330-010-000 55.42

03 11 023-330-011-000 $55.42

03 12 023-330-012-000 55.42

03 13 023-330-013-000 55.42

03 14 023-330-014-000 55.42

03 15 023-330-015-000 55.42

03 16 023-330-016-000 $55.42

03 17 023-330-017-000 55.42

03 18 023-330-018-000 55.42

03 19 023-330-019-000 55.42

03 20 023-330-020-000 55.42

03 21 023-330-021-000 $55.42

03 22 023-330-022-000 55.42

03 23 023-330-023-000 55.42

03 24 023-330-024-000 55.42

03 25 023-330-025-000 55.42

03 26 023-330-026-000 $55.42

03 27 023-330-027-000 55.42

03 28 023-330-028-000 55.42

03 29 023-330-029-000 55.42

03 30 023-330-030-000 55.42

03 31 023-330-031-000 $55.42

03 32 023-330-032-000 55.42

03 33 023-330-033-000 55.42

03 34 023-330-034-000 55.42

03 35 023-330-035-000 55.42

03 36 023-330-036-000 $55.42

03 37 023-330-037-000 55.42

03 38 023-330-038-000 55.42

03 39 023-330-039-000 55.42

03 40 023-330-040-000 55.42

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

47



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

03 41 023-330-041-000 $55.42

03 42 023-330-042-000 55.42

03 43 023-330-043-000 55.42

03 44 023-330-044-000 55.42

03 45 023-330-045-000 55.42

03 46 023-330-046-000 $55.42

03 47 023-330-047-000 55.42

03 48 023-330-048-000 55.42

03 49 023-330-049-000 55.42

03 50 023-330-050-000 55.42

03 51 023-330-051-000 $55.42

03 52 023-330-052-000 55.42

03 53 023-330-053-000 55.42

03 54 023-330-054-000 55.42

03 55 023-330-055-000 55.42

03 56 023-330-056-000 $55.42

03 57 023-330-057-000 55.42

03 58 023-330-058-000 55.42

03 59 023-330-059-000 55.42

03 60 023-330-060-000 55.42

03 61 023-330-061-000 $55.42

03 62 023-330-062-000 55.42

03 63 023-330-063-000 55.42

03 64 023-330-064-000 55.42

03 65 023-330-065-000 55.42

03 66 023-330-066-000 $55.42

03 67 023-330-067-000 55.42

03 68 023-330-068-000 55.42

03 69 023-330-069-000 55.42

03 70 023-330-070-000 55.42

03 71 023-330-071-000 $55.42

03 72 023-330-072-000 55.42

03 73 023-330-073-000 55.42

03 74 023-330-074-000 55.42

03 75 023-330-075-000 55.42

03 76 023-330-076-000 $55.42

03 77 023-330-077-000 55.42

03 78 023-330-078-000 55.42

03 79 023-330-079-000 55.42

03 80 023-330-080-000 55.42

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

48



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

03 81 023-330-081-000 $55.42

03 82 023-330-082-000 55.42

03 83 023-330-083-000 55.42

03 84 023-330-084-000 55.42

03 85 023-330-085-000 55.42

03 86 023-330-086-000 $55.42

03 87 023-330-087-000 55.42

03 88 023-330-088-000 55.42

03 89 023-330-089-000 55.42

03 90 023-330-090-000 55.42

03 91 023-330-091-000 $55.42

03 92 023-330-092-000 55.42

03 93 023-330-093-000 55.42

03 94 023-330-094-000 55.42

03 95 023-330-095-000 55.42

03 96 023-340-003-000 $55.42

03 97 023-340-004-000 55.42

03 98 023-340-005-000 55.42

03 99 023-340-006-000 55.42

03 100 023-340-007-000 55.42

03 101 023-340-008-000 $55.42

03 102 023-340-009-000 55.42

03 103 023-340-010-000 55.42

03 104 023-340-011-000 55.42

03 105 023-340-012-000 55.42

03 106 023-340-013-000 $55.42

03 107 023-340-014-000 55.42

03 108 023-340-015-000 55.42

03 109 023-340-016-000 55.42

03 110 023-340-017-000 55.42

03 111 023-340-018-000 $55.42

03 112 023-340-019-000 55.42

03 113 023-340-020-000 55.42

03 114 023-340-021-000 55.42

03 115 023-340-022-000 55.42

03 116 023-340-023-000 $55.42

03 117 023-340-024-000 55.42

03 118 023-350-003-000 55.42

03 119 023-350-004-000 55.42

03 120 023-350-005-000 55.42

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

49



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

03 121 023-350-006-000 $55.42

03 122 023-350-007-000 55.42

03 123 023-350-008-000 55.42

03 124 023-350-009-000 55.42

03 125 023-350-010-000 55.42

03 126 023-350-011-000 $55.42

03 127 023-350-012-000 55.42

03 128 023-350-013-000 55.42

03 129 023-350-014-000 55.42

03 130 023-350-015-000 55.42

03 131 023-350-016-000 $55.42

03 132 023-350-017-000 55.42

03 133 023-350-018-000 55.42

03 134 023-350-019-000 55.42

03 135 023-350-020-000 55.42

03 136 023-350-021-000 $55.42

03 137 023-350-022-000 55.42

03 138 023-350-023-000 55.42

03 139 023-350-028-000 55.42

03 140 023-350-029-000 55.42

03 141 023-350-030-000 $55.42

03 142 023-350-031-000 55.42

03 143 023-350-032-000 55.42

03 144 023-350-033-000 55.42

03 145 023-350-034-000 55.42

03 146 023-350-035-000 $55.42

03 147 023-350-036-000 55.42

03 148 023-350-037-000 55.42

03 149 023-350-038-000 55.42

03 150 023-350-039-000 55.42

03 151 023-350-040-000 $55.42

03 152 023-350-041-000 55.42

03 153 023-350-042-000 55.42

03 154 023-350-043-000 55.42

03 155 023-350-046-000 55.42

03 156 023-350-047-000 $55.42

03 157 023-350-048-000 55.42

03 158 023-350-049-000 55.42

03 159 023-350-050-000 55.42

03 160 023-350-051-000 55.42

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

50



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

03 161 023-350-052-000 $55.42

03 162 023-350-053-000 55.42

03 163 023-350-054-000 55.42

03 164 023-350-055-000 55.42

03 165 023-350-056-000 55.42

03 166 023-350-057-000 $55.42

03 167 023-350-058-000 55.42

03 168 023-350-059-000 55.42

03 169 023-350-060-000 55.42

03 170 023-350-061-000 55.42

03 171 023-350-062-000 $55.42

03 172 023-350-063-000 55.42

03 173 023-350-064-000 55.42

03 174 023-350-065-000 55.42

03 175 023-350-066-000 55.42

03 176 023-350-067-000 $55.42

03 177 023-350-068-000 55.42

03 178 023-350-069-000 55.42

03 179 023-350-070-000 55.42

03 180 023-350-071-000 55.42

03 181 023-350-072-000 $55.42

03 182 023-350-077-000 55.42

03 183 023-530-001-000 55.42

03 184 023-530-002-000 55.42

03 185 023-530-003-000 55.42

03 186 023-530-004-000 $55.42

03 187 023-530-005-000 55.42

03 188 023-530-006-000 55.42

03 189 023-530-007-000 55.42

03 190 023-530-008-000 55.42

03 191 023-530-009-000 $55.42

03 192 023-530-010-000 55.42

03 193 023-530-011-000 55.42

03 194 023-530-012-000 55.42

03 195 023-530-013-000 55.42

03 196 023-530-014-000 $55.42

03 197 023-530-015-000 55.42

03 198 023-530-016-000 55.42

03 199 023-530-017-000 55.42

03 200 023-530-018-000 55.42

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

51



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

03 201 023-530-019-000 $55.42

03 202 023-530-020-000 55.42

03 203 023-530-021-000 55.42

03 204 023-530-022-000 55.42

03 205 023-530-023-000 55.42

03 206 023-530-024-000 $55.42

03 207 023-530-025-000 55.42

03 208 023-530-026-000 55.42

03 209 023-570-001-000 55.42

03 210 023-570-002-000 55.42

03 211 023-570-003-000 $55.42

03 212 023-570-004-000 55.42

03 213 023-570-005-000 55.42

03 214 023-570-006-000 55.42

03 215 023-570-007-000 55.42

03 216 023-570-008-000 $55.42

03 217 023-570-009-000 55.42

03 218 023-570-010-000 55.42

03 219 023-580-001-000 55.42

03 220 023-580-002-000 55.42

03 221 023-580-003-000 $55.42

03 222 023-580-004-000 55.42

03 223 023-580-005-000 55.42

03 224 023-580-006-000 55.42

03 225 023-580-007-000 55.42

03 226 023-580-008-000 $55.42

03 227 023-580-009-000 55.42

03 228 023-580-010-000 55.42

03 229 023-580-011-000 55.42

03 230 023-580-012-000 55.42

03 231 023-580-013-000 $55.42

03 232 023-580-014-000 55.42

03 233 023-580-015-000 55.42

03 234 023-580-016-000 55.42

03 235 023-580-017-000 55.42

03 236 023-580-018-000 $55.42

03 237 023-580-019-000 55.42

03 238 023-580-020-000 55.42

03 239 023-580-021-000 55.42

03 240 023-580-022-000 55.42

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

52



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

03 241 023-580-023-000 $55.42

03 242 023-580-024-000 55.42

03 243 023-580-025-000 55.42

03 244 023-580-026-000 55.42

03 245 023-580-027-000 55.42

03 246 023-580-028-000 $55.42

03 247 023-580-029-000 55.42

03 248 023-580-030-000 55.42

03 249 023-580-031-000 55.42

03 250 023-580-032-000 55.42

03 251 023-580-033-000 $55.42

03 252 023-580-034-000 55.42

03 253 023-580-035-000 55.42

03 254 023-580-036-000 55.42

03 255 023-580-037-000 55.42

03 256 023-580-038-000 $55.42

03 257 023-580-039-000 55.42

03 258 023-580-040-000 55.42

03 259 023-580-041-000 55.42

03 260 023-580-042-000 55.42

03 261 023-580-043-000 $55.42

03 262 023-580-044-000 55.42

03 263 023-580-045-000 55.42

03 264 023-580-046-000 55.42

03 265 023-580-047-000 55.42

03 266 023-580-048-000 $55.42

03 267 023-580-049-000 55.42

03 268 023-580-050-000 55.42

03 269 023-580-051-000 55.42

03 270 023-580-052-000 55.42

03 271 023-590-003-000 $221.68

03 272 023-590-004-000 221.68

03 273 023-590-005-000 221.68

03 274 023-590-006-000 221.68

03 275 023-590-007-000 221.68

03 276 023-590-008-000 $221.68

03 277 023-590-009-000 221.68

03 278 023-590-010-000 221.68

03 279 023-590-011-000 221.68

03 280 023-590-012-000 221.68

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

53



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

03 281 023-590-013-000 $221.68

03 282 023-590-014-000 221.68

03 283 023-590-015-000 221.68

03 284 023-590-016-000 221.68

03 285 023-590-017-000 221.68

03 286 023-590-018-000 $221.68

03 287 023-590-019-000 221.68

03 288 023-590-020-000 221.68

03 289 023-590-021-000 221.68

03 290 023-360-040-000 55.42

03 291 023-360-041-000 $55.42
03 292 023-360-042-000 55.42

Total Assessment Zone 3 $19,341.58

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

54



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

05 1 021-360-019-000 $62.32

05 2 021-360-020-000 62.32

05 3 021-360-021-000 62.32

05 4 021-360-022-000 62.32

05 5 021-360-023-000 62.32

05 6 021-360-024-000 $62.32

05 7 021-360-027-000 62.32

05 8 021-360-028-000 62.32

05 9 021-360-029-000 62.32

05 10 021-360-030-000 62.32

05 11 021-360-031-000 $62.32

05 12 021-360-032-000 62.32

05 13 021-360-033-000 62.32

05 14 021-360-034-000 62.32

05 15 021-360-035-000 62.32

05 16 021-360-036-000 $62.32

05 17 021-360-037-000 62.32

05 18 021-360-038-000 62.32

05 19 021-360-039-000 62.32

05 20 021-360-040-000 62.32

05 21 021-360-041-000 $62.32

05 22 021-360-043-000 62.32

05 23 021-360-044-000 62.32

05 24 021-360-045-000 62.32

05 25 021-360-046-000 62.32

05 26 021-360-047-000 $62.32

05 27 021-360-048-000 62.32

05 28 021-360-049-000 62.32
05 29 021-360-050-000 62.32

Total Assessment Zone 5 $1,807.28

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

55



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

06 1 023-050-002-000 $15.78

06 2 023-050-003-000 15.78

06 3 023-050-004-000 15.78

06 4 023-050-005-000 15.78

06 5 023-050-006-000 15.78

06 6 023-050-007-000 $15.78

06 7 023-050-008-000 15.78

06 8 023-050-009-000 15.78

06 9 023-050-010-000 15.78

06 10 023-050-011-000 15.78

06 11 023-050-012-000 $15.78

06 12 023-050-013-000 15.78

06 13 023-050-014-000 15.78

06 14 023-050-015-000 15.78

06 15 023-050-016-000 15.78

06 16 023-050-017-000 $15.78

06 17 023-050-018-000 15.78

06 18 023-050-019-000 15.78

06 19 023-050-020-000 15.78

06 20 023-050-021-000 15.78

06 21 023-050-022-000 $15.78

06 22 023-050-023-000 15.78

06 23 023-050-024-000 15.78

06 24 023-050-025-000 15.78

06 25 023-050-026-000 15.78

06 26 023-050-027-000 $15.78

06 27 023-050-028-000 15.78

06 28 023-050-029-000 15.78

06 29 023-050-030-000 15.78

06 30 023-060-001-000 15.78

06 31 023-060-002-000 $15.78

06 32 023-060-003-000 15.78

06 33 023-060-004-000 15.78

06 34 023-060-005-000 15.78

06 35 023-060-006-000 15.78

06 36 023-060-007-000 $15.78

06 37 023-060-008-000 15.78

06 38 023-060-009-000 15.78

06 39 023-060-010-000 15.78

06 40 023-060-011-000 15.78

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

56



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

06 41 023-060-012-000 $15.78

06 42 023-060-013-000 15.78

06 43 023-060-014-000 15.78

06 44 023-060-015-000 15.78

06 45 023-060-016-000 15.78

06 46 023-060-017-000 $15.78

06 47 023-060-018-000 15.78

06 48 023-060-019-000 15.78

06 49 023-060-020-000 15.78

06 50 023-060-021-000 15.78

06 51 023-060-022-000 $15.78

06 52 023-060-023-000 15.78

06 53 023-060-024-000 15.78

06 54 023-060-025-000 15.78

06 55 023-060-026-000 15.78

06 56 023-060-027-000 $15.78

06 57 023-060-028-000 15.78

06 58 023-060-029-000 15.78

06 59 023-060-030-000 15.78

06 60 023-060-031-000 15.78

06 61 023-060-032-000 $15.78

06 62 023-060-033-000 15.78

06 63 023-060-034-000 15.78

06 64 023-060-035-000 15.78

06 65 023-060-036-000 15.78

06 66 023-060-037-000 $15.78

06 67 023-060-038-000 15.78

06 68 023-060-039-000 15.78

06 69 023-060-040-000 15.78

06 70 023-060-041-000 15.78

06 71 023-060-042-000 $15.78

06 72 023-060-043-000 15.78

06 73 023-060-044-000 15.78

06 74 023-060-045-000 15.78

06 75 023-060-046-000 15.78

06 76 023-070-002-000 $15.78

06 77 023-070-003-000 15.78

06 78 023-070-004-000 15.78

06 79 023-070-005-000 15.78

06 80 023-070-006-000 15.78

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

57



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

06 81 023-070-007-000 $15.78

06 82 023-070-008-000 15.78

06 83 023-070-009-000 15.78

06 84 023-070-010-000 15.78

06 85 023-070-011-000 15.78

06 86 023-070-012-000 $15.78

06 87 023-070-013-000 15.78

06 88 023-070-014-000 15.78

06 89 023-070-015-000 15.78

06 90 023-070-016-000 15.78

06 91 023-070-017-000 $15.78

06 92 023-070-018-000 15.78

06 93 023-070-019-000 15.78

06 94 023-070-020-000 15.78

06 95 023-070-021-000 15.78

06 96 023-070-022-000 $15.78

06 97 023-070-023-000 15.78

06 98 023-070-024-000 15.78

06 99 023-070-025-000 15.78

06 100 023-070-026-000 15.78

06 101 023-070-027-000 $15.78

06 102 023-070-028-000 15.78

06 103 023-070-029-000 15.78

06 104 023-070-030-000 15.78

06 105 023-070-031-000 15.78

06 106 023-070-032-000 $15.78

06 107 023-070-033-000 15.78

06 108 023-070-034-000 15.78

06 109 023-070-035-000 15.78

06 110 023-070-036-000 15.78

06 111 023-070-037-000 $15.78

06 112 023-070-038-000 15.78

06 113 023-070-039-000 15.78

06 114 023-070-040-000 15.78

06 115 023-070-041-000 15.78

06 116 023-070-042-000 $15.78

06 117 023-070-043-000 15.78

06 118 023-070-044-000 15.78

06 119 023-070-045-000 15.78

06 120 023-070-046-000 15.78

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

58



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

06 121 023-070-047-000 $15.78

06 122 023-070-048-000 15.78

06 123 023-070-049-000 15.78

06 124 023-070-050-000 15.78

06 125 023-070-051-000 15.78
06 126 023-070-052-000 $15.78

Total Assessment Zone 6 $1,988.28

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

59



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

07 1 023-370-002-000 $78.22

07 2 023-370-003-000 78.22

07 3 023-370-004-000 78.22

07 4 023-370-005-000 78.22

07 5 023-370-006-000 78.22

07 6 023-370-007-000 $78.22

07 7 023-370-008-000 78.22

07 8 023-370-009-000 78.22

07 9 023-370-010-000 78.22

07 10 023-370-011-000 78.22

07 11 023-370-012-000 $78.22

07 12 023-370-013-000 78.22

07 13 023-370-014-000 78.22

07 14 023-370-015-000 78.22

07 15 023-370-016-000 78.22

07 16 023-370-017-000 $78.22

07 17 023-370-018-000 78.22

07 18 023-370-019-000 78.22

07 19 023-370-020-000 78.22

07 20 023-370-021-000 78.22

07 21 023-370-023-000 $78.22

07 22 023-370-024-000 78.22

07 23 023-370-025-000 78.22

07 24 023-370-026-000 78.22

07 25 023-370-027-000 78.22

07 26 023-370-028-000 $78.22

07 27 023-370-029-000 78.22

07 28 023-370-030-000 78.22

07 29 023-370-031-000 78.22

07 30 023-370-032-000 78.22

07 31 023-370-033-000 $78.22

07 32 023-370-034-000 78.22

07 33 023-370-035-000 78.22

07 34 023-370-036-000 78.22

07 35 023-370-037-000 78.22

07 36 023-370-038-000 $78.22

07 37 023-370-039-000 78.22

07 38 023-370-040-000 78.22

07 39 023-370-041-000 78.22

07 40 023-370-042-000 78.22

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

60



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

07 41 023-370-043-000 $78.22

07 42 023-370-044-000 78.22

07 43 023-370-045-000 78.22

07 44 023-370-046-000 78.22

07 45 023-370-047-000 78.22

07 46 023-370-048-000 $78.22

07 47 023-370-049-000 78.22

07 48 023-370-050-000 78.22

07 49 023-370-051-000 78.22

07 50 023-370-052-000 78.22

07 51 023-370-053-000 $78.22

07 52 023-370-054-000 78.22
07 53 023-370-055-000 78.22

Total Assessment Zone 7 $4,145.66

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

61



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

08 1 024-340-001-000 $107.92

08 2 024-340-002-000 107.92

08 3 024-340-003-000 107.92

08 4 024-340-004-000 107.92

08 5 024-340-005-000 107.92

08 6 024-340-006-000 $107.92

08 7 024-340-007-000 107.92

08 8 024-340-008-000 107.92

08 9 024-340-009-000 107.92

08 10 024-340-010-000 107.92

08 11 024-340-011-000 $107.92

08 12 024-340-012-000 107.92

08 13 024-340-013-000 107.92

08 14 024-340-014-000 107.92

08 15 024-340-015-000 107.92

08 16 024-340-016-000 $107.92

08 17 024-340-017-000 107.92

08 18 024-340-018-000 107.92

08 19 024-340-019-000 107.92

08 20 024-340-020-000 107.92

08 21 024-340-021-000 $107.92

08 22 024-340-022-000 107.92

08 23 024-340-023-000 107.92

08 24 024-340-024-000 107.92

08 25 024-340-025-000 107.92

08 26 024-340-026-000 $107.92

08 27 024-340-027-000 107.92

08 28 024-340-028-000 107.92

08 29 024-340-029-000 107.92

08 30 024-340-030-000 107.92

08 31 024-340-031-000 $107.92

08 32 024-340-032-000 107.92

08 33 024-340-033-000 107.92

08 34 024-340-034-000 107.92

08 35 024-340-035-000 107.92

08 36 024-340-036-000 $107.92

08 37 024-340-037-000 107.92

08 38 024-340-038-000 107.92

08 39 024-340-039-000 107.92

08 40 024-340-040-000 107.92

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

62



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

08 41 024-340-041-000 $107.92

08 42 024-340-042-000 107.92

08 43 024-340-043-000 107.92

08 44 024-340-044-000 107.92

08 45 024-340-045-000 107.92

08 46 024-340-046-000 $107.92

08 47 024-340-047-000 107.92

08 48 024-340-048-000 107.92

08 49 024-340-049-000 107.92

08 50 024-350-001-000 107.92

08 51 024-350-002-000 $107.92

08 52 024-350-003-000 107.92

08 53 024-350-004-000 107.92

08 54 024-350-005-000 107.92

08 55 024-350-006-000 107.92

08 56 024-350-007-000 $107.92

08 57 024-350-008-000 107.92

08 58 024-350-009-000 107.92

08 59 024-350-010-000 107.92

08 60 024-350-011-000 107.92

08 61 024-350-012-000 $107.92

08 62 024-350-013-000 107.92

08 63 024-350-014-000 107.92

08 64 024-350-015-000 107.92

08 65 024-350-016-000 107.92

08 66 024-350-017-000 $107.92

08 67 024-350-018-000 107.92

08 68 024-350-019-000 107.92

08 69 024-350-020-000 107.92

08 70 024-350-021-000 107.92

08 71 024-350-022-000 $107.92

08 72 024-350-023-000 107.92

08 73 024-350-024-000 107.92

08 74 024-350-025-000 107.92

08 75 024-350-026-000 107.92

08 76 024-350-027-000 $107.92

08 77 024-350-028-000 107.92

08 78 024-350-029-000 107.92

08 79 024-350-030-000 107.92

08 80 024-350-031-000 107.92

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

63



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

08 81 024-350-032-000 $107.92

08 82 024-350-033-000 107.92

08 83 024-360-001-000 107.92

08 84 024-360-002-000 107.92

08 85 024-360-003-000 107.92

08 86 024-360-004-000 $107.92

08 87 024-360-005-000 107.92

08 88 024-360-006-000 107.92

08 89 024-360-007-000 107.92

08 90 024-360-008-000 107.92

08 91 024-360-009-000 $107.92

08 92 024-360-010-000 107.92

08 93 024-360-011-000 107.92

08 94 024-360-012-000 107.92

08 95 024-360-013-000 107.92

08 96 024-360-014-000 $107.92

08 97 024-360-015-000 107.92

08 98 024-360-016-000 107.92

08 99 024-360-017-000 107.92

08 100 024-360-018-000 107.92

08 101 024-360-019-000 $107.92

08 102 024-360-020-000 107.92

08 103 024-360-021-000 107.92

08 104 024-360-022-000 107.92

08 105 024-360-024-000 107.92

08 106 024-360-025-000 $107.92

08 107 024-360-026-000 107.92

08 108 024-360-027-000 107.92

08 109 024-360-028-000 107.92

08 110 024-360-029-000 107.92

08 111 024-360-030-000 $107.92

08 112 024-360-031-000 107.92

08 113 024-360-032-000 107.92

08 114 024-360-033-000 107.92

08 115 024-360-034-000 107.92

08 116 024-370-002-000 $107.92

08 117 024-370-003-000 107.92

08 118 024-370-004-000 107.92

08 119 024-370-005-000 107.92

08 120 024-370-006-000 107.92

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

64



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

08 121 024-370-007-000 $107.92

08 122 024-370-008-000 107.92

08 123 024-370-009-000 107.92

08 124 024-370-010-000 107.92

08 125 024-370-011-000 107.92

08 126 024-370-012-000 $107.92

08 127 024-370-013-000 107.92

08 128 024-370-014-000 107.92

08 129 024-370-015-000 107.92

08 130 024-370-016-000 107.92

08 131 024-370-018-000 $107.92

08 132 024-370-019-000 107.92

08 133 024-370-020-000 107.92

08 134 024-370-021-000 107.92

08 135 024-370-022-000 107.92

08 136 024-370-023-000 $107.92

08 137 024-370-024-000 107.92

08 138 024-370-025-000 107.92

08 139 024-370-026-000 107.92

08 140 024-370-027-000 107.92

08 141 024-370-028-000 $107.92

08 142 024-370-029-000 107.92

08 143 024-370-031-000 107.92

08 144 024-370-032-000 107.92

08 145 024-370-033-000 107.92

08 146 024-370-034-000 $107.92

08 147 024-370-035-000 107.92

08 148 024-370-036-000 107.92

08 149 024-370-037-000 107.92

08 150 024-370-038-000 107.92

08 151 024-370-039-000 $107.92

08 152 024-370-040-000 107.92
08 153 024-370-041-000 107.92

Total Assessment Zone 8 $16,511.76

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

65



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

8A 1 024-380-002-000 $107.92

8A 2 024-380-003-000 107.92

8A 3 024-380-004-000 107.92

8A 4 024-380-005-000 107.92

8A 5 024-380-006-000 107.92

8A 6 024-380-007-000 $107.92

8A 7 024-380-008-000 107.92

8A 8 024-380-009-000 107.92

8A 9 024-380-010-000 107.92

8A 10 024-380-011-000 107.92

8A 11 024-380-012-000 $107.92

8A 12 024-380-013-000 107.92

8A 13 024-380-014-000 107.92

8A 14 024-380-015-000 107.92

8A 15 024-380-016-000 107.92

8A 16 024-380-017-000 $107.92

8A 17 024-380-018-000 107.92

8A 18 024-380-019-000 107.92

8A 19 024-380-020-000 107.92

8A 20 024-380-021-000 107.92

8A 21 024-380-022-000 $107.92

8A 22 024-380-023-000 107.92

8A 23 024-380-024-000 107.92

8A 24 024-380-025-000 107.92

8A 25 024-380-026-000 107.92

8A 26 024-380-027-000 $107.92

8A 27 024-380-028-000 107.92

8A 28 024-380-030-000 107.92

8A 29 024-380-031-000 107.92

8A 30 024-380-032-000 107.92

8A 31 024-380-033-000 $107.92

8A 32 024-380-034-000 107.92

8A 33 024-380-035-000 107.92

8A 34 024-380-036-000 107.92

8A 35 024-380-037-000 107.92

8A 36 024-380-038-000 $107.92

8A 37 024-380-039-000 107.92

8A 38 024-380-040-000 107.92

8A 39 024-380-041-000 107.92

8A 40 024-380-042-000 107.92

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

66



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

8A 41 024-380-043-000 $107.92

8A 42 024-380-044-000 107.92

8A 43 024-380-045-000 107.92

8A 44 024-380-046-000 107.92
8A 45 024-380-047-000 107.92

Total Assessment Zone 8A $4,856.40

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

67



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

09 1 021-170-001-000 $42.24

09 2 021-170-002-000 42.24

09 3 021-170-003-000 42.24

09 4 021-170-004-000 42.24

09 5 021-170-005-000 42.24

09 6 021-170-006-000 $42.24

09 7 021-170-007-000 42.24

09 8 021-170-008-000 42.24

09 9 021-170-009-000 42.24

09 10 021-170-010-000 42.24

09 11 021-170-011-000 $42.24

09 12 021-170-012-000 42.24

09 13 021-170-013-000 42.24

09 14 021-170-014-000 42.24

09 15 021-170-015-000 42.24

09 16 021-170-034-000 $42.24

09 17 021-170-035-000 42.24

09 18 021-170-036-000 42.24

09 19 021-170-037-000 42.24

09 20 021-170-038-000 42.24

09 21 021-170-039-000 $42.24

09 22 021-170-040-000 42.24

09 23 021-170-041-000 42.24

09 24 021-170-042-000 42.24

09 25 021-170-043-000 42.24

09 26 021-170-044-000 $42.24

09 27 021-170-045-000 42.24

09 28 021-170-046-000 42.24

09 29 021-170-047-000 42.24

09 30 021-170-048-000 42.24

09 31 021-170-049-000 $42.24

09 32 021-170-050-000 42.24

09 33 021-680-001-000 42.24

09 34 021-680-002-000 42.24

09 35 021-680-003-000 42.24

09 36 021-680-004-000 $42.24

09 37 021-680-006-000 42.24

09 38 021-680-007-000 42.24

09 39 021-680-008-000 42.24

09 40 021-680-009-000 42.24

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

68



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

09 41 021-680-010-000 $42.24

09 42 021-680-011-000 42.24

09 43 021-680-012-000 42.24

09 44 021-680-013-000 42.24

09 45 021-680-014-000 42.24

09 46 021-680-015-000 $42.24

09 47 021-680-016-000 42.24

09 48 021-680-017-000 42.24

09 49 021-680-018-000 42.24

09 50 021-680-019-000 42.24

09 51 021-680-020-000 $42.24

09 52 021-680-021-000 42.24

09 53 021-680-022-000 42.24

09 54 021-680-023-000 42.24

09 55 021-680-024-000 42.24

09 56 021-680-025-000 $42.24

09 57 021-680-026-000 42.24

09 58 021-680-027-000 42.24

09 59 021-680-028-000 42.24

09 60 021-680-029-000 42.24

09 61 021-680-030-000 $42.24

09 62 021-680-031-000 42.24

09 63 021-680-032-000 42.24

09 64 021-680-033-000 42.24

09 65 021-680-035-000 42.24

09 66 021-680-036-000 $42.24

09 67 021-680-037-000 42.24

09 68 021-680-038-000 42.24

09 69 021-680-039-000 42.24

09 70 021-680-040-000 42.24

09 71 021-680-041-000 $42.24

09 72 021-680-042-000 42.24

09 73 021-680-043-000 42.24

09 74 021-680-044-000 42.24

09 75 021-680-045-000 42.24

09 76 021-680-046-000 $42.24

09 77 021-680-047-000 42.24

09 78 021-680-048-000 42.24

09 79 021-680-049-000 42.24

09 80 021-680-050-000 42.24

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

69



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

09 81 021-680-051-000 $42.24

09 82 021-680-052-000 42.24

09 83 021-680-053-000 42.24

09 84 021-680-054-000 42.24

09 85 021-680-055-000 42.24

09 86 021-680-056-000 $42.24

09 87 021-680-057-000 42.24

09 88 021-680-058-000 42.24

09 89 021-680-059-000 42.24

09 90 021-680-060-000 42.24

09 91 021-680-061-000 $42.24

09 92 021-680-062-000 42.24

09 93 021-680-063-000 42.24

09 94 021-680-064-000 42.24

09 95 021-680-065-000 42.24

09 96 021-080-053-000 $42.24

09 97 021-080-054-000 42.24

09 98 021-080-055-000 42.24

09 99 021-080-056-000 42.24

09 100 021-080-057-000 42.24

09 101 021-080-058-000 $42.24

09 102 021-080-059-000 42.24

09 103 021-080-060-000 42.24

09 104 021-080-061-000 42.24

09 105 021-080-062-000 42.24

09 106 021-080-063-000 $42.24

09 107 021-080-064-000 42.24

09 108 021-080-065-000 42.24

09 109 021-080-066-000 42.24

09 110 021-080-067-000 42.24

09 111 021-080-068-000 $42.24

09 112 021-080-069-000 42.24

09 113 021-080-071-000 42.24

09 114 021-080-072-000 42.24

09 115 021-080-073-000 42.24

09 116 021-080-074-000 $42.24

09 117 021-080-075-000 42.24

09 118 021-080-076-000 42.24

09 119 021-080-077-000 42.24

09 120 021-080-078-000 42.24

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

70



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

09 121 021-080-079-000 $42.24

09 122 021-080-080-000 42.24

09 123 021-080-081-000 42.24

09 124 021-080-082-000 42.24

09 125 021-080-083-000 42.24

09 126 021-080-084-000 $42.24

09 127 021-080-085-000 42.24

09 128 021-080-086-000 42.24

09 129 021-080-087-000 42.24

09 130 021-080-088-000 42.24

09 131 021-080-089-000 $42.24

09 132 021-080-090-000 42.24

09 133 021-080-091-000 42.24
09 134 021-080-092-000 42.24

Total Assessment Zone 9 $5,660.16

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

71



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

10 1 023-550-001-000 $125.76

10 2 023-550-002-000 125.76

10 3 023-550-003-000 125.76

10 4 023-550-004-000 125.76

10 5 023-550-005-000 125.76

10 6 023-550-006-000 $125.76

10 7 023-550-007-000 125.76

10 8 023-550-008-000 125.76

10 9 023-550-009-000 125.76

10 10 023-550-010-000 125.76

10 11 023-550-011-000 $125.76

10 12 023-550-012-000 125.76

10 13 023-550-013-000 125.76

10 14 023-550-014-000 125.76

10 15 023-550-015-000 125.76

10 16 023-550-016-000 $125.76

10 17 023-550-017-000 125.76

10 18 023-550-018-000 125.76

10 19 023-550-019-000 125.76

10 20 023-550-020-000 125.76

10 21 023-550-021-000 $125.76

10 22 023-550-022-000 125.76

10 23 023-550-023-000 125.76

10 24 023-550-024-000 125.76

10 25 023-550-025-000 125.76

10 26 023-550-026-000 $125.76

10 27 023-550-027-000 125.76

10 28 023-550-028-000 125.76

10 29 023-550-029-000 125.76

10 30 023-550-030-000 125.76

10 31 023-550-031-000 $125.76

10 32 023-550-032-000 125.76

10 33 023-550-033-000 125.76

10 34 023-550-035-000 125.76

10 35 023-550-036-000 125.76

10 36 023-550-037-000 $125.76

10 37 023-550-038-000 125.76

10 38 023-550-039-000 125.76

10 39 023-550-040-000 125.76

10 40 023-550-041-000 125.76

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

72



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

10 41 023-550-042-000 $125.76

10 42 023-550-043-000 125.76

10 43 023-550-044-000 125.76

10 44 023-550-045-000 125.76

10 45 023-550-046-000 125.76

10 46 023-550-047-000 $125.76

10 47 023-550-048-000 125.76

10 48 023-550-049-000 125.76

10 49 023-550-050-000 125.76

10 50 023-550-051-000 125.76

10 51 023-550-052-000 $125.76

10 52 023-550-053-000 125.76

10 53 023-550-054-000 125.76

10 54 023-550-055-000 125.76

10 55 023-550-056-000 125.76

10 56 023-550-057-000 $125.76

10 57 023-550-058-000 125.76

10 58 023-550-059-000 125.76

10 59 023-550-060-000 125.76

10 60 023-550-061-000 125.76

10 61 023-550-062-000 $125.76

10 62 023-440-001-000 125.76

10 63 023-440-002-000 125.76

10 64 023-440-003-000 125.76

10 65 023-440-004-000 125.76

10 66 023-440-005-000 $125.76

10 67 023-440-006-000 125.76

10 68 023-440-007-000 125.76

10 69 023-440-008-000 125.76

10 70 023-440-009-000 125.76

10 71 023-440-010-000 $125.76

10 72 023-440-011-000 125.76

10 73 023-440-012-000 125.76

10 74 023-440-013-000 125.76

10 75 023-440-014-000 125.76

10 76 023-440-015-000 $125.76

10 77 023-440-016-000 125.76

10 78 023-440-017-000 125.76

10 79 023-440-018-000 125.76

10 80 023-440-019-000 125.76

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

73



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

10 81 023-440-020-000 $125.76

10 82 023-440-021-000 125.76

10 83 023-440-022-000 125.76

10 84 023-440-023-000 125.76

10 85 023-440-024-000 125.76

10 86 023-440-025-000 $125.76

10 87 023-440-026-000 125.76

10 88 023-440-027-000 125.76

10 89 023-440-028-000 125.76

10 90 023-440-029-000 125.76

10 91 023-440-030-000 $125.76

10 92 023-440-031-000 125.76

10 93 023-440-032-000 125.76

10 94 023-440-033-000 125.76

10 95 023-440-034-000 125.76

10 96 023-440-035-000 $125.76

10 97 023-440-036-000 125.76

10 98 023-440-037-000 125.76

10 99 023-440-038-000 125.76

10 100 023-440-039-000 125.76

10 101 023-440-040-000 $125.76

10 102 023-440-041-000 125.76

10 103 023-440-042-000 125.76

10 104 023-440-043-000 125.76

10 105 023-440-045-000 125.76

10 106 023-440-046-000 $125.76

10 107 023-440-047-000 125.76

10 108 023-440-048-000 125.76

10 109 023-440-049-000 125.76

10 110 023-440-050-000 125.76

10 111 023-440-051-000 $125.76

10 112 023-440-052-000 125.76

10 113 023-440-053-000 125.76

10 114 023-440-054-000 125.76

10 115 023-440-055-000 125.76

10 116 023-560-001-000 $125.76

10 117 023-560-002-000 125.76

10 118 023-560-003-000 125.76

10 119 023-560-004-000 125.76

10 120 023-560-007-000 125.76

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

74



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

10 121 023-560-008-000 $125.76

10 122 023-560-009-000 125.76

10 123 023-560-010-000 125.76

10 124 023-560-011-000 125.76

10 125 023-560-012-000 125.76

10 126 023-560-013-000 $125.76

10 127 023-560-014-000 125.76

10 128 023-560-015-000 125.76

10 129 023-560-016-000 125.76

10 130 023-560-017-000 125.76

10 131 023-560-018-000 $125.76

10 132 023-560-019-000 125.76

10 133 023-560-020-000 125.76

10 134 023-560-021-000 125.76

10 135 023-560-022-000 125.76

10 136 023-560-025-000 $125.76

10 137 023-560-026-000 125.76

10 138 023-560-027-000 125.76

10 139 023-560-028-000 125.76

10 140 023-560-029-000 125.76

10 141 023-560-030-000 $125.76

10 142 023-560-031-000 125.76

10 143 023-560-032-000 125.76

10 144 023-560-033-000 125.76

10 145 023-560-034-000 125.76

10 146 023-560-035-000 $125.76

10 147 023-560-036-000 125.76

10 148 023-560-037-000 125.76

10 149 023-560-038-000 125.76

10 150 023-560-039-000 125.76
10 151 023-560-040-000 $125.76

Total Assessment Zone 10 $18,989.76

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

75



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

11 1 023-160-001-000 $53.32

11 2 023-160-002-000 53.32

11 3 023-160-003-000 53.32

11 4 023-160-004-000 53.32

11 5 023-160-005-000 53.32

11 6 023-160-006-000 $53.32

11 7 023-160-007-000 53.32

11 8 023-160-008-000 53.32

11 9 023-160-009-000 53.32

11 10 023-160-010-000 53.32

11 11 023-160-012-000 $53.32

11 12 023-160-013-000 53.32

11 13 023-160-014-000 53.32

11 14 023-160-016-000 53.32

11 15 023-160-017-000 53.32

11 16 023-160-018-000 $53.32

11 17 023-160-019-000 53.32

11 18 023-160-020-000 53.32

11 19 023-160-021-000 53.32

11 20 023-160-022-000 53.32

11 21 023-160-023-000 $53.32

11 22 023-160-024-000 53.32

11 23 023-160-025-000 53.32

11 24 023-160-026-000 53.32

11 25 023-160-027-000 53.32

11 26 023-160-028-000 $53.32

11 27 023-160-029-000 53.32

11 28 023-160-030-000 53.32

11 29 023-160-031-000 53.32

11 30 023-160-032-000 53.32

11 31 023-160-033-000 $53.32

11 32 023-160-034-000 53.32

11 33 023-160-035-000 53.32

11 34 023-160-036-000 53.32

11 35 023-160-037-000 53.32
11 36 023-160-038-000 $53.32

Total Assessment Zone 11 $1,919.52

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

76



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

12 1 021-690-002-000 $145.00

12 2 021-690-003-000 145.00

12 3 021-690-004-000 145.00

12 4 021-690-005-000 145.00

12 5 021-690-006-000 145.00

12 6 021-690-007-000 $145.00

12 7 021-690-008-000 145.00

12 8 021-690-009-000 145.00

12 9 021-690-010-000 145.00

12 10 021-690-011-000 145.00

12 11 021-690-012-000 $145.00

12 12 021-690-013-000 145.00

12 13 021-690-014-000 145.00

12 14 021-690-015-000 145.00

12 15 021-690-016-000 145.00

12 16 021-690-017-000 $145.00

12 17 021-690-018-000 145.00

12 18 021-690-019-000 145.00

12 19 021-690-020-000 145.00

12 20 021-690-021-000 145.00

12 21 021-690-022-000 $145.00

12 22 021-690-023-000 145.00

12 23 021-690-024-000 145.00

12 24 021-690-025-000 145.00

12 25 021-690-026-000 145.00

12 26 021-690-029-000 $145.00

12 27 021-690-030-000 145.00

12 28 021-690-031-000 145.00

12 29 021-690-032-000 145.00

12 30 021-690-033-000 145.00

12 31 021-690-034-000 $145.00

12 32 021-690-035-000 145.00

12 33 021-690-036-000 145.00

12 34 021-690-037-000 145.00

12 35 021-690-038-000 145.00

12 36 021-690-039-000 $145.00

12 37 021-690-040-000 145.00

12 38 021-690-041-000 145.00

12 39 021-690-042-000 145.00

12 40 021-690-043-000 145.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

77



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

12 41 021-690-044-000 $145.00

12 42 021-690-045-000 145.00

12 43 021-690-046-000 145.00

12 44 021-690-047-000 145.00

12 45 021-690-048-000 145.00

12 46 021-690-049-000 $145.00

12 47 021-690-050-000 145.00

12 48 021-690-051-000 145.00

12 49 021-690-052-000 145.00

12 50 021-690-053-000 145.00

12 51 021-700-001-000 $145.00

12 52 021-700-002-000 145.00

12 53 021-700-003-000 145.00

12 54 021-700-004-000 145.00

12 55 021-700-005-000 145.00

12 56 021-700-006-000 $145.00

12 57 021-700-007-000 145.00

12 58 021-700-008-000 145.00

12 59 021-700-009-000 145.00

12 60 021-700-010-000 145.00

12 61 021-700-011-000 $145.00

12 62 021-700-012-000 145.00

12 63 021-700-013-000 145.00

12 64 021-700-014-000 145.00

12 65 021-700-015-000 145.00

12 66 021-700-016-000 $145.00

12 67 021-700-017-000 145.00

12 68 021-700-018-000 145.00

12 69 021-700-019-000 145.00

12 70 021-700-020-000 145.00

12 71 021-700-021-000 $145.00

12 72 021-700-022-000 145.00

12 73 021-700-023-000 145.00

12 74 021-700-024-000 145.00

12 75 021-700-025-000 145.00

12 76 021-700-026-000 $145.00

12 77 021-700-027-000 145.00

12 78 021-700-028-000 145.00

12 79 021-700-029-000 145.00

12 80 021-700-030-000 145.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

78



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

12 81 021-700-031-000 $145.00

12 82 021-700-032-000 145.00

12 83 021-700-033-000 145.00

12 84 021-700-034-000 145.00

12 85 021-700-035-000 145.00

12 86 021-700-036-000 $145.00

12 87 021-700-037-000 145.00

12 88 021-700-038-000 145.00

12 89 021-700-039-000 145.00

12 90 021-700-040-000 145.00

12 91 021-700-041-000 $145.00

12 92 021-700-042-000 145.00

12 93 021-700-043-000 145.00

12 94 021-700-044-000 145.00

12 95 021-700-045-000 145.00

12 96 021-700-046-000 $145.00

12 97 021-700-047-000 145.00

12 98 021-700-048-000 145.00

12 99 021-700-049-000 145.00

12 100 021-700-050-000 145.00

12 101 021-700-051-000 $145.00

12 102 021-710-001-000 145.00

12 103 021-710-002-000 145.00

12 104 021-710-003-000 145.00

12 105 021-710-004-000 145.00

12 106 021-710-005-000 $145.00

12 107 021-710-006-000 145.00

12 108 021-710-007-000 145.00

12 109 021-710-008-000 145.00

12 110 021-710-009-000 145.00

12 111 021-710-010-000 $145.00

12 112 021-710-011-000 145.00

12 113 021-710-012-000 145.00

12 114 021-710-013-000 145.00

12 115 021-710-014-000 145.00

12 116 021-710-015-000 $145.00

12 117 021-710-016-000 145.00

12 118 021-710-017-000 145.00

12 119 021-710-018-000 145.00

12 120 021-710-019-000 145.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

79



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

12 121 021-710-020-000 $145.00

12 122 021-710-021-000 145.00

12 123 021-710-022-000 145.00

12 124 021-710-023-000 145.00

12 125 021-710-024-000 145.00

12 126 021-710-025-000 $145.00

12 127 021-710-026-000 145.00

12 128 021-710-027-000 145.00

12 129 021-710-028-000 145.00

12 130 021-710-029-000 145.00

12 131 021-710-030-000 $145.00

12 132 021-710-031-000 145.00

12 133 021-710-032-000 145.00

12 134 021-710-033-000 145.00

12 135 021-710-034-000 145.00

12 136 021-710-035-000 $145.00

12 137 021-710-036-000 145.00

12 138 021-710-037-000 145.00

12 139 021-710-038-000 145.00

12 140 021-710-039-000 145.00

12 141 021-710-040-000 $145.00

12 142 021-710-041-000 145.00

12 143 021-710-042-000 145.00

12 144 021-720-001-000 145.00

12 145 021-720-002-000 145.00

12 146 021-720-003-000 $145.00

12 147 021-720-004-000 145.00

12 148 021-720-005-000 145.00

12 149 021-720-006-000 145.00

12 150 021-720-007-000 145.00

12 151 021-720-008-000 $145.00

12 152 021-720-009-000 145.00

12 153 021-720-010-000 145.00

12 154 021-720-011-000 145.00

12 155 021-720-012-000 145.00

12 156 021-720-013-000 $145.00

12 157 021-720-014-000 145.00

12 158 021-720-015-000 145.00

12 159 021-720-016-000 145.00

12 160 021-720-017-000 145.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

80



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

12 161 021-720-018-000 $145.00

12 162 021-720-019-000 145.00

12 163 021-720-020-000 145.00

12 164 021-730-001-000 145.00

12 165 021-730-002-000 145.00

12 166 021-730-003-000 $145.00

12 167 021-730-004-000 145.00

12 168 021-730-005-000 145.00

12 169 021-730-006-000 145.00

12 170 021-730-007-000 145.00

12 171 021-730-008-000 $145.00

12 172 021-730-009-000 145.00

12 173 021-730-010-000 145.00

12 174 021-730-011-000 145.00

12 175 021-730-012-000 145.00

12 176 021-730-013-000 $145.00

12 177 021-730-014-000 145.00

12 178 021-730-015-000 145.00

12 179 021-730-016-000 145.00

12 180 021-730-017-000 145.00

12 181 021-730-018-000 $145.00

12 182 021-730-019-000 145.00

12 183 021-730-020-000 145.00

12 184 021-730-021-000 145.00

12 185 021-730-022-000 145.00

12 186 021-730-023-000 $145.00

12 187 021-730-024-000 145.00

12 188 021-730-025-000 145.00

12 189 021-730-026-000 145.00

12 190 021-730-027-000 145.00

12 191 021-730-028-000 $145.00

12 192 021-730-029-000 145.00

12 193 021-730-030-000 145.00

12 194 021-730-031-000 145.00

12 195 021-730-032-000 145.00

12 196 021-730-033-000 $145.00

12 197 021-730-034-000 145.00

12 198 021-730-035-000 145.00

12 199 021-730-036-000 145.00

12 200 021-730-037-000 145.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

81



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

12 201 021-730-038-000 $145.00

12 202 021-730-039-000 145.00

12 203 021-730-040-000 145.00

12 204 021-730-041-000 145.00

12 205 021-730-042-000 145.00

12 206 021-730-043-000 $145.00

12 207 021-730-044-000 145.00

12 208 021-730-045-000 145.00

12 209 021-730-046-000 145.00

12 210 021-730-047-000 145.00

12 211 021-730-048-000 $145.00

12 212 021-740-001-000 145.00

12 213 021-740-002-000 145.00

12 214 021-740-003-000 145.00

12 215 021-740-004-000 145.00

12 216 021-740-005-000 $145.00

12 217 021-740-006-000 145.00

12 218 021-740-007-000 145.00

12 219 021-740-008-000 145.00

12 220 021-740-009-000 145.00

12 221 021-740-010-000 $145.00

12 222 021-740-011-000 145.00

12 223 021-740-012-000 145.00

12 224 021-740-013-000 145.00

12 225 021-740-014-000 145.00

12 226 021-740-015-000 $145.00

12 227 021-740-016-000 145.00

12 228 021-740-017-000 145.00

12 229 021-740-018-000 145.00

12 230 021-740-019-000 145.00

12 231 021-740-020-000 $145.00

12 232 021-740-021-000 145.00

12 233 021-740-022-000 145.00

12 234 021-740-023-000 145.00

12 235 021-740-024-000 145.00

12 236 021-740-025-000 $145.00

12 237 021-740-026-000 145.00

12 238 021-740-027-000 145.00

12 239 021-740-028-000 145.00

12 240 021-740-029-000 145.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

82



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

12 241 021-740-030-000 $145.00

12 242 021-740-031-000 145.00

12 243 021-740-032-000 145.00

12 244 021-740-033-000 145.00

12 245 021-740-034-000 145.00

12 246 021-740-035-000 $145.00

12 247 021-740-036-000 145.00

12 248 021-740-037-000 145.00

12 249 021-740-038-000 145.00

12 250 021-740-039-000 145.00

12 251 021-740-040-000 $145.00

12 252 021-740-041-000 145.00

12 253 021-740-042-000 145.00

12 254 021-740-043-000 145.00

12 255 021-740-044-000 145.00

12 256 021-740-045-000 $145.00

12 257 021-740-046-000 145.00

12 258 021-740-047-000 145.00

12 259 021-740-048-000 145.00

12 260 021-740-049-000 145.00

12 261 021-740-050-000 $145.00

12 262 021-740-051-000 145.00

12 263 021-740-052-000 145.00

12 264 021-750-002-000 145.00

12 265 021-750-003-000 145.00

12 266 021-750-004-000 $145.00

12 267 021-750-005-000 145.00

12 268 021-750-006-000 145.00

12 269 021-750-007-000 145.00

12 270 021-750-008-000 145.00

12 271 021-750-009-000 $145.00

12 272 021-750-010-000 145.00

12 273 021-750-011-000 145.00

12 274 021-750-012-000 145.00

12 275 021-750-013-000 145.00

12 276 021-750-014-000 $145.00

12 277 021-750-015-000 145.00

12 278 021-750-016-000 145.00

12 279 021-750-017-000 145.00

12 280 021-750-018-000 145.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

83



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

12 281 021-750-019-000 $145.00

12 282 021-750-020-000 145.00

12 283 021-750-021-000 145.00

12 284 021-760-001-000 145.00

12 285 021-760-002-000 145.00

12 286 021-760-003-000 $145.00

12 287 021-760-004-000 145.00

12 288 021-760-005-000 145.00

12 289 021-760-006-000 145.00

12 290 021-760-007-000 145.00

12 291 021-760-008-000 $145.00

12 292 021-760-009-000 145.00

12 293 021-760-010-000 145.00

12 294 021-760-011-000 145.00

12 295 021-760-012-000 145.00

12 296 021-760-013-000 $145.00

12 297 021-760-014-000 145.00

12 298 021-760-015-000 145.00

12 299 021-760-016-000 145.00

12 300 021-760-017-000 145.00

12 301 021-760-018-000 $145.00

12 302 021-760-019-000 145.00

12 303 021-760-020-000 145.00

12 304 021-760-021-000 145.00

12 305 021-760-022-000 145.00

12 306 021-760-023-000 $145.00

12 307 021-760-024-000 145.00

12 308 021-760-025-000 145.00

12 309 021-760-026-000 145.00

12 310 021-760-027-000 145.00

12 311 021-760-028-000 $145.00

12 312 021-760-029-000 145.00

12 313 021-760-030-000 145.00

12 314 021-760-031-000 145.00

12 315 021-760-032-000 145.00

12 316 021-760-033-000 $145.00

12 317 021-760-034-000 145.00

12 318 021-760-035-000 145.00

12 319 021-760-036-000 145.00

12 320 021-760-037-000 145.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

84



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

12 321 021-760-038-000 $145.00

12 322 021-760-039-000 145.00

12 323 021-760-040-000 145.00

12 324 021-760-041-000 145.00

12 325 021-760-042-000 145.00

12 326 021-760-043-000 $145.00

12 327 021-760-044-000 145.00

12 328 021-760-045-000 145.00

12 329 021-760-046-000 145.00

12 330 021-760-047-000 145.00

12 331 021-760-048-000 $145.00

12 332 021-760-049-000 145.00

12 333 021-760-050-000 145.00

12 334 021-760-051-000 145.00

12 335 021-770-001-000 145.00

12 336 021-770-002-000 $145.00

12 337 021-770-003-000 145.00

12 338 021-770-004-000 145.00

12 339 021-770-005-000 145.00

12 340 021-770-006-000 145.00

12 341 021-770-007-000 $145.00

12 342 021-770-008-000 145.00

12 343 021-770-009-000 145.00

12 344 021-770-010-000 145.00

12 345 021-770-011-000 145.00

12 346 021-770-012-000 $145.00

12 347 021-770-013-000 145.00

12 348 021-770-014-000 145.00

12 349 021-770-015-000 145.00

12 350 021-770-016-000 145.00

12 351 021-770-017-000 $145.00

12 352 021-770-018-000 145.00

12 353 021-770-019-000 145.00

12 354 021-770-020-000 145.00

12 355 021-770-021-000 145.00

12 356 021-770-022-000 $145.00

12 357 021-770-023-000 145.00

12 358 021-770-024-000 145.00

12 359 021-770-025-000 145.00

12 360 021-770-026-000 145.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

85



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

12 361 021-770-027-000 $145.00

12 362 021-770-028-000 145.00

12 363 021-770-029-000 145.00

12 364 021-770-030-000 145.00

12 365 021-770-031-000 145.00

12 366 021-770-032-000 $145.00

12 367 021-770-033-000 145.00

12 368 021-770-034-000 145.00

12 369 021-770-035-000 145.00

12 370 021-770-036-000 145.00

12 371 021-770-037-000 $145.00

12 372 021-770-038-000 145.00

12 373 021-770-039-000 145.00

12 374 021-770-040-000 145.00

12 375 021-770-041-000 145.00

12 376 021-770-042-000 $145.00

12 377 021-770-043-000 145.00

12 378 021-770-044-000 145.00

12 379 021-770-045-000 145.00

12 380 021-770-046-000 145.00

12 381 021-770-047-000 $145.00

12 382 021-770-048-000 145.00

12 383 021-770-049-000 145.00

12 384 021-770-050-000 145.00

12 385 021-770-051-000 145.00

12 386 021-770-052-000 $145.00

12 387 021-770-053-000 145.00

12 388 021-770-054-000 145.00

12 389 021-770-055-000 145.00

12 390 021-770-056-000 145.00

12 391 021-770-057-000 $145.00

12 392 021-770-058-000 145.00

12 393 021-770-059-000 145.00

12 394 023-540-001-000 145.00

12 395 023-540-002-000 145.00

12 396 023-540-003-000 $145.00

12 397 023-540-004-000 145.00

12 398 023-540-005-000 145.00

12 399 023-540-006-000 145.00

12 400 023-540-007-000 145.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

86



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

12 401 023-540-008-000 $145.00

12 402 023-540-009-000 145.00

12 403 023-540-010-000 145.00

12 404 023-540-011-000 145.00

12 405 023-540-012-000 145.00

12 406 023-540-015-000 $145.00

12 407 023-540-016-000 145.00

12 408 023-540-017-000 145.00

12 409 023-540-018-000 145.00

12 410 023-540-019-000 145.00

12 411 023-540-020-000 $145.00

12 412 023-540-021-000 145.00

12 413 023-540-022-000 145.00

12 414 023-540-023-000 145.00

12 415 023-540-024-000 145.00

12 416 023-540-025-000 $145.00

12 417 023-540-026-000 145.00

12 418 023-540-027-000 145.00

12 419 023-540-031-000 145.00

12 420 023-540-032-000 145.00

12 421 023-540-033-000 $145.00

12 422 023-540-034-000 145.00

12 423 023-540-035-000 145.00

12 424 023-540-036-000 145.00

12 425 023-540-037-000 145.00

12 426 023-540-038-000 $145.00

12 427 023-540-039-000 145.00

12 428 023-540-040-000 145.00

12 429 023-540-041-000 145.00

12 430 023-540-042-000 145.00

12 431 023-540-043-000 $145.00

12 432 023-540-044-000 145.00

12 433 023-540-045-000 145.00

12 434 023-540-046-000 145.00

12 435 023-540-047-000 145.00

12 436 023-540-048-000 $145.00

12 437 023-540-049-000 145.00

12 438 023-540-050-000 145.00

12 439 023-540-051-000 145.00

12 440 023-540-052-000 145.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

87



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

12 441 023-540-053-000 $145.00

12 442 023-540-054-000 145.00

12 443 023-540-055-000 145.00

12 444 023-540-056-000 145.00

12 445 023-540-057-000 145.00

12 446 023-540-058-000 $145.00

12 447 023-540-059-000 145.00

12 448 023-540-060-000 145.00

12 449 023-540-061-000 145.00

12 450 023-540-062-000 145.00

12 451 023-540-063-000 $145.00

12 452 023-540-064-000 145.00

12 453 023-540-065-000 145.00

12 454 023-540-066-000 145.00

12 455 023-540-067-000 145.00

12 456 023-540-068-000 $145.00
12 457 023-540-069-000 145.00

Total Assessment Zone 12 $66,265.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

88



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

12A 1 023-540-070-000 $145.00

12A 2 023-540-071-000 145.00

12A 3 023-540-072-000 145.00

12A 4 023-540-073-000 145.00

12A 5 023-540-074-000 145.00

12A 6 023-540-075-000 $145.00

12A 7 023-540-076-000 145.00

12A 8 023-540-077-000 145.00

12A 9 023-540-078-000 145.00

12A 10 023-540-079-000 145.00

12A 11 023-540-080-000 $145.00

12A 12 023-540-081-000 145.00

12A 13 023-540-082-000 145.00

12A 14 023-540-083-000 145.00

12A 15 023-540-084-000 145.00

12A 16 023-540-085-000 $145.00

12A 17 023-540-086-000 145.00

12A 18 023-540-087-000 145.00

12A 19 023-540-088-000 145.00

12A 20 023-540-089-000 145.00

12A 21 023-540-090-000 $145.00

12A 22 023-540-091-000 145.00

12A 23 023-540-092-000 145.00

12A 24 023-540-093-000 145.00

12A 25 023-540-094-000 145.00

12A 26 023-540-095-000 $145.00

12A 27 023-540-096-000 145.00

12A 28 023-540-097-000 145.00

12A 29 023-540-098-000 145.00

12A 30 023-540-099-000 145.00

12A 31 023-540-100-000 $145.00

12A 32 023-540-101-000 145.00

12A 33 023-540-102-000 145.00

12A 34 023-540-103-000 145.00

12A 35 023-540-104-000 145.00

12A 36 021-750-024-000 $145.00

12A 37 021-750-025-000 145.00

12A 38 021-750-026-000 145.00

12A 39 021-750-027-000 145.00

12A 40 021-750-028-000 145.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

89



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

12A 41 021-750-029-000 $145.00

12A 42 021-750-030-000 145.00

12A 43 021-750-031-000 145.00

12A 44 021-750-032-000 145.00

12A 45 021-750-033-000 145.00

12A 46 021-750-034-000 $145.00

12A 47 021-750-035-000 145.00

12A 48 021-750-036-000 145.00

12A 49 021-750-037-000 145.00

12A 50 021-750-038-000 145.00

12A 51 021-750-039-000 $145.00

12A 52 021-750-040-000 145.00

12A 53 021-750-041-000 145.00

12A 54 021-750-042-000 145.00

12A 55 021-750-043-000 145.00

12A 56 021-750-044-000 $145.00

12A 57 021-750-045-000 145.00

12A 58 021-750-046-000 145.00

12A 59 021-750-047-000 145.00

12A 60 021-750-048-000 145.00

12A 61 021-750-049-000 $145.00

12A 62 021-750-050-000 145.00

12A 63 021-750-051-000 145.00

12A 64 021-750-052-000 145.00

12A 65 021-750-053-000 145.00

12A 66 021-750-054-000 $145.00

12A 67 021-750-055-000 145.00

12A 68 021-750-056-000 145.00

12A 69 021-750-057-000 145.00

12A 70 021-750-058-000 145.00

12A 71 021-750-059-000 $145.00

12A 72 021-750-060-000 145.00

12A 73 021-750-061-000 145.00

12A 74 021-750-062-000 145.00

12A 75 021-750-063-000 145.00

12A 76 021-750-064-000 $145.00

12A 77 021-750-065-000 145.00

12A 78 021-750-066-000 145.00

12A 79 021-750-067-000 145.00

12A 80 021-750-068-000 145.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

90



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

12A 81 021-750-069-000 $145.00

12A 82 021-750-070-000 145.00

12A 83 021-750-071-000 145.00

12A 84 021-750-072-000 145.00

12A 85 021-750-073-000 145.00

12A 86 021-750-074-000 $145.00

12A 87 021-750-075-000 145.00

12A 88 021-750-076-000 145.00

12A 89 021-750-077-000 145.00

12A 90 021-750-078-000 145.00

12A 91 021-750-079-000 $145.00

12A 92 021-750-080-000 145.00

12A 93 021-750-081-000 145.00

12A 94 021-750-082-000 145.00

12A 95 021-750-083-000 145.00
12A 96 021-750-084-000 $145.00

Total Assessment Zone 12A $13,920.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

91



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1-13

  ASSESSOR'S 2014-15

ZONE ID PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

13 1 021-630-003-000 $150.00

13 2 021-630-004-000 150.00

13 3 021-630-005-000 150.00

13 4 021-630-006-000 150.00

13 5 021-630-007-000 150.00

13 6 021-630-008-000 $150.00

13 7 021-630-009-000 150.00

13 8 021-630-010-000 150.00

13 9 021-630-011-000 150.00

13 10 021-630-012-000 150.00

13 11 021-630-013-000 $150.00

13 12 021-630-014-000 150.00

13 13 021-630-015-000 150.00

13 14 021-630-016-000 150.00

13 15 021-630-017-000 150.00

13 16 021-630-018-000 $150.00

13 17 021-630-019-000 150.00

13 18 021-630-020-000 150.00

13 19 021-630-021-000 150.00

13 20 021-630-022-000 150.00

13 21 021-630-023-000 $150.00

13 22 021-630-024-000 150.00

13 23 021-630-025-000 150.00

13 24 021-630-026-000 150.00

13 25 021-630-027-000 150.00

13 26 021-630-028-000 $150.00

13 27 021-630-029-000 150.00

13 28 021-630-030-000 150.00

13 29 021-630-031-000 150.00

13 30 021-630-032-000 150.00

13 31 021-630-033-000 $150.00

13 32 021-630-034-000 150.00
13 33 021-630-035-000 150.00

Total Assessment Zone 13 $4,950.00

City of Lemoore

LLMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 13

July 2015

92



EXHIBIT E 
 

Assessment District and Zone Location 
Assessment Diagram 

 



P.O. BOX 3699
VISALIA CA 93292
TEL: (559) 733-0440
FAX: (559) 733-7821

901 W. MAIN STREET









































Z
o
n

e 
3

 

 

























































“In God We Trust” 

Mayor 
Lois Wynne 

Mayor Pro Tem 
 Maintenance &     

Fleet Divisions 
 

711 W. Cinnamon Dr. 
Lemoore * CA 93245 

Phone *(559) 924-6739 
FAX * (559) 924-6808 

Jeff Chedester 
Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 
 

                    City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 

 
Staff Report 

 ITEM 4-2 
To: Lemoore City Council  

From: Joel Joyner, City Engineer 

Date: July 16, 2015 Meeting Date: July 21, 2015 

Subject: Resolution 2015 – 15 – Intent to Levy and Collect the Annual 
Assessments within Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1 
(PFMD), Zones 1, 2, 4, 3, 5, and 6 of the City of Lemoore 

 

 
 
Discussion: 
The resolution before the City Council begins the Proposition 218 process of levying 
and collecting for Public Facilities Maintenance District (PFMD) Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 
6A and 7.  The City Engineer prepared and filed with the City Clerk a report entitled 
“Engineer’s Report and Assessment of the City of Lemoore Public Facilities 
Maintenance District No. 1, Zones 1-7” dated July 2015.  The report contains a 
description of the existing improvements, the boundaries of Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6,A and 
7 of the PFMD, the amount of the assessments and other information required by law. 
 
Listed are the current assessments for the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 and the proposed 
assessments for Fiscal Year 2015-16 on the properties located in District No. 1 for 
Zones 1-7.  The PFMD assessments are based as in the past on both yearly 
maintenance contracts and long term estimates for repair and replacement in each 
zone.  All assessments remain the same for 2015-16. 
 
Zone Areas Included 2014-15 2015-16 
 
Zone 1 The Landing, Phases 1, 2, and 3 $539.20 $539.20 
Zone 2 Liberty, Phases 1 and 2 $676.56 $676.56 
Zone 3 Silva Estates, Phase 10 $709.96 $709.96 
Zone 4 Parkview Estates $497.52 $497.52 
Zone 5 East Village Park $818.58 $818.58 
Zone 6 Heritage Acres $444.26 $444.26 
Zone 6A Heritage Acres $444.26 $444.26 
Zone 7 The Greens $548.90 $548.90 
 
A public hearing is set for August 2, 2015 for any interested parties to present 
testimony. 
 
 
 



“In God We Trust” 

Budget Impact: 
The cost for publishing the resolution, estimated at $1,400. 
 
City Manager’s Comments: 
 
The City Manager is recommending the following course of action: 

 Review the current contractor scope of work for each Zone. 
 Prior to the next assessment period, explore the option of conducting a thorough 

external financial and operational review of the City’s PFMD’s. 
 
Recommendation: 
Council by motion, approve Resolution 2015–15 Intention to Levy and Collect the 
Annual Assessments for Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1, (PFMD) Zones 1, 
2, 3, 4, 5, and 6 of the City of Lemoore. 



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-15 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
WITH THE INTENT TO LEVY AND COLLECT ANNUAL 

ASSESSMENTS WITHIN PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 
DISTRICT NO. 1 (PFMD) ZONES 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 6A AND 7 

OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
 

At a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Lemoore duly called and held on 
July 21, 2015, at 7:30 p.m. on said day, it was moved by Council Member ______________, 
seconded by Council Member __________________ and carried that the following Resolution 
be adopted: 

 
1.  It is the intention of the Council to order the levy and collection of assessments 

within Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1 (“PFMD”), Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 
6A and 7 of the City of Lemoore for fiscal year 2015-16, under the authority of 
Chapter 10 of Title 7 of the Lemoore Municipal Code, as enacted by Ordinance No. 
2006-01 (the “Ordinance”), and according to the procedures set forth in Proposition 
218 Omnibus Implementation Act (Government Code Sections 53750-53753.5, 
inclusive) (the “Implementation Act”), Article XIIID of the California Constitution 
(“Proposition 218”) and, to the extent not inconsistent with the Ordinance, the 
procedures specified in the State Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 (Chapter 2 
of Part 2 of Division 15 of the California Streets & Highways Code) (the “Landscaping 
& Lighting Act”).  The assessments within PFMD Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 6A and 7 are 
not proposed to increase from the previous fiscal year. 
 

2. The territories of PFMD Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 6A and 7 are comprised of various 
territories generally located on the attached vicinity map which is the real property 
particularly, distinctly and specially benefited and to be assessed for the 
maintenance, repair, operation and periodic replacement of the facilities and 
improvements generally described in Exhibit A attached hereto and by reference 
incorporated herein.  

 
3. The City Engineer has prepared and filed with the Clerk of the City of Lemoore a 

report labeled Engineer’s Report of the City of Lemoore Public Facilities 
Maintenance District No. 1, Zones 1-7, dated July 2015 to which reference is hereby 
made for a description of the existing improvements, the boundaries of the 
assessment district and the referenced zones therein, including the general nature, 
location and extent of the facilities and improvements, and the proposed assessment 
upon assessable lots and parcels of land within PFMD Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 6A and 
7. No substantial changes are proposed to be made in the existing facilities and 
improvements and no new facilities or improvements are proposed. The City Council 
intends to give final approval to the Engineer’s Report at the conclusion of the public 
hearing described in paragraph 4, subject to changes, if any, ordered by the City 
Council during or upon the conclusion of the hearing. 

 
4. Notice is hereby given that the 2nd day of August, 2015 at the hour of 7:30 p.m., or as 

soon thereafter as possible, in the regular meeting place of the City Council, Council 
Chambers, 429 C Street, Lemoore, California, is hereby fixed as the time and place 
for public hearing when and where all interested persons may be heard regarding the 



question of levy and collection of the proposed assessments in PFMD Zones 1, 2, 3, 
4, 5, 6, 6A and 7 for fiscal year 2015-15.  At the hearing, any interested person shall 
be permitted to present written or oral testimony. 

 
5. The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to give notice of the public hearing 

by publication of this Resolution in accordance with subdivision (a) of Section 22626 
of the Act. 

 
6. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 
 
 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lemoore at a Regular 
Meeting held on the 21st day of July 2015 by the following vote: 

 AYES: 

 NOES: 

 ABSENT: 

 ABSTAINING: 

 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Mary J. Venegas     Jeff Chedester 
City Clerk      Mayor Pro Tem 

 



Engineer’s Report and Assessment 
For Zones 1 – 6A 

 

 
 
 

PUBLIC FACILITIES 
MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1 

 

 
 
 
 

City of Lemoore 
 

Kings County, California 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
Submitted by: 
 
Quad Knopf, Inc. 
P.O. Box 3699 
Visalia, California 93278 
 

July 2015 Submitted to: 
 
City Council 
City of Lemoore 
Park and Recreation Department 
119 Fox Street 
Lemoore, California 93245 

 



© Copyright by Quad Knopf, Inc. 
 Unauthorized use prohibited. 
L150185 

 
 

ENGINEER’S REPORT AND ASSESSMENT 
 
 

CITY OF LEMOORE 
PUBLIC FACILITES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, 

ZONES 1 – 6A 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

Mayor – Lois Wynne 
Mayor Pro Tem – Jeff Chedester 

 
 

Council Members 
 

Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 
 
 
 

Prepared for: 
 

THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared by: 
 

Quad Knopf, Inc. 
P.O. Box 3699 

Visalia, CA  93278 
Tel. No:  (559) 733-0440 
Fax No:  (559) 733-7821 

rickj@quadknopf.com  
 
 

July 2015 
 

mailto:rickj@quadknopf.com


M E M O 

 

To: City Council, City of Lemoore 

 

From: Joel R. Joyner, P.E., P.L.S. 

 Engineer of Work 

 

Date: July 17, 2014 

 

Re: City of Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A 

 

At your July 21
st
 meeting, staff will be presenting the Engineer’s Report for Public Facilities 

Maintenance District No. 1, Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, and 6A, and the Resolution of Intention to 

Levy Annual Assessments for Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1, Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 

and 6A. 

 

Mailed notices and ballots are not required.  The proposed annual assessments for each Zone are 

not more than the maximum amounts already approved by a majority of property owners in the 

Zone in property owner ballot proceedings conducted in accordance with Proposition 218 in 

2006 (Zone 1), in 2007 (Zone 2), in 2008 (Zones 3 and 4), in 2012 (Zone 5), and in 2013 (Zone 6 

and 6A). 

 

The maximum annual assessments approved by the property owners in each Zone include an 

annual increase in the assessments according to the corresponding annual increase in the 

Employee Cost Index for total compensation for State and Local Government Workers (the 

"Index"). 

 

The levies for fiscal year 2015-2016 differ from Zone to Zone due to varying amounts of 

landscape and other improvements to be maintained, differing ratios between the amount of 

landscaping and other improvements, and the number of housing units responsible for the 

maintenance.  Listed below by Zone are the current 2014-2015 levies and the proposed 

2015-2016 levies.  No new improvements are proposed for these Zones. 

 

Zone Areas Included 2014-15 2015-16 
 

1 The Landing, Phases 1, 2, and 3 $539.20 $539.20 

2 Liberty, Phases 1 and 2 $676.56 $676.56 

3 Silva Estates, Phase 10 $709.96 $709.96 

4 Parkview Estates $497.52 $497.52 

5 East Village Park $818.58 $818.58 

6 Heritage Acres $444.26 $444.26 

6A Heritage Acres Phase  $444.226 $444.26 

 

The Council does have the right to unilaterally reduce assessments if they choose, but cannot 

increase the assessments beyond the maximum unless approved by the owners in a new property 

owner ballot proceeding. 



Memo to City Council  Page 2 

July1 7, 2015 

 
 

L:\Projects\2015\L150185\DOCS\2015 PFMD Zones 1-6 Annual Report\02 Lemoore PFMD 2015 ER Memo To City Council.docx 

 

The public hearing will be scheduled for the City Council meeting on August 2, 2015.  Notice of 

the hearing will be given by publication of the Resolution of Intention once, at least 10 days 

before the scheduled hearing date.  Following completion of the hearing, the Council will 

consider all written and oral testimony received and decide whether to amend or confirm the 

Engineer's Report and the annual assessments, as proposed or as modified.  Once confirmed, the 

assessments will be sent to the County Auditor-Controller’s office to update the tax rolls. 

 

Recommendation: 

 

That City Council accept the Engineer’s Report and pass the Resolution of Intention to Levy 

Assessments for Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1, Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 6A. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Quad Knopf, Inc. 

 

 

 

Joel R. Joyner, P.E., P.L.S. 

City Engineer 



 i 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

 

Engineer's Report 
 Certificates of Filing ...............................................................................................................1 

 Introduction .............................................................................................................................2 

 Engineer of Work Statement ...................................................................................................4 

 

Exhibit A 
 Description of Improvements .................................................................................................5 

 

Exhibit B 
 Engineer's Estimate .................................................................................................................9 

 

Exhibit C 
 Method of Apportionment ....................................................................................................17 

 

Exhibit D 
 Assessment Roll ....................................................................................................................19 

 

Exhibit E 
 Assessment District and Zone Location; Assessment Diagram  ..........................................34 

 

 

 



ENGINEER'S REPORT 



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  1 

CERTIFICATES OF FILING 
 

CITY OF LEMOORE 

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1 – 6A 
 

(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 

and City of Lemoore Ordinance No. 2006-01) 

 

 

The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed report as directed by the City Council. 

 

Dated:   July 17  , 2015   By:         

        City Engineer 

 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment 

Diagram thereto attached, was filed with me on the            day of                 , 2015. 

 

Mary J. Venegas     By:         

City Clerk of the City of Lemoore 

Kings County, California 

 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the subsequent assessments together with the diagrams attached thereto, were 

recorded in my office on      , 2015. 

 

David Wlaschin      By:   

      

Director of Public Works, City of Lemoore 

Kings County, California 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment 

Diagrams thereto attached, was approved and confirmed by the City Council of the City of Lemoore, 

California, on the            day of                , 2015, by adoption of Resolution No.                . 

 

Mary J. Venegas     By:         

City Clerk of the City of Lemoore 

King’s County, California 

 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment 

Diagrams thereto attached, was filed with the County Auditor of the County of Kings, on the                   

day of                             , 2014. 

 

Kristine Lee      By:         

Assessor, County of Kings 

Kings County, California 



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  2 

INTRODUCTION 
 

 

The City Council of the City of Lemoore adopted its General Plan with various elements to provide 

guidelines for orderly development within the community.  The City Council further adopted ordinances 

and regulations governing the development of land providing for the installation and construction of 

certain lighting, landscaping, street paving, parks and appurtenant facilities to enhance the quality of life 

and to benefit the value of property. 

 

The requirement for the installation of lighting, landscaping, streets and appurtenant facilities is a 

condition of development provided for in the City's Subdivision Ordinance and is a requirement for 

issuance of a permit for construction of commercial, residential, and planned unit development.  Lighting, 

landscaping, streets and appurtenant facilities generally includes street lights, trees, shrubs, plants, turf, 

irrigation systems, local street paving, parks and necessary appurtenances including curbs, hardscape, 

monumentation, fencing located in public rights-of-ways, medians, parkways, and/or easements adjacent 

to public rights-of-ways, in and along major thoroughfares, primary and secondary arterials, and local 

streets as defined in the General Plan's Circulation Element. 

 

The installation of street lights, landscaping and appurtenant facilities is the responsibility of the 

subdivider or other development/applicant, triggered by the approval of a tentative subdivision map or 

other development application.  When on any given street of the approved system, a majority of the 

required landscaping has been provided, and it has been determined that landscaping in front of, or 

adjacent to certain already developed properties is required to bridge missing gaps, and/or where the 

future development or redevelopment of existing property is not likely to occur in the foreseeable future, 

the City Council may deem it appropriate to retrofit or fill such gaps. 

 

After installation, it is City policy that the servicing, operation, maintenance, repair and replacement of 

the lighting, landscaping, local street paving, parks and appurtenant facilities in turn become the financial 

responsibility of the properties that specially benefit from the facilities. 

 

The City's lighting, landscape, local street paving and parks maintenance and replacement program is 

administered according to the provisions of Proposition 218 (Article XIIID of the California 

Constitution), Chapter 10 of Title 7 of the Municipal Code, which was added by Ordinance No. 2006-01 

of the City of Lemoore, the Proposition 218 Omnibus Implementation Act (Government Code Sections 

53750 through 53754) and, to the extent applicable, the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 (Streets 

and Highways Code Part 2, Division 15). 

 

The City cannot feasibly fund by any other method the maintenance and required periodic replacement of 

such facilities which must be installed with new development.  Therefore, the City has determined that 

such maintenance, operation, repair and replacement should be funded through usage of the assessments 

on properties within the boundaries of Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1.  The property owners 

in each Zone of said District enjoy a special benefit from these facilities within the applicable Zone, over 

and above the general benefits received by these property owners and the public generally, and the 

assessments levied under this District fund such benefit. 

 

Payment of the assessments will be made in the same manner and at the same time in as the ad valorem 

property tax for each lot and parcel. 

 

The annual assessment proceedings will be conducted under Ordinance No. 2006-01, Proposition 218, the 

Proposition 218 Omnibus Implementation Act and, to the extent applicable, the Landscaping and Lighting 



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  3 

Act of 1972, Sections 22500 through 22679, Part 2, Division 15, of the Streets and Highways Code of the 

State of California. 

 

The City Council of the City of Lemoore will set the time and place for a public hearing in the Resolution 

of Intention. 

 

Notice of the public hearing will be given by publishing the Resolution of Intention once, at least 10 days 

before the date set for the public hearing. 

 

After reviewing testimony, as well as the projected year's costs for the servicing, maintenance, repair and 

replacement of the facilities in the District as herein described, the City Council will set and levy the 

assessments for Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, and 6 of the District for fiscal year 2014-2015, which runs between 

July 1 and June 30. 

 

This report contains the necessary data required to conduct the proceedings and is submitted to the Clerk 

of the City for filing. 

 



EXHIBIT A 
 

Description of Improvements 



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  4 

ENGINEER OF WORK STATEMENT 
 

CITY OF LEMOORE 

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, ZONES 1 - 6 

 

I, Joel R. Joyner, Engineer of Work for Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1, Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 

and 6A, City of Lemoore, Kings County, California, make this report, as directed by the City Council, 

pursuant to Ordinance 2006-01, subsection 4(b) of Article XIII D of the California Constitution, 

Government Code Sections 53750-53753.5 (the Proposition 218 Omnibus Implementation Act) and, to 

the extent not inconsistent with Ordinance 2006-01, the procedures in Sections 22565-22574 of the 

Streets and Highways Code (Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972). 

 

Description of Improvements 
 

The improvements to be installed, maintained, repaired, operated, serviced or replaced which are subject 

to this report include planting, shrubbery, trees, turf, irrigation systems, entry monuments, hardscapes, 

local street paving, parks, walls, street lights, fencing, drainage detention and retention facilities, drainage 

structures including percolation wells, and appurtenant facilities in public right-of-way and easements 

within the proposed boundary of said Assessment District. 

 

This report consists of five parts as follows: 

 

Exhibit "A"  
 

Description of Improvements 

 

Exhibit "B" 
 

Engineer’s Estimate:  An estimate of the costs of maintenance and periodic replacement of the 

improvements. 

 

Exhibit "C" 
 

Method of Assessment:  A statement of the method by which the undersigned has determined the 

amount proposed to be assessed against each lot and parcel within the Assessment District. 

 

Exhibit "D" 
 

Assessment Roll:  An assessment of the estimated cost of the maintenance and replacement of 

improvements on each benefited lot and parcel of land within the benefit zones in the Assessment 

District. 

 

Exhibit "E" 
 

Assessment Diagram:  A diagram showing all of the lots and parcels of the real property within each 

of the benefit zones in this Assessment District. 

 

        Respectfully submitted  

 

              

        Engineer of Work 



EXHIBIT B 
 

Engineer's Estimate 



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  5 

EXHIBIT A 

DESCRIPTION OF IMPROVEMENTS 
 

(Pursuant to City of Lemoore Ordinance No. 2006-01) 

 

 

Location of Landscaping, Lighting, Streets and Appurtenant Facilities 
 

The locations of lighting, landscaping, local street paving, parks and appurtenant facilities in the benefit 

Zones within the Assessment District are depicted on the Assessment Diagram as shown in Exhibit "E" 

herein which Diagram includes the following subdivisions, lots and/or parcels: 

 

Zone 1 

 

Boundaries of Zone 1 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 817, The Landing, Phases 1 and 2, recorded in Volume 23 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at 

Page 60, Kings County Records.  

 

Tract No. 817, The Landing, Phase 3, recorded in Volume 23 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 

92, Kings County Records.  

 

Zone 2 

 

Boundaries of Zone 2 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 821, Liberty, Phase 1, recorded in Volume 21 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 78, 

Kings County Records.  

 

Tract No. 821, Liberty, Phase 2, recorded in volume 21 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 87, 

Kings County Records. 

 

Zone 3 

 

Boundaries of Zone 3 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 838, Silva Estates, Phase 10, recorded in Volume 23 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 

36, Kings County Records.  

 

Zone 4 

 

Boundaries of Zone 4 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 797, Parkview Estates, recorded in Volume 21 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 26, 

Kings County Records.  

 



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  6 

Zone 5 

 

Boundaries of Zone 5 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 791, East Village Park, recorded in Volume 21 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 71, 

Kings County Records.  

 

Zone 6 

 

Boundaries of Zone 6 include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 872, Heritage Acres, Phase 1, recorded in Volume 22 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 

96, Kings County Records.  

 

Zone 6A 

 

Boundaries of Zone 6A include the following properties: 

 

Tract No. 872, Heritage Acres, Phase 2, recorded in Volume 24 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 

62, Kings County Records.  

 

Tract No. 872, Heritage Acres, Phase 3, recorded in Volume 24 of Licensed Surveyors’ Plats, at Page 

64, Kings County Records.  

 

Plans and Specifications 
 

The plans and specifications (the “Plans”) for the improvements to be maintained, operated, repaired and 

periodically replaced benefiting Zone 1 of the District by the Parks and Recreation Department and by the 

Public Works Department of the City of Lemoore, dated September 7, 2004 are incorporated herein by 

reference.  Said plans are a part of the improvement plans required by the City of Lemoore as a condition 

of approval of the tentative map of Tract 817 by Council Resolution No. 2004-47, September 7, 2004, 

approving the development as a Planned Unit Development, a Conditional Use Permit, and a vesting 

tentative subdivision map, Tentative Map No. 2004-03.  

  

The plans and specifications (the “Plans”) for the improvements to be maintained, operated, repaired and 

periodically replaced benefiting Zone 2 of the District by the Parks and Recreation Department and by the 

Public Works Department of the City of Lemoore, dated June 6, 2006, are incorporated herein by 

reference.  Said plans are a part of the improvement plans required by the City of Lemoore as a condition 

of approval of the tentative map of Tract 821 by Council Resolution No. 2005-08, February 15, 2005, 

approving the development as a Planned Unit Development, a Conditional Use Permit, and a vesting 

tentative subdivision map, Tentative Map No. 2004-05.  

 

The plans and specifications (the “Plans”) for the improvements to be maintained, operated, repaired and 

periodically replaced benefiting Zone 3 of the District by the Parks and Recreation Department and by the 

Public Works Department of the City of Lemoore, dated February 27, 2006, are incorporated herein by 

reference.  The Plans are a part of the improvement plans required by the City of Lemoore as a condition 

of approval of the tentative map of Tract 838 by Council Resolution No. 2005-11, March 15, 2005, 

approving the development as a Planned Unit Development, a Conditional Use Permit, and a vesting 

tentative subdivision map, Tentative Map No. 2004-07. 

 

The plans and specifications (the “Plans”) for the improvements to be maintained, operated, repaired and 



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  7 

periodically replaced benefiting Zone 4 of the District by the Parks and Recreation Department and by the 

Public Works Department of the City of Lemoore, dated November 6, 2005, are incorporated herein by 

reference.  The Plans are a part of the improvement plans required by the City of Lemoore as a condition 

of approval of the tentative map of Tract 797 by Council Resolution No. 2004-06, February 17, 2004, 

approving the development as a Planned Unit Development, a Conditional Use Permit, and a vesting 

tentative subdivision map, Tentative Map No. 2003-03. 

 

The plans and specifications (the “Plans”) for the improvements to be maintained, operated, repaired and 

periodically replaced benefiting Zone 5 of the District by the Parks and Recreation Department and by the 

Public Works Department of the City of Lemoore, dated May 17, 2006, are incorporated herein by 

reference.  The Plans are a part of the improvement plans required by the City of Lemoore as a condition 

of approval of the tentative map of Tract 791 by Council Resolution No. 2011-34, August 16, 2011, 

approving the development as a Planned Unit Development, a Conditional Use Permit, and a vesting 

tentative subdivision map, Tentative Map No. 2011-02. 

 

The plans and specifications (the “Plans”) for the improvements to be maintained, operated, repaired and 

periodically replaced benefiting Zone 6 and Zone 6A of the District by the Parks and Recreation 

Department and by the Public Works Department of the City of Lemoore, dated August 31, 2007, are 

incorporated herein by reference.  The Plans are a part of the improvement plans required by the City of 

Lemoore as a condition of approval of the tentative map of Tract 872 by Council Resolution No. 2006-15, 

May 2, 2006, approving the development as a Planned Unit Development, a Conditional Use Permit, and 

a vesting tentative subdivision map, Tentative Map No. 2006-02.  Such detailed Plans have been prepared 

by the project developer and are on file with the City Clerk of the City of Lemoore.   

 

Detailed plans for each Zone have been prepared by the project developer and are on file with the City 

Clerk of the City of Lemoore.   

 

Description of Work  
 

The work includes maintaining, operating, repairing and periodically replacing landscaping, street lights, 

local street paving, parks and appurtenant facilities described as follows: 

 

Plants, shrubbery, trees, turf, irrigation systems, entry monuments, local street maintenance, parks, 

hardscapes, walls, fencing,  street lights and appurtenant facilities in public rights-of-way and easements 

within or appurtenant to the boundaries of the applicable benefit Zone of said District. 

 

The locations of such facilities, as previously described, are within the boundaries of the District, and 

within or appurtenant to the boundaries of Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, and 6A as shown on the Assessment 

Diagram, Exhibit "E" herein.  Approved plans for landscaping, lighting, local street paving, parks and 

appurtenant facilities benefiting Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, and 6A are filed with the City Clerk and 

incorporated herein by reference. 

 

Maintenance means the furnishing of services and materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance, 

operation and servicing of the lighting, landscaping, local street paving, parks and appurtenant facilities. 

Maintenance for landscaping means, but is not limited to, the repair, removal or replacement of 

landscaping and walls providing for the life, growth, health and beauty of landscaping, including 

cultivation, irrigation, trimming, spraying, fertilizing and treating for disease or injury and the removal of 

trimmings, rubbish, debris and other solid waste.  Maintenance for street lights means but is not limited to 

the furnishing of services and materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance and repair of street lights 

including poles, lens and bulb replacement.  Maintenance for local street paving means but is not limited 

to the scheduled sealing, capping, and remixing/resurfacing of such paving.  Maintenance for trees means, 



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  8 

but is not limited to, the trimming and required replacement of trees in development–adjacent or 

development-contained arterial or collector streets, medians or parkways, but not street trees on local 

streets fronting residences.  Maintenance for parks interior to, or determined by the Council to provide 

special benefit to property in, the applicable benefit Zone includes, but is not limited to the continuing 

maintenance and required and required replacement of park facilities, including tot lot and playground 

equipment, trees, park furniture, turf, landscaping and restrooms.  Maintenance of sidewalks, curb and 

gutter includes the required replacement of such improvements only in or fronting parks or tot lots or in 

arterial or collector street parkways or medians adjacent to or contained in the development. 

 

Operating for landscaping improvements means but is not limited to the furnishing of water and 

electricity for irrigation of the landscaping and the maintenance of any of the appurtenant facilities.  For 

lighting facilities, operating means but is not limited to furnishing the utility power necessary for 

energizing of electroliers. 

 

The improvements described herein for which maintenance, operating, repair and periodic replacement 

for, and for which assessments are required to fund such maintenance, servicing and periodic 

replacement, are those required as conditions of approval of the vesting tentative maps of Tract 817, Tract 

821, Tract 838, Tract 797, Tract 791, and Tract 872: 

 

 The final map of Phase 1 of Tract 817 (39 single-family lots), Phase 2 (32 single-family lots), and 

Phase 3 (41 single-family lots) of which constitute Zone 1 hereunder, were approved by the City 

Council on September 6, 2005, June 27, 2007, and July 19, 2011, respectively. 

 The final map of Phases 1 and 2 of Tract 821, the 242 single-family lots of which constitute Zone 

2 hereunder, was approved by the City Council on June 6, 2006. 

 The final map of Phase 10 of Tract 838, the 74 single-family lots and 5 multi-family lots of which 

constitute Zone 3 hereunder, was approved by the City Council on August 10, 2006. 

 The final map of Tract 797, the 39 single-family lots of which constitute Zone 4 hereunder, was 

approved by the City Council on January 17, 2006. 

 The final map of Tract 791, the 81 single-family lots of which constitute Zone 5 hereunder, was 

approved by the City Council on July 29, 2011. 

 The final map of Tract 872, the 97 single-family lots of which constitute Zone 6 hereunder, was 

approved by the City Council on April 2008. 



EXHIBIT C 
 

Method of Apportionment 



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  9 

EXHIBIT B 

ENGINEER’S ESTIMATE 
 

The estimated costs of administration, maintenance, operations, and servicing the improvements as 

described, have been determined by the Engineer of Work in consultation with the City staff. Such costs 

are reflected to the extent currently feasible in the assessments for Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, and 6A.  It should 

be noted that, based on these unit cost assessments and the improvements to be maintained, serviced and 

operated in these Zones, the actual costs during the past fiscal year and projected for this fiscal year may 

be greater than the proposed assessments.   

 

Each Zone shows the actual cost occurred in 2014-15 and the estimated cost for 2015-16 to be assessed to 

each Zone. 

 



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  10 

112 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

112 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   53,334.38$                       

Revenue
Assessments $539.20/EDU 60,390.40$                       60,390.40$                      

Total Revenue Available 60,390.40$                       113,724.78$                    

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 1,183.34$                         1,500.00$                         

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services 5,129.80$                         5,276.00$                         

Professional Contract Services 146.63$                             535.00$                             

Printing Publications 137.75$                             150.00$                             

Utilities 346.50$                             375.00$                             

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 112.00$                             112.00$                             

Total Expenditures 7,056.02$                         7,998.00$                         

Operating Reserve -$                                   3,000.00$                         

Maintenance/Replacement Reserve -$                                   102,726.78$                    

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION -$                                   -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 53,334.38$                       0.00$                                 

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 539.20$               
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Public Facilities Maintenance District #1 

Zone #1 The Landing Phases 1, 2, and 3

 

Note:  The above costs are based on an Employment Cost Index for total compensation for State and local 

government workers of 124.7 (U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, December, 2014).* 

 



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  11 

242 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

242 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   128,291.14$                    

Revenue
Assessments $676.56/EDU 163,727.52$                    163,727.52$                    

Total Revenue Available 163,727.52$                    292,018.66$                    

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 2,556.86$                         1,500.00$                         

Operating Supplies 965.06$                             50.00$                               

Landscape Services 24,227.47$                       24,650.00$                       

Professional Contract Services 2,190.49$                         535.00$                             

Printing Publications 137.75$                             150.00$                             

Utilities 5,116.75$                         5,200.00$                         

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 242.00$                             242.00$                             

Total Expenditures 35,436.38$                       32,327.00$                       

Operating Reserve -$                                   12,000.00$                       

Maintenance/Replacement Reserve -$                                   247,691.66$                    

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION -$                                   -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 128,291.14$                    0.00$                                 

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 676.56$               
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Public Facilities Maintenance District #1 

Zone #2 Liberty Phases 1 and 2

 

Note:  The above costs are based on an Employment Cost Index for total compensation for State and local 

government workers of 124.7 (U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, December 2014).* 

 

 

  



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  12 

74 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

74 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   40,078.11$                       

Revenue
Assessments $709.96/EDU 52,537.04$                       52,537.04$                      

Total Revenue Available 52,537.04$                       92,615.15$                      

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 751.71$                             1,500.00$                         

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services 10,774.76$                       11,000.00$                       

Professional Contract Services 130.11$                             535.00$                             

Printing Publications 137.74$                             150.00$                             

Utilities 590.61$                             650.00$                             

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 74.00$                               74.00$                               

Total Expenditures 12,458.93$                       13,959.00$                       

Operating Reserve -$                                   6,000.00$                         

Maintenance/Replacement Reserve -$                                   72,656.15$                       

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION -$                                   -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 40,078.11$                       (0.00)$                                

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 709.96$               
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Public Facilities Maintenance District #1 

Zone #3 Silva Estates 10

 

Note:  The above costs are based on an Employment Cost Index for total compensation for State and local 

government workers of 124.7 (U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, December 2014).* 

 

  



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  13 

39 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

39 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   14,476.46$                       

Revenue
Assessments $497.52/EDU 19,403.28$                       19,403.28$                      

Total Revenue Available 19,403.28$                       33,879.74$                      

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 211.17$                             1,500.00$                         

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services 3,875.57$                         4,000.00$                         

Professional Contract Services 48.05$                               535.00$                             

Printing Publications 137.74$                             150.00$                             

Utilities 615.29$                             650.00$                             

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 39.00$                               39.00$                               

Total Expenditures 4,926.82$                         6,924.00$                         

Operating Reserve -$                                   3,000.00$                         

Maintenance/Replacement Reserve -$                                   23,955.74$                       

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION -$                                   -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 14,476.46$                       0.00$                                 

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 497.52$               
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Public Facilities Maintenance District #1 

Zone #4 Parkview Estates

 

Note:  The above costs are based on an Employment Cost Index for Total Compensation for State and 

Local Government workers of 124.7 (U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, December 2014).* 

 



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  14 

81 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

81 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   67.48$                               

Revenue
Assessments $818.58/EDU 66,304.98$                       66,304.98$                      

Total Revenue Available 66,304.98$                       66,372.46$                      

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 1,047.81$                         1,500.00$                         

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services * 55,795.33$                       14,750.00$                       

Professional Contract Services 164.21$                             535.00$                             

Printing Publications 137.74$                             150.00$                             

Utilities 9,011.41$                         175.00$                             

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 81.00$                               81.00$                               

Total Expenditures 66,237.50$                       17,241.00$                       

Operating Reserve -$                                   8,000.00$                         

Maintenance/Replacement Reserve -$                                   41,131.46$                       

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 67.48$                               0.00$                                 

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 818.58$               
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Public Facilities Maintenance District #1 

Zone #5 East Village Park

  

Note:  The above costs are based on an Employment Cost Index for Total Compensation for State and 

Local Government workers of 124.7 (U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, December 2014).* 

 



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  15 

33 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

33 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   14,333.60$                       

Revenue
Assessments $44.262/EDU 14,660.58$                       14,660.58$                      

Total Revenue Available 14,660.58$                       28,994.18$                      

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 75.35$                               500.00$                             

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services 44.57$                               1,360.00$                         

Professional Contract Services 36.31$                               535.00$                             

Printing Publications 137.74$                             150.00$                             

Utilities -$                                   1,200.00$                         

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 33.00$                               33.00$                               

Total Expenditures 326.98$                             3,795.00$                         

Operating Reserve -$                                   2,000.00$                         

Maintenance/Replacement Reserve -$                                   23,199.18$                       

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION -$                                   -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 14,333.60$                       0.00$                                 

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 444.26$               
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Public Facilities Maintenance District #1 

Zone #6 Heritage Acres Phase 1

 

Note:  The above costs are based on an Employment Cost Index for Total Compensation for State and 

Local Government workers of 124.7 (U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, December 2014).  

 



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  16 

64 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU)

64 Lots

Expenses Estimated

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Beginning Fund Balance -$                                   27,927.89$                       

Revenue
Assessments $107.92/EDU 28,432.64$                       28,432.64$                      

Total Revenue Available 28,432.64$                       56,360.53$                      

Expenditures
Regular Salaries 146.14$                             1,000.00$                         

Operating Supplies -$                                   50.00$                               

Landscape Services 86.45$                               2,640.00$                         

Professional Contract Services 70.42$                               535.00$                             

Printing Publications 137.74$                             150.00$                             

Utilities -$                                   2,050.00$                         

County Processing Fee ($1.00 per Parcel) 64.00$                               64.00$                               

Total Expenditures 504.75$                             6,425.00$                         

Operating Reserve -$                                   3,000.00$                         

Maintenance/Replacement Reserve -$                                   46,935.53$                       

GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION -$                                   -$                                   

Ending Fund Balance 27,927.89$                       0.00$                                 

2015/16 Assessment per Lot 444.26$               
Note: Per the 1972 Act Operating Reserves may not exceed 50% of the expenditures

Public Facilities Maintenance District #1 

Zone #6A Heritage Acres Phase 2 and 3

 

Note:  The above costs are based on an Employment Cost Index for Total Compensation for State and 

Local Government workers of 124.7 (U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, December 2014).* 

 

                                                                 
* The 12-month change in the index from December 2013 to December 2014 was +2.0%.  Such percentage 

increase does not apply to the landscape contract. 
 



EXHIBIT D 
 

Assessment Roll 



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  17 

EXHIBIT C 

RATE AND METHOD OF ASSESSMENT 
 

 

General Discussion 
 

The improvements described in Exhibit “A” are provided for the particular, distinct special benefit 

directly received by each lot or parcel in each benefit Zone of the District, above the benefit received by 

these lots and parcels or the public generally.  Each lot or parcel has been determined to directly and 

specially benefit proportionally by Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU).   

 

City noticing and County administrative expenses will be apportioned to each lot or parcel as one unit of 

assessment for each lot/parcel. 

 

The annual maintenance, operation, repair and periodic replacement costs of the facilities and 

improvements benefiting Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, and 6A of the District described in Exhibit “A” of this 

Report, are estimated in Exhibit “B.” 

 

The City is unable to provide funds for such maintenance, operation, repair and periodic replacement of 

the described facilities and improvements.  The facilities and improvements and their maintenance, 

operation, repair and periodic replacement provide equally for each lot and parcel in the District essential 

safety, lighting, property access, security and aesthetically-pleasing public right-of-way landscaping not 

available to the general community.  The value, accessibility, appearance, safety and use of each lot and 

parcel in the District are significantly and directly enhanced by regular maintenance and periodic 

replacement of these facilities and improvements.  These are special benefits distinct and particular to the 

lots and parcels in this District and not realized by the general community.  Therefore, annual 

maintenance, operation, repair and periodic replacement of the described facilities and improvements, and 

the funding thereof, provide direct special benefits to the lots and parcels in each Zone of the District, 

over and above general benefits conferred on real property in the Zone or to the public at large. 

 

Moreover, the Engineer has determined that each individual lot and parcel in each Zone in the District 

established by a recorded final subdivision is benefited equally by such annual maintenance and periodic 

replacement.  Each assessed lot and parcel contains, or will contain in accord with the City’s development 

approvals, a single dwelling unit.  Each lot and parcel, within a particular Zone, therefore derives the 

same proportionate special benefit from the assessed facilities and improvements and their regular 

maintenance and periodic replacement. 

 

Accordingly, the individual annual assessment for each lot and parcel in each Zone in the District (the 

“Maximum Annual Assessment”) is determined by dividing the total estimated costs of annual 

maintenance and replacement and related notice and processing fees (for fiscal year 2015-16, set forth in 

Exhibit “B”) by the total number of lots and parcels in the Zone.  The costs of such maintenance and 

periodic replacement will increase each year.  In order to assure continued adequacy of the financing of 

such costs and, therefore, the continued special benefits to the lots and parcels in the District, the 

Maximum Annual Assessment shall be comparably and automatically increased each fiscal year to cover 

the maintenance and replacement cost increases.  The annual increase in the Maximum Annual 

Assessment shall be in accordance with increases in the Employment Cost Index for total compensation 

for State and Local Government Workers (the “Index”), published quarterly by the U.S. Bureau of Labor 

Statistics.  Increases in the Index will track comparably to increases in the costs of annual maintenance 

and periodic replacement of the described facilities and improvements, since the majority of the 

maintenance and replacement work is and will be done by City employees. 



City of Lemoore  July 2015 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 – 6A  18 

 

Therefore, the annual assessment each fiscal year on each lot and parcel in the District shall be 

determined and levied according to the above rate and methodology up to, but not more than, the 

Maximum Annual Assessment as increased for that fiscal year by the Index.  The actual annual 

assessments may be less than or up to the Maximum Annual Assessment, as so increased, but cannot 

exceed the Maximum Annual Assessment, as so increased, without approval in a property owner ballot 

proceeding under Proposition 218 and the Proposition 218 Omnibus Implementation Act.  This 

methodology for determining Maximum Annual Assessments, including annual increases according to 

the Index, was approved by a majority of property owners at a duly noticed and conducted property owner 

ballot proceeding in 2006 for Zone 1, in 2007 for Zone 2, in 2008 for Zones 3 and 4, 2012 for Zone 5, and 

2013 for Zone 6.  Therefore, no additional property ballot proceeding will be required to increase the 

annual assessments according to the Index, up to the Maximum Annual Assessment. 

 

The actual assessment and Maximum Annual Assessment on each lot and parcel in Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 

and 6A of the District for fiscal year 2014-15 is set forth in Exhibit “D” of this Report.  The Maximum 

Annual Assessments proposed within Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, and 6 are proposed to increase from the previous 

fiscal year.  

 

Hearing Dates 
 

A hearing will be held at the regularly scheduled City Council meeting on August 4, 2015.  Individuals 

will be allowed to give testimony.  Final assessments will be amended or adopted on Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 

6, and 6A at this meeting. The County shall be notified of the final assessment amounts. 

 



EXHIBIT E 
 

Assessment District and Zone Location 
Assessment Diagram 

 



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

1 023-600-001-000 $528.64

1 023-600-002-000 528.64

1 023-600-003-000 528.64

1 023-600-004-000 528.64

1 023-600-005-000 528.64

1 023-600-006-000 $528.64

1 023-600-007-000 528.64

1 023-600-008-000 528.64

1 023-600-009-000 528.64

1 023-600-012-000 528.64

1 023-600-013-000 $528.64

1 023-600-014-000 528.64

1 023-600-015-000 528.64

1 023-600-016-000 528.64

1 023-600-017-000 528.64

1 023-600-018-000 $528.64

1 023-600-019-000 528.64

1 023-600-020-000 528.64

1 023-600-021-000 528.64

1 023-600-022-000 528.64

1 023-600-023-000 $528.64

1 023-600-024-000 528.64

1 023-600-025-000 528.64

1 023-600-026-000 528.64

1 023-600-027-000 528.64

1 023-600-028-000 $528.64

1 023-600-029-000 528.64

1 023-600-030-000 528.64

1 023-600-031-000 528.64

1 023-600-032-000 528.64

1 023-600-033-000 $528.64

1 023-600-034-000 528.64

1 023-600-035-000 528.64

1 023-600-036-000 528.64

1 023-600-037-000 528.64

1 023-600-038-000 $528.64

1 023-600-039-000 528.64

1 023-600-040-000 528.64

1 023-600-041-000 528.64

1 023-600-043-000 528.64

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

19



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

1 023-600-044-000 $528.64

1 023-600-045-000 528.64

1 023-600-046-000 528.64

1 023-600-047-000 528.64

1 023-600-048-000 528.64

1 023-600-049-000 $528.64

1 023-600-050-000 528.64

1 023-600-051-000 528.64

1 023-600-052-000 528.64

1 023-600-053-000 528.64

1 023-600-054-000 $528.64

1 023-600-055-000 528.64

1 023-600-056-000 528.64

1 023-600-057-000 528.64

1 023-600-058-000 528.64

1 023-600-059-000 $528.64

1 023-600-060-000 528.64

1 023-600-061-000 528.64

1 023-600-062-000 528.64

1 023-600-063-000 528.64

1 023-600-064-000 $528.64

1 023-600-065-000 528.64

1 023-600-066-000 528.64

1 023-600-067-000 528.64

1 023-600-068-000 528.64

1 023-600-069-000 $528.64

1 023-600-070-000 528.64

1 023-600-071-000 528.64

1 023-600-072-000 528.64

1 023-600-073-000 528.64

1 023-600-074-000 $528.64

1 023-620-001-000 528.64

1 023-620-002-000 528.64

1 023-620-003-000 528.64

1 023-620-004-000 528.64

1 023-620-005-000 $528.64

1 023-620-006-000 528.64

1 023-620-007-000 528.64

1 023-620-008-000 528.64

1 023-620-009-000 528.64

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

20



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

1 023-620-010-000 $528.64

1 023-620-011-000 528.64

1 023-620-012-000 528.64

1 023-620-013-000 528.64

1 023-620-014-000 528.64

1 023-620-015-000 $528.64

1 023-620-016-000 528.64

1 023-620-017-000 528.64

1 023-620-019-000 528.64

1 023-620-020-000 528.64

1 023-620-021-000 $528.64

1 023-620-022-000 528.64

1 023-620-023-000 528.64

1 023-620-024-000 528.64

1 023-620-025-000 528.64

1 023-620-026-000 $528.64

1 023-620-027-000 528.64

1 023-620-028-000 528.64

1 023-620-029-000 528.64

1 023-620-030-000 528.64

1 023-620-031-000 $528.64

1 023-620-032-000 528.64

1 023-620-033-000 528.64

1 023-620-034-000 528.64

1 023-620-035-000 528.64

1 023-620-036-000 $528.64

1 023-620-037-000 528.64

1 023-620-038-000 528.64

1 023-620-039-000 528.64

1 023-620-040-000 528.64

1 023-620-041-000 $528.64

1 023-620-042-000 528.64

Total Assessment Zone 1 $59,207.68

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

21



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

2 021-780-001-000 $676.56

2 021-780-002-000 676.56

2 021-780-003-000 676.56

2 021-780-004-000 676.56

2 021-780-005-000 676.56

2 021-780-006-000 $676.56

2 021-780-007-000 676.56

2 021-780-008-000 676.56

2 021-780-009-000 676.56

2 021-780-010-000 676.56

2 021-780-011-000 $676.56

2 021-780-012-000 676.56

2 021-780-013-000 676.56

2 021-780-014-000 676.56

2 021-780-015-000 676.56

2 021-780-016-000 $676.56

2 021-780-018-000 676.56

2 021-780-019-000 676.56

2 021-780-020-000 676.56

2 021-780-021-000 676.56

2 021-780-022-000 $676.56

2 021-780-023-000 676.56

2 021-780-024-000 676.56

2 021-780-025-000 676.56

2 021-780-026-000 676.56

2 021-780-027-000 $676.56

2 021-780-028-000 676.56

2 021-780-029-000 676.56

2 021-780-030-000 676.56

2 021-780-031-000 676.56

2 021-780-032-000 $676.56

2 021-780-033-000 676.56

2 021-780-035-000 676.56

2 021-780-036-000 676.56

2 021-780-037-000 676.56

2 021-780-038-000 $676.56

2 021-780-039-000 676.56

2 021-780-040-000 676.56

2 021-780-041-000 676.56

2 021-780-042-000 676.56

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

22



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

2 021-780-043-000 $676.56

2 021-780-044-000 676.56

2 021-780-045-000 676.56

2 021-780-046-000 676.56

2 021-780-047-000 676.56

2 021-780-048-000 $676.56

2 021-780-049-000 676.56

2 021-780-050-000 676.56

2 021-780-051-000 676.56

2 021-780-052-000 676.56

2 021-780-054-000 $676.56

2 021-780-055-000 676.56

2 021-780-056-000 676.56

2 021-780-057-000 676.56

2 021-780-058-000 676.56

2 021-780-059-000 $676.56

2 021-780-060-000 676.56

2 021-780-061-000 676.56

2 021-780-062-000 676.56

2 021-780-063-000 676.56

2 021-780-064-000 $676.56

2 021-780-065-000 676.56

2 021-780-066-000 676.56

2 021-780-068-000 676.56

2 021-780-069-000 676.56

2 021-780-070-000 $676.56

2 021-780-071-000 676.56

2 021-780-072-000 676.56

2 021-780-073-000 676.56

2 021-780-074-000 676.56

2 021-780-075-000 $676.56

2 021-780-076-000 676.56

2 021-780-077-000 676.56

2 021-780-078-000 676.56

2 021-780-079-000 676.56

2 021-780-080-000 $676.56

2 021-790-001-000 676.56

2 021-790-002-000 676.56

2 021-790-003-000 676.56

2 021-790-004-000 676.56

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

23



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

2 021-790-005-000 $676.56

2 021-790-006-000 676.56

2 021-790-007-000 676.56

2 021-790-008-000 676.56

2 021-790-009-000 676.56

2 021-790-010-000 $676.56

2 021-790-011-000 676.56

2 021-790-012-000 676.56

2 021-790-013-000 676.56

2 021-790-014-000 676.56

2 021-790-015-000 $676.56

2 021-790-016-000 676.56

2 021-790-017-000 676.56

2 021-790-018-000 676.56

2 021-790-019-000 676.56

2 021-790-021-000 $676.56

2 021-790-022-000 676.56

2 021-790-023-000 676.56

2 021-790-024-000 676.56

2 021-790-025-000 676.56

2 021-790-026-000 $676.56

2 021-790-027-000 676.56

2 021-790-028-000 676.56

2 021-790-029-000 676.56

2 021-790-030-000 676.56

2 021-790-031-000 $676.56

2 021-790-032-000 676.56

2 021-790-035-000 676.56

2 021-790-036-000 676.56

2 021-790-037-000 676.56

2 021-790-038-000 $676.56

2 021-790-039-000 676.56

2 021-790-040-000 676.56

2 021-790-041-000 676.56

2 021-790-042-000 676.56

2 021-790-043-000 $676.56

2 021-790-044-000 676.56

2 021-790-045-000 676.56

2 021-790-046-000 676.56

2 021-790-047-000 676.56

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

24



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

2 021-790-048-000 $676.56

2 021-790-049-000 676.56

2 021-790-050-000 676.56

2 021-790-051-000 676.56

2 021-790-052-000 676.56

2 021-790-053-000 $676.56

2 021-790-054-000 676.56

2 021-790-055-000 676.56

2 021-790-056-000 676.56

2 021-790-057-000 676.56

2 021-790-058-000 $676.56

2 021-790-059-000 676.56

2 021-790-060-000 676.56

2 021-790-061-000 676.56

2 021-790-062-000 676.56

2 021-790-064-000 $676.56

2 021-790-065-000 676.56

2 021-790-066-000 676.56

2 021-790-067-000 676.56

2 021-790-068-000 676.56

2 021-790-069-000 $676.56

2 021-790-070-000 676.56

2 021-790-071-000 676.56

2 021-790-072-000 676.56

2 021-790-073-000 676.56

2 021-790-074-000 $676.56

2 021-790-075-000 676.56

2 021-800-001-000 676.56

2 021-800-002-000 676.56

2 021-800-003-000 676.56

2 021-800-004-000 $676.56

2 021-800-005-000 676.56

2 021-800-006-000 676.56

2 021-800-007-000 676.56

2 021-800-008-000 676.56

2 021-800-009-000 $676.56

2 021-800-010-000 676.56

2 021-800-011-000 676.56

2 021-800-012-000 676.56

2 021-800-013-000 676.56

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

25



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

2 021-800-014-000 $676.56

2 021-800-015-000 676.56

2 021-800-016-000 676.56

2 021-800-017-000 676.56

2 021-800-018-000 676.56

2 021-800-019-000 $676.56

2 021-800-020-000 676.56

2 021-800-021-000 676.56

2 021-800-022-000 676.56

2 021-800-023-000 676.56

2 021-800-024-000 $676.56

2 021-800-025-000 676.56

2 021-800-026-000 676.56

2 021-800-027-000 676.56

2 021-800-028-000 676.56

2 021-800-029-000 $676.56

2 021-800-030-000 676.56

2 021-800-031-000 676.56

2 021-800-032-000 676.56

2 021-800-033-000 676.56

2 021-800-034-000 $676.56

2 021-800-035-000 676.56

2 021-800-036-000 676.56

2 021-800-037-000 676.56

2 021-800-038-000 676.56

2 021-800-039-000 $676.56

2 021-800-040-000 676.56

2 021-800-041-000 676.56

2 021-800-042-000 676.56

2 021-800-043-000 676.56

2 021-800-044-000 $676.56

2 021-800-045-000 676.56

2 021-800-046-000 676.56

2 021-800-047-000 676.56

2 021-800-048-000 676.56

2 021-800-049-000 $676.56

2 021-800-050-000 676.56

2 021-800-051-000 676.56

2 021-800-052-000 676.56

2 021-800-053-000 676.56

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

26



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

2 021-800-054-000 $676.56

2 021-800-055-000 676.56

2 021-800-056-000 676.56

2 021-800-057-000 676.56

2 021-800-058-000 676.56

2 021-800-059-000 $676.56

2 021-800-060-000 676.56

2 021-800-061-000 676.56

2 021-800-062-000 676.56

2 021-800-063-000 676.56

2 021-800-064-000 $676.56

2 021-800-065-000 676.56

2 021-800-066-000 676.56

2 021-800-067-000 676.56

2 021-800-068-000 676.56

2 021-800-069-000 $676.56

2 021-800-070-000 676.56

2 021-810-001-000 676.56

2 021-810-002-000 676.56

2 021-810-003-000 676.56

2 021-810-004-000 $676.56

2 021-810-005-000 676.56

2 021-810-007-000 676.56

2 021-810-008-000 676.56

2 021-810-009-000 676.56

2 021-810-010-000 $676.56

2 021-810-011-000 676.56

2 021-810-012-000 676.56

2 021-810-013-000 676.56

2 021-810-014-000 676.56

2 021-810-016-000 $676.56

2 021-810-017-000 676.56

2 021-810-018-000 676.56

2 021-810-019-000 676.56

2 021-810-020-000 676.56

2 021-810-021-000 $676.56

2 021-810-022-000 676.56

2 021-810-023-000 676.56

2 021-810-024-000 676.56

2 021-810-025-000 676.56

2 021-810-026-000 $676.56

2 021-810-027-000 676.56

Total Assessment Zone 2 $163,727.52

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

27



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

3 023-360-008-000 $709.96

3 023-360-009-000 709.96

3 023-360-010-000 709.96

3 023-360-011-000 709.96

3 023-360-012-000 709.96

3 023-360-013-000 $709.96

3 023-360-014-000 709.96

3 023-360-015-000 709.96

3 023-360-016-000 709.96

3 023-360-017-000 709.96

3 023-360-018-000 $709.96

3 023-360-019-000 709.96

3 023-360-020-000 709.96

3 023-360-021-000 709.96

3 023-360-022-000 709.96

3 023-360-023-000 $709.96

3 023-360-024-000 709.96

3 023-360-025-000 709.96

3 023-360-026-000 709.96

3 023-360-027-000 709.96

3 023-360-028-000 $709.96

3 023-360-029-000 709.96

3 023-360-030-000 709.96

3 023-360-031-000 709.96

3 023-360-032-000 709.96

3 023-360-033-000 $709.96

3 023-360-034-000 709.96

3 023-360-035-000 709.96

3 023-360-036-000 709.96

3 023-360-037-000 709.96

3 023-360-043-000 $709.96

3 023-360-044-000 709.96

3 023-360-045-000 709.96

3 023-360-046-000 709.96

3 023-360-047-000 709.96

3 023-360-048-000 $709.96

3 023-360-049-000 709.96

3 023-360-050-000 709.96

3 023-360-051-000 709.96

3 023-360-052-000 709.96

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

28



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

3 023-360-053-000 $709.96

3 023-360-054-000 709.96

3 023-360-055-000 709.96

3 023-360-056-000 709.96

3 023-360-057-000 709.96

3 023-360-058-000 $709.96

3 023-360-059-000 709.96

3 023-360-060-000 709.96

3 023-360-061-000 709.96

3 023-360-062-000 709.96

3 023-360-063-000 $709.96

3 023-360-064-000 709.96

3 023-360-065-000 709.96

3 023-360-066-000 709.96

3 023-360-067-000 709.96

3 023-360-068-000 $709.96

3 023-360-069-000 709.96

3 023-360-070-000 709.96

3 023-360-071-000 709.96

3 023-360-072-000 709.96

3 023-360-073-000 $709.96

3 023-360-074-000 709.96

3 023-360-075-000 709.96

3 023-360-076-000 709.96

3 023-360-077-000 709.96

3 023-360-078-000 $709.96

3 023-360-079-000 709.96

3 023-360-080-000 709.96

3 023-360-081-000 709.96

3 023-360-082-000 709.96

3 023-360-083-000 $709.96

3 023-360-084-000 709.96

3 023-360-085-000 709.96

3 023-360-086-000 709.96

Total Assessment Zone 3 $52,537.04

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

29



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

4 021-260-004-000 $497.52

4 021-260-005-000 497.52

4 021-260-006-000 497.52

4 021-260-007-000 497.52

4 021-260-008-000 497.52

4 021-260-009-000 $497.52

4 021-260-010-000 497.52

4 021-260-011-000 497.52

4 021-260-012-000 497.52

4 021-260-013-000 497.52

4 021-260-014-000 $497.52

4 021-260-015-000 497.52

4 021-260-016-000 497.52

4 021-260-017-000 497.52

4 021-260-018-000 497.52

4 021-260-019-000 $497.52

4 021-260-020-000 497.52

4 021-260-021-000 497.52

4 021-260-022-000 497.52

4 021-260-023-000 497.52

4 021-260-024-000 $497.52

4 021-260-025-000 497.52

4 021-260-026-000 497.52

4 021-260-027-000 497.52

4 021-260-028-000 497.52

4 021-260-029-000 $497.52

4 021-260-030-000 497.52

4 021-260-031-000 497.52

4 021-260-032-000 497.52

4 021-260-033-000 497.52

4 021-260-034-000 $497.52

4 021-260-035-000 497.52

4 021-260-036-000 497.52

4 021-260-037-000 497.52

4 021-260-038-000 497.52

4 021-260-039-000 $497.52

4 021-260-040-000 497.52

4 021-041-041-000 497.52

4 021-260-042-000 497.52

Total Assessment Zone 4 $19,403.28

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

30



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

5 023-610-001-000 $818.58

5 023-610-002-000 818.58

5 023-610-003-000 818.58

5 023-610-004-000 818.58

5 023-610-005-000 818.58

5 023-610-006-000 $818.58

5 023-610-007-000 818.58

5 023-610-008-000 818.58

5 023-610-009-000 818.58

5 023-610-010-000 818.58

5 023-610-011-000 $818.58

5 023-610-012-000 818.58

5 023-610-013-000 818.58

5 023-610-014-000 818.58

5 023-610-015-000 818.58

5 023-610-016-000 $818.58

5 023-610-017-000 818.58

5 023-610-018-000 818.58

5 023-610-019-000 818.58

5 023-610-020-000 818.58

5 023-610-021-000 $818.58

5 023-610-022-000 818.58

5 023-610-023-000 818.58

5 023-610-024-000 818.58

5 023-610-025-000 818.58

5 023-610-026-000 $818.58

5 023-610-093-000 818.58

5 023-610-092-000 818.58

5 023-610-091-000 818.58

5 023-610-090-000 818.58

5 023-610-033-000 $818.58

5 023-610-034-000 818.58

5 023-610-035-000 818.58

5 023-610-036-000 818.58

5 023-610-037-000 818.58

5 023-610-038-000 $818.58

5 023-610-039-000 818.58

5 023-610-040-000 818.58

5 023-610-041-000 818.58

5 023-610-042-000 818.58

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

31



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

5 023-610-097-000 $818.58

5 023-610-044-000 818.58

5 023-610-045-000 818.58

5 023-610-046-000 818.58

5 023-610-047-000 818.58

5 023-610-048-000 $818.58

5 023-610-049-000 818.58

5 023-610-050-000 818.58

5 023-061-051-000 818.58

5 023-610-052-000 818.58

5 023-610-053-000 $818.58

5 023-610-054-000 818.58

5 023-610-055-000 818.58

5 023-610-056-000 818.58

5 023-610-057-000 818.58

5 023-610-058-000 $818.58

5 023-610-059-000 818.58

5 023-610-060-000 818.58

5 023-610-061-000 818.58

5 023-610-062-000 818.58

5 023-610-063-000 $818.58

5 023-610-065-000 818.58

5 023-610-066-000 818.58

5 023-610-067-000 818.58

5 023-610-068-000 818.58

5 023-610-069-000 $818.58

5 023-610-070-000 818.58

5 023-610-071-000 818.58

5 023-610-072-000 818.58

5 023-610-073-000 818.58

5 023-610-074-000 $818.58

5 023-610-075-000 818.58

5 023-610-076-000 818.58

5 023-610-077-000 818.58

5 023-610-078-000 818.58

5 023-610-079-000 $818.58

5 023-610-080-000 818.58

5 023-610-081-000 818.58

5 023-610-082-000 818.58

5 023-610-083-000 818.58

5 023-610-084-000 $818.58

Total Assessment Zone 5 $66,304.98

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

32



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

6 021-820-001-000 $444.26

6 021-820-002-000 444.26

6 021-820-003-000 444.26

6 021-820-004-000 444.26

6 021-820-005-000 444.26

6 021-820-006-000 $444.26

6 021-820-007-000 444.26

6 021-820-008-000 444.26

6 021-820-009-000 444.26

6 021-820-010-000 444.26

6 021-820-011-000 $444.26

6 021-820-012-000 444.26

6 021-820-013-000 444.26

6 021-820-014-000 444.26

6 021-820-015-000 444.26

6 021-820-016-000 $444.26

6 021-820-017-000 444.26

6 021-820-018-000 444.26

6 021-820-019-000 444.26

6 021-820-020-000 444.26

6 021-820-021-000 $444.26

6 021-820-022-000 444.26

6 021-820-023-000 444.26

6 021-820-024-000 444.26

6 021-820-025-000 444.26

6 021-820-026-000 $444.26

6 021-820-027-000 444.26

6 021-820-028-000 444.26

6 021-820-029-000 444.26

6 021-820-030-000 444.26

6 021-820-031-000 $444.26

6 021-820-032-000 444.26

6 021-820-033-000 444.26

Total Assessment Zone 6 $14,660.58

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

33



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

6A 021-830-002-000 $444.26

6A 021-830-003-000 444.26

6A 021-830-004-000 444.26

6A 021-830-005-000 444.26

6A 021-830-006-000 444.26

6A 021-830-007-000 $444.26

6A 021-830-008-000 444.26

6A 021-830-009-000 444.26

6A 021-830-010-000 444.26

6A 021-830-011-000 444.26

6A 021-830-012-000 $444.26

6A 021-830-013-000 444.26

6A 021-830-014-000 444.26

6A 021-830-015-000 444.26

6A 021-830-016-000 444.26

6A 021-830-017-000 $444.26

6A 021-830-018-000 444.26

6A 021-830-019-000 444.26

6A 021-830-020-000 444.26

6A 021-830-021-000 444.26

6A 021-830-022-000 $444.26

6A 021-830-023-000 444.26

6A 021-830-024-000 444.26

6A 021-830-025-000 444.26

6A 021-830-026-000 444.26

6A 021-830-027-000 $444.26

6A 021-830-028-000 444.26

6A 021-830-029-000 444.26

6A 021-830-030-000 444.26

6A 021-830-031-000 444.26

6A 021-830-032-000 $444.26

6A 021-830-033-000 444.26

6A 021-830-034-000 444.26

6A 021-830-036-000 444.26

6A 021-830-037-000 444.26

6A 021-830-038-000 $444.26

6A 021-830-039-000 444.26

6A 021-830-040-000 444.26

6A 021-830-041-000 444.26

6A 021-830-042-000 444.26

6A 021-830-043-000 $444.26

6A 021-830-044-000 444.26

6A 021-830-045-000 444.26

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

34



EXHIBIT D

ASSESSMENT ROLL

CITY OF LEMOORE

PUBLIC FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZONE ASSESSOR'S 2015-16

PARCEL NO. ASSESSMENT

6A 021-830-046-000 444.26

6A 021-830-047-000 444.26

6A 021-830-048-000 $444.26

6A 021-830-049-000 444.26

6A 021-830-050-000 444.26

6A 021-830-051-000 444.26

6A 021-830-052-000 444.26

6A 021-830-053-000 $444.26

6A 021-830-054-000 444.26

6A 021-830-055-000 444.26

6A 021-830-056-000 444.26

6A 021-830-057-000 444.26

6A 021-830-058-000 $444.26

6A 021-830-059-000 444.26

6A 021-830-060-000 444.26

6A 021-830-061-000 444.26

6A 021-830-062-000 444.26

6A 021-830-063-000 $444.26

6A 021-830-064-000 444.26

6A 021-830-065-000 444.26

6A 021-830-066-000 444.26

Total Assessment Zone 6A $28,432.64

City of Lemoore 

PFMD No. 1, Zones 1 - 6A

July 2015

35



P.O. BOX 3699
VISALIA CA 93292
TEL: (559) 733-0440
FAX: (559) 733-7821

901 E MAIN STREET

















Zone 5 

 



Zone 6 

 



Zone 6A 

 



 
 

 

 

 

Engineering / Surveying 

Planning 

Landscape Architecture 

Biology 

Land Development 

 

 
 

901 East Main Street 
Visalia, California 93292 

(559) 733-0440 
 

6051 North Fresno Street, Suite 200 
Fresno, California 93710 

(559) 449-2400 

3400 Douglas Boulevard, Suite 190 
Roseville, California 95661 

(916) 784-7823 
 

5080 California Avenue, Suite 220 
Bakersfield, California 93309 

(661) 616-2600 
 

Fremming, Parson & Pecchenino, a Quad Knopf Company 
2816 Park Avenue 

Merced, California 95348 
(559) 723-2066,  

 



“In God We Trust” 

Mayor 
Lois Wynne  Office of the 

City Manager 
 

119 Fox Street 
Lemoore, CA  93245 

Phone (559) 924-6700 
Fax (559) 924-9003 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Jeff Chedester 

Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 

              City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

              
To: Lemoore City Council 

From: Janie Venegas, City Clerk  

Date: July 17, 2015 Meeting Date:  July 21, 2015 

Subject:       Activity Update 
 
 
Reports 

 

 Building Report June 2015 

 Lemoore Volunteer Fire Department Report June 2015 

 Planning Applications January – June 2015 

 Refuse Report June 2015 

 Water Production Report June 2015 

 Trip Report – Cuevas 

 Trip Report – Giles 



JUNE 2015 CITY OF LEMOORE
BUILDING INSPECTION PERMITS REPORT

Fiscal Year 2014-15

PERMITS ISSUED           VALUATION
 

Description Current Month Current Year to Date Current Month Year to Date

Res. Single Family - New 6 61 894,721.42$        8,915,903.54$        

Res. Condo./PUD - New 0 0 -$                     -$                        
 

Res. Multi-Family - New 0 0 -$                     -$                        
 

Apartment - New 0 1 -$                     -$                        

Commercial / Industrial - New 0 2 -$                     400,700.00$           
 

Alterations - Residential 70 560 669,319.00$        5,581,959.32$        

Alterations - Commercial / Industrial 1 32 5,000.00$            1,992,565.00$        
 

Swimming Pool 3 33 121,350.00$        921,100.00$           
    

Bldg. Moved or Demolished 0 2 -$                     -$                        
   

TOTALS 80 691 1,690,390.42$     17,812,227.86$      
DWELLING UNITS

Location of
 Multi-Family

Description Current Month Current Year to Date Units Last Year to Date
 

Single Family 6 61 96  
 

Condo/PUD 0 0 0

Multi-Family 0   0  

Apartments 0 16 88 UNITS
  

TOTALS 6 77 184
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

295 E HNFD-ARM RD, 16 UNITS



CITY OF LEMOORE
NEW PERMITS ISSUED REPORT

JUNE 2015

1

Permit # A.P.N. Owner Information Site Address Work Description Valuation Bldg Plumb Elect Mech Seismic
1411-034 023-170-006 CRANE, CLARA A 660 W IONA AVE ROAD WORK 

REPLACING ASPHALT 
- MANDATORY 
IMPROVEMENTS FOR 
CELL TOWER

8,199.00 644.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1504-036 023-360-082 DALEY ENTERPRISES 
INC

1624 BIG SUR DR SFD, LOT 75, 
BARCELONA 3, 2,426 
SQ FT

184,319.60 1,320.00 274.00 84.91 30.00 23.96

1504-042 020-203-024 LOH, FREDERICK Y 55 E D ST TENANT 
IMPROVEMENT FOR 
ICE CREAM SHOP

5,000.00 100.50 69.00 18.75 0.00 1.40

1505-039 021-790-016 GONZALEZ, REFUGIO 
& PULIDO, MARIA A  
H/W

985 PROSPERITY DR SOLAR, ROOF 
MOUNT,24 SOLAR 
PANELS

30,000.00 125.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 3.90

1505-041 021-740-032 JOHNSON, LATHARIO 
J & MELISSA S  H/W

1644 BUTTERNUT ST SOLAR, ROOF 
MOUNT, 24 SOLAR 
PANELS

32,400.00 125.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 4.21

1505-055 023-610-040 KNEPEL, LYNNETTE 539 SIENA WY PATIO 7,000.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.91
1505-056 021-770-050 RODRIGUEZ, JOSE F 

& NICKY  H/W
733 QUINCE AVE STORAGE SHED 4,200.00 100.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50

1505-070 021-390-001 NEAL, THOMAS E & 
SHERRILL E  H/W 50%

231 W BURLWOOD LN ROOM ADDITION 14,700.00 225.50 0.00 21.00 0.00 1.91

1505-071 021-600-054 PRICE, EDWARD C & 
VIVIAN  H/W

735 WEXFORD CT WATER HEATER 
CHANGEOUT

0.00 0.00 27.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1505-074 023-540-034 CROWE, MARSHALL 
W

663 SUNSET AVE WATER HEATER 
CHANGEOUT

0.00 0.00 27.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1505-075 021-530-005 WOLSTENHOLME, 
JOHN F

482 AVALON DR WATER HEATER 
CHANGEOUT

0.00 0.00 27.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1505-076 024-042-033 WCH LEMOORE 
GOLF, LLC

1233 GOLF AVE SFR, 1,978 SQ FT, 2 
CAR, SINGLE STORY, 
NO OPTIONS, ELEV. A

147,922.66 1,135.00 263.00 84.23 30.00 19.23

1505-077 021-440-067 MC KINLEY, THOMAS 
& DEBORA  H/W

236 MEADOW PL SOLAR, ROOF 
MOUNT, 44 SOLAR 
PANELS

38,000.00 125.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 4.94

1506-001 021-210-023 FIRST FRANKLIN 
MORTGAGE LOAN

650 HAZELWOOD DR TEAR OFF, RESHEET 
30 YR COMP

8,000.00 105.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.04



CITY OF LEMOORE
NEW PERMITS ISSUED REPORT

JUNE 2015

2

1506-002 021-580-026 PENDERGRASS, GLEN 751 BRENTWOOD DR SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 
SYSTEM, 28 SOLAR 
PANELS

28,400.00 125.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 3.69

1506-003 021-200-043 GOODMAN, WILLIAM 
M & SUSAN M  H/W

679 TAMARACK LN TEMP ELECTRIC 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 0.00 0.00

1506-004 021-820-017 HALL, MORTON JR & 
ELLEN  H/W

869 LEGACY DR SOLAR CITY, ROOF 
MOUNT, 12  SOLAR 
PANELS

6,900.00 125.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 0.90

1506-005 023-370-016 LEGASPINA, 
MICHAEL M & 
MELANIE L  H/W

1340 CHERRY LN SOLAR, ROOF 
MOUNT, 38 SOLAR 
PANELS, NEW 
SERVICE PANEL 
UPGRADE TO 200 
AMP

21,900.00 125.00 0.00 33.50 0.00 2.85

1506-006 021-220-017 ESPARZA, ROBERTO 
P & ANGELICA Q  H/W

1132 ASHLAND DR SOLAR, ROOF 
MOUNT, 25 SOLAR 
PANELS, NEW 
SERVICE PANEL 
CHANGEOUT TO 125 
AMP

14,400.00 125.00 0.00 33.50 0.00 1.87

1506-007 021-680-046 KOLLIAS, MICHEL S 
& RENEE M  H/W

1142 PINE CT SOLAR, ROOF 
MOUNT, 30 SOLAR 
PANELS

34,600.00 125.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 4.50

1506-009 WCH LEMOORE 
GOLF, LLC

1182 CADDIE LOOP TEMP POWER POLE 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 0.00 0.00

1506-010 WCH LEMOORE 
GOLF, LLC

1128 CADDIE LOOP TEMP POWER POLE 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 0.00 0.00

1506-012 021-090-055 GOVEA, MARK & 
STACI  H/W

1395 RIVERWOOD CT SOLAR, ROOF MOUNT 
SYSTEM, 24 SOLAR 
PANELS

23,000.00 125.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 2.99

1506-013 023-360-062 DECKER, THOMAS D 
& CARMEL R  H/W

650 CAYUCOS ST SWIMMING POOL, 500 
SQ FT

43,950.00 235.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.71

1506-014 020-181-017 YOUNG, WILLIAM & 
KELLY  H/W

348 SKAGGS ST SOLAR, ROOF 
MOUNT, 27 SOLAR 
PANELS, NEW 
SERVICE PANEL 
CHANGEOUT TO 200 
AMP

33,750.00 125.00 0.00 33.50 0.00 4.39



CITY OF LEMOORE
NEW PERMITS ISSUED REPORT

JUNE 2015

3

1506-015 021-750-036 CHAVEZ, MARISSA 1629 PEACHWOOD 
CIR

SOLAR, ROOF 
MOUNT, 21 SOLAR 
PANELS

12,000.00 125.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 1.56

1506-016 023-060-031 STEINS, RICHARD J & 
KIMETHA E HAYSON  

210 BARCELONA DR WATER HEATER 
CHANGEOUT

0.00 0.00 27.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1506-017 021-240-015 ALMEIDA, GERARDO 
& LAURA E  H/W

753 BALBOA AVE WATER HEATER 
CHANGEOUT

0.00 0.00 27.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1506-018 021-090-073 PAULK, JEFFREY H & 
SUSAN B  H/W

1515 OAKWOOD CT TEAR OFF, RESHEET, 
30 YR COMP

9,000.00 105.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.17

1506-019 021-180-034 AZPIROS, MARTINA A 1421 PALM CT REPLACE 2.5 TON, 13 
SEER, PACKAGE UNIT

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64.00 0.00

1506-020 023-550-041 BOADO, JAMES R & 
NIDA S  H/W

1591 FIRESIDE WAY SOLAR, ROOF 
MOUNT, 23 SOLAR 
PANELS

13,200.00 125.00 0.00 33.50 0.00 1.72

1506-021 021-680-003 KIM, YOUNGSAM & 
PHOEBE S  H/W

940 LADANTE ST SOLAR, ROOF 
MOUNT, 33 SOLAR 
PANELS

19,000.00 125.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 2.47

1506-022 021-080-034 PERKINS, IVAN S & 
DAWN M  H/W

1028 TEMPLE CT SOLAR, ROOF 
MOUNT, 35 SOLAR 
PANELS

21,000.00 125.00 0.00 52.50 0.00 2.73

1506-023 023-370-044 MARTIN, ROSS A & 
CELESTE M  H/W

671 VISTA CT ELECTRICAL PANEL 
UPGRADE PRIOR TO 
SOLAR 
INSTALLATION

0.00 0.00 0.00 33.50 0.00 0.00

1506-024 021-220-022 LEE, RONALD G 50% 290 E HANFORD-
ARMONA RD

4 PLY 20 YEAR BUILT 
UP ENERGY CAP. 
REMOVE METAL 
SCREEN ON ROOF 
AND REINSTALL

11,970.00 105.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.35

1506-025 021-280-011 BLACK, COLLEEN 150 E SPRUCE AVE ELECTRICAL PANEL 
UPGRADE 200A

0.00 0.00 0.00 33.50 0.00 0.00

1506-026 023-370-027 CAVERO, ERNEST E & 
LEVITA M  H/W

668 CONTENTA CT HVAC CHANGEOUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64.00 0.00

1506-027 023-490-001 NEMECIO, JESUS A L 19725 ROYAL LN STORAGE SHED 2,800.00 75.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50
1506-028 023-610-070 LOPEZ, ROLANDO B 

50%
636 FIRENZE ST PATIO 3,600.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50



CITY OF LEMOORE
NEW PERMITS ISSUED REPORT

JUNE 2015

4

1506-029 021-130-038 PENA, PILAR 714 CARLA DR SOLAR, ROOF MOUNT 
SYSTEM, 34 SOLAR 
PANELS, NEW 
SERVICE PANEL 
CHANGEOUT TO 125 
AMP

10,400.00 125.00 0.00 33.50 0.00 1.35

1506-030 023-610-017 GONZALEZ, GEORGE  
JR & ELVIRA S  H/W

540 CANTERA  AVE SOLAR, ROOF 
MOUNT, 17 SOLAR 
PANELS, NEW 
SERVICE PANEL 
CHANGOUT TO 125 
AMP

9,800.00 125.00 0.00 33.50 0.00 1.27

1506-031 021-830-056 ROLAND, ROSA 1075 GENEVA DR SWIMMING POOL 42,700.00 235.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.55
1506-032 021-820-022 GRIMES, STACIE & 

CHRISTOPHER W/H
888 LEGACY DR SWIMMING POOL 34,700.00 235.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.51

1506-033 023-380-008 MILLER, PEGGY J & 
CHARLES K  W/H

577 BEECHWOOD CIR PATIO 3,200.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50

1506-034 021-250-024 TAFOLLA, OSCAR & 
JOSEFA  H/W

612 GRANADA CIR SOLAR, ROOF MOUNT 
SYSTEM, 30 SOLAR 
PANELS, NEW MAIN 
SERVICE PANEL 
UPGRADE TO 125 
AMP

30,000.00 125.00 0.00 33.50 0.00 3.90

1506-035 021-200-009 BERARD, EDWARD P 
& DEBORAH E  H/W

687 MEADOW LN SOLAR, ROOF 
MOUNT, 23 SOLAR 
PANELS

13,300.00 125.00 0.00 33.50 0.00 1.73

1506-036 023-610-025 HEAFEY, LETICIA 428 CANTERA  AVE SOLAR, ROOF 
MOUNT, 48 SOLAR 
PANELS, NEW 
SERVICE PANEL 
UPGRADE TO 225 
AMP

48,000.00 125.00 0.00 33.50 0.00 6.24

1506-037 021-390-009 THOMAS  FAMILY 
TRUST

135 W BURLWOOD LN HVAC CHANGEOUIT, 
3.5 TON, 13 SEER

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64.00 0.00

1506-039 021-690-017 KOONTZ, KENNETH N 
JR

802 HOLLY AVE SOLAR, ROOF 
MOUNT, 20 SOLAR 
PANELS

23,000.00 125.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 2.99

1506-041 020-094-001 TRUCKELL, GEORGE I 
& ELLEN M  TRUST 
50%

124 FOX ST TEAR OFF, RESHEET, 
30 YR COMP

3,600.00 105.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50



CITY OF LEMOORE
NEW PERMITS ISSUED REPORT

JUNE 2015

5

1506-042 021-180-069 GAMINO, ILDEFONSO 
G  JR & JUSTINE J 

1533 BELINDA DR TEAR OFF, RESHEET, 
30 YR COMP

7,000.00 105.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.91

1506-043 024-380-040 ZAVALA, SALVADOR 
& SILVIA  H/W

1239 PARADISE LOOP PATIO 16X36=576 SQ 
FT

7,200.00 125.00 0.00 17.25 0.00 0.94

1506-045 021-360-047 VALLADO, ARRLIE E 
& SHIRLEY B  H/W

745 PEPPER AVE HVAC CHANGEOUT, 3 
TON, 13 SEER

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64.00 0.00

1506-048 021-090-009 ORNELLAS, RODNEY 
F & VICKI R  H/W

1550 PINE DR HVAC 
REPLACEMENT, 3.0 
TON,  13 SEER

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64.00 0.00

1506-051 021-210-003 EDWARDS, SHAWN P 379 DAVIS PL A/C CHANGEOUT, 3 
TON, 16 SEER

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64.00 0.00

1506-052 021-320-025 GREENO, DALE W 338 MERCEDES LN A/C CHANGEOUT, 2 
TON, 14 SEER

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64.00 0.00

1506-053 021-080-040 DUDLEY  FAMILY 
LIVING TRUST

1034 PILLAR CT A/C CHANGEOUT, 4 
TON, 20 SEER

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64.00 0.00

1506-054 021-390-060 GOODRICH, JESSE & 
EMOGENE  LIVING 
TRUST

1142 ANTELOPE DR A/C CHANGEOUT, 2 
TON, 13 SEER

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64.00 0.00

1506-057 023-140-015 JONES, ROGER & 
ROSE  H/W

336 ALDER CT TEAR OFF, RESHEET, 
30 YR COMP

4,000.00 105.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50

1506-059 021-090-003 JOHNSON, CECILIA J 964 ELDERWOOD LN TEAR OFF, RESHEET, 
30 YR COMP

9,400.00 105.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.22

1506-060 021-090-086 BRIXEY, LESLIE 947 ELDERWOOD LN TEAR OFF, RESHEET, 
30 COMP

8,500.00 105.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.11

1506-061 021-400-031 WERTENBERGER, 
CHRISTOPHER L & 
KARLA  H/W

144 W BURLWOOD LN TEAR OFF, RESHEET 
ONLY IF DRYROT, 
COMP

500.00 42.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50

1506-062 021-490-024 BLAIN, JEFFREY M & 
SARA L  H/W

265 SOMERSET DR A/C REPLACEMENT, 
3.0 TON, 13 SEER

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64.00 0.00

1506-063 021-280-011 STOKES, LAMAR D 150 E SPRUCE AVE SOLAR, ROOF 
MOUNT, 26 SOLAR 
PANELS, NEW 200 
AMP PANEL 
INSTALLATION

26,000.00 125.00 0.00 33.50 0.00 3.38

1506-067 020-012-008 MARTINEZ, JESSE  
50%

625 HILL ST SOLAR, ROOF 
MOUNT, NEW PANEL 
CHANGEOUT 100 

5,800.00 125.00 0.00 33.50 0.00 0.75



CITY OF LEMOORE
NEW PERMITS ISSUED REPORT

JUNE 2015

6

1506-070 023-600-024 RAMOS, TOMAS & 
STEVIE  H/W

1364 SPYGLASS DR SOLAR, ROOF 
MOUNT, 29 SOLAR 
PANELS

16,700.00 125.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 2.17

1506-071 023-390-034 SANTOS, ARMAN & 
ANNA R  H/W

594 MALLARD AVE SOLAR, ROOF 
MOUNT, 16 SOLAR 
PANELS

9,200.00 125.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 1.20

1506-072 021-410-002 ATTEBERY, YVONNE 191 W SPRUCE AVE SOLAR, ROOF 
MOUNT, 9 SOLAR 
PANELS, NEW 
SERVICE PANEL 
CHANGEOUT TO 225 
AMP

5,200.00 125.00 0.00 52.50 0.00 0.68

1506-075 020-191-033 NGUYEN, JENNIFER & 
PHU  W/H

239 S HAMLET ST TEAR OFF, RESHEET, 
30 YR COMP, OVER 
EXISTING PATIO

8,000.00 105.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.04

1506-076 021-140-012 SANCHEZ, EFRAIN JR 834 CINNAMON DR WATER HEATER 
CHANGEOUT

0.00 0.00 27.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1506-079 020-122-025 GARRETT, SIDNEY S 
50%

362 E BUSH ST REPLACE WATER 
HEATER IN HOUSE IN 
BACK PORCH

0.00 0.00 27.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1506-081 021-090-003 JOHNSON, CECILIA J 964 ELDERWOOD LN A/C CHANGEOUT, 4 
TON, 16 SEER

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64.00 0.00

1506-082 024-042-017 WCH LEMOORE 
GOLF, LLC

1233 CADDIE LOOP SFR, 1,978 SQ FT, 2 
CAR, SINGLE STORY, 
NO OPTIONS, ELEV.B

147,922.66 1,135.00 263.00 84.23 30.00 19.23

1506-090 023-290-015 BRESSLER, WILLIAM 
& TRACY  TRUST

1189 CHERRY LN TEAR OFF, RESHEET, 
COMP

10,000.00 105.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.30

1506-092 024-042-018 WCH LEMOORE 
GOLF, LLC

1225 CADDIE LOOP SFR, 1,572 SQ FT, 2-
CAR, SINGLE STORY, -
ELEV. C

118,711.18 990.00 235.00 70.02 30.00 15.43

1506-093 024-042-030 WCH LEMOORE 
GOLF, LLC

1118 CADDIE LOOP SFR, 1,978 SQ FT, 2 
CAR, SINGLE STORY, 
NO OPTIONS, ELEV. B

147,922.66 1,135.00 263.00 84.23 30.00 19.23

1506-094 024-042-004 WCH LEMOORE 
GOLF, LLC

1243 GOLF AVE SFR, 1,978 SQ FT, 2 
CAR, SINGLE STORY, 
NO OPTIONS, ELEV. C

147,922.66 1,135.00 263.00 84.23 30.00 19.23

1506-095 023-290-015 BRESSLER, WILLIAM 
& TRACY  TRUST

1189 CHERRY LN STUCCO OVER 
EXISTING PLYWOOD

12,500.00 200.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.63



CITY OF LEMOORE
NEW PERMITS ISSUED REPORT

JUNE 2015

7

1506-096 020-172-042 DRAYDEN, MARIA 570 ASH ST WATER HEATER 
CHANEOUT

0.00 0.00 27.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1506-098 021-090-055 GOVEA, MARK & 
STACI  H/W

1395 RIVERWOOD CT ELECTRICAL PANE 
CHANGE OUT 100 
AMP TO 125 AMP

0.00 0.00 0.00 33.50 0.00 0.00

80 1,690,390.42 13,618.50 1,846.00 1,392.85 884.00 221.89



JUNE 2015 - CALENDAR YEAR LVFD MONTHLY CALLS

NAME
WEEK 

1
WEEK 

2
WEEK 

3 
WEEK 

4
WEEK 

5
MEETINGS / 

DRILLS
FIRES / 

GEN

EMT / 
PUBLIC  
ASSIST

TRAIN. 
/ MISC.

MONTLY 
TOTAL

FIRES / 
YTD

EMT / 
YTD

MISC. / 
YTD

MEETINGS / 
DRILLS YTD

YEAR TO 
DATE TOTAL YTD %

TOTAL DISPATCHED 1 1 1 1 1 5 19 113 0 137 130 704 7 25 866 100%
50 BILLINGSLEY, C. 0 1 0 1 1 3 5 45 0 53 53 233 1 20 307 35%
85 BING, A. 1 1 1 1 1 5 7 38 0 50 52 198 2 21 273 32%
49 BORBA, R. 0 1 0 0 1 2 8 36 0 46 60 216 1 12 289 33%
76 DAVIS, B. 1 1 1 0 0 3 6 16 0 25 41 115 1 17 174 20%
82 DAY, T. 1 0 1 0 1 3 1 10 0 14 18 71 0 17 106 12%
88 FERNANDES, A. 1 1 1 0 0 3 6 32 0 41 62 268 1 22 353 41%
27 FOLKS, S. 1 1 1 1 0 4 7 22 0 33 38 134 0 22 194 22%
8 GERMAN, B. 1 1 1 1 1 5 5 44 0 54 59 268 2 25 354 41%
2 GIBSON, J 1 1 1 1 1 5 12 43 0 60 67 280 2 26 375 43%
78 GIBSON, J., JR. 1 1 0 0 1 3 10 37 0 50 66 248 1 22 337 39%
48 GIBSON, P 1 1 1 1 0 4 13 43 0 60 89 326 2 24 441 51%
52 HOTCHKISS, R. 1 1 1 0 1 4 10 43 0 57 61 221 0 24 306 35%
11 JONES, D. 0 1 0 0 1 2 9 42 0 53 65 308 6 19 398 46%
56 LUIS, J. 1 1 1 0 1 4 5 18 0 27 37 93 1 21 152 18%
17 LUIS, R. 0 0 0 0 1 1 5 37 0 43 37 185 1 14 237 27%
36 LYONS, S. 1 0 0 1 1 3 10 50 0 63 94 380 3 19 496 57%
35 MADDOX, E. 1 0 1 0 1 3 3 16 0 22 30 108 0 18 156 18%
77 MARTIN, A. 0 1 0 1 1 3 5 36 0 44 48 214 0 20 282 33%
79 NAIL, N. 1 1 1 0 1 4 7 24 0 35 34 110 0 17 161 19%
81 NEWTON, M. 0 0 0 0 1 1 2 18 0 21 38 160 1 12 211 24%
73 NOBLE, E. 1 1 0 1 1 4 7 20 0 31 45 175 1 24 245 28%
19 OSPITAL, D. 0 1 1 1 1 4 11 43 0 58 65 206 1 24 296 34%
23 PARKS, R. 0 4 8 0 2 14 2%
89 PAZ, J. 1 1 1 1 1 5 6 47 0 58 62 227 1 25 315 36%
87 POWERS, J. 1 1 1 1 1 5 12 61 0 78 85 353 2 25 465 54%
68 REED, K. 1 1 1 1 1 5 13 54 0 72 78 247 3 24 352 41%
83 REED, M. 1 1 1 1 1 5 11 33 0 49 74 257 2 24 357 41%
72 REED, N. 1 1 0 1 1 4 6 32 0 42 65 195 2 18 280 32%
62 ROSSITER, B. 1 1 0 1 1 4 6 43 0 53 63 231 6 17 317 37%
24 SCHALDE, C. 1 1 1 1 1 5 12 60 0 77 56 261 2 22 341 39%
38 SMITH, J. 0 1 1 1 0 3 1 6 0 10 20 61 0 19 100 12%
29 STEVENS, C. 1 0 1 1 1 4 2 16 0 22 30 66 0 17 113 13%
65 STINGER, S. 1 1 1 1 1 5 4 27 0 36 33 153 1 19 206 24%
59 STUMBAUGH, J. 1 1 1 1 1 5 5 29 0 39 32 81 0 15 128 15%
86 YOUNG, S. 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 2 11 43 0 10 64 7%
90 PEREZ, J. 1 1 1 1 1 5 15 61 0 81 73 301 3 20 397 46%

26 27 22 21 28 232 1122 0 1478 1579 6700 46 553

$7,390.00 ACCOUNT # 4222-4310



City of Lemoore 
Planning Applications 
January - June, 2015

Date 
Submitted File No. Project Description Business/Applicant No. Address/Location APN No.

Date 
Approved   
or 
(Denied)

No. of 
Business 
Days to 
Process

06/29/15 2015-15 Home Occupation (Minor) -            
Home Office

Felipe Cadena 789 Arlington Avenue 021-800-041 07/01/15 2

06/10/15 2015-13 Home Occupation (Minor) -            
Home Office

William Hendrickson 1050 Evergreen Avenue 021-710-006 06/10/15 3

06/08/15 2015-03 Conditional Use Permit -                 
Alcohol Sales - Above Ground 
Fuel Tanks                                      
* Requires PC Approval

Mosa Almuntaser 1771 W. Bush Street 023-420-001 In Process *

06/08/15 2015-05 Site Plan Review (Major) -              
Mini Mart and Fueling Station         
* Requires PC Approval

Mosa Almuntaser 1771 W. Bush Street 023-191-001 In Process *

06/01/15 2015-14 Home Occupation (Minor) -            
Home Office

Charles Rogue 205 Toomey Street 020-191-006 06/11/15 8

05/20/15 2015-11 Home Occupation (Minor) -            
Home Office                 

Gregory Jones 229 W. Hazelwood Drive 021-400-041 05/21/15 1

05/14/15 2015-02 Conditional Use Permit -                
Indoor Fitness/Amusement 
Facility                                        

Virgil Beard 1500 Enterprise Drive 024-051-035 06/08/15 17

05/13/15 2015-10 Home Occupation (Minor) -            
Home Office

Darlene Austin 872 Apple Avenue 021-720-006 05/14/15 1

05/04/15 2015-08 Sign Approval -                               
Wall Sign

Cricket Mobile 855 N. Lemoore Avenue 021-360-009 05/07/15 3

05/01/15 2015-01 Lot Line Adjustment                        
*Applicant to Submit Requested 
Revisions

Rick Rocha 725 N. Lemoore Avenue 021-360-012 In Process *

04/29/15 2015-09 Home Occupation (Minor) -            
Home Office

Jeff Grayson 1575 Chimney Way 023-550-023 04/30/15 1

     * Reason for delay listed in Project Description.

        PC ‐ Planning Commission

        CC ‐ City Council



City of Lemoore 
Planning Applications 
January - June, 2015

04/22/15 2015-01 Tentative Subdivision Map -         
39 Lots - Aniston Place North         

WCH Homes                  Tract 
910 

NE "D" Street and 
Smith Avenue

023-020-085 06/08/15 33

04/22/15 2015-01 Planned Unit Development -           
Amendment to Side Yard Setback 
Requirements                                 

WCH Homes                  Tract 
910 

NE "D" Street and 
Smith Avenue

023-020-085 06/08/15 33

04/20/15 2015-07 Sign Approval -                               
Wall Sign 

All American Pool Co. 313 W. "D" Street 020-091-008 04/24/15 4

04/15/15 2015-08 Home Occupation (Minor) -            
Home Office

Maria Chavoya             
DeGuadron

1095 Laurel Lane 020-234-003 04/16/15 1

04/01/15 2015-02 Temporary Use Permit -                 
Kiosk                     

Budget Mobile 1115 W. Bush Street 023-230-011 04/03/15 2

03/26/15 2015-06 Sign Approval -                               
Wall Sign

Discount Outlet and 
More

130 E. Hanford Armona 
Road, Ste A

021-300-004 03/30/15 2

03/24/15 2015-07 Home Occupation (Minor) -            
Home Office           

Christine Alvarez 654 Oleander Avenue 023-020-052 03/27/15 3

03/23/15 2015-05 Sign Approval -                               
Wall Sign

Lolita's 317 S. Lemoore Avenue 023-130-020 03/26/15 3

03/19/15 2015-04 Sign Approval -                               
Monument Sign

The Grove 341 S. 19 1/2 Avenue 023-460-013 03/26/15 5

03/17/15 2015-06 Home Occupation (Minor) -            
Home Office 

Sandra Medeiros 616 E. Spring Lane 021-220-047 03/18/15 1

03/12/15 2015-01 Conditional Use Permit -                
Vehicle Sales                                  

Sam Lakhani 1575 Enterprise Drive 024-051-027 04/13/15 22

03/05/15 2015-05 Home Occupation (Minor) -            
Home Office

Ronnie Nimmo II 199 Lake Drive 024-340-044 03/09/15 2

03/05/15 2015-04 Site Plan Review (Minor) -              
New Parking Area

Church of the Nazarene 726 E. "D" Street 023-020-005 03/17/15 8

03/02/15 2015-07 Home Occupation (Major) -            
Home Business                               

Gina Marie Delilio 652 Vista Court 023-370-038 04/13/15 30

     * Reason for delay listed in Project Description.

        PC ‐ Planning Commission

        CC ‐ City Council



City of Lemoore 
Planning Applications 
January - June, 2015

02/25/15 2015-01 Zone Change  -                               
Medium Density Residential to 
Light Industrial                                
*Requires CC Approval -2nd 
Reading 7/21/15 

Roger-Don and JoAnne 
Robbins

898 W. Iona Avenue 023-170-011 6/8/15* 73

02/25/15 2015-01 General Plan Amendment  -           
Medium Density Residential to 
Light Industrial                                
*Requires CC Approval - 2nd 
Reading 7/21/15 

Roger-Don and JoAnne 
Robbins

898 W. Iona Avenue 023-170-011 6/8/15* 73

02/24/15 2015-03 Site Plan Review (Minor) -              
Employee Parking and Storage 
Facility

Bennett & Bennett 
Irrigation

955 S. Commerce Way 024-051-029 03/12/15 12

02/23/15 2015-04 Home Occupation (Minor) -           
Home Office

Amanda Gardner 1013 Prosperity Drive 021-790-014 02/24/15 1

02/19/15 2015-03 Sign Approval -                               
Updating Signage and Order 
Screens

Starbucks 855 N. Lemoore Avenue 020-360-009 02/20/15 1

02/13/15 2015-02 Site Plan Review (Major) -           
Professional Office Building         
Requires PC Approval 

Dr. Denise Riemer, 
DDS

446 446 "C" Street 
(Previously 442 and 
448 "C" Street)

020-082-018 03/09/15 16

02/05/15 2015-01 Planned Unit Development -           
Amendment to Side Yard Setback 
Requirements                                 

Wathen Castanos Tract 752 - 77 Lots N/A 03/09/15 22

02/02/15 2015-03 Home Occupation (Minor) -            
Home Office

Josephine Wood 570 E. Burlwood Lane 021-210-036 02/04/15 2

02/02/15 2015-02 Sign Approval -                               
One Wall Sign                                 

Mobil/Foeng Yam 286 N. Lemoore Avenue 020-113-001 02/10/15 7

02/02/15 2015-01 Minor Deviation -                             
Side Yard Setbacks

Wathen Castanos 1280 Golf Avenue N/A 02/05/15 3

     * Reason for delay listed in Project Description.

        PC ‐ Planning Commission

        CC ‐ City Council



City of Lemoore 
Planning Applications 
January - June, 2015

01/26/15 2015-01 Sign Approval -                               
One Freestanding and Two Wall 
Signs                                               

Bronco Trailer 
Sales/Sam Lakhani

1575 Enterprise Drive 024-051-027 (2/11/15) 12

01/26/15 2015-01 Site Plan Review (Minor) -              
Office and Warehouse                    

Bronco Trailer 
Sales/Sam Lakhani

1575 Enterprise Drive 024-051-027 02/24/15 21

01/26/15 2015-02 Home Occupation (Minor) -      
Home Office

Robert Davilla 342 W. Spring Lane 021-460-030 01/26/15 Same Day

01/08/15 2015-01 Home Occupation (Minor) -     
Home Office

Jonathan Cruz 648 Siena Way 023-610-050 01/08/15 Same Day

     * Reason for delay listed in Project Description.

        PC ‐ Planning Commission

        CC ‐ City Council



 Refuse Report

33%

55%

12%

2015 Residential Refuse Breakdown

GREEN CAN

BLACK CAN

BLUE CAN

38.53

360.57

201.15

502.21

129.18

25.24

344.22

210.12

450.73

112.68

ERCIAL RECYCLING

MMERCIAL TRASH

GREEN CAN

BLACK CAN

BLUE CAN

Refuse Tonnage June 2014 vs. 2015

Jun‐14 June‐15



PEAK DAY GALLONS MONTHLY GALLONAGE MONTHLY CUBIC FEET*

JANUARY 5,199,000 133,568,000 17,856,684

FEBRUARY 5,190,000 122,433,000 16,368,048

MARCH 6,654,000 162,105,000 21,671,791

APRIL 8,238,000 183,007,000 24,466,176

MAY 8,054,000 202,603,000 27,085,963
 
JUNE 10,409,000 220,048,000 29,418,182
 
JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

TOTAL: 43,744,000 1,023,764,000 136,866,845

* Gallons ÷7.48 = Cubic Feet

CITY OF LEMOORE
WATER PRODUCTION

2015



2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
MONTH PEAK DAY GALLONS PEAK DAY GALLONS PEAK DAY GALLONS PEAK DAY GALLONS PEAK DAY GALLONS
JANUARY 4,396,000 5,133,000 5,066,000 6,143,000 5,199,000
FEBRUARY 4,932,000 5,499,000 5,604,000 7,012,000 5,190,000
MARCH 4,708,000 6,249,000 6,609,000 6,590,000 6,654,000
APRIL 7,607,000 6,729,000 8,828,000 8,190,000 8,238,000
MAY 8,173,000 8,877,000 9,666,000 8,874,000 8,054,000
JUNE 9,339,000 11,154,000 10,978,000 9,933,000 10,409,000
JULY 10,656,000 10,512,000 10,547,000 10,862,000
AUGUST 9,710,000 10,465,000 10,176,000 9,697,000
SEPTEMBER 10,137,000 9,712,000 9,688,000 8,776,000
OCTOBER 7,822,000 8,380,000 8,225,000 8,132,000
NOVEMBER 7,414,000 6,459,000 6,910,000 7,522,000
DECEMBER 4,964,000 5,327,000 5,615,000 5,105,000

TOTAL 89,858,000 94,496,000 97,912,000 96,836,000 43,744,000
* Gallons ÷ 7.48 = cubic feet

WATER PRODUCTION
CITY OF LEMOORE



2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
MONTH MONTHLY GALLONAGE MONTHLY GALLONAGE MONTHLY GALLONAGE MONTHLY GALLONAGE MONTHLY GALLONAGE

JANUARY 117,353,000 138,630,000 132,348,000 157,273,000 133,568,000
FEBRUARY 111,965,000 133,667,000 129,994,000 136,619,000 122,433,000
MARCH 126,662,000 158,741,000 170,017,000 167,168,000 162,105,000
APRIL 156,861,000 165,356,000 211,201,000 191,304,000 183,000,700
MAY 228,233,000 242,101,000 262,385,000 242,530,000 202,603,000
JUNE 242,330,000 278,757,000 291,387,000 265,231,000 220,048,000
JULY 281,784,000 294,826,000 296,652,000 280,327,000
AUGUST 278,577,000 293,321,000 282,965,000 257,037,000
SEPTEMBER 255,360,000 258,447,000 254,390,000 227,128,000
OCTOBER 200,195,000 218,003,000 223,710,000 205,834,000
NOVEMBER 154,815,006 157,856,000 172,908,000 159,366,000
DECEMBER 134,505,000 131,258,000 _151,140,000 132,430,000
TOTAL: 2,288,640,006 2,470,963,000 2,579,097,000 2,422,247,000 1,023,757,700
* Gallons ÷ 7.48 = cubic feet

CITY OF LEMOORE

WATER PRODUCTION








